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Introduction
to Vesuvius

Vesuvius is a global leader in molten metal
flow engineering, principally serving the steel
and foundry industries.

We develop innovative and custornised
solutions, to be used in extremely demanding
industrial environments, which enable our
customers to improve their manufacturing
processes, enhance product quality and
reduce energy consumption.

Our ultimate goal is to create value for cur

customers in order to deliver sustainable,

profitable growth and provide our shareholders

with a superior return on their investment,

whilst providing each of our employees with

a safe workplace where he or she is recognised,
“developed and properly rewarded.

© See Chief Executive’s Strategic Review an p12-18

€ See Business Model onpiOand 11

© See Key Performance Indicators on p34 and 35
© See Risk on p18-21

Find out more about Vesuvius at www.vesuvius.com

Forward-looking statements This Annual Report contains certain forward-
locking staternents with respect to the operations, sirategy, performance,
financial condition, and grewth opportunities of the veswvius Group. By their
nature, these statements involve uncerainty and are based on assumptions
and involve risks, uncertainties and other factars that could cause actual
resuits and developments to differ materially from those anticipated. The
forwarmidooking statements reflect knowtedge and information available at
the date of preparation of this Annual Repont and, other than in accerdance
with its legal and reguiatory obfigations, the Campany undariakes no
obligation 1o update these forward-lodking statements. Nothing in this
Annual Report should be construed as a profit forecast.



Financial Performance

2016

Revenue of £1,401.4m, a 6.0% increase on a reported basis, down 4.0%
on an underlying basis' (2015: £1,322.0m)

Trading profit® of £133.3m, a 7.5% increase on a reported basis, and down

1.5% on an underlying basis' (2015: £124.0m)

Return on sales? increased by 10 basis points to 9.5%; 30 basis points
increase on an underlying basis' (2015: 9.4%)

Profit before tax of £79.4m, an increase of 2.6% (2015: £774m)
Headline earnings per share® of 30.4: pence, an increase of 8.4%

(2015: 28.1 pence)

Recommended final dividend of 11.40 pence per share, Group full year
dividend of 16.55 pence (2015: 16.275 pence)

Year-end net debt? of £320.3m, with net debt to EBITDA ratio of 1.8x

1. Underlying basis is at constant currency and exdudes separately reported itemns and the impact of acquititions and disposals.
2. For definitiors of alternative periormance measures, refer 1o Note 4 of the Consolidated Finandial Statements.
3. Headline results iefer to continuing operations and exdude separately reported items.
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Chairman’s Statement

© See Cur Strategy
on pi2-18

“Our proactive approach
to self-help is a significant
factor in our resilience
in the current climate”

John McDonough CBE Chairman

Cverview

A year ago, we said there would be no material
change to the challenging market conditions we

- faced during 2075. This was borne out in 2016,

with our key end-markets remaining relatively
stable but subdued. Global steel production has
been broadly flat with a decline in developed
markets being offset by growth in China and
India, whilst foundry markets have remained
mixed, both regionally and by sector.

Despite these challenging market conditions,
we have remained focused on our strategic
priorities and have continued to make encouraging
progress. Our managerment team has taken

a proactive approach to adapting our business
and cost base 1o prevaifing conditions, and
excellent further progress has been made in
delivering aur restructuring pragramme, with an
increasedt annualised savings target of £35m,

at a cost of £45m by the end of 2017. These
carefully balanced actions have improved our
profit margins, and contributed significantly

to our continued competitiveness.

Equally important to aur competitive positioning
is the quality of service that we provide to our
customers, a theme that recurs throughout this
Annual Report. Our customers have always been
at the centre of the Vesuvius business model.
However, in challenging times, really
understanding our customers’ needs and

responding to them becomes aven more crucial.
Consequently, in our recently launched Excellence
programme, we selected customer satisfaction as
a key metric for improvement.

We also continued our plan to embed ourselves
further up the customer value chain through the
development of our Technical Services business.
As we integrate the acquisitions made in 2015

in measurement systems, we are developing

our understanding of online data monitoring
and quality assessment systems. We will continue
to pursue acquisitions to build out this offering.
The creation of a significant Technical Services
business remains an important medium-term
objective.

Evenits in 2016 have dearly heralded a period

of significant political change in both Europe and
the US. As a Board, we continye to monitor the
potential conseguences both on our business and
our end-markets, However, we are confident that
the overall strategy that we adopted at demerger,
and which we continue rigorously to pursug, is the
right one for the business, for our customers,

for our peopte and for the creation of sustainable
shareholder value.

Performance and Dividend

in 2016, reported sales were £1,401m, an increase
from 2015 of 6.0%. Our margins improved to
9.5%, helping to deliver the reported trading
profit of £133.3m. Foreign exchange trends have
had a beneficial impact on our trading profit,

but have alsa increased our reported net debt.
Cur business mode! enables us to generate strong
cash flows, and we continue to focus on tight
financial discipiine in order to underpin our
investment plans and dividend.

Qur dividend policy aims to deliver long-term
dividend growth, provided that this is supported
by cash flow and underlying earnings, and is
justified in the context of our capital expenditure
reguirements and the prevailing market outlook.
With this in ming, the Board has recommended
a final dividend of 11.40 pence per share for the
year ended 31 December 2016 (2015: 11.125



penca), which would result in a total dividend for
the year of 16,55 pence per share (2015: 16.275
pence), an increase of 1.7%. If approved at the
Annual General Meeting, this final dividend will
be paid on 19 May 2017 to shareholders on the

. register at 7 Aprit 2017.

Board and Governance

The Board is responsible for setting the right
tone from the top and ensuring that a robust
governance structure is in place to enable the
business to deliver long-term sustainable growth.
As part of this responsibility, the Board continues
1o place great importance on furthering our
understanding of the Vesuvius business by visiting
key operations and meeting as many people as
possible. To that end, during the year we visited
our Flow Control, Advanced Refractories and
Foundry production sites in Monterrey, Mexico,
as well as visiting our customer, Ternium,

in Monterrey. | personally visited our plants

at Skawina in Poland, and at Tfinec in the Czech
Republic. These visits increase our knowledge
and are invaluable in helping the Board to stay
connected with our operatians, our senior
people and their teams around the world.

Encouraging progress is being made in the
recruitment process to replace Nelda Connors.
Nelda stepped down from the Board in September
2016 due to the increasing demands of her other
responsibilities, having served as a Non-executive
Director since March 2013. We are very gratefu! to
Nelda for the active and valuable role she played
during a critical period in Viesuvius® development.

in 2016 the Board also widened its focus on
succession planning issues, additionally reviewing
the management level immediately below the
Board — both in terms of securing a pipeline

of talent for future leaders of the business and
encouraging and enabling our diversity agenda.
This focus on succession planning at executive
and sentor management levels is ongoing.

The 2016 Board evaluation confirmed your Board
continues to function effectively. It is well balanced,
with a strong mix of relevant experience, and is

Q See Governance

very dlear and focused on its priorities - setting
on p62-i03

Vesuvius® strategic direction, ensuring that the
appropriate culture is embedded throughout
the Group, and acting as custodians of
iong-term shareholder value.

Our people

One of the Board's core respansibilities is
establishing the culture and values of the Group
which determine the behaviour expected from
our pecple. Our Code of Conduct was relaunched
across the Group during the year, alongsice the
update of our independent Employee Concern
Helpline, At the same time, our long-term success
depends on us ensuring the health and safety of
all our people and providing them with the fullest
opportunities to develop and use their talents.
How we are putting these commitrments into
action is set out in the sections on Principles,
Health and Safety, Sustainability and, People

and Community within the Strategic Report.

My Board colleagues and | continue to be
impressed by the way in which cur leadership
teams and our people go the ‘extra mile’ to
exceed our customers’ expectations. Qur resilient
performance in 2016, the strength of our market
positions and, above all, the quality of service
that we offer our customers would simply not
be achievable without their tenacity and
professionalism. On behalf of the Board,

| thank them alk.

Annual General Meeting

The Annual General Meeting will be held on

10 May 2017. The Notice of Meeting and
explanatory notes containing details of the
reselutions to be put to the meeting accompany
this Annual Report and are available on our
website (www.vesuvius.com). | and all my Board
colleagues plan to attend the AGM and we
leok forward to the opportunity to meet with
as many shareholders as possible on the day.

John McDonough CBE Chairman

2 March 2017 d J\,\_SSD M}Q‘
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Thie Strategic Report set out on pages 2 to 58 tontains a fair review
of our businesses, stategy, and business model and the associated
principal risks and uncertainties. We also deliver a review of our 2016
performance and set cut an overview of gur markets. Detalls of our
principles, our people and community engagement. together with
our focus on safety, are also contained in the Strategic Report.

Approved by the Board and signed on its behaif by

Frangois Wanecg Guy Yaung
Chief Executive Chief Financial Officer
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Vesuvius
at a Glance

We are a global Group with a business
maodel based on offering customised
products, solutions and services from
production fadilities in close proximity
to our customers.

O See our Business Model on p1c-11

Q) See more about our Steel and Foundry divisions on p36-47

Our global presence

38 10,840

Countries Employees
Cantinents Sales offices
Production sites R&D centres
Key to map
@ Production and

sales sites
@ RED centres
@ Proximity to

customers

Americas

18

5

Production sites R&D centres
3,186 23
Employees Sales offices




EMEA

29

Production sites

10

R&D centres

4,492

Employees

33

Sales offices

Asia-Pacific

19

2

Production sites R&D centres
3,232 35
Employees Sales offices
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Vesuvius
at a Glance
continucd

Blast Furnace

Ladle
Tundish
Mould
detail

Iron Trough
Tikar
Torpedo ladle
Converter and
refining ladles
Steel stab or blcom
ready for sale
Steel Division Steel Flow Contral Advanced Refractories Technical Services
Revenie supplies the stoppers and tubes produces specizlised focuses on the capture

£942.0m

The continuous casting of

steel is a highly demanding
process that is eritically
dependent upon consistent
product quality and optimised
production. Vesuvius provides
systems, products and services
that allow steel mills to

contain the molten metal

they produce, protect it from
oxidation and chemnical
contamination, and regulate
its flow. Vesuvivs enablesits -
customers to increase efficiency
and productivity, enhance
quality, and improve the safety
and reduce the environmental
footprint of the casting process.

used to channel and control the
flow of molten steel from ladle
to tundish and from tundish

to roould; slide gate refractories
for ladles and tundishes;

slide gate systems; tundish

and mould fluxes; and control
devices to monitor and regulate
steel flow into the mould.

These products have been
designed to resist extreme
thermomechanical stress

and corrosive environments.
The majority of these products
are consumed during the
process of making steel

and, consequently, demand

is primarily linked to steel
production volumes. Continuing
innovation allows us 1o offer
enriched solutions that create
additional valye in our
customers’ processes.

O See Steel division operating review on p36-43

refractory materials for lining
steelmaking vessels such as blast
furnaces, ladles and tundijshes,
which are subject to extreme
temperatures, corrasion and
abrasion. These materials are
in the form of powder mixes,
which are spray-applied or cast
omnto the vessel to be lined
{monolithics’} and refractory
shapes (e.g. bricks, pads and
dams). Vesuvius is one of the
world’s largest manufacturers
of monolithic refractory linings.
Advanced Refractories delivers
installation technologies,
products adapted to fit
customers’ specific processes
and plants, and effective and
efficient logistics services.
These factors are combined
with significant R&D, a deep
knowledge of customers'
processes and project
management capability

to deliver market-leading
solutions for our customers,

and interpretation of key
manufacturing data,
complementing Vesuviusg’
strong presence and expertise
in molten metal engineering to
create new technologies and
integrate them into expert
process management systems.
Applications include: data
acquisition using sensors

and laser scanners; slag
prevention technology;

and caster data acquisition

in the tundish and mould,
which uses sensors to obtain
temperature measurement,
metallurgical data and other
rmould information.




Furnace &
meft shop
refractories

Pouring ladie
Melt shop refractores
Meal treatment

Mouid

o Mould detail

Riset  LUlirect Hour Unit,
sleeve  incfuding filtration

Sand care made with hinder
and refractory coating

Fettfing removal of

tMould and
core assembled

Finisheo casting

gating and riser systems}
FOl.ll’ldI’y Division The conditioning of molten
metal, the nature of the mould
Revenue used and, especially, the design

£459.4m

‘Vesuvius’ Foundry division,
trading as Foseco, is a world
leader in the supply of
consumable produets, solutions
and associated services

related to the foundry industry.
The foundry process is highly

- sequential and is critically

dependent on consistency

of product quality and
productivity optimisation.
The Foundry divistan's
products, solutions and use

of advanced computer
simulation techniques allow
foundries to reduce defects
and hence reduce labour-
intensive fettling and
machining, minimise metal
usage requirements, influence
the metal solidification process
and automate moniding and
casting, thus reducing cost,
energy usage and mould size.

of the way metal flows into the
mould are key parameters in
afoundry, determining both
the quality of the finished
castings and the labour,

energy and metal usage
efficiency of the foundry.
Vesuvius’ products and
assaciated services to foundries
improve these parameters.

Q See Foundry division aperating review on p44-47
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Business Model

A profitable, flexible, cash generative
model focused on growth

We develop and manufacture high-technology
products and solutions for supply to the steel

and casting industries, operating a profitable,
flexible, cash generative and growth-building
business model. Over many years we have built

the brand equity of our Vesuvius and Foseco
products through reliability, technology and service.

The foundation of our business model is the supply
of consumable products from a global presence.
Our industry experts are embedded at many
customer locations and are therefore ideally placed
to collaborate with customers to identify their needs,
and potential service and process improvements.
This also enables us to grow our solutions and
service portfolic.

Our model is resilient to end-market volatility due
to the flexibility of our diversified manufacturing
footprint and adjustable variable cost base.

Our model is profitable by allowing value pricing
for bespoke products and services. It generates
growth as we can enlarge our market with
additional innovative products and sclutions.

Global Presence

Using our global spread of expertise to identify
and create market opportunities

Vesuvius is present on six continents, supporting the
development of global steel and foundry manufacturing
processes with new technologies. We have manufacturing
capability in all the main steel and foundry markets and hire
and train local engineers. These are progressively integrated
within the Vesuvius network of experts, and offered
internaticnal careers. Our local manufacturing, local expertise
and globat knowledge of our customers’ processes give us
a spedial relationship with our customers, helping them to
optimise their process and product performance. All over
the world, new plants use Vesuvius and Foseco products

to create the best possible conditions for success.

© See more about our global presence on p6-7

Key resources

Financial capital We use the cash generated
by our business to invest in innovation,
people, operating assets, technology and sales
to generate further growth

Manufacturing capital We have a global footprint,
with 66 production sites based on six continents,
giving us close proximity to our customers

Intellectual capital We have 17 R&D centres and
over 300 R&D staff worldwide, gererating innovative
products and solutions for our customers

Human capital We invest in our skilled and
motivated workforce of approx. 11,000 pecpie
and train them to keep safe and maximise
their potential

Social capital We champicen our Values and our
ethical conduct. We maintain strong relationships
with customers and our wider stakeholder group

Natural capital We utilise high-quality
raw materials, secured through reliable
and well-developed supply chains

Advanced Technology Knowledge

Our technology centres develop value-adding solutions
involving engineered systems and high value consumables

Qur continuing investment in the Company’'s R&D centres
is reflected in all areas of our offering. We have knowledge
of the most advanced ceramic and metallurgical technigques
using state-of-the-art equipment and the most advanced
technologies of flow simulation and finite elemnent analysis.
We are therefore able to provide cur customers with
sophisticated, innovative, custom-designed solutions, with
the highest level of confidence in their suitability, creating
value and helping them differentiate from their competition.
We enhance this expertise with our growing capabiities in
data capture and interpretation to deliver expert process
managerment improvernents to our customers.

QO Read more about innovation on p48-49
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Optimised Manufacturing

Low-cost Lean manufacturing, close to customers,
provides reliable, ‘ust-in-time’ products

Qur successfully tested praducts can be manufactured at

a short distance from our customers’ plants, guaranteeing
cost competitive and time efficient delivery. We optimise
our cost competitiveness by investing in the lowest cost
production site in the area and have established
manufacturing facilities in emerging markets from the
beginning of their industrialisaticn. This, together with

the high volurme of pieces we are able to produce, provides
our customers with the best balance between value,

cost and service for our high-technology sofutions.

@ See more about customer proximity on p6-7
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Key outputs

Value to shzrehalders Our efficient use of
capital generates annual profits, giving
returns to our shareholders and underpinning
sustainable growth

High-quality products We deliver bespoke,
high-quality refractory and consurnable
products and systems to industry-leading
custorners around the world

Customer value Qur investment in innovation
creates cutting-edge products and solutions,

. delivering enhanced value for our customers
and differentiating us from our competitors

Expert delivery We embed technical experts
with our customers, giving us a fundamental
understanding of their needs and delivering
them aecess to our global network of highly
skilled individuals

Sustainable business Our commitment to
ethical business delivers strong, long-term,
sustainable commercial relationships

Environmental benefits We develop products
that deliver efficiency and energy savings to
our customers. We focus on sustainability in
our own business through the efficient use

of energy and natural resources

Service and Consistency

Serving our customers reliably, competitively and
consistently with consumables ¢ritical for their
manufacturing processes

Alengside developing our global presence, we ensure a local
service to our customers, from inventory management to
high-quality technical support at their sites and the ability
to swiftly modify preduction and supply to reflect changes
in customer requirements. Our knowledge of end-market
processes, specifications and techniques around the world
gives our experts an unparalleled ability to support our
custorners. This unique level of service reltes on our
technicians’ permanent presence at our customers’ sites,
and their ability to leverage the worldwide expertise
accumulated across the Vesuvius network.

© Read rmare about Quality and Reliability on p17
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Chief Executive’s Strategic Review

Revenue

£1,40Im

Trading profit

£133m

“During another year of
mixed market conditions,
we delivered an encouraging
result in 2016 and made
further important strategic
and operational progress.”

Frangois Wanecy Chief Executive

Introduction

In 2016, Vesuvius continued to progress in line
with its objectives and strategy despite subdued
conditions persisting in our key end-markets of
steel and foundry. The second half of the year
showed some signs of market stabilisation, albeit
at reduced levels. Qur resilient performance reflects
the strength of the customer relationships that
we have created over the years, our progress in
implementing self-help initiatives and ongoing
restructuring programmes, the quality of our
product and service offerings and, critically, our
ability to directly enable our customers to improve
their own efficiency, thereby adding measurable
value to their businesses.

The year began at the bottom of an economic
downturn which had started at the beginning of
2015 with the steel and foundry markets
continuing to be affected by Chinese exports and
by a substantial reduction in activity in the US and
UK. The situation improved slightly during the year
with tariff measures imposed in the US and, more
recently, in Europe with worldwide markets
signalling a progressively more protectionist
approach. Brazilian economic contraction and
political instability dominated the already difficult
market in South America. We saw reduced
foundry investment worldwide and reduced
demand for foundry castings for the agriculture,
construction and mining industries.

Despite this backdrop, we have continued to
consolidate our positions in China, India and South
America, our three strategic areas of developrment.
The transformation of the Chinese economy from
an investment-driven growth economy to one
that is consumer-driven is under way. This
transformation induces a shift in steel demand,
from the less sophisticated long products used for
construction towards the high-gquality flat products
used in consurmer goods and the car industry.

This flat steel segment is the largest custormer

for our high-technology products and solutions.
India, where we enjoy high sales and penetration
rates, was the fastest growing steel market in
2016, confirming the transition into urpanisation
and industrialisation, which is expected to have

a substantial effect on steel preduction.

Foreign exchange movernents had a significant
impact on our customers' competitive positions
in some regions, mostly related to their
manufacturing costs and their exposure to cheap
imports, Whilst Brexit did not affect our business
materially, broader based market concerns drove
a weaker sterling, which had a significant
translation impact on our results. These
maovements, accentuated by the US presidential
election, have created a new element of
uncertainty in the evolution of our markets.

As a consequence, global economic activity was
slightly below last year but cur efforts to reduce
our cost base have led to a significant increase in
our margins versus the second half of 2015.

In 2015 we initiated restructuring plans throughout
the Group to adapt our business and our cost base
to the changing trading environment. Since then
we have reduced our overall manufacturing
footprint and overhead structure in the mature
markets where we believe the production decline
1o be structural and permanent, We closed three
Flow Control plants in Europe in 2016, QOver the
course of 2016 we incurred restructuring costs

of £28.5m and recorded £16.6m of savings,

The eadier than anticipated progress has allowed
us to increase the full benefits of the programme
to £35m by the end of 2017,



In line with our strategy, we continue to focus

on R&D and to invest in solutions that will enable

further automation of our customers’ production

processes. Qver recent times our Technical Services
. solutions have been significantly enhanced by

the acquisitions of AVEMIS, ECIL Met Tec, Process

Metrix and Sidermes. in addition, in 2016 we

strengthened our core activities with the boit-on

acquisition of the mould and tundish flux business

of Carboox. ’

Our overall management focus is on continuing

to build and implement an Excellence plan in the
management of our operations ta reach the status
of a best-in-class company. This has involved the
entire population of our employees focusing on
six key areas: customers, innovation, strateqy,
business support, supply chain agility and

talent managerment.

Wwith the ongoing development of innovative
solutions that create value for our customers,
supperted by the effective execution of aur
self-help initiatives and restructuring programmes,
we are confident that we can continue to deliver
increasing value to our shareholders.

Performance Overview

Foreign exchange rates had a considerable
translational impact on our results, with Vesuvius
achieving global sales in 2016 of £1,401m, an
increase of 6% (2015: £1,322m) on a reported
basis despite the ongoing decline in mature
global steel and foundry markets and currency
fluctuations. At constant currency and adjusted
for the effects of acquisitions and disposals,
underlying revenue was down 4% compared
with 2015, Reported trading profit in 2016 was
£133.3m, an increase of 7.5% (2015 £124.0m),
but a decrease of 1.5% over the previous year on
an underlying basis. However, thanks to the first
effects of our restructuring measures, our margin
increased from 9.4% to 9.5%.

Our full year performance was hampered by the

conditions in the core Vesuvius markets of Furope
and NAFTA in the first half of the year, where the
effects of the 2015 dedline continued to be felt in

the supply chain for steel customers. This situation
began to alleviate in the second half, supported by
cur continued focus on our customer base in
developing markets.

Our Markets

According to the World Steel Association,

global steet production in 2016 increased by
approximately 0.7% compared with the previous
year. Whilst steel markets remained broadly flat,
the market improvement was driven mainly by

an increase in steel production of 1.2% in China,
and 7.4% in India, which was the fastest growing
market in 2016 as it has been for several years.
India is now the third largest producer in the world
and is catching up with lapan (whose volumes
saw a 0.3% decline in 2016). NAFTA steel volurmes
improved marginally (+0.7%) after a disappcinting
year in 2015. ’

The foundry market continued to be affected by
lower demand within the agricubture, construction,
power and mining industries, which resulted from
the general dedline in commodity and precious
metal prices, with reduced investment and activity
worldwide. However, both global fight vehicle

(i.e. passenger cars and light trucks) industry
production and heavy truck worldwide autput
were up 3.9% and 2.5% respectively year-on-year,
primarily from increases in China and India.

More generally, the engineering sector was
sluggish with industrial investment remaining at a
low level as a result of the general under-utilisation
of production capacity and the slowdown of
Chinese industrial growth. Additionally, sorme
markets where we traditionatly experienced good
volumes and margins have faced challenges from
political and economic instability.

Our Strategy

The strategy we developed when we launched
Vesuvius on the market is articulated around
five pillars designed to ensure fong-term revenue
growth, improved profitability and sustained
cash generation.

Strategic pillars
Since 2013, your Board

has pursued a consistent

strategy for profitable
growth, focused on
five strategic prorities

Reinforce our
technology
leadership

Increase
penetration of
value-creating
solutions

Capture growth

in developing
markets

Improve cost
leadership
and marging

Build a Technieal

Services business

13
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Chief Executive’s Strategic Review
continued

Reinforce our technology leadership

Vesuvius was built and grew on technology
breakthroughs that enabled the steel continuous
casting and foundry industries to improve

their efficiency substantially. This technology
leadership drives our unique value proposition
and underpins our ability to deliver value
enhancement 1o our customers. We invest
nearly twice as much in R&D, as a percentage

of revenue, as our main competitors.

Increase penetration of value-creating solutions

Our technology has been widely adopted by

the most sophisticated producers in the most
developed markets. However, there are stilt marked
differences in the penetration of our solutions
within the industry and consequently there is

a wider audience of customers whorn we believe
can benefit from them.

Foundry and Steel businesses are experiendng an
increased level of competition throughout the
world from both producers and alternative
materials. As steel and foundry businesses grow
in new areas, they will require higher levels of
quality and performance as well as lower costs.
We will dedicate our technical marketing efforts
to help these customers develop.

Serving customers: Flow Control

Full conversion of 2 slab casters
with new Mould Level Control, Tube
Changer and associated Refractories.

“By focusing on the customer’s needs,
Vesuvius delivered an integrated solution
to improve quality and productivity”

Emanuele Bocealatte Commerdial Directar,
Flow Control, South Eurape

Right: Electric Stopper Rigging, Mould Sensor,
Advanced Controller, Tube Changer and refractories

Capture growth in developing markets

Building on our long-lasting presence in all
markets, we can leverage the high growth
enjoyed by our customers’ industries in emerging
markets which are large consumers of steel
goods and foundry castings as weil as benefiting
from their competitiveness on the global

stage, driving export demand.

Improve cast leadership and margins

Our supply chain efficiency drives our ability to
deliver products and services 10 Qur customers
at the right price whilst maintaining our margins.
We apply the principles of Lean manufacturing
across all our sites to improve our quality and
productivity continuously. fn addition, our global
presence and leadership allow us to benefit from
economies of scale and deliver excellent service
from local sites.

Build a Technical Services business

Our customers' processes require increasing levels
of engineering services to reach the demanding
levels of safety, accuracy and consistency required
by their end-customers’ quality specifications.

We created Technical Services as a new business
line for the Group to address this growing market
demand. It will complement existing preduct lines
with new services to our customers providing



continuous data cagture and interpretation of
key process parameters, We wili then leverage
Vesuvius' strong presence and expertise in metal
casting to create new technologies and integrate
thern into expert process management systems.

QOur Businesges

Steel Flow Control

Reported revenue in Steel Flow Control was up
3.9% compared to 2015, although revenues were
down 5.3% on an underlying basis. Revenue
dedine in NAFTA and EMEA was due primarily to
the closure of steel plants in the region. It is our
expectation that steel production wil not recover
10 the previous levels in these mature economies
where the nature of economic growth requires less
steel than in the past. However, for Vesuvius this
was partially offset by increased revenue and sales
penetration in India.

Advanced Refractories

Reported revenue in Advanced Refractories was

up 5.3% but decreased by 3.3% on an undenlying
basis compared with 2015, due to the poorer global
market conditions experienced in the second half of
2015 continuing into 2016. Underlying trading profit
benefited from seif-heip actions in our mature
markets and increased sales in the expanding
markets of India, North Asia and South Asia.

The Challenge Qur Selution

Technical Services

As a new business line for the Group, the key
challenge for Technical Services is seeking to
establish a presence independent from our other
businesses, and to integrate new acquisitions.

Operationally its focus is to develop

complementary solutions for our customers,
reflecting their demand for further autornation and
manitoring of their production processes. In 2016,
Technical Services generated revenues of £36.9m.
Through the Technical Services business the Group
comtinues to invest in solutions that will enable
customers to have further control of their
production processes in {ine with this strategy.

Foundry division

Reported revenue in Foundry increased by 8.3%
but decreased by 2.5% on an underlying basis

as a result of the more difficult end market
conditions, particularly in agriculture, construction
and mining. However, underlying trading prafit
improved by 7.3% and underlying return on sales
increased by 110 basis points as a result of the
effects of an earlier commencement of
restructuring measures implemented in 2015.

The Benefits

Qur customer, part of a leading
woridwide stee} production group
making flat products, has been using
tundish slide~-gates since the start-up
of its two continuous casting machines.
In 2014, in order to increase the
production of slabs that were ‘right first
time’, it made the decision to convert
these casters t¢ 2 modern autornatic
rnould level control solution, incduding
conversion from tundish slide-gates

to a stopper flow control mechanism,
converting the tundishes to support
automatic mould tube changing.

Vesuvius supplied and commissioned
a fully integrated raould level control
solution, which included eddy-current
mauld level sensors, qur advanced
auto-adaptive controller, and an
electric stopper valve with tube
changing mechanism, This equipment
was supplied with associated
refractories, based on a multi-year
refractory contract.

This project brought improved
performance 1o the user, resuiting

in an increase in the percentage

of stabs classified within the required
specifications, together with

higher productivity.

For Vesuvius, it created a new

refractory sales opportunity through
a ‘global customer needs' approach,
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Chief Executive’s Strategic Review
continued

Innovation as Our Foundation

Vesuvius has a proud heritage of bringing
innovation to the markets it serves.

Our developments in VISO® isostatic pressing
technology and in slide-gate systermns were

key enablers of the continuous casting process
now deployed throughout the whole of the steel
industry. Qur innevations in malten metal filtration
and casting feeding systemns have been used
extensively to improve the quality of cast products
in the foundry market. Maintaining that
technology leadership is 2 central objective of

our strategy, and the spirit of innovation is at

the core of all our activities.

Turning innovation into results

Innovation is all about translating an idea into

a commercial reality. in 2016, we maintained our
level of R&D expenditure at £28 6m, representing
approx. 2% of sales. We currently have 159 patent
families, and 1,695 patents granted worldwide,
with 579 patent applications pending. (n 2016,
we estimate that 14% of our revenues carme from
products launched within the past five years,

a progression of 6% over three years. Our goal is
to reach 20% over the next three years. With the
new stage-gating process launched last year,

we have seen an acceleration in our new product

Serving customers: Advanced Refractories

Endless strip production: a refractory
design breakthrough and partnership
with customers.

“Local manufacturing of our global high
technology solutions enables Vesuvius
to respond to customer needs.”

Roy Phillips Marketing & Technology Director, Steel,
China/North Asia

Right: Arvedi/Vesuvius ESP Shroud

launches and in the market development of our
new solutions.

Delivering sclutions

Vesuvius solutions and products can greatly
influence the quality of our customers’ products
and the efficiency of their processes. All our
new products and solutions are developed with
value creation for our customers in mind and
the innovation process begins with a clear
understanding of their needs. We have more
than 200 technical experts supported by local
development teams on all continents to ensure
we meet our customers' needs. These local
development laberatories play a lead role in
customising products for customers, and
qualifying new sources of key raw materials.

Six of our local development laboratories are
equipped with facilities for physical and
computational fluid dynamics studies. They allow
us to develop solutions that regulate the flow of
metal and guarantee the most adapted laminar
pattern to avoid metal pollution and turbulence
affecting the solidification process. We also place
experienced scientists and engineers at our local
development laboratories to enable us tc analyse
the complex interactions between refractory
materials and rmoiten metal arising in gur



customers’ operations. These modeling facilities
and local development laboratories work hand-in-
hand with our five global research centres to stay
constantly updated with information on the latest
technological developments. We regularly conduct
customar seminars and training sessions to ensure
that the full range of Vesuvius products and
solutions are known, properly used and informed
by our customers’ experience.

Next generation product development

Our tive globat research centres focus on the
development of the next generation of products
and technolagies in partnership with strategic
customers and leading universities. These
laboratories are staffed with scientists and engineers
passessing advanced degrees in variaus disciplines

and are equipped with highly specialised equipment.

We have made significant progress on the
construction of our new global centre of excellence
for Advanced Refractories in Visakhapatnam
(Vizag), India, which will be commissioned in 2017,
and continue to make progress with our plans to
develop our centre of excellence for steelmaking
and foundry refractories in Pittsburgh (US).

Quality and refiability

Reliability in quality and delivery is vital to our
customers as they use Vesuvius' products in
critical areas of their own processes. The level
of risk to people and equipment attached to a
catastrophic failure is such that no compromise
can be accepted. Reliability therefore is a
primary commitment of Vesuvius,

We strive to deliver this reliability and consistency
through best-in-class quality management at
all of our 66 production sites and 91 major
customer focations. :

Lean and Industrial Excellence

Cost leadership and margin improvernent are two
of our strategic priorities, and in a business where
we need to manage the challenges presented

by the volatility in our end-markets, a focus on
process efficiency and quality is fundamental.

Our Lean programme started in 2008 with
the belief that:

> Standardisation of tasks and processes is the
cornerstone of safety, quality, productivity
and continuous improvement

> Employee motivation and customer satisfaction
are critical foundations for the long-term success
of the Group

The Chalienge Our Solution The Benefits
Endless Strip Production (ESP) In partnership with Arvedi, Vesuvius For Rizhao, local refractory production
technology is a major innovationin initially used its extensive flow improved the delivery tme and

the production of flat steel, developed

by Arvedi. It enables the production

of super thin hot strips in a continuous

and uninterrupted process using

significantly less energythan

~ conventional methods. During ESP,
the liquid steel mould flow is critical

and a very specific refractory shroud

hastobeused.

Rizhao was the first steel plantin
China to install this technology, and

a subsequent challenge was to source
alocal supplier for this refractory part.

modelling capability and its refractory
production skilis to develop a specific
shroud for the first ESP facility built in
Italy, able to meet the necessary quality
and sequence duration réquirements.

When subsequently Rizhao started
using ESP technology in China,
‘Vesuvius imported the refractory that
it had successfully been vsing in the
original talian facility. Then, once
the new technology was operating as
desired, Vesuvins established local
manufacturing capability.

*  Trademark{s) of the Viesuvius group of companies, some of which are registered in certain couninies

local support capability. Local
manufacturing presence enables
Vesuvius to fine tune the refractory
specifications and performance to
meet changing customer needs.

With three ESP facilities successfully
commissioried in China and two
more planned, Vesuvius has

become a key refractory supplier

for this brezkthrough steel
production technology.

17

SSALENG IND I



18

Vesuvius plc
Anntal Report and Accounts 2016
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continued

> Improving information flow is instrumental
in guaranteeing fast and effective cross:
functional processes

In 2016, we continued to apply the Lean principles
as we deployed our Excellence Roadmap to deliver
a highly competitive manufacturing footprint. The
action plans driven by our Excellence programme
have provided considerable results in terms of

cost reductions, Lean savings, safety, quality,
productivity and lead time reduction. These action
plans and further initiatives are ongoing in 2017.

Portfolio Management and Capital Allocation

Our investment in 2016 amounted to £43.2m,
£8.0m of which was for the acquisition of the
mould and tundish fluxes business of Carboox in
Brazil — broadening the Steel Flow Control offering
in an impaortant line for the Group. The remaining
£35.2m was invested in plant and equipment,

an 18% reduction on 2015,

Trade working capital increased on a constant
currency basis by £12.9m largely as a result of
safety stock being built in preparation for the
changes to the manufacturing footprint as well
as pressure on payment terms in China and India.
However, cash conversicn remained high at 94%.
Overall, our net debt increased by £28.7m,

with cash acquisition costs of £7.7m, the cost of
restructuring activities £16.8m, and a £30.3m
foreign exchange translational impact masking

a robust £125.0m of underlying operating cash
flow generation.

Health and Safety

In 2016 our lost time injury frequency rate
(LTiFR) remained broadly stable at 1.6.

Senior management continues to lead by the
performance of executive safety tours and an
increased focus has been brought to our work
at customer locations.

In 2016, 76% of all our working population

was involved in safety audits to increase safety
awareness and behaviours. More specifically, we
have developed new initiatives to improve road
safety and machinery safety, two areas in which
we have suffered too many severe incidents.

Sustainability

During 2016, we continued our efforts to reduce
plant energy consumption and environmental
impact. Some impressive improvements have been
achieved in China where envirenmental protection
has become a key topic. We also continue to
develop and promote solutions that alfow

our customers to reduce their waste, enargy -
consumption and CO, emissions. Total energy
costs are less than 3% of revenue.

Management Focns

We further strengthened our senior management
team in the year, with a new appointment and an
internal prometion. Patrick André assumed the role
of President, Flow Control, following Chris Abbot's
departure. Patrick was previously CEQ of both the
Nicke! and Manganese divisions of Eramet Group.
Alexander Laugier-Werth, previously Vice President,
Operations Foundry, was appointed President,
Technical Services, foliowing Luis Reyes's move
within the Company. In their new roles, Patrick and
Alexander joined our Group Executive Committee.

Outlaok

Whilst the global market environment is broadly
stable at relatively low levels, in recent months we
have seen some encouraging early signs of
improvernent, Vesuvius remains well placed to
benefit from a recovery in end markets, and we
will continue our initiatives to create shareholder
value,

We remain confident in our ability to improve
trading margins and working capital performance,
reduce net debt, and capitalise where there is
further growth in our addressable markets in the
near and medium-term. We will continue to assess
acquisition opportunities where we believe
materiat sharehclder value can be created.

Francois Wanecq, Chief Executive
2 March 2017



Risk

The Board continually monitors the risks, both internal and external,
which could significantly impact the long-term performance of the Group.

Risk Management in 2016 Board Monitoring

The Board is responsible for setting the Group's The Board defines the Group's risk appetite,

risk appetite and ensuring that appropriate risk considering the nature and extent of the principal
management systems are in place. The Group risks that the Group should take, During 2016, the
undertakes a continuous process of risk Board discussed the dassification of the Group's
identification and review, which includes both risks, considering the range and fimits of the risks
top down and bottom up processes, allowing the Group should adopt. The Board's oversight of
operational, functional, senior executive and Board  principal risks aiso involved a Board review of the
members' views on risk 1o be independently processes by which the Group manages those
gathered. This year the Board undertock a dean risks, establishing a clear understanding at Board
sheet review of the Group's principal risks, to level of the individuals and groups in the business

ensure that the Group was clearly communicating  formally responsible for the management of
those specific key risks that could have the greatest  specific risks.

impact on our business. As a result of this process g see morm in Governance on ps2-103

the Group's table of principal risks has been

redrawn, with risks recategorised and restructured,  Erincipal Risks

The risks identified on pages 20 and 21 are those

Changes to Risk in 2016

8 the Board considers 1o be the most relevant to
The Board does not believe that there has been the Group in relation to their potential impact
any material change to the Group's risk profile on the achievement of is strategic ohjectives.

during the year, but believes that the restructured All of the risks set out on pages 20 and 21 could
overview of the Group’s principal risks overleaf will  materially affect the Group, its businesses, future
give greater insight and clarity about the risks that  operations and financial condition and could cause
are considered most significant for the Group. actual resuits 1o differ materiatly from expected or
historical results. These risks are not the only ones

Risk mitigation . .

that the Group will face. Some risks are not yet
Once risks are identified by the Group, they are known and some currently not deemed to
actively managed in order to mitigate exposure be material could become so.

and, where cost effective, the risk is transferred to
insurers. The senior management 'owners’ for each _
principal fisk update the mitigations of that specific  In accordance with the UK Corporate Governance
risk and contribute to the analysis of likelihood and Code, the Directors have assessed the viability
materiality. This is reported to the Board. We have  of the Group over a three-year pericd to

also huilt a business structure that gives protection 31 December 2019, taking inta accaunt the
against the principal risks we face with diversified Group's current position and the potential
currercies, a widespread customer base, local impact of the principal risks and uncertainties.
production matching the diversity of our markets
and intensive training of our employees,

Viability Statement

The Directors have determined that a three year
pericd is an appropriate period over which to
provide the viability statement because this is the
Viability process

Identify Assess Madel Regport

Viability time Principal risks Viability against © See Viability above
horizon and risk and stress scenarios risk scenarios,

analysis framework examining probabilities

and impacts
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Risk
continued

period that the strategic business plan focuses onand is
sufficiently funded by financing facilities with average
rmaturity terms of 3.8 years.

In making this statement, the Directors have carried out a
robust assessment of the principal risks that may threaten
ihe business model, future performance, solvency and
liquidity of the Group. This is embodied in the annual review
of a three year bottom-up Business plan process which
includes a review of sensitivity to ‘business as usual’ risks,
such as profit growth and working capital variances, severe
but plausible events and the impact on the central debt and
headroom profile analysis. The results take account of the
availability and likely effectiveness of the mitigating actions
that could be taken to avoid or reduce the impact or
occurrence of the underlying risks.

Whilst the review has considered all the principal risks
identified by the Group, the following were selected for
enhanced stress testing: an unplannad drop in customer
demand, debt recovery risk due to customer default,

Principal Risks and Uncertainties

reduction in eamings from increased interest charges and
impact of volatility in foreign currency eamings. The Group's
prudent balance sheet management, flexible cost base to
react quickly to end market conditions, access to long-term
capital at acceptable financing costs and well diversitied
international businesses in different currency earning profiles
are the mitigating factors to manage these principal risks.

In performing the stress testing certain assumptions were
made including that: customer failures result in write offs

of the full value of the receivables with no lost revenue
replacement; and, partial cash fiow mitigation is possible from
working capital releases, restricted capital expenditure and
operating cost reductions. Under the enhanced stress testing
described above, a potential breach of a covenant would only
occur in the event of an unforeseen reduction in revenue
greater than 35%. Accordingly, the Directors confirm that
they have a reasonable expectation that the Group will be
able to continue in operation and meet its liabilities as they
fall due aver the three-year period to 31 December 2019,

Risk and context Potential Impact

Mitigation

Demand volatility i
due to reduced preduction

Unplanned drop in demand and/or revenue

Geographic diversification of revenues

Product innovation & service offerings securing long-term revenue

Vesuvius' expectations of

future trading 2re based upon Margin reduction

streams and maintaining performance differential

an assessrent of end-market
conditions, which are subject

Customer failure leading to increased bad debts

Increase in senvice and product lines by the development of the

0 some uncertainty. Vesuvius’ Loss of market share to competition

Technical Services business

end-markets are historically

somewhat cydicaf in nature. of cheaper solutions

Cost pressures at customers leading to use

R&D indudes assessment of emerging technologies

Manufacturing capadty rationalsation and flexible cost base

Diversified customer base: no customer s greater than 10% of revenue
Robust credit and working capital contro! to mitigate the risk of default

Pressure from locad, national or
regional requirements conflict with
the guality and effigiancy delivered
by scale and standardisation.

Financial uncertainty

Fluctsations in the value of
currencies, interest rates, or rates
of inffation may adversely impact
the Group's finandal positicn or
results of operations. Availability of
sufficient capital is critical to allow

Vesuvius to deliver its business plan.

by counterparties
Protectionism & Restricted access to market due to enforced Highly diversified manufacturing footprint with manufacturing sites
Globalisation preference of local suppliers located in 26 countries

Increased barriers to entry for new businesses
ar expansion

Strong local management with delegated authority to run their business
and manage customer relationships

Increased costs from import duties or taxation

Cost flexibiity

Loss of market share

Customner and other counterparty default

Tax risk management and control framework together with a strong
contro! of inter-company trading

Capital allocation disdpline

Restricted access to capital hampering ability
to fund growth

Capital structuring, induding fixed rate borowing and matching of
debs to cash flow earnings currency

Reduction in earnings from increased
interest charges

Reduced market liguidity and increased cost
of capital

Alignment of cost structure with revanue where possible

Effective planning of the debt refinandng profile to avoid exposure
to shor-termn market disnuptions




Principal Risks and Uncertainties continued

Risk and context Potential Impact Mitigation

Complex and changing Revenue reduction from reduced - Globally disserninated Code of Conduct highlighting ethical approach
regulatory environment end-market aceess to business

Vesuvius is subject 1o worldwide Disrupticn of supply chain and route to market Worldwide confidential $peak up procedure

legal and requiatary regimes, same increased internal control processes Compliance programmes and training across the Group

of which impose extra-jurisdictional
obiigations on companies and are  increased frequency of regulatory investigations  Independent Internal audit function

continually updated. Reputational damage Experienced Internal legal function

Business interruption . Loss of a major plant temporarily or permanently  Civersified manufacturing footprint
impairing our ability to serve our customers Dual seurcing strategy and development of substitutes

The Group is subject 10 operational
risks including patural catastrophe,  Damage to or restriction in ability to use assets
terrorist action, fire/explosion,

environmental regulation, industrial

Disaster mcavery planning

enial of access to critical systems of - — " y : )
b s Business continuity planning with strategic maintenance of

i e control processes )
actions, supply chain issues, excess Capacity
! " wom of - .
and cyber risk. Disruption of manutacturing processes Physical and IT control systems security; access and training
Inability to source critical raw materiats Cyber risks integraleb into wider risk-management structure
well established global Insurance programme
Group-wide safety management prograrmimes
Failure to secure Product substitution by custormers Enduring & significant investrnent in R&D, with market leading research
Innovation increased competitive pressure through tack A shared strategy Sor innovation across the Group, deployed via our
Not maintaining and/or developing ~ of differentiation of Vesuvius offering R&D centres
tdh:f nece;sary S‘usmmable Commioditisation of product portfolio through Stage gate process from inngvation to commercizlisation to foster
ifferentiation in products, fack of development innovation and increase alignment with strategy
systems 2nd services by driving
innovative solutions. Competitive  Lack of response to changing customer needs Programimes of Manufacturing and Process Excellence
advantage derived from proprigtary oo of intellectual property protection Quality programme, focused on quality and consistency

inteflectual property is lost through
Stringent intellectual property registration and defence

ssawEng InG l

inadequate protection.

Attracting & retaining staff Staff turnover in growing countries and regions  Cantacts with universities to identify and develop talent

Failure to attract sufficient Stagnation of ideas and Internal focus on talent developmenit and training, with tailored
new talent to the Group based development apportunities career-stage programmes
on industry perception and . - - - — . -

o ¥ . Lass of expertise and eritical business k | unities h ) staff
competition. Failure fo retain = pe nowledge  Camer path plenning and global apportunities for high potential stal
and maintain a talent pipefine Organisational calture is not maintained Internal programmes for the structured ansfer of technical and
and internal succession options, Reduced mar ¢ pipeline for succession other knowledge

for middle and senior

' to senior positions Clearly elucidated values to underpin business culture
mangagernent pasiions.

Quality, Health & Safety Product or application failures lead to adverse Active safety programmmes, with ongoing wide-ranging menitoring and
finandial impact or loss of reputation as safety training

Viesuvivis works in highly
challenging manufactuning technology leader Quality management programmes induding stringent quatity control

ervironments, providing products,  Health & safety breath, manufacturing downtime  standlards, monitoring and reporting

systemns and services that are or damage to infrastructure from incident ax p " - —
mission aritical ang for which customer plant Experienced technical staff knowledgeable in the application of our
N tech
retiability is paramount. - i s producs and nology
Customer claims from product quality issues

Targeted global Insurance programma
Inj - . - - -
njury to staff and contractors Expedenced internal lagal department controling third party contracting
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Board of Directors

1. John McDonough CBE Chairman
Appointed: 31 October 2012

Career experience; John was appointed as

a Director and Chairman of the Company on

31 October 2012. John was group Chief. Executive
Officer of Carillion ple, the support services and
construction firm, for 11 years untif he retired in
201t Prior to jeining Carillion he spent nine years

at lohnsen Comrals inc. working for the automotive
systerns division, initiafly in the UK, before moving

10 become Vice President of the division’s European
operations and ukimately moving to Singapore to
develop the business in Asia-Pacific. He then returned
o the UK as Vice President of the integrated facilities
managernent division for EMEA, John served as
Chatrman of the Remuneration Committee of
Tormkins plc from 2007 10 2010 and as 2
Non-executive Director of Exel plc frorn 2004

10 2005. John was awarded a CBE in 2011 for
services to indusiry and is a Bntish citizer.

Other appointments: chn joined The Vitec Group

~ plcin March 2012, and has served as its Chairman

since June 2012, He is alsc a Chaimman of Comerstore
Property Assets Ltd and Sunbird Business Services Ltd,
and a Tustee of Team Rubicon UK,

2. Frangois Wanecq Chief Executive
Appointed: 31 Cciober 2012

Carcer experience: Frangois was appointed as

a Direetor of the Company on 3t October 2012.

He previously joined the Cookson Group plc board

in February 2010. Frangeis has been the Chief
Executive of Cookson's Engineered Ceramics division,
now Vesuvius, since October 2005. Prior to joining
Cockson he held a sefies of senior managerment
roles at Arjo Wiggins Group and served as an Executive
Director of Arjo Wiggins Appleton plc from 1999
untilit was delisted. Frorn 1985 to 1955 hewas
Managing Director of the technical ceramics division
of the Saint-Gobain Group. Frangols graduated from
tha Ecole Pofytachnique and Ecole des Mines de Paris
and is a French dtizen.

3. Guy Young Chief Finandal Officer
Appointed: 1 Novermber 2015

Career experience: Guy was appointed as Chief
Finandal Cficer of Vesuvius plc an 1 November 2015.
Pricr to jolning Vesuvius pic, from January 2011 1o
November 2015, he served as Chief finandal Officer
of Tarmac and lattery Lafarge Tarmac, the British
building materials company. Prior to his role at
Termac, from 2007 Guy held a number of senior
finandal and business development positions at

Key to Committee membership

O sudit Committee

@ nomination Commitiee
o Remuneration Committee
@ Comminee Chairnan

Anglo American plc, having joined that company from
Scaw Metals Group, the Sauth African steel products
manufacturer, where he held the position of Chief
Financial Officer from 2004 10 2007. Guy s a British
and Scuth African ¢itizen, and he qualfied with the
South African Institute of Chartered Accountants,

4. Christer Gardell Non-executive Director
Appointed: 31 October 2012

Career experience: Christer was appointed as

a Director of the Company on 31 October 2012,
having previously joined the board of Cockson
Group plc In June 2012, Christer co-founded Cevian
Capital in 2002, and continues to serve & Managing
Partnet. On 2 March 2017, Cevian Capital held
21.11% of Veswius' issued shane capital. From
1996 1o 2001, he was the Chief Executive Officer

of AB Cuslos, the Swedish investment company.
Prior to joining AB Custas he had been a partner of
Nordic Capital and MeKinsay & Company. He served
as a Non-executive Director of AB Lindex uriil
December 2007 and of Tieto Corporation until
wtarch 2012, Christer is a Swedish citizen.

Other appointments: Christer is Managing

Partrer of Cevian Capital, and Vice Chairman
of the global Finnish technology and services

company Metso Corporation.



5. Hock Goh Independent Non-executive Director
Appointed: 2 April 2015

Career experience: Hock was appointed a Director
on 2 April 2015. Hock has maore than 30 years'
experience in the oif and gas industry, having spert
25 years with Schiumbergey, the leading global
cilfield services provider. His roles induded President
of Network and Infrastructure Solutions in London,
President of Asia Pacitic, and Vice President ang
General Manager of China. From 2005 10 2012,
Hock was a Pariner of Baird Capital Partnecs Acia,
the private equity arm of the US investment bank
Robert W Baird & Co. Based in China, he focused
on the industrial, business services and healthcare
sectors. Be i a graduate of Monash University,
Auswalia, and is a Singaporean ditizen.

Other appointments: Hock is Chairman of
MEC Resources Ltd and Advent Energy Ltd, and is
a Non-executive Director of AB SKF, Santos Lid,
Harbour Energy £td and Stora Enso Oyj.

000

6. Jane Hinkley Independent Non-executive Director
Appainted: 3 December 2012

Career experience: Jane was appointed as a Director
of the Company on 3 December 2012, She became
Chairman of the Rermuneration Committee in June
2013. fane spent a large part of her career working
at Gotaas-larsen Shipping Corporation, the LNG
shipping specialist which was listed on both the
Londen Stock Exchange ant NASDAQ. She served
as Chief Financial Officer from 1988 to 1992, and
a5 Managing Director untl 1997, In 1398 Jane was
appainted Managing Director of Navion Shipping
AS, a company majarity awned by Statol, the oil
and gas company, 3 position she held until 2001.
She praviously held the pasition of Non-executive
Director of Revus Energy ASA, a Norwegian
exploration and proguction company. Jane is

a Charteved Accountant and a British citizen.

Dther appointments: Jang is Chairman of Teekay
GP LL.C and Non-executive Director and Chairman
of the Rernuneration Commitiee of Prermier Oil plc.

=1=1>]
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2. Douglas Hurt Senior Independent Director
Appointed: 2 April 2015

Career experience: Douglas was appointed as

a Director of Veswvius plc on 2 April 2015, and
assurmed the roles of Senior Independent Director
and Chairman of the Audit Commitiea at the dose
of the 2015 Annual Genegral Meeting, Douglas has
significant financial experience, having served as
fingnice Direcior of I pic, the global engineering
group, from 2006 o 201 5. Prios to this he held a
numbert of senior finance and general management
positions at GlaxoSmithKline ple, which he joined in
1983, previously having worked at Price Waterhouse.
His career has induded several years working in the
US and significant experience in European businesses
including periods as a Chief Financial Officer and as
an Operational Managing Director. Douglas is a
Chartered Accountant and a British itizen.

Other appaintments: Douglas is a Senior
tndependant Director and Chairman of the Audit
Committee of Tate & Lyle plc, and a Non-executive
Director of the British Standards Institution.
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Group Executive
Committee

1. Glenn Cowie President, Foundry

Appointed: November 2014

Years with Group: 35

Based: in Clevaland, US and is a South African and British ditizen

4. Guy Young Chief Finandial Officer

Appointed: Novernber 2015

Years with Group: 1

Based: in London, UK and is a Sowth African and British citizen

2. Tanmay Ganguly President, Advanced Refractories
Appointed: Novernber 2014

Years with Group: 9

Based: in Barlborough, UK and is an Indian citizen

5. Patrick Bikard President, Operations
Appointed: January 2014

Years with Group: B

Based: in Ghiin, Belgium and is & French citizen

3. Henry Knowles General Counsel & Company Secretary
Appointed: Septernber 2013

Yaars with Group: 3

Based: in Londan, UK and is a British citizen

6. Frangais Wanecq Chief Executive
Appeinted: Octcber 2012

Years with Group: 11

Based: in London, UK and is a French dtizen




7. Patrick André President, low Control
Appointed: February 2016

Years with Group: t

Based: in Ghlin, Belgium and is a French dtizen

10. Reel van der Sluis President, Vestnius North Asia
Appointed: Apd 2012

Years with Group: 26

Based: in Suzhow, China and is & Dutch citizen

8. Alexander Laugier-Werth President, Technical Services
Appointed: july 2016

Years with Group: 8

Rased: in Ghiin, Belgium and is 8 French and US Gtizen

11. Ryan van der Aa Vice President, Human Resources
Appointed: May 2013

Years with Group: 17

Based: in London, UK and is a Duich oizen

9. Alan Charnock Vice President and Chief Technology Officer
Appointed: April 2015

Years with Group: 32

Based: in Ghlin, Belgium and is a British citizen
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Financial Review

Revenue

£140Im

Underlying

-4.0%

Reported

+6.0%

“Progress with the
restructuring programme
has been excellent; the
result being improved
profit margins, despite
lower underlying revenue.”

Guy Young Chief Finandial Officer

Basis of Preparation

All references in this financial review are to
Headline performance unless stated otherwise.
See Note 4 1o the Consolidated Financial
Statements on page 118,

Introduction

Trading profit
£133.3m

Reported

+7.5%

Underlying

1.5%
Headline EPS

304p

Reported

+8.4%
Return on sales

9.5%

Reported  Undeddying

+10bps +30bps

Qur aim in Finance is to enable the business to
improve shareholder returns and sustain growth,
whilst aptimising operating costs and maintaining
an appropnate fevel of control and compliance.
To achieve this, Finance must assist the Group by
preserving our access to capital, must operate as
a challenging business partner helping it to drive
performance, create aligned back office strategies
and implernent a fit for purpose finance structure.
The focus of the Finance Function this year has
been, and will continue to be, on our people,
processes and systems which will be progressively
addressed through people development,
efficiency programmes and targeted investment.

2016 Performance Overview

As anticipated, end markets remained weak in
2016, with the first half of the year characterised
by a very slow start which progressively improved
through to June, On a constant currency basis,
sales and margins were well below the first half of
2015 when markets were still relatively buoyant.
However, margins held up well in comparison to
the second half of 2015, due in large part to the
early benefits of cur restructuring programme,

By the time of the half year results we had started
to see signs that end markets were stabilising and
this was indeed what we experienced in the
second half. In comparison to the prior year, the
second half was flat in terrms of sales but trading
profit and return on sales were well ahead.

This underlines the benefits of our focus on cost
reduction with margins restored to levels of earfy
2015, despite lower sales levels. Qur cost flexibility
has served us well over the last year and provides
us with a strong base from which to capitalise on
the benefits of a turn in the markets in due course.

Dividend

The Board has recommended a final dividend of
11.40 pence per share to be paid on 19 May 2017
to shareholders on the register at 7 April 2017.
When added to the 2016 interim dividend of

5.15 pence per share paid on 23 September 2016,
this represents a full year dividend of 16.55 pence
per share.

It remains the Board's intention to deliver
long-term dividend growth, provided this is
supported by underlying earnings, cash flows,
capital expenditure requirements and the prevailing
market cutlook.

£m 2016H1 % vH12015 2016H2 % vH22015 2016
Sales* 706 -5.8% 695 +0.0% 1,401
Trading profit* 63.0 -16.5% 70.3 +13.9% 133.3
Return on Sales %* 8.9% -100bps 10.1% +120bps 9.5%

* &1 tonstant currency



Key Performance Indicators

In 2013, the following key performance indicators
were set and have been reported against
consistently since. Details of the indicators are
provided on pages 34 and 35. As with prior years,
we measure our results on an underlying basis,
where we adjust to ensure appropriate
comparability between periods, irrespective of
currency fluctuations and any corporate activity.

This is done by:

> Restating the previous period’s results at the
same foreign exchange (FX) rates used in
the current period

> Removing the results of disposed businesses
in both the current and prior years

> Remeving the results of businesses acquired
in both the current year and prior years

Therefore, for 2016 we have:

> Retranslated 2015 resulls at the FX rates used
in calculating the 2016 results

> Removed the results of Sidermes, which was
acquired in 2015 ‘

> Removed the results of the mould and tundish
flux business of Carboox in Brazil which was
acquired in 2016

29

Objective: Deliver growth over the long term

KPI: Research & Development spend

We believe that our market-leading product
technology and services deliver fundamental
value to our customers and that the primary
mechanism to deliver that value is to invest
significantly in research and development.

in 2016 we spent £28 6m (2015 £25.8m)
on R&D activities, which reprasents 2.0% of
our revenue (2015: 2.0%;.

KPI: Underlying revenue growth

Reported revenue for 2015 was £1,322m, which
after FX translation effects and removing the
impact of acquired businesses, equates to £1,447m
on an underlying basis. The reported revenue in
2016 of £1,4017m, when adjusted for acquisitions
made, is £1,388m on an underlying basis, which is
a reduction of 4.0% year-on-year. The reduction
reflects a 4.89% decline in underlying revenue in
the Steel division and a more moderate 2.5%
decline in the Foundry division.

BIUBULOUA4 IND l

Underlying growth varied by region with India,
again, reporting double digit growth of 14% in
2016. NAFTA was the region with the largest
decline (3.8%) with weaker sales in both Steel and
Foundry as local markets continued to suffer from
low demand and the impact of plant closures in
comparison ta 2015. Eurape declined by 4%

for similar macroeconomic reasons as NAFTA.
Although China sales were flat on an underlying
basis, this was due to sales growth being curtailed
by an ongoing cautious approach ta customer
payment terms,

2016 Revenue 2015 Revenue % change
As Acquisitians/ Acquisitions/
reported Disposals Underlying Asreported  Currency Disposals Underlying Reported Underlying
Steel 942.0 {13.2) 928.8 8976 843 (6.2) 9157 49% (@4.8%
Foundry 459.4 - 459.4 424.4 46.6 - 471.0 83% (25)%
Total Group  1.401.4 (13.2) 1,388.2 1,322.0 130.9 {6.2) 1,446.7 60% (4.0)%
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Financial Review

continued

Chjective: Deliver attractive profitability

KPI: Trading profit and return on sales

We continue to measure underlying trading profit
of the Group as well as trading profit as a
percentage of sales, which we refer to as our
Return on Sales or RoS.

Trading profit of £133.3m decreased by 1.5%
on an underlying basis versus last year whilst RoS
on a constant currency basis was 9.5% a 10 bps
improvement over 2015, which is a testarnent

to the restructuring and the Group-wide set of
efficiency and Excellence programmes.

The Steel Division recorded a RoS of 8.4% this
year, a dedine from 8.9% in 2015, as the drop
through from lower sales was not entirely
mitigated by cost reductions. Foundry reported

an 11.8% RoS, another improvement over the
prior year (2015: 10.5%). Key to the margin
perfermance in both businesses was the reduction
in operating expenses, largely as a result of the
restructuring activities,

KPi: Headline PBT and Headline EPS

Headline profit before tax (PBT) and headline
earnings per share (EPS) are used to measure the
underlying financial performance of the Group.
The main difference between trading profit

and PBT is net finance costs.

Net finance costs in 2016 of £14.5m were £0.9m
below 2015. The key changes in 2016 were lower
commitment and utilisation fees and lower costs

2016 Trading profit

associated with unwinding of discounted
provisions. These were partially offset by higher
interest on net retirement obligations.

Our Headline PBT was £119.8m, 10.3% higher
than last year on a reported basis, Including
amortisation (£17.1m), the exceptional restructuring
charges (£28.5m) and an offsetting pension
settlement gain (£5.2rm), our PBT of £79.4m

was 2.6% higher than 2015. Headline EPS at
30.4pis 8.4% higher than 2015.

Objective: Ensure capital is deployed efficiently

KPI: Free cash flow and working capital

Fundamental to ensuring we have adeguate capital
to execute cur corporate strategy is converting our
profits into cash, partly through strict management

- of our working capital. Free cash flow from

continuing operations was £61.4m far the year,
due in part to ongoing management of capital
expenditure which was £6.8m lower than last year.
Free cash flow from continuing operations in 2016
was £3.9m lower than last year cn a reported basis
as a resuit of higher investment in working capital
and cash restructuring costs in 2016. Our cash
conversion i 2016 was 94%.

We measure working capital both in terms of
actual cash flow movements, and as a percentage
of sales revenue. Trade working capital as

a percentage of sales in 2016 was 26.6%

{2015: 26.3%), measured on & 12-month moving
average basis. In absolute terms on a constant

2015 Trading profit % change

As Acquisitions/ As Acquisitionss
reported Disposals Underlying reported  Currency Disposals  Undedying Reported  Underlying
Steel 79.2 1.7 80.9 795 7.2 0.9 866 0.5)% {6.6)%
Foundry 541 54.1 445 5.9 - 50.4 21.6% 7.3%
Total Group 133.3 1.7 135.0 124.0 13.1 o 1370 7.5% {1.5}%




currency basis trade working capital increased by
£12.9m, the majority of this increase is attributable
o £10.2m of higher inventory that was built up

in the last quarter to mitigate against the risk of
customer interruptions as negotiations relating

to plant closures were taking place. This inventory
will be urwound in 2017.

Operating cash flow and cash conversion

2016 2015
£m fm

Cash generated from operations 130.2 146.2
Add: Outflows relating to
restructuring charges 16.8 115
Add: Additional pension funding
contributions 7.7 37
Less: Capital expenditure (31.3) (38.1}
Add: Proceeds from the sale of
property, plant and equipment 1.6 1.1
Dperating cash flow 125.0 124.4
Trading profit 133.3 1240
Cash conversion 94% 100%

KPi: Return on net assets (RONA)

RONA is our principal measure of capital efficiency.
We do not exclude the results of businesses
acquired and disposed from this calculation as
capital efficiency is an important consideration in
our portfolio decisions. It is calculated by dividing
trading profit plus our share of profits from joint
ventures by our average operating assets {property,
plant and equipment, and trade working capital).

As with most of our KPIs, we measure this on
a 12-month moving average basis at constant
currency to ensure we focus on sustainable
underlying improvements. Qur RONA for 2016
was 21.1% {2015: 21.1%).

Objective: Maintain a strong financial position

KPI: Interest cover and net debt

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had
committed borrowing facilities of £576.9m

(2015: £532.4my}, of which £158.3m were undrawn
(2015: £181.1my). The accordion option to increase
the amount of committed funds by up to £200m
either from the existing bank group or by

- introducing additional banks on the sarme lending

terms was not exercised during 2016 as we have
sufficient debt capadity for the short term.

Net debt at 31 December 2016 was £320.3m,

a £287m increase over 2015, despite our good cash
generation. The main drivers of the increase were
the impact of net foreign exchange movements of
£30.3m, restructuring costs of £16.8m, and cash
acquisition costs of £7.7m primarily related to the
acquisition of the mould and tundish flux business
of Carboox in Brazil at the end of the year.

The Group's debt fadilities have two financial
covenants: the ratios of net debt to EBITDA
{maximum three times limit) and EBITDA to interest
{minimum four times limit). These ratios are
monitored regularly to ensure the Group has
sufficient finanding available to run the business
and fund future growth. At the end of 2016, the
net debt to EBITDA ratio was 1.8x, the sarme as last
year and EBITDA to interest was 13.4x (2015: 11.7x).

Further information on cur finance costs can be
found in note 9 to the Consolidated Financial
Statements on page 121.

Financial Risk Factors

The Group undertakes regular risk reviews and at
a minimum a full risk assessment process twice a
year. As in previous years this included input from
the Board in both the assessment of risk and the

31
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Financial Review
continued

proposed mitigation. As referred to in the Viability
Statement on pages 19 and 20, we consider the
main financial risks faced by the Group as being
end-market dedines, leading to reduced revenue
and profit as well as potential customer default,
and a lack of liquidity, brought on by volatility or
customer default. Important but lesser risk exists
in interest rate movements and cost inflation but
neither is expected to have a material impact on
the business after considering the controls we
have in place.

Our key mitigation of end-market declines is to
manage the Group’s exposure through balancing
our portfolio of business geographically and by
end-market and to invest in product innovation.
We do so through targeted capital investment in
new and growing businesses and a combination
of capital and human resource in emerging
markets. The second main financial risk of a lack
of liquidity is mitigated through managing foreign
exchange volatility by aligning the cost structure
with revenue as best we can and matching the
currency of our debt to underlying ERITDA.
Counter party risk and custorner default is
mitigated by our relatively wide spread custormer
base, with no customer being greater than

10% of revenue, and credit control procedures.

Other Relevant Financial Information

Restructuring

We have reported extensively on the restructuring
prograrmmes that were launched in 2015 and are
expected to be fully implemented during 2017.

In 2016 we reported £28.5m of restructuring costs
(2015: £14.6m} that were predominantly made

up of redundancy and plant closure costs, along

with related consulting fees. The cash costs in
2016 were £16.8m (2015: £11.5m) the difference
refiecting amounts accrued for redundancy costs
in italy that will be paid out in 2017. We are
carrying a restructuring provision forward into
2017 of £18.5m.

Taxation

A key measure of tax performance is the effective
tax rate, which the Group calculates on the income
tax associated with headline performance, divided
by the headline profit before tax and before the
Group's share of post-tax profit of joint ventures
(2016: £118.8m). The Group’s effective tax rate,
based on the income tax costs associated with
headline performance of £31.4m (2015; £27.7m),
was 26.4% in 2016 (2015: 25.5%).

The Group’s effective tax rate is sensitive to
changes in the geographic mix of profits and level of
profits, and reflects a combination of higher rates in
certain jurisdictions such as India, Mexico, Germany
and Belgium, nil effective rates in the UK and US
due to the availability of unutilised tax losses, and
rates that lie somewhere in between.

The Group experienced such a change in mixin
2016, principally as a result of good business
performance in India, giving rise to the increase
in its effective rate compared to 2015.

Other key factors impacting the sustainability
of the Group's effective tax rate are set outin
Note 10.6 to the Financial Staternents.

The income tax credit on separately reported
items of £5.0m (2015: £2.9m) comprises £3.7m
nen-cash deferred tax movernents relating to the
amortisation of a deferred tax liability arising from



the 2008 acquisition of Foseco plc (2015: £4.7m),
£3.8m tax ¢redits relating to restructunng charges
(2015: £1.5m), tax charge of £0.4m (2015: nil) on
pension curtailment gains, and a net reduction in
the deferred tax asset previously recognised in
respect of US tax fosses and certain other
temporary differences of £2.1m (2015; £3.3m).

The net income tax charge recognised directly in
the Group statement of comprehensive income
of £0.7m{2015: £1.6m credit} comprises a £0.7m
charge (201S: £0.9m credit) in respect of deferred
tax on pension obligations end £nil (2015 £0.7m
credit) in respect of exchange differences.

The Group has released a £9.0m (2015: nif)
provision for possibie China taxes arising during
the demerger of the Alent business in 2012. This
followed the publication of additional guidance by
the China tax authorities on the taxes applicable 1o
the underlying transaction concerned. This release
is included in discontinued operations in the Group
income staterment.

Capital expenditure

Capital expenditure in 2016 of £35.2m (2015:
£35.0m) comprised £23.7m in the Steel division
(2015: £24.4m) and £11.5m in the Foundry division
(2015: £10.6m). The reduction in 2016 was in
order to preserve cash and in recognising that

a significant cash investment was being made on
restructuring during the year. Capital expenditure
on revenue generating customer installation assets
has been maintained at £6.5m (2015: £6,2m).

Pensions

The Group has & limited number of histerical
defined benefit plans mainly in the UK, US,
Germany and Belgium. The main plans in the
UK and US are largely closed to further benefit
accruals and 55% of the [iabiffities in the UK
have already been insured. The total net deficit
attributed to these defined benefit obligations
at the end of December 2016 was £29.4m
(2015; £35.3m), representing an improvement
of £5.9m. The key movements giving rise to this
were increases of £87.4m to the deficit arising
out of changes o actuarial assumptions (mainly
reducing discount rates) and £15.2m from
exchange rate movements; offset by reductions
1o the deficit of £93.3m from asset retums,
contributions of £8.8m and a combined settement
gain of £5.2m resulting from settlements and
curtailments primarily in the US.

The majority of the ongeing pension plans are
defined contribution plans, where our only
obligation Is to make contributions, with no further
commitments on the level of post-retirement
benefits. During 2016 £10.8m {2015: £10.7m)

of contributions were made into the plans and
charged to trading profit.

Corporate activity

Late in 2016 we acquired the mould and tundish
flux business of Carboox in Brazil for £8.0m as an
enhancemnent to our global mould and tundish flux
product offering. The business is a strong regional
player in South America. We continue to consider
acquisitions as a key part of our strategy for growth.

Guy Young Chief Finandial Cfficer
2 March 2017
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Key Performance
Indicators

The Board and management
regularly monitor both financial
and non-financial performance
indicators to measure
performance against objectives.
The Board reviews these KPIs
as part of its governance and
risk management processes.

Objective KPI Purpose
Deliver Underlying Provides an important indicator of erganic
growth revenue growth (like-for-lke) growth of Group businesses between
reporting periods. This measure eliminates the
impact of exdhange rates, acquisitions, disposals
and significant business closures
Deliver Trading profit Used 1o assess the trading performance
sustainable and return of Group businesses
returns on sales
Headline profit Used ta assess the finandal performance
befora tax of the Group as a whole
Headline Lised to assess the underlying eamings
earnings performance of the Group as a whole
per share
Return on Used 1o assess the finandal performance and
net assets asset management of the Group

Maintain strong
cash position

Free cash flow
and average
working capital
to sales ratio

Used to a5sess the underlying cash generation of
the Group. One of the factors driving the generation
of free cash flow is the average working capital

10 sales ratio, which indicates the leve! of working
capital used in the business

Interest cover
ratio and ratio

Both ratios are used to assess the finandal
position of the Group and its ability to fund

of net debt future growth
to EBITDA
Non-financial KPIs
Objective KPi Performance
Zero work- Lost time
related injury injury
and illness ﬁ'equen cy
rate
Maintain R&D Spend
strong
innovation
pipeline
Reduce energy Total energy Gas use Electricity
use and carbon consumption
emissions +O.3% _1_29%




performance

Link to remuneration

Delivery of value 1o shareholgers is linked to
remuneration through the Vesuvius Share
Plan, which links the vesting of awards to total
shareholder return

© Read more about Remuneration on p79-98

EPS is linked to remuneration as a measure
used in annual incenfive awards and the
Vesuvius Share Plan

© fead more sbout Remuneration on p79-98

In 2016, werking capital performance was linked
to remuneraticn through the working capital
‘kicker' applied 1o annual incentive awards

@ Read more about Remuneration on p79-98

Interest cover Net debt to EBTDA

13.4x 1.8x

* Work-related iliness or injuries which resulted in
an employee being absent for at least one day -
measured per million hours worked.

© Read more about Safety on p54-55

** Constant 2016 currency.

€ Read more about Sustainability on pS6-57
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Operating Review
Steel Division
Providing Flow Control, Advanced

Refractories and Technical Services
solutions for the global steel industry.

The Steel Division

Vesuvius is a global leader in molten metal flow
engineering. We achieve this by working closely
with our customers ta develop customised
refractories, systems, services and technologies
that enable them to improve their performance.
The three businesses that comprise the Steel
division are Steel Flow Control, Advanced
Refractories and Technical Services.

Qur Steel Flow Controt products and systems are
used extensively in the continuous casting process,
enabling steel to be cast without interruption,
whilst protecting it from the atmosphere when
passing through the production process. Avoiding
atmospheric contact significantly reduces
contarmination levels in the steel. Thus the quality,
reliability and consistency of our products are
critical in the quality of the finished metal being
produced and the productivity, profitability and
safety of our customers’ processes.

Vesuvius' Advanced Refractories business supplies
the steel industry and other process industries
with high-performance refractory materials used
for lining vessels such as blast furnaces, ladles

and tundishes to enable them to withstand high
temperatures and/or corrosive attack. These
refractory lining materials are supplied in the
form of powder mixes, which are spray-applied
or cast onto the vessels to be lined ('monolithics’),
or in pre-cast shapes and bricks.

Our Technical Services business complements
existing product lines by bringing new services

to our existing customers. Technical Services
focuses on the capture of key manufacturing data,
combining this with Vesuvius' strong presence
and refractory expertise in metal casting to create
new technolegies and develop integrated expert
process management systems.



“Through a renewed focus on cost base optimisation,
acceleration of innovation and growth in emerging
markets, Flow Coulrul liid out in 2016 the
foundation for a solid and sustained growth
strategy in the years ahead”

Patrick André President, Flow Control

The Steel Production Process and Vesuvius

Our products can have a shart service life (often

a matter of a few hours} due to the significant
wear caused by the high temperature, high
thermal cycling and the ergsive and corrosive
attacks they suffer. Due to the specialised nature of
our praducts and the high volurme in which these
products are cansumed, Vesuvius has developed
close, collaborative relationships with customers
together with an extended global manufacturing
network aligned with custamer lacations. Vesuvius
focuses on gaining a fundamental understanding
of custormers’ piocesses and delivering systerns
and products that are mission-critical for the
demanding applications in which they are used.

Market Dynamics

Customers of the Steel division are principally steel
producers and manufacturers of steel production
equipment. in addition, the Advanced Refractories
business supplies other high-temperature industries
such as petrochemicals and cement, and therefore
around 7% of revenues in the Stee! division arise
from non-steel-related pracess industries.

For gur consurnable products, steel production
volumes are the critical driver of demand,
particularly in the production of higher-quafity
steels where our highly technical products deliver
the most value. Steel producers are continually
striving to enhance their processes — reducing
downtime and labour, increasing steel quality,
reducing energy usage and enhanding
metallurgical accuracy ~ parameters in which
our existing consumables and solutions can

be combined with our developing Technical
Services offering to deliver value through better
productivity, quality and safety.

The Global Steel Market in 2016

According to the Warld Steel Assaciation, global
steel production in 2016 was globally stable
showing a small increase of 0.7% compared
with 2015.

However, despite this overall stability, there

were significant differences within regions,

with declining production in EU28 (2.3%), Scuth
America (10.6%) and Africa {4.7%) and increasing
production in India (7.4%), China (1.2%) and the
Middle East (7.6%).

Steel Flow Control

Financial performance in 2016

Against this backdrop, Steel Fow Controf reported
revenues of £506.4m for 2016 an increase of
3.9% compared with 2015. On an underlying basis
revenues were down 5.3% as cormpared with
2015. EMEA and NAFTA were impacted by the
closure of steel plants where Flow Control had

a high penetration rate, and this was the main
contributor to the decline in underlying revenues.
At the same time, sales and penetration rates
continued to increase in India, the fastest growing
steel market in 2016.

in this challenging market environment, the first
results of the restructuring programme defivered
a positive impact an the finandial performance of
the business line.

Cost base optimisation

Following a review of the Flow Control
manufacturing network in Europe, the decision
was made during the year to dose three plants -
Avezzano and Cagliari in Italy, and Ostrava in
the Czech Republic.
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Operating Review

Steel Division continued

Serving customers: Flow Control

Working with CSA Thyssenkrupp to continuously
deliver higher productivity and safety in the
production of high-quality steel grades.

Above: SEM 3085" tube changer
and refractory

The Challenge

With the increasing competitiveness

of the world steel market, CSA
Thyssenkrupp required a solution to
increase tundish life. This solution

had to address not only the demand to
consistently increase caster productivity
but also the necessity to assure the
highest standards of safety and quality,

Our Solution

Vesuvius introduced the latest
generation SEM 2085 tube changer
systern, which improves ergonomics
and reliability during the manufacture
of high-quality steel grades. The SEM
3085 systern also brings an increase in
robustness and simpler handling,
assuring consistent and continuous
operatien in demanding applications.
Furthermore, it is compatible with
Robotic Casting Technology.

The installation of this new system
has been combined with a contract
to supply the VISO' refractory parts,
further contributing to the optimum

control of steel flow from ladle to mould.

The Benetits

The number of heats per tundish was
nearly doubled from 6to 10 heats.

This resulted ina substantial gain

in productivity and an increase in
metallic yield, whilst maintaining

high standards of safety through the
implementation of an emergency metal
flow shutoff protocel, possible only with
stopperftube changer technology, even
during the tube change operation.

The closure of these three plants was completed
by year-end with production transferred to the
remaining Flow Control plants in Europe, the
productivity of which was significantly improved.
The closures were not the only focus of the cost
optimisation programme, with significant efforts
afso focused on Lean initiatives and efficiency
across the European network of sites in line with
our wider Group focus on Excellence.

~ The series of steps we took in Europe to optimise

manufacturing efficiency benefited the Steel
Flow Control financial performance in 2016 with
our focus on cost saving offsetting a substantial
proportion of the profits lost from declining sales.
We expect these actions to have a further
positive impact on Flow Control results from

2017 onwards.

Renewed focus on growth through technology

and innovation

The Vesuvius commitment to outpace steel market
growth through constant innovation and value-
creating technological solutions for our customers
was re-confirmed in 2016 as the core strategy

of the Flow Control business line.

To achieve this objective and increase the
efficiency of our R&D efforts, the decision was
taken to streamline the portfolio of projects
and concentrate on a reduced number of
potentially high-impact projects, with improved
project management arganisation and
increased resources.

We continue to focus our activities in centres

of exceflence for R&D, with Flow Control building
on the strong work undertaken at our centre

in Pittsburgh.

Growth in emerging markets

The penetration rates of Flow Control solutions in
India and South America increased again in
2016. This trend is expected to continue in 2017
with a growing interest from customers in our
technologica! offerings.



“In spite of an adverse market environment,
Advanced Refractories delivered on its promise
of customer focus, superior products, nvestiment
in inngvation, business evolution in new market
segments and growth in developing markets”

Tanmay Ganguly President, Advanced Refractories

However, due to overcapacity in the steel sector,
some customers in these regions have been
confronted with cash-flow issues, which has
negatively impacted our payment terms.

Thus, strict credit control procedures and
customer selection criteria are being implemented
to rnitigate the Tinandial risks assocdiated

with targeting growth in these and other
developing markets.

Despite the challenges of refocusing business

from established markets, growing the penetration
sates of Flow Control business solutions -
consumables, systems and services - in India,
China, CiS, Middle East and South America

will remain a strategic focus in the coming years.

© See more about our Solutions Group in Operating Review —
Innovation on pages 48-49

Davelopment of flux products offering:

acquisition of Brazilian mould flux business

Mould and tundish fluxes play an important role
in the continuous casting process. Tundish fluxes
insuiate and prevent steel reoxidation. Mould
fluxes provide lubrication and help to control heat
transfer at mould level where the temperature
and the fluid dynamics of molten steel as it
solidifies, are fundamental parameters in ensuring
consistency and quality in the steel slab. These
fluxes are also in contact with our VISO™ products
and influence their service fife, particularly in the
highly corrosive and erosive slag layer. All of
these elements combined, mean that fluxes are

a critical element of continuous casting process
control, directly affecting the quality of the final
steel products.

The Flow Control division, already active in the

flux business principally in EMEA and NAFTA,
reinforced its presence in this market through the
acquisition in December 2016 of the mould and
tundish fluxes business of Carboox, the leading
local South American flux manufacturer, increasing
Vesuvius' presence in the South American market.
We now expect flux sales to represent arcund
10% of Flow Control revenues wordwide.

Looking ahead

Through this renewed focus on cost base
optimisation, acceleration of innovation and
growth in emerging markets, Flow Control faid
the foundation in 2016 for a solid sustained
growth strategy in the years ahead.

Advanced Refractories

Financial performance in 2016

Advanced Refractories reported revenues for
2016 were £398 8m, representing an increase
of 5.3% versus 2015. On an underlying basis,
the year-on-year revenue decrease was 3.3%
on 2015 levels, with performance tracking the
challenging environiment across global markets,
driven in particular by the excess steel-making
<apacity in China increasing exports into some
of our main markets.

The year started with a glut of steel inventory and
as worsening macro-economic conditions proved
hugely demanding for the steel industry, a reduced
demand for steel in oil and gas applications added
to the challenging business environment. Against
this backdrop, more positively, steel prices have
recovered since the beginning of 2016.

The political uncertainty in the Middle East made
it afertile ground for lower-priced Chinese steet
Imports, affecting production in the region.
However, this situation stabilised in the second

hatf, with local production levels starting to recover.

Similarly, the political instability in Brazil had a
major impact on the economy ~ a major producer
of iron ore and steel - Yeading 1o a significant drop
in steel demand and a challenging foreigr
exchange situation. This forced some local
producers to revise their footprint and significantly
curtafl steel production in the region.

Other than in Brazit and in the Middle East, our
strategy to capture growth in ermerging markets
had positive outcomes. India, South East Asia,
South Korea and Mexico continued to establish
green field projects to balster steel production

*  Trademarkis) of {he Vigsuius group of companies, some of which ate regisieres in certain counries
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capacity. Our lengstanding presence and local
manufacturing capabifities position us well to take
acvantage of these future growth cpportunities.

Customer focus

An integral part of our success strategy depends
on the level of collaboration with our customers.
The frequent presence of our experts at our
customers’ facilities allows us a fundamental
understanding of their needs and market
requirements. As well as delivering improved
current solutions, this information is fed back to
our research centres, enabling development of
the next generation of preducts. This is coupled
with investment in new technologies at our R&D
centres to provide our scientists with a better
understanding of our products, processes and
applications, pushing the boundaries of the
solutions we can deliver to customers.

Our key challenge in 2016 was to keep our
organisation focused and aligned with meeting
our customers’ expectations in very difficult market
conditions for them. Itis implicit that our key
customer-facing people are technically exceflent,
and equipped with the best support from our R&D
and technical teams, with clear lines of access to
them. We continue to work hard to ensure that
customers understand how to access the breadth
and depth of Vesuvius' world-leading experience
for the benefit of their business.

New product developments

Our continued investment in R&D is bearing fruit
with new products for iron, continuous casting and
steel finishing applications. In addition, we saw

particular success in the aluminium industry which
continued to show satisfying growth in 2016,
Innovation remains a key element of the business
line strategy as new technologies come out of the
trial developrnent stage and into industrialisation.

Our focus on product and process innovation is
central ta our strategy in Advanced Refractories.
Our expertence in material design and application,
coupled with a thorough understanding of our
customers' requirements, enables us to develop
innovative solutions, New material and application
technologies, deep understanding of the steel-
making process and powerful simulation tools
have allowed our technical experts to come up
with breakthrough developments to help our
customers reduce non-metatlic indusions in their
steel, feading to higher yields on some of the most
dermnanding applications like continuous casting of
high-strength light-weight automotive, oil and
gas, and stainless steel grades.

We are optimistic about our roadmap for the
development of innovative products and solutions
for downstream applications in the steel-making
process. A new family of products for reheat
furnace applications — named Thermogard' —

is showing double digit improvements in its
insulating properties, leading to significant
reductions in energy consumption.

More than 50% of the world's stee! is produced
using an integrated route relying on blast furnaces
to melt iron ore. In this area we have initiated the
development of a new family of products which



Serving customers: The Chalienge
Advanced Refractories More than 50% of the steel

) produced in the world is produced
Developing more by blast furnaces. After iron is
environmenta.lly melted in a blast furnace, itis

. extracted through a tap hole at the
resp onsible blast base of the furmace. When tapping
furnace operations has been completed, the hole has

to be plugged using a ceramicclay
material designed to withstand
very severe operating conditions,
When the furnace is ready for
1apping again, a ¢rill is used to
open the hole and begin the
tapping procedure once more.

Our Solution

Historically, the binder systems
available to manufacture this
ceramic plug utilised coal tar
and petroleumn pitch.

Thanks to our relentless
commitment to innovation

and our consideration for
environmental issues, Vesuvius
developed a new platform of
‘green’ binder systems for tap hole
clay in blast furnace applications.

41

The Benefits

As well as complying with the
strictest environroental
regulationsaround the globe,

this new binder technology has
controlled the ‘aging’ profile of our
tap hole clay, enhancing shelf life
and reducing operational costs.

Thus Vesuvius' ‘green’ tap hole clay
binder does not affect traditional
performance requirements
(specifically drill ability and long
duration casting), produces very
low or no PAH (polycyclic
aromatic hydrocarbons), and is

Left: Mud gun inserting clay
into the Blast Furnace taphole.

present more forgiving conditions for the customer
and are friendlier to the environment.

In addition, the vast experience gained over years
of utifising cutting-edge computational flow
modelling in continuous casting with products like
our Turbostop” family of impact pads is now being
applied to gather a deeper understanding of the
fluid dynamics of other moften metal applications.
This research is expected to extend the campaign
life and productivity of blast furnaces which directly
feed the steel shop. Increasing the campaign fife
of blast furnaces has a direct impact on the
productivity of other processes downstream, like
the steel melt shop, continuous casting and rolling
mills. This computational modelling, along with
new refractory technologies, is showing
encouraging results by increasing the fife of the
refractories before the next repair is required.

Operational improvements
Quality and Lean remain the two cormerstones
of our operational excellence initiative,

We have reinforced our commitment towards
input and output control, targeting the
implementation of Controi Plans for our
processes in rmanufacturing. Custorner complaint
management and use of tools like 8D and Failure
Mode Effects Analysis (FMEA) in resolving and
responding to quality issues will further strengthen
the refiability of our manufacturing, and is a key
area for ongoing focus. This granular
understanding of our processes delivers

a competitive advantage and is central to our
customer offering.

suitable for low, mediuen and
high capacity blast furnaces.

duBLLDpY NG I

Lean initiatives also form the core of our supply
chain efficiency and cost competitiveness.
Improved Sales and Operations Planning practices
have helped to cut inventories and improve
response time. We continue 10 use every
opportunity to improve our process flow at
manufacturing locations, with targeted capital
investment delivering significant benefits in
manufacturing flow, inventory management and
labour and energy effidiency.

Organisational improvements

As our business in mature markets like NAFTA
and Europe continues to evolve and growth in
emerging markets like China and India moves
forward, we are constantly realigning our resource
base 1o align with activity levels. That involves
Teviewing our manufacturing ase and talent
pool on a continuous basis, both to anticipate and
respond to changes. In 2016 we have completed
several such projects that were initiated in 2015,
and which have begun to deliver results. Sustaining
talent and knowledge development is key to
rneeting this requirernent. Regular review of the
talent pool, succession planning and knowledge
transfer across the organisation has been and
continues to be a key priority.

Technical Services

Vasuvius' Technical Services business focuses on
providing seolutions that enhance the contral and
moenitoring of our customers’ production
processes. The provision to our Steel and Foundry
customers af sensars, probes, lasers and other
measurement systems aflows them to focus on

*  Trademark(s) of the Visuvius group of companies, scme of which are registered in cenlain countries
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critical parameters within their processes, thus
enabling them to refine their production methods
to improve quality, lower production costs and
maximise efficiency. Current solutions include
Process Metrix laser technolegy which allows
accurate assessment of refractory wear in the steel
furnaces and ladles and the Accuoptix” Continuous
Temnperature Systern which provides customers
with a continuous, relizble and cost-effective
ternperature data stream. Each of these products
can also enable customers to understand their
refractory needs more clearly. Another core
capability is the mould audit, using the unigue
XMAT" device, in combination with computerised
flow modeliing, to provide our Steel customers
with an ‘expert eye’ in the mould, allowing thern
to gain a fine understanding of liquid behaviour in
the meuld. The close management of these
parameters can unlock more refined process
management and drive steel quality improvernent.
The information derived from these measurements
can be sold as a consulting service and used as
support for improvermnents in refractory soiutions.

The Technical Services business was formed in
2015 following the acquisitions of ECIL Met Tec
and Process Metrix. A key objective of the business
is 10 harness the entrepreneurial spirit and agility

of newly acquired technology companies and to
develop and market new solutions. The focus

of R&D within Technical Services remains a key
differentiator of this business, and is primarily
aimed at the development of data collection
systems, combined with interpretation
technologies in a widening number of areas.

We will continue to enrich our Technical Services
offering in the medium term, by providing our
most advanced customers in the metal casting
field with decision-critical, process-enhancing
information and analysis to enable them to
improve their operations, both through immediate
response to process parameters and from the
learning available from the analysis and
interpretation of longer-term, consistent data sets.

Financial performance in 2016

In its second year of operation, the Technical
Services business generated sales of £36.9m an
increase of 16.4% vyear on year on a reported
basis. On an underlying basis, revenues fell by
17.1% when adjusted for acquisitions. The
headwinds experienced in the steel industry in
2015 continued in 2016, leading to reduced
customer activity and significantly lower custormer
capital expenditure. This situation was exacerbated
by the poor ecanomic environment in Brazil.

Serving customers: Technical Services

Process Metrix Laser Contour
Scanner for Ladles: Transforming
refractory thickness data into
valuable information for process
control and improvement

Left: 3-D ladle scan made

with Anteris’, false-coloured
toillustrate areas of acceptable
(blue/green) and unacceptable
(red/orange) refractory thickness.



“Whilst customer capital expenditure dropped in 20186,

the Technical Services’ Division extended its reach in
the Vesuvius and Foseco portfolios and focused on
increasing the scope of its technological solutions.”

Alexander Laugier-Werth President, Technical Services

However, we saw the first benefits of the
conselidation of Technical Services companies ~
Sidermes and ECiL Met Tec ~ accessing custorner
solutions across the wider footprint of the Vesuvius
customer base. We now have an extended
portfolio from which our solutions can improve
custormer performance, both in terms

of quality and cost reduction.

During 2016, our focus remained on the
development of new solutions, and continued
efforts to increase penetration for existing
solutions. From the second half of 2016 cnwards,
progress was made on accessing the Vesuvius and
Foseco networks through enhanced sales support
and on-site customer support not previously
accessible to ECIL Met Tec and Sidermes as
independent companies. This is expected to
deliver increased activity for Technical Services,
although the revenue from this developing
business may not all be recorded in the results of
the technical services business line. n the Steel
business, Technical Services benefited from the
continued growth of sensor technologies products,
especially mould level sensors and slag detection,
and combined offers of technology (lasers,
robatics) and refractorias, yielding significant
savings for custorners.

The Challenge Qur Sclution

Strategies to promote future grewth

Going forward, we will continue to review
cpportunities to acquire additionat technological
solutions to build an integrated business that can
deliver a long-term, stable revenue stream from
data gathering, information analysis and the
related process improvement for our customers.

A key focus will be on product quality ~ deploying
the Vesuvius quality breakthrough initiative in our
sensors and probes companies and focusing on
value creation through the optimisation of quality -
and cost per ton for customers. We will continue
to grow sales of Technical Services through our
other business units, reinfordng technical and sales
support capabilities to ensure we take maximum
advantage of Vesuvius® global customer base. We
will also focus on building a technology platform
which will bring together the data collected by the
instruments designed by all companies in the
Technical Services business and develop algorithms
that will help customers improve control and
performance across their processes. '

The Benefits

Is the refractory brick lining in the
ladle too thin to run again? This was
the risk, safety and cost dilemma
for one of our major European steel
customers. Historically, they had
adopted a conservative approach to

avoid potential catastrophic breakouts.

Without adequate monitoring in place
to correlate the feedback relationships
between key processes and brick

wear rate, limited progress was made

towards optimising refractory lifetime.

Process Metrix installed its Anteris™
based Laser Contouring System (LCS)
to measure, quickly and accurately,

the ladie brick thickness. With this
quantitative measurement tool, the
custamer could correlate changes in
process operating parameters with
positive (or negative) impacts on brick
swear rate. The LCS scan is so quick and
convenient that measurements were
taken on almost every ladle cycle, to
build history and performance data for
each ladle.

*  Trademark(s) of the Viesuvius group of companies, some of which are fegistered in gertain countries

The primary benefit was a nearly

50% increase in average ladle lifetime,
with some ladles achieving & nearly
100% increase. Quantitative analysis

" of the ladle barrel, bottom profile and

wear rates resulted in improvements in
stirring practice, tap hole geometry
evaluation to improve yield, tap hole
sand optimisation, and fine tuning of
electromagnetic stirring parameters

to reduce slag line wear.
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Providing high-technology

consumable products and services
to the foundry industry.

The Foundry Division

Our Foundry division trades under the Foseco
brand, and generates about 30% of total Group
revenue. Foseco is a world-renowned name that
has become a by-word for reliability, technology
and service in the supply of consurnable products
and associated solutions to the foundry industry.

Vesuvius in the Foundry Industry

The vehicle sector, comprising light vehicles
(passenger cars and light trucks} and heavy tricks,
consumes approximately 40% of worldwide
castings, and a similar percentage of the revenue
for the Foundry division. Other end-markets for
foundry castings include machinery for the
agricultural, construction and mining industries,
power generation equipment, rallroad and general
engineering sectors. Our customers include the
world's major automotive OEMs, truck producers
and equipment manufacturers. Whilst Foseco
products typically represent less than 5% of

a foundry’s production cost, they contribute
significantly to improving product quality and
manufacturing efficiency, whilst reducing the
environmental impact of the casting process.
Combined with our computer modelling, flow
simulation and methoding capabilities, significant
process efficiencies can be generated by Feseco.

The Global Fouﬁdry Industry in 2016

The worldwide foundry market continued to

be affected by difficulties within the agricultural,
construction and mining industries, resulting from
the general decline in commodity prices. We saw
reduced investment worldwide with the largest
impacts in the US, China, Brazil, Indonesia and



45

“In a year of slowing in capital projects and poor steel foundry
production but, with good performance in Automotive, we
reduced central costs and consolidated manufacturing in the USA.
We continue our strategic focus investing in R&D and training
with the introduction of the Foseco online University. Year-on-year
ratios improved despite a decline in revenue.”

Glenn Cowie President, Foundry

Australia, and delays to new projects resutting in
reduced demand for foundry castings for the
extractive industries, as well as those used for
related equipment and vehicles.

Howvever, against this backdrop, light vehicle
production globally was up 3.9% year-on-year
and global heavy truck output increased 2.5%.
Light vehicle production increases in India (+9.3%),
China (+12.2%) and NAFTA (+2.5%) were partially
offset by dedlines in South America (-12.7%)

and North Asia (-4.8%), with significant heavy
truck output decreases in South America (-20.5%)
and NAFTA (-15.9%).

Financial Performance in 2016

Exchange rates had a considerable effect on
the business in 2016 with the Foundry division
reporting revenues of £459.4min 2016,
representing an increase of 8.3% versus 2015.
On an underlying basis, revenue was down by
2.5%. Despite the decrease in sales, trading
profit improved by 7.3%, and underlying return
on sales increased by 110 bps as a result of

the effects of an earlier coommencement of
restructuring measures in 2015.

Emerging market conditions continued to be
difficult, especially in China, Russia and Brazil,
Reduced revenues in Australia and South Africa
reflected production declines in the auto sectors
and extractive industries. However, sales in India
increased 12.5%, benefiting from higher light
vehicle and truck production, up 9.3% and
11.1% respectively, despite a very poor
performance from the petrochemical industry.

Underlying Revenue in Europe decreased 4.0%
year-on-year, despite increases in light vehicle
{3.6%) and heavy truck (2.9%) production,
reflecting drastic dedlines in output from steel
foundries supplying mining, construction and
petrochemical castings.

Underlying revenue in NAFTA decreased by
10.7% due 1o weakness in the agricuttural,
construction and mining industries, with US
production continuing to move overseas.

This was compounded by expected Mexican
growth not occurring due to a reduction of activity
in the precious metal industry. In South America,
underlying revenue increased 2.2%, despite Brazil
experiencing reductions in foundry castings in

all sectors, with growth delivered mainly from
market share gain and further penetration of

the mining sector. . .

We continued with our global cost reduction
and restructuring programme o respond o
the challenging end-market conditions.

Customer Focus

Foundry business strategy promotes high value
generation for our custorers, helping them
deliver better quality castings and enhancing their
processes and efficiency. Foseco has a deep
understanding of customers’ pricrities for growth
and process improvement, To deliver this, we
embed techiical experts at customer premises,
which enables them to identify potential process

improvements in cooperation with their customers.

This is coupled with a worldwide presence
and excellence in product innovation, from our
established network of technology centres,

BIUBULDLIBG ING I



46

Vesuvius ple
Annual Report and Accounts 2016

Operating Review
Foundry Division continued

in which we have amassed extensive expertise

in developing solutions that incorporate
engiregied syslems and high-value consumables,
These solutions are industrialised in our
gecgraphically dispersed manufacturing base,
which leverages our global expertise whilst

being deliberately focated as close as possible

to our customers.

This combination of product expertise and service
delivery ensures that all our customers receive
solutions that are tailor-made to their specific
needs and opportunities, supplied on a reliable,
just-in-time and competitively priced basis.

This close customer interaction also allows us

to understand the growing demand to supply
technological sclutions such as those being
championed by our Technical Services business.

The Foundry Business Model

Our global presence is at the heart of the foundry
business model. This allows the Foundry division to be:

> Resifient to end-market cycles, due to the
flexibility of our diversified manufacturing
footprint and adjustable cost base

> Profitable, as it allows value pricing for
bespoke products

> Growth generating, as markets ¢an be expanded
by creating additional innovative products and
solutions for customers



Foundry R&D

The investment in our world-class R&D facility

in the Netherlands continues to deiiver increasing
benefits. In 2016, new product sales as a
percentage of overall sales was the highest in

the last decade. Whilst in 2016 this was not
apparent in overali revenue, with a large
percentage of new product sales occurring

at the expense of old technalogy, it is the
cornerstone of longer-term business development.

Shaping the Business for the Future

The restructuring of our Global Management

and our Marketing & Technology tearns
undertaken in 2016 has been a success, supporting
a clear focus on market segmentation and our
investment in research, and giving a renewed
focus on the rapidly growing non-ferrous sector.
The investment in China in a completely new
manufacturing plant experienced initial difficulties
but is how running smoothly as we rapidly regain
lost sales. In 2016, a major restructuring operation
was carried out In NAFTA, consolidating our ladie
lining business into the Cleveland site and
mothballing the filter line to make more efficient
use of excess capacity in other regicns. Changes in
the dynamics of the globa! foundry market are not
over, and we continue to take action to ensure that
our manufacturing footprint, technical expertise
and custornerfacing people are correctly located
to support end-market growth around the world.

Serving customers: Foundry

Reducing Energy consumption
in zinc oxide production

Potential savings Productivity increase

up to 30% 15%

Left: Crucibles for Non Ferrous
Foundry Applications

Focus on Developing Markets
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Increases in casting volumes in emerging markets
has been a characteristic of the foundry industry
for the past several years. However, Foseca's
solutions are best suited where this volume growth
is coupled with technical sophistication at the
customer, and the most demanding end-markets
for the casting. To support the significant growth
potential we anticipate in markets where industrial

development continues to gather momenturn,

we have launched the ‘Foseco University'. This is
an online training facility covering all aspects of the
foundry production process. Following successful
beta trials this will now be commerdialised as a
training programme for our customers, and is in
the process of being translated into German and

Chinese. Whilst of particular use in developing
markets, the Foseco University aims to
communicate expertise and give technical support
to our customers across the globe. Coupied with
our expanding network of technical sales staff and

BIUBULOLR INQ I

application engineers within developing markets,
this will ensure that customners in emerging rarkets
have local access to our high levels of expertise

and technical support.

The Challenge

The majority of the zinc oxide
manufactured in the world is made

by the ‘indirect’ or ‘French' process
whereby metalic zincis melted in

4 graphite crycible and vaporised at
temperatures around 1000 °C, at which
point the zinc vapour reacts with oxygen
in the air to form zinc oxide.

In this process, the high level of energy
consumed and the stow production

rate both have a major impact on process
profitability, whilst the high energy
consumption and related production

of greenhouse gases are extremely
important concerns for industries

today and in the future.

*  Trademark(s) of the Vesuvius group of companies, some of which are registered in certain countries

Our Solution

By increasing the thermal conductivity
of the crucible, it is possible both to
veduce energy consumption and to
increase productivity, ENEKTEK ZnO
crucibles have been developed to meet
these customer requirements. Savings
of more than 30% have already been
measured in the field.

The Benefits

In one specific study where ENERTEK®
Zr) erucibles were ysed, the company
showed an annual reduction in natural
gas usage 0f 132,000 m? which resulted
in an anrual cost saving of over €52,000
and a CO, emission reduction of 260
tons. The faster melting rate achieved
using ENERTEK ZaQ crucibles also
resulted in an increase in productivity
of 15%.
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R&D Organisation

‘We continue to operate R&D in a two-tier
structure. We operate a central research
component, with a critical mass of expertise to
pursue breakthrough technologies, and combine
this with local development laborataries that also
suppori breakthrough research, but which are
primarily tasked with localisation of technologies,
customisation of products, incremental
developments and dealing with local technical
support issues. We have over 300 R&D staff
distributed in these centres throughout the world.

Enabling Technologies is our blue sky, long-range
fundamental research function. It monitors
technology trends, building the new technology
platforms that will ultimately iead to new
products and processes in our existing, adjacent
and completely new markets, This is a core part
of helping to ensure our continuing position as

a technology leader. The Enabling Technologies
team also manages our external partnerships with
universities and other research organisations and
represents about 10% of our total R&D spend.

The Sclutions Group comprises the Simulation and
Metallurgy Groups as well as a team of application
specialists. The Solutions Group focuses on the
provision of solutions to customers using existing
technologies, {o solve the problems they face or

ta improve the performance of their processes in
terms of productivity, yield and quality. Our ability
to understand the increased complexity and
interdependence of different products and
technologies, and their impact on end results,
differentiates us from our competitors, who

are often unable to construct or supply all the
elements that constitute the "Solution”. Finally,

the Solutions Group also identifies opportunities

in the mould

Serving customers: The Challenge fiow pattern shifts in the
Innovation Random Slivers - surface x::ould. "In';i'lese féug?a:‘?\ns

defects uu e Guislied coil M eile_l Cof e N 3;] e ol
The root cause as a result of mould flux resultof changes in the ste

. : . temperature entering

ofa qu ﬂ.llty inclusions - can be created the mould

at the interface between ’
defect - not theliquid steelandliquid  The Benefits
always what mould slag. Monitoring tundish
you expect. Our Solution temperature with our

- Accuoptix* systern,
Usu'_lg m{r XMAT mot_lld customers can react and
audit unit at site to verify . .
¥ homogenize tundish
. perfortance of our . .
Left: Monitoring and . . - termperature using atundish
: engineering solution, .
reacting to Tundish developed using gas diffuser to reduce the
conditions can avoid : . oceurrence of the mould flow
- computational fluid hifts that lead to
quality defects created dynamics, the Solutions pe.:ttem s
sliver surface defects.

Group detected random

for new product development from its haolistic
examination of customer processes.

Enhancing Quality for Our Custorners

By capturing and analysing process data and using
simulation and diagnastic tools we are able to
monitor conditions and analyse samples from
various locations in the customer's process.

We can then identify the root causes of quality
defects based on our understanding of the impact
that changes in the customer’s process have on
the final product quality. The key for the future is
to capture process and product property data,
interpret it, and thenrreact in real time 1o
counteract the effects that deviations from normal
practice may have on the finished product.

Looking Ahead

Through targeted ideation and a robust new
product pipeline, we continue to improve and
expand our products and capabilities. We have
already made, and will continue to make, strategic
acquisitions to accelerate the intreduction of
new technologies that complement our portfolio.
By mastering all of these technclogies we will
continue to pravide better solutions to the
problems faced by our customers, both through
our tradinonal business mode) and via the new
Technica! Services model.

Vesuvius is no longer supplying just the linings
and plumbing — we now supply ‘Sclutions’ that
include every element involved in the process of
engineering the flow of molten metal, to alfow
the efficient and cost-effective production of
lighter, stronger, more resistant end products used
to make, amongst other things: faster modes of
transport, stronger and bigger buildings and
structures, and thinner more reliable packaging.

*  Trademarkis) of the Veswvius gmu}p of companies, some of which are registered in certain countries
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Vesuvius plc
Annugl Report and Accounts 2016

Principles

‘We continue to focus our attention on the fulfilment
of our ethical responsibilities, supporting the creation
of long-term value for all our stakeholders.

Vesuvius is a gecgraphically and culturally diverse
group employing nearly 11,000 people, with 66
praduction sites in 26 countries, serving customers
all over the globe. Maintaining a strong culture,
and its consistent application in our worldwide
approach to business, is therefore of fundamental
importance. Our employees’ engagement with
cur values and culture is not simply a matter of
compliance, it is vital to our success and the
sustainable delivery of the Group's strategy.

Values

The behaviours we champicn in our employees
are encapsulated in five Vesuvius values. We again
celebrated these in 2016 with the Group's Living
the Values Awards. Employees from 8 countries,
nominated by their peers, came together to
celebrate their cutstanding individual contributions
to the implementation of Vesuvius' values,

@ See more about the Living the Values Awards in our People
and tommunity section on pages 58 and 59

Code of Conduct

Our Code of Conduct places the pursuit of the
highest possible ethical standards at the heart
of Vesuvius' culture,

During 2016 we relaunched our Code of Conduct
throughout the Group, having reviewed and
updated it, to ensure that it remained relevant
across all our jurisdictions and cultures and
encapsulated the fundamental principles and
behaviours we expect from those working

for, and on behalf of Vesuvius. It was published
in all 23 of our major functional languages.

in conjunction with this we relaunched our
confidential, independent Employee Concern
Helpline across the Group, with new dedicated
local language capabilities.

A Framework for Business Integrity

Vesuvius has established a simple framework for explaining and delivering
the principles we consider to be fundamental to oursustained success:

1 2. 3. 4, 5.
Vesuvius Code of Policies & | Training |\ Monitoring
Values Conduct Procedures &
Evaluation
Our Valies

Creativity: Our commitment

to technology and quality is the basis

for our competitive advantage. Creativity
allows us to develop innovative products
and solutions and the continuons
improvements that generate value
through performance enhancement.

Cooperation: Encouraging internal and
external cooperation enables us to create
unique solutions with our partners.
Through cooperation, each Vesuvius
employee is committed to the success

of their community of colleagues and
customers and that of the wider Group.

Reliahility: Our solutions involve us
in critical aspects of our customers’
manufacturing processes. Qur
comrritroent to deliver consistent
products and services gives them
the level of confidence they require.

Embracing Diversity: Vesuvius is

a global company built upon a true
respect for local customs and experience.
We recognise and embrace the potential
for creativity that comes from the

coexistence of so many different cultures.

Code of Conduct principles

" Integrity: At the heart of our promise

lies the trustworthiness of all Vesuvius
employees in their acts and words.
Integrity, honesty and transparency
are essential in all our exchanges.

Health, Employees and Conflicts of Interest

Safety and the Human Rights

Environment

Trading, Customers, Diisclosure Competitors

Products and and Investors

Services

Anti-Bribery Government, The Code of Conduct

and Corruption Society and Local is available at
Communities Www.vesuvius.com




Policies & Procedures

We continue to enhance the policies that underpin
the principles set out in the Code of Conduct.
These assist employees to comply with our ethical
standards and the legal requirements of the
jurisdictions in which we conduct our business.
They also give practicat guidance as 1o how this
can be achieved. Amongst these policies are:

Speak Up: The importance of being able to speak
up without fear of retaliation is the foundation

aof our compliance programme. The availability of
the confidential Employee Concern Helpline for
employees was re-communicated across the
Group in 2016, and allows individuals to raise
concems, anonymously if they wish, knowing

that these will be investigated and acted upon.

Ne individual will ever be penalised or
disadvantaged for reporting a legitimate concern.

Human Rights: The Group human rights policy
reflects the principles contained within the United
Nations Universal Declaration of Human Rights, the
international Labowr Organisation’s Fundamentat
Conventions on Labour Standards and the United
Nations Global Compact. The policy applies to afl
Group employees, sets out the principles for our
actions and behaviour in conducting our business
and provides guidance 1o those waorking for us
on how we approach human rights issues. The
Group commits not to discriminate in any of

our employment practices and to offer equal
opportunities to all. The Group respects the
principles of freedom of association and the
effactive recognition of the rght to collective
bargaining and opposes the use of, and will

not use, forced, compulsory or child labour.

Supply Chain: We continue the development of
our supplier assessment programme — engaging
with suppliers on their business practices to ensure
security of supply ta Vesuvius. This process is
evolving, and will be integrated with the work

we are doing to address the requirements of the
Modern Slavery Act.

Prevention of Slavery and Human Trafficking

During 2016 we published our first transparency
statement outlining the Group's approach to the
prevention of slavery and human trafficking in our
business and supply chain. We are conducting risk
assessments as well as developing cur policies and
training 1o raise the awareness of our employees
to this issue.

Training

During the year we continued o operate our
training programme on the Code of Conduct

and assodated anti-bribery, corruption and other
policies. We continue to develop our training
processes to help our staff and counterparties
understand that corruption will not be tolerated

in the performance of our business.
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All injuries and dangerous occurrences continue to
be analysed locally, with a formal presentation of
findings, root causes and improvement actions
cascaded through management. n addition,
executive safety tours at customer locations

have continued in 2016.

Accident and incident reporting and analysis

A significant investment in tirme and resources has
been made over recent years o develop robust,
comprehensive and timely reporting of incidents
{including all fires, explosions and any major spil
or other chemical releases}. In its internal standards,
Vesuvius continues to use more stringent
definitions for lost time injuries (LTIs) and ‘severe
accidents’ than the definitions used by the US
regulator, the Occupational Health and Safety
Administration. For all LT!s and Recordable
Incidents, Vesuvius has implemented a full
investigation based on the 8D problem-solving
tool to identify the true root causes in order to
prevent repeat incidents. As part of management
reporting, the Board receives a monthly update
on all LTls and Recordable Incidents.

Safety Performance in 2016

Despite all of these efforts, in March 2016,
ore of cur Chinese operators had his right forearm
amputated by the unexpected dropping of the

upper mould on a friction press. Following a period
of rehabilitation the individual is now working
again at the plant. A major global review of our
presses has been carried out with support from,
and training by, external spedalists to ensure that
such a terrible occurrence never happens again.

We continue to work hard to reduce incident
severity and develop robust standards and
practices aimed at improving the safety and
health of our people in all that they do. In this
regard, road safety and machinery safety remain
particular areas of focus for us.

Our efforts to improve health and safety
continued to receive external recognition in 2016.
Seven US sites received President’s Awards from
The Refractories Institute ('TRY'), for operating for
a calendar year withaut a Lost Time Injury, whilst
Vesuvius USA received the TRI Chairman’s Award
—for having the best overall company safety
record. In addition, our UK sites received five
pledge awards from the UK awards sponsored

by the Health and Safety Executive and the

British Ceramic Confederation. Qur Spanish plant,
Miranda de Ebro received honourable mention for
its contribution to the reduction of occupational
accidents and received a bonus from the Spanish
Mimistry of Ernployment and Social Security for not
having had any accidents.
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Sustainability

We are committed to contributing to the protection of the environment
and to the positive integration of our site activities into local communities.
‘We continue to develop and promote solutions that allow our customers
to reduce their waste, energy consurnption and CO, emissions.

Vesuvius and its Processes

The Board recognises that good environmental
management is aligned with cur focus on

cost optimisation and operational excellence,

The majority of our manufacturing processes

are not energy intensive and do not produce large
guantities of waste and emissions, Total energy
costs are less than 3% of revenue, with only 2%
of the total energy requirements across the Group
consumed in the UK.

Total Energy Consumption

Overall Gas use increased by 0.3% in 2016 and
Electricity use decreased by 1.29%. The underlying
data showed that improvements in some areas
were offset by deterioration in others. Vesuvius’
senior engineers use the detailed analysis of
normalised data to drive improvements across

the business.

Global GHG emissions (Kg of COze)

Environmental Monitoring

All our factory emissions are proactively managed
in accordance with local regulations. Regular
analysis enables us to take appropriate action to
reduce our emissions and operate more efficiently.
The Group monitors its energy consumption,
worldwide CO,e emissions and usage of water.

Greenhouse Gas Reporting

in reporting GHG emissions, we have used the
GHG Protocol Corporate Accounting and
Reporting Standard (revised edition) methodology
1o identify our GHG inventory of Scope 1 {direct}
and Scope 2 {indirect) CO,e. Both total emissions
and normalised emissions have reduced in 2016.
We report in kg of CO, equivalent ('CO,e").

2016 2015
Emissions source
Combustion of fuel and operation of facilities 340m 362m
Electricity, heat. steam and cooling purchased for own use 98m 99m
Total GHG emissicns 438m 461m
-4.8%
Vesuvius’ chosen intensity measurement: 511.0 5298
Emissions reported above, normalised to per tonne of product output -3.5%

1all within our Consolidated Finandial Statements.
Scope 1 covers emissions from fuels used in our factories and offices.

Methodology We have reported to the extent reasonably practicable on all the emission sources required bnder Part 7 of the Accounting Regulations which

Scope 2 relales 1o the indirect emissions resuliing from the generation of electricity, heat, steam and hot waler we purchase 10 supply our offices and factories.
We have used data gatheted 1o {ulfil our requirernents under the CRC Energy Efficency scheme and emission Tactors from UK Government's and the IEA GHG
Conversion Factors for Company Reporting 2016 in the cakulation of our GHG.



Solar panels were installed at qur
Advanced Refractories facility

in Port Kemblz, Australiato
supplement their energy usage.

In the first 4 months of operation,
during Spring in Australia, the
facility saved »>20 tonnes of CO,
emissions, generating between 500
and 750kWh of electricity per day.

The Group also meets all of its obligations in
relation to the Carbon Reduction Commitrent
Energy Efficiency Scheme, the Producer
Responsibility Packaging Waste regulations and
the Energy Saving Opportunity Scheme by
which the UK has implemented the EU Energy
Efficiency Directive.

Energy Conservation Plan

The Vesuvius Energy Conservation Plan was
taunched in 2011 with the obijective of reducing
our normalised energy consumption by 10%
over the following three years. In June 2015

we reset our focus and set the objective of

a 10% improvement (using 2014 as our base year)
by 2018. Against that 2014 base, 3 3%
improvermnent has been realised towards this
target. Managing our energy intensity is part

of enhancing our cost campetitiveness, it also
contributes to improving the total environmental
impact of aur customers.

Onur Customers and Their Processes

Under the Vesuvius and Foseco brands, we deliver
a large range of solutions that help our customers
improve the productivity of thefr operations.

These solutions also improve the quality of our
customers’ products and reduce the environmental
footprint of their processes.

Thermal optimisation and reject reduction are

key factors in the processes for which we supply
solutions. Vesuvius contributes to the reduction

of its customers’ energy usage and subsequent
CQ, emissions through insulating materials, flow
management, facilitating extended manufacturing
sequences and reduced downtime.
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The iron and steel industry accounts for
approximately 6.7% of total world CO, emissions
and 18% of industrial CO, emissions, with,

on average, 1.8 tonnes of CO, being emitted for
every tonne of steel produced. With around 10 kg
of refractary material required per tonne of steel
produced, careful selection of energy-saving
refractories can beneficially impact on the net
emission of CO,.

In the foundry process, the amount of metal
melted versus sold is critical 1o a foundry's
profitabifity. Foseco continuously works with its
customers to increase the ratio of metal sold 1o
metal melted. Sometimes this is as low as 40%
and we work with them to increase it t© 70%.

Kigisuodsay ing I

How Does Vesuvius Contribute?

Since 2011 we have used a (O, impact stamp
to highlight the most energy efficient solutions
in our portfolio of products and services and to
support the deployment of energy efficient
and sustainable solutions engineeared by our
technology departments.

Benefits are realised by.

> Enabling lighter, thinmer and stronger
components, leading to lighter vehicles and
less energy consumption

> Improving customer processes through the
supply of innovative consumables to reduce
energy intensity and the CO,e intensity ratio

> Reducing customers’ refractory usage per tonne
of steel produced through higher quality,
longer service life producis

> Increasing the levet of sound castings produced
per tonne of metal melted through improved
mould design and the application of molten
metal filiration and feeding systems



58

Vesuvius plc
Annual Report and Accounts 2016

People and Community

The dedication and professionalism
of our people is the most significant
contributor to Vesuvius’ success.

Talent Management

Ensuring leadership bench-strength and managing
succession remain key areas of focus for Vesuvius.
In order to meet the demands of the business,

we operate the following programmes on

a continuous basis:

> WINGS: Aimed at developing mid-level
managers, being those who manage other
managers or senicr level staff. Wings, now in its
seventh year, is held in spring each year at Vlerick
University in Belgium. In 2016, 28 employees
successfully completed the programme

> HeaTt: The Vesuvius technical university aimed at
continuous development of Veesuvius personnel
with courses ranging from entry to expert level

> HR4HR: Airmed at giving the Vesuvius HR
community the professional skills to respond
better to the talent management and
development needs of the organisation

Talent Management evolved significantly in 2016
as our central talent management sclutions
were rolled out to local HR managers globally,
driving performance management and talent
identification deeper within the organisation.

During 2016, under the Vesuvius HR4HR project,
four HR professionals underwent training in
psychometric assessment and evaluation,

each achieving ‘Expert’ status.

Vesuvius Global Mobility

A core part of Vesuvius' Global Mobility is the
Columbus Program. This initiative recruits six
young graduates on an annual basis, from two
different countries where we have a presence.
With the help of the local HR teams, we contact
universities and interview prospective candidates.
Three young engineers, specialising in Chemical
Engineering, Materia! Science or Metailurgy,

are selected in each country.

We are currently managing the fifth generation
of the Columbus Program, as welt as preparing
for the sixth cycle. We now have a new cohort
of three South African and three South Korean
graduates, ready to start their careers at Vesuvius.
In addition to technical skills, we are also looking
to find the Vesuvius managernent of the future.
Out of 30 Columbus graduates, 24 remain within
the Group.

Living the Values

The Living the Values Awards programme, now
in its fourth year, celebrates and recognises the
commitment of our peaple to our five values of
creativity, integnty, cooperation, embrading
diversity and reliability.

On 26 May 2016, the Group Executive Committee
and nominges came together for an event

to recognise the winrers of the Living the

Values Awards.

Frangois Wanecq commented, | am very proud
of all cur winners who have demonstrated
cutstanding commitment to our values. The Living
the Values Awards programme is a key pillar of
our corporate culture and we will continue to
invest and believe in our community.”

Each winner was awarded a trophy specially
designed for cur 100th anniversary. Vesuvius also
made a donation to each winner's chosen charity.



Francisco Javier Gallegos Valero,
winner of a Living the Values
Award 2016 for Reliability,
suppotted Hogar dela
Misericordia, an institution
which has been serving children
and the homeless for 30 years.

Vesuvius in the Local Community

Vesuvius not only supports employees’ dedication
to our values but is commitied to the fulfilment
of our sodial responsibilities.

Two examples of the charitable work done
by Vesuvius employees are:

> In Mexico, Vesuvius is actively involved in many
different campaigns to help the local community.

Employee Diversity

One of these initiatives is collecting plastic bottle
taps which are donated to Recolecta Sonrisas,
an association which exchanges these bottle
tops for chemotherapy sessions for
underprivileged children.

> In Cleveland, US the Company supports Harvest
for Hunger in association with the Cleveland
Greater Food Bank.

Vesuvius believes that the diversity of its employees is one of the core strengths of the Group. Having
a balance of cultures, ethnicities and genders helps to promote the innovation and creativity that is key to
our success. We recognise that, in line with ather companies of aur size and nature, we have unbalanced
gender representation, and are seeking to address this as part of our wider commitment to diversity.

Female Mafle Total Female Male
GEC member 0 " 11 0% 100%
Senior managernent’ 2 95 io04 9% 91%
Middle management 38 307 345 1% 89%
Directors of subsidiaries included in consolidation? 49 419 459 9% 91%

All other employees

1,359 9,021 10,380 13% 87%

Grand total

1,406 9,434 10,840 13% 87%

1. Of these 104 Seror Managers. 48 directly /eport 10 members of the GEC, and of these four are women.
2. 459 individuals in the Group are Direciors of Group subsidiaries. Of these 9% are women. This disclosure is made to comply with regulatory requirements.

it includes Cireclors of dormant companies and those with muitiple directarships,

Our Employees

Employees by employment type Emplayees by region

A, Salaried 3,994
B. Hourly 5,927
C. Ternps 922 C.india 818

D NAFTA 2,139

A.China 4,790 E. Nonh Asia 333
B. Europe 4,422 F South Amenca 1,047 B, Foundry 2,815
G. Soutf: Asia 251

Employees by business unit

A, Flow Contot 4,258 D, Shared Services 813
E. Head Office 45
C. Advanced Ref 2,352 F Tech Senvices 557
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Chairman’s Governance
Letter

Dear shareholder,

In another challenging year for our business, the Board has remained
committed to the highest standards of governance, continuing to
believe that robust governance and culture underpin business success.

In 2016 the Audit Committee conducted a competitive tender for

the external audit and the Remuneration Committee reviewed the
Directors’ Remuneration Policy for presentation to shareholders at the
2017 AGM, Further details are contained in the Comimittee Reports.
In addition, during the year, alongside its usual formal consideration
of the Group's control framework, the Board undertook a ‘dean-
sheet’ review of its key risks and uncertainties, reconsidering which
risks are specifically significant for our business. This analysis supported
the Board's deliberations on business strategy and performance,

and formed the background to the Board's discussions on Viability.
The results of this review can be found on pages 20 and 21.

QOur Viability Statement can be found on pages 19 and 20.

Corporate Culture

The publication, in July 2016, of the Financial Reporting Council's
(FRC) 'Corporate Cutture and the Role of Boards' refreshed Board
debate on how to set the right tone fromn the top for the Group's
corporate culture. The Board takes seriously its responsibility for
shaping the cutture of the Group, seeking to ensure that our values
and ethical stance are reflected consistently in our behaviours and
that this is embedded in the business by the Chief Executive and
management tearn. As a Board we support the FRC's view that the
correct corporate culture provides a competitive advantage and is vital
to the creation and protection of long-term shareholder value. It 2016
we reinforced this culture with a relaunch of our Code of Conduct and
Speak Up processes, underpinning our ongoing work to ensure that
Vesuwvius' values, culture, strategy and business model are aligned

and that they position the Company for success.

UK Corporate Governance Code

The Company remains fully compliant with the current UK Corporate
Governance Code (the ‘Code’), being the version of the Code
applicable to these financial statements, In April 2016, the FRC
puklished z revised version of the Code which induded minor

changes following the implementation of the European Union's Audit
Regulation and Directive. We have reflected on these and | am pleased
to report that we are also compliant with these new requirements.

Board Composition, Evaluation and Training

Maintaining the correct balance of skills, knowledge and experience
on the Board, and on the Committees which support it, is crucial

to the Group's success. The Board remains strong and effective and
your Directors draw on a diverse range of experience to enable
constructive debate in the boardroom, This is candid, informed and
indusive, and presents appropriate support and constructive challenge
to management. In September, Nelda Connors stepped down from
her role as a Non-executive Directey, due to the increasing demands
of her other responsibilities. A process is underway to identify a new

“Vesuvius’ values encourage creativity, cooperation
and integrity. By living these values we have
established a culture that responds to business
challenges in an innovative, sustainable and effective
manner, for the benefit of all our stakeholders”

lohn McDonough CBE Chairman

Non-executive Director to join the Board and | am pleased to report
that encouraging progress is being made.

The Board's formal evaluation process, which was again externally
fadlitated this year, highlighted the Board's compasition and its
dynamics as particular strengths. It also highlighted that executing
the Group strategy, focusing on succession planning, developing
the next generation of exceptional senior managers, and identifying
and managing risk, remain critical areas of Board focus for the
coming year.

In 2016 the Board widened its focus on succession planning issues,
additionally reviewing the management levels immediately below
the Board — both in terms of secuning a pipeline of talent for future
teaders of the business and encouraging and enabling the diversity
agenda. This focus on succession planning at executive and senior
management levels is ongoing.

As part of its commitment to training and development, during the
year the Board visited the Company’s and a custorner’s facilities in
Monterrey, Mexico. The Board also heard from external advisers .

on legal, finandal and governance issues during the year. The Audit
Committee conducted two ‘deep dives’ led by management on cyber
risk and pension issues. The 8oard conducted a two-day strategy
meeting in June, which enabled the Non-executives to examine

and challenge executive management's plans for future growth.

The Board alsc engaged directly with senior managers through
business presentations at Board meetings, informal discussions at
Board dinners and through individual Director visits to operations.
The Board will continue to operate an open-access policy to Vesuvius
staff members to promote transparency within the Group.

Looking Ahead

Your Board promotes a culture of openness, transparency and honest
debate, setting the tone for the wider businesses. Each Board member
fully contributes their expertise, knowledge and experience to Board
discussions, with the central objective of securing the continued
success of Vesuvius. As stewards of your Company, and with your
support, the Board looks forward to continuing to discharge its

duties on your behelf through 2017 and beyond.

Yours sincerely
John McDonough CBE Charman
2 March 20n7
“wo
In this section: Also see:
O Board effectiveness on p65 ORiskon p19
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Governance Report

The Board of Vesuvius plc {the ‘Company'} is responsible for the
Group's system af corparate gavernance and is committed to
maintaining high standards of governance and to developing them
to comply with best practice. This report describes the Company's
corporate governance structure and explains how, during the year
endad 31 December 2016, Vesuvius applied the Main Principles of
the applicable September 2014 edition of the UK Corporate
Governance Coade issued by the Financial Reporting Coundil (the
‘Code’). Where applicable, Vesuvius has also applied the revisions
introduced in the April 2016 version of the Code, which will apply
for Vesuvius pic's finandal year ending 31 December 2017.
Throughout the year and up until the date of this report, Vesuvius
was in full compliance with the requirements of the Code.

A copy of the Code can be found on the FRC website at:
wwwe fre.org.uk/Qur-Work/Publications/Corporate-Governance/
UK-Corporate-Governance-Code-2014 pdf

Roles and Resgponsibilities of the Board

Uliimate responsibility for the managerment of the Group rests
with the Board of Directors.

The Board focuses primarily upon strategic and policy issues and is
responsible for the Group’s long-term success. it sets the Group's
strategy, oversees the aflocation of resources and monitors the

performance of the Group. itis responsible for effective risk
assesgment and management.

The Board

The Board has a formal schedule of matters reserved to it and

gelegates certain matters to its Committees. t is antidipated that
the Board will convene on seven occasions during 2017, holding
ad hot meetings 1o consider non-scheduled business if required.

The Chairman and Chief Executive

The division of responsibilities between the Chairman and the
Chief Executive is set out in writing and was reviewed during the
year as part of the Company’s annual corporate governance review,
No amendmenis were required. The interactions in the governance
process are shown i the schematic below.

Board Committees

The principal governance Committees of the Board are the Audit,
Remuneration and Nomination Committees, Each Committee

has written terms of reference, which were reviewed and updated,
where appropriate, during the year. These are available to view

on the Company’s website www.vesuvius.com,

For biographical details see Board of Directors on pages 22 and 23.

Board

Governance Committees

Administrative Committees

In addition, the Board delegates certain responsibilities

Audit Comntittee Chatrman: . A

7o monitor the integrity of financial Douglas Hurt onanad hoc bass toa FTnance Com_mlttee and Sharg

reporting and to assist the Board Scheme Committee, whlch operate in accordance with

in its review of the effectiveness of Membership: the delegated authority agreed by the Board.

the Group's intemnal controls and risk All independent

managemeny systems Non-executive Directors

Remuneration Committee Chairman: Finance Committee Chairman:

To determine the appropriate Jane Hinkley To approve specific funding fohn McDoncugh,

remuneration packages for the and Treasury-related matters Chairman

Group's Chairman, Executive Diractors Membership: in accordance with the Group's

and Company Secretary, and to All independent delegated authorities or as Membership:

recommend and monitor the level Non-executive Directors delegated by the Board Chairman, Chief Executive,

and structure of remuneration for Chief Financial Officer and Group

other senior management Head of Corperate Finance

Nomination Committee Chairman: Share Scheme Committee Chairman:

To advise the Board on appointments, lohn McDonoqgh, Ch_airman To fadilitate the administration of Any Board member

retirermnents am'i resignaﬁons from meg:;:z;?ﬁdﬂg; the Company's share schemes )

the Board and its Committees and the Committee is chaired by an Meambership:

10 review succession planning and appropriate Non-execulive Directad Arvy two Directors or

talent development for the Board and aDirector and the

senior management. Membership: Company Secretary
Chairman and any three

Non-executive Directors

Group Executive Committee

Fhe Group also operates a Group Executive Committee ('GEC'), which is convened and chaired by the Chief Executive and assists him in discharging his
responsibilities. The GEC comprises the Chief Executive, Chief Finandal Officer, the four business unit Presidents, the President Vesuvius North Asia, the Vice
President Human Resources, the Chief Technology Officer, the President Operations and the General Counsel & Company Secretary. The GEC met five times
during 2016 and is scheduled to meet six times during 2017, Jts meetings are held at the London head office and major operational sites.
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Governance Report
continued
Governance Structure
The Board
Responsible for Group strategy, risk management, succession
and policy issues. Sets the tone, values and culture for the
Group. Monitors the Group's progress against the targets set
Chairman Chief Executive
Provides leadership and guidance for the Develops strategy for review and approval
Board, premoting a high standard of corporate of the Board. Directs, monitars and maintaing
governance. 5ets the Board agenda and the operational performance of the Company.
manages meetings. Independent on Responsible for the application ¢f Group policies,
appointment, he is the fink between the implementation of Group strategy and the
Executive and Non-exequtive Directors resources for their delivery. Accountable to
the Board for Group performance
Senior Independent Director Non-executive Directors Campany Secretary
Acts as a sounding board for the Chairman, Exercise a strong, independent vaice, challenging Advises the Chairman on governance, together
an alterative contact for shareholdars and an and supporting Executive Directors. Scrutinise with updates on regulatory and compliznce
intermediary for other Non-executive Directors. performance against objectives and monitor matters. Supports the Board agenda with
Leads the annual evaluaiion of the Chairman finandial reporting. Monitor and oversee risks clear information flow. Acts as a link between
and recruitment process for his/her replacement, and controls, determine Executive Director the Board and its Committees and between
when required remuneration and marage Board succession Nor-executive Cirectors and senior managerment

through their Committee responsibilities

Board and Committee Attendance

The attendance of Directors at the Board meetings and at meetings of the principal Committees of which they are members held during
2016 is shown in the table below. The maximum number of meetings in the period during which the individual was a Board or Committee
member is shown in brackets,

Audif  Remuneration Nomination

Board Committee Committee Committee
Chairman )
John McDonough CBE 8(8) 404)
Executive Directors
Frangois Wanecq 8(8) - - -
Guy Young 8(8) - - -
Non-executive Direciors
Nelda Connors 6(6) 3(3) 2(2} 2(2)
Christer Gardell 7(8) 44
Hock Goh 2(8) 5(5) 4(4) 4(4)
Jane Hinkley 78 5{5) 4{4) 4¢4)
Douglas Hurt . 8(8) 5 (5} 4(4) 4(4)

Nelda Connors stepped down from the Board with effect from 30 Septerber 2016. Christer Gardeli and Jane Hinkley were unable to make
an additional Board meeting, scheduled at short notice, due to prier engagements.

To the extent that Dire¢tors are unable to attend scheduled meetings, or additional meetings called on short notice, they receive the papers
in advance and relay their comments to the Chairman for communication at the meeting, The Chairrnan follows up after the meeting in
refation to the decisions taken. In 2016, the Chairman sought Christer Gardell and Jane Hinkley's views on the matters to be discussed at
the Board meeting they were due to miss, prior to the meeting, and provided feedback to them on the cutcorne of discussions.



Board Effectiveness

Board Composition

The Board comprises seven Directors: the Non-executive Chairman,
John McDonough CBE; the Chief Executive, Frangois Wanecq;

the Chief Financial Officer, Guy Young; and four Non-executive
Birectors. Nelda Connors also served on the Board as a
Non-executive Director until her retirement from the Board on

30 September 2016, Douglas Hurt is the Senior Independent
Director. Henry Knowles is the Company Secretary.

The Boeard foguses on ensuring that both it, and its Committees,
have the appropriate range of diversity, skills, experience,
independence and knowledge of the Company to enable them

to discharge their duties and responsibilities effectively. The Board
continues to look at diversity in its broadest sense - reflected in the
range of backgrounds and experience of our Board members who
are drawn from different nationalities and have managed a variety
of complex globai businesses. We believe that it is important to get
the right balance of independence, skills and knowledge, both on
the Board and across our businesses.

The Board's overall skills and experience, as well as Non-executive
Director independence, were teviewed during the year as part of
the annual corporate governance review, The Board'’s composition
also formed part of the Board evaluation process. During the year,
the Board considered its diversity, size and composition to be
appropriate for the requirements of the business. Until Nelda
Cannors’ resignation from the Board on 30 September 2016,

two of the eight Directors (25%) were women and four (50%})
were non-UK citizens, A fundamental part of the grocess of finding
Nelda's replacement is to ensure that the balance of skills,
experience and diversity is maintained going forward.

Committee composition is set out in the relevant Committee reports.
No one, other than the Committee Chairman and members of

the Committees, is entitled to participate in meetings of the Audit,
Nomination and Remuneration Committees, However, as detailed in
the Committee reports, each of the Committess operates in an open
and consensual manner, and therefore, where the agenda permits,
other Directors and senior management attend by invitation.

The Board considers that, for the purposes of the UK Corporate
Governance Code, three Non-executive Directors (excluding the
Mon-executive Chairman), namely Hock Goh, Jane Hinkley and
Douglas Hurt, are independent of managerment and free from

any business ar other relationship which could affect the exercise of
their independent judgement. Christer Gardell is Managing Partner
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of Cevian Capital which holds 21.11% of Vesuvius’ issued ordinary
share capital and is not considered to be independent. He brings

a wealth of commercial scumen to the Board. The Chairman
satisfiad the independence criteria on his appointment to the 8card.
Biographical details of the Directors are set out on pages 22 and 23.

Appointments to the Board

Recommendations for appointments to the Board are made by
the Nomination Commitiee. Further information is set out in the
Nomination Committee report on pages 77 and 78.

Time Commitrent of the Chairman and the
Non-executive Directors

The Chairman and Non-executive Directors each have a letter

of appointment which sets out the terms and conditions of their
directorship. An indication of the anticipated time commitment

is provided in any recruitment rele spedification, and each Non-
executive Director’s letter of appointment provides details of the
meetings that they are expected to attend, along with the need to
accommodate travelling time. Non-executive Directors are required
to set aside sufficient time to prepare for meetings, and regularly
to refresh and update their skills and knowledge. All Non-executive
Directors have agreed to commit sufficient time for the proper
performance of their responsibilities, acknowiedging that this will
vary from year to year depending on the Group’s activities, The
Chairman in particular, dedicates a significant amount of time to
Vesuvius in discharging his duties. The Board notes that the
Chairman holds Chairmanships other than Vesuvius, but that only
one of these is for a listed company. The other two Chairmanships
are for much smaller private companies where the time commitment
is firited.

All the Directors are expected to attend all scheduled Board and
Cormnmittee meetings and any additional meetings as required.
Each Director's other significant commitments are disclosed to

the Board during the process for their appointrment and they are
required to notify the Board of any subsequent changes. The
Company has reviewed the availability of the Chairman and the
Non-executive Directors and considers that each of them is able
to, and in practice does, devote the necessary amount of time to
the Company’s business. The Board notes that Hock Goh holds a
number of other directorships, but that these ofher commitments
typically only require a total of 25 days’ work per year, with his
Chairmanship of MEC Resources 1td only requiring preparation for
one meeting per year. In light of this the Board believes that Hock's
additional commitrments do not prevent him frorn propery fulfilling
his duties as a Non-executive Director.
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Governance Report
continued

Information and Support

The Board ensures that it receives, in a timely manner, information
of an appropriate quality to enable it adeguately to discharge its
responsibilities. Papers are provided to the Directors in advance of
the relevant Board or Committee meeting to enable thern to make
further enquiries about any matters prior to the meeting should
they so wish. This also allows Directors who are unable to attend
to submit views in advance of the meeting.

In addition to the formal Board processes, the Chief Executive
provides written updates on important Company business issues
between meetings and the Board is provided with a monthly report
of key financial and management information. Regular updates

on shareholder issues are provided te the Directors, who also receive
copies of analysts’ notes issued ont the Company. For the distribution
of all information, Directors have access to a secure online portal,
which contains a reference section containing background
informatian on the Company.

All Directors have access to the advice and services of the
Company Secretary. There is also an agreed procedure in place
for Non-executive Directors, in the furtherance of their dutfes,
to take independent legal advice at the Company's expense.

Induction and Training

A combrehensive induction programme is available to new Directors,

The core of the induction programme is designed in compliance
with the UK Corparate Governance Code, and is tailored to meet
the requirements of the individual appointee and the dynamics of
the Group.

The Chairman, through the Company Secretary, continues 1o ensure
that there is an ongeing process to review training and development
needs. Directors are provided with details of seminars and training
courses relevant to their role, and are encouraged and supported

by the Company in attending them. In 2016, regulatory updates
were provided as a standing itemn at €ach Board meeting in

a Secretary’s Report. External input on legal and regulatory
developments impacting the Board or the’Company was also given
with specialist advisers invited to the Board and its Committees to
provide briefings on overall market and economic develepments
including Brexit, regulatory enforcernent, data protection and

other general governance issues.

| Governance in Action — Board Evaluation

1. Lintstock was retained to assist with the Board's 2016 Board evaluation
process. Following its involvernent in the 2015 review, the Board
considered that Lintstock was well placed to assist the Board on both
in-year performance and drawing consistent themes from year on
year performance.

2. Following the annual Board Strategy meeting in June, Lintstock circulated
a gquestionnaire 1o Board members inviting views on the Boara's
performance, focusing particularly on the conduct and content of its
strateqy sessions, and its activities around succession planning,

3. Lintstock analysed the responses and presented a report to the Board.
The Board used the data collected and insights from Lintstock 1o formulate
action points on the 8oard's approach to strategy and succession planning
for immediate implementation.

4. In October Lintstock issued further questionnaires to members of the
Board and the Company Secretary having consulted with the Chairman
and the Commitiee Chairmen on themes 1o explare. Questions covered
awide range of measures, with particular emphasis on the Board’s
approach to risk management, Separate questicnnaires addressed in
maore detail the performance of each Committee, and the effectiveness
of the Chairman. Each Direclor afso completed an individual performance
evaluation, covering their own contribution to the Beard and their
personal development needs.

ur

. Lintstock produced a report on the Board and Committes evaluations
that was circulated to all Board and Committee membaers.

€. The output from individual Diseciors’ evaluations was used by the Chairman
as the basis for one-on-one discussions. These were conducted with
each Director in advance of the Decembrer Board meeting covering Board
perforrmance and the development of objectives for 2017.

7. The Senior Independent Director met with the Non-executive Directors
1o review the Chairman and then discussed the results of this review with
the Chairman.

Action points and objectives were generated by the Chairman from the
Board evaluation. These were raviewed at the December Board meating,
together with a review of the status of the 2015 action peints. The results
of this discussion were used 1o set the agenda for continuous Board

o=

performance improvament and monitoring for 2017,



Performance Evaluation

The Board carries out an evaluation of its performance and that of its
Committees every year. In 2016, this evaluation was again externally
facilitated by the corporate advisory firm, Lintstock. The Beard
evaluation was undertaken in two stages, with the first part taking
place after the Board strategy meeting in lune and the second

part conducted after the October Board meeting. The focus of the
former was principally on strategy and succession, with the latter
covering Board oversight in general, risk management and internal
control, the prioritisation of strategic objectives and Board etficiency.
This in-year' approach to the Board's performance evaluation,
tackling different topics at different stages of the year, has assisted
the process of feedback and continuous improvement. As with
previous years, the Qctober evaluation also covered the overall
performance of the Board's Committees, individual reviews of

each Director and analysis of the performance of the Chairman.

The 2016 evaluation showed significant progress on most iterns
from the 2015 review. Howevay, in reviewing the 2015 action

points greater progress had been made in some areas than others.
The Board is considered 1o operate effectively with an appropriate
composition and a boardroom environment that continues to
encourage participation and candid discussion. Strategy in particular
continued to be robust, well elucidated and received appropriate
Board and management focus with the revised format for the Board
Strategy meeting considered to have been beneficial. Amongst areas
fer ongoing improvement, although noting improvements had been
made, it was felt that greater efforts 10 support development of staff
mermbers below senior management level could be taken. It was
resolved that this would receive increased Board oversight going
forwards. it was noted that the identification and management of
risks, incdluding risk appetite had received additional attention from
the Board in 2016, fallowing points raised by the 2015 evaluation.
The evaluation concluded that the Board continues to promote open
debate and is well supported in terms of information flow and that
the key objectives of strategy delivery and succession planning
continued ta be well served by the Board.
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Appointment and Replacement of Directors

The Board membership should not be fewer than five nor more than
15, save that the Company may, by ordinary resolution, from time
to time vary this minimum and/or maximum number of Directors.
Directors may be appointed by ordinary resolution or by the Board.
A Director appaointed by the Board must retire from office at the
first Annual General Meeting (AGM') after his/her appointment.

A Director who retires in this way is then eligible for reappointrment.
The Board may appoint one or mare Directors to any executive
affice, on such terms and for such period as it thinks fit and it can
also terminate or vary such an appointment at any time. The Articles
specify that at every AGM, any Director who has been appointed by
the Vesuvius Board since the last AGM and any Director who held
office at the time of the two preceding AGMs and who did not retire
at either of them, shall retire from office. However, in accordance
with the requirements of the Code, all the Directors will offer
themselves for re-glection at this year’s AGM. The bicgraphical
details of the Directors offering themselves for re-election, including
details of their other directorships and refevant skills and experience,
will be set out in the 2017. Notice of AGM. The bicgraphical details
of the Directors are also set out on pages 22 and 23. The Board
believes that each of the current Directors is effective and
demonstrates commitment to his or her respective role. Accordingly,
the Board recommends that shareholders approve the resclutions to
be proposed at the 2017 AGM relating to the re-electicn of all the
Directors then standing.

Directors’ Conflicts of Interest

The Board has established a formal system to authorise situations
where a Director has an interest that conflicts, or may possibly
canflict, with the interests of the Company (Situational Conflicts).
Directors declare Situational Conflicts so that they can be considered
for authorisation by the non-conflicted Direttors. In considering

# Situational Conflict these Directors act in the way they consider
would be most Tikely to promote the success of the Company,

and rnay impose limits or gonditions when giving authorisation

or subsequently if they think this is appropriate. The Company
Secretary records the consideration of any conflict and records

any authorisations granted. The Board befieves that the system it
has in place far reporting Situational Conflicts continues 1o aperate
effectively. No Situationai Conflicts were brought to the Board for
authorisation during the year under review.
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continued

Board Accountabﬂlty material misstatement or loss. The Group's system is designed to
provide the Directors with reasonable assurance that probfems

Risk Management and Internal Control are identified on a timely basis and are dealt with appropriately.

The Board has overall responsibility for establishing and maintaining The Audit Committee assists the Board in reviewing the effectiveness
a systemn of risk management and internal control, and for reviewing  of the Group's system of internal contro!, including financial,

its effectiveness. This systern is designed to manage, rather than operational and compliance contrals, and risk management systems.
eliminate, the risks facing the Group and safeguard its assets. No The key features of the Group’s system of internal control are set
system of internal control can provide absolute assurance against out in the tabile below.

Risk Management and Internal Control - Key Features

Strategy and
finandal reporting

Vesuvius GAAP

Operational controls

Risk assessment
and management

> Comprehensive strategic planning and forecasting process

> Annual budget approved by the Board

= Monthly operating financial information reported against budget
> Key trends and variances analysed and action taken as appropriate

> Accounting policies and procedures formulated and disseminated to all Group operations
> Covers the application of accounting standards, the maintenance of accounting records and key financial contrel procedures

> Qparating companies and corporate offices maintain internal controls and procedures appropriate to their structure
and business environment

> Campliance with Group policies on ftems such as authorisation of capitat expenditure, treasury transactions,
the management of intellectual property and regulatory issues

= Use of common accounting polides and procedures and financial reporting software used in financial reporting
and consolidation

> Significant financing and investment decisions reserved to the Board
> Monitoring of policy and control mechanisms for managing treasury risk by the Board

> Continuous pracess for identifying, evaluating and managing any significant risks

> Risk management process designed to identify the key risks facing each business

> Reports made ta the Board on how those risks are managed

> Each major Graup business unit produces a risk map te identify key risks, assess the likelinood of sisks occurring,
their impact and mitigating actions

> Top-down risk identification undertaken at Group Executive Committee and Board meetings

> Board review of insurance and other measures used in managing risks across the Group

>The Board is notified of major issues and makes an annual assessment of how risks have changed

> Ongoing assurance processes by the lega! function and internal audit



Reviewing the effectiveness of Risk Management
and Internal Control

The internal contro! system covers the Group as a whole, and is
monitored and supported by the Group’s Internal Audit function,
which conducts reviews of Vesuvius® businesses and reports
objectively both on the adequacy and effectiveness of the system
of internal control and on those businesses’ compliance with Group
oolicies and procedures. The Audit Committee receives reports from
the Group Head of Internal Audit and reports to the Board on the
results of its review.

As part of the Board's process for reviewing the effectiveness of
the system of internal control, it delegates certain matters to the
Audit Committee.

Following the Audit Committee’s review of internal financial controls
and of the processes covering other controls, the Board annualty
evaluates the resuits of the internaf control and risk management
procedures conducted by senior management. This in¢ludes

a self-certification exercise by which senior finandial, operational
and functional management throughout the Group certify

the compliance throughout the year of the areas under their
responsibility with the Group's policies and proceduces. Since
the date of this review, there have been no significant changes
in internal controls or other matters identified which could
significantly affect them.

In accordance with the provisions of the Code, the Directors confirm
that they have carried out a robust assessment of the prindpal risks
facing the Compary, including those that threaten its business
model, future performance, solvency or liquidity. They have also
reviewed the effectiveness of the Group's system of internal control
and confirm that the necessary actions have been taken to remedy
any control weaknesses identified during the year.

The Group's principal risks and how they are being managed

or mitigated are detailed on pages 20 and 21, and the Viability
Statement which considers the Group's future prospects is detaited
on pages 19 and 20. Risk management and internal control is
discussed in greater detail in the Audit Commitiee report on pages
73t0 74

The Audit Committee

The members of the Audit Cornmittee are set out on page 70.
The Audit Committee report which describes the Audit Committee’s
waork in discharging its responsibilities, is set out on pages 7010 76,
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Executive Compensation and Risk

All of the independent Non-executive Directors serve on both the
Audit and Rernuneration Committees. They therefore bring their
experience and knowledge of the activities of each Committee to
bear when considering critical areas of judgement. This means that,
for example, the Directors are in a position to consider carefully the
impact of incentive arrangements on the Group's risk profile and
to ensure the Group’s Remuneratior: Policy and programme are
structured to align with the lang-term objectives and risk appetite
of the Company.

Share Capital and Voting

Disdosure of the information regarding share capital, the
authorisation received by Directors at the AGM regarding the issue
of shares and the authority to purchase own shares, is contained on
page 100 within the Directors’ Report. There are no restrictions on
voting contained in the Company’s Articles of Association. Further
details are set out in the Directors' Report on page 101

Relations with Shareholders

The Board is committed to communicating with shareholders

and stakeholders in a clear and open manner, and seeks o

ensure effective engagement through the Company's regular
communications, the AGM and other investor relations activities.
The Company undertakes an ongoing programme of meetings
with investors, which is managed by the Chief Executive and Chief
Financial Officer. The majority of meetings with investors are led
by them. In advance of the 2016 AGM, we wrote to our largest
shareholders inviting discussicn on any questions they might like
to raise, making the Chairmen of the Board, the Audit Committee
and the Remuneration Committee available to meet shareholders
should they 5o wish. The Chairman, Senior Independent Director
and Committee Chairmen also remain open for discussion with
shareholders throughout the year on matters under their areas of
responsibility, either through contacting the Company Secretary or
directly at the AGM.

The Company reports its financial results to shareholders twice

a year, with the publication of its annual and half-year financial
reports. In addition, in order to maintain transparency in
performance, it also issued two scheduled trading updates during
Z016. One was published immediately prior to the 2016 AGM

on 12 May 2016, and the second was published on 27 Cclober
2016. In conjunction with these anrouncements, presentations
or teleconference calls were held with institutional investors

and analysts.

Al Directors are expected to attend the Company’s AGM,
providing shareholders with the opportunity to question them
about issues relating to the Group, either during the meeting or
informally afterwards.

EPILITEIN-CN I
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Committee Members

Douglas Hurt {Committee Chairman)

Hock Geh

Jane Hinkley

Nelda Connors (resigned 30 September 2016)

The Audit Committee

The Audit Committee (the ‘Committee’) comprises all the
independent Non-executive Directors of the Company, who
bring a wide range of financial and commercial expertise to the
Committee’s decision-making and evafuation processes. Douglas
Hurt is the Senior Independent Director and Chairman of the Audit
Cormmittee, having been appainted to these roles following the
2015 AGM, He was the Finance Director of IMI plc for nine years
prior to that and has worked in various financial roles throughout
his career. Douglas is also Chairman of the Audit Committee of
Tate & Lyle plc, and a Chartered Accountant. This background
provides him with the 'recent and relevant financial experience’
required under both the 2014 and 2016 versions of the Code.
The Company Searetary is Secretary to the Committee.

The April 2016 version of the Code introduces an additional
requirement for the Audit Committee as a whole to have
competence relevant to the sector in which the company operates.
Vesuvius' Non-executive Directors have significant breadth of
experience and depth of knowledge on matters related to Vesuvius'
operations, both from their previous roles and their induction and
other activities since joining the Board of Vesuvius. The Directors’
biographies on pages 22 and 23 outline a range of multi-national
business-to-business expetience and expertise in fields including
engineering, manufacturing, services and logistics as well as financiat
and commercial acumen. The Board therefare considers that the
Audit Committee as 8 whole has competence relevant to Vesuvius’
business sector.

Meetings

The Committee met five times during 2016. The Committee has
also met twice since the end of the finandal year and prior to
the signing of this Annual Report. The Board Chairman, the
non-independent Non-executive Director, the Chief Executive,
the Chief Financial Officer, the Group Finandial Contraller, the
Head of Interna! Audit and the external auditor were all invited
to each meeting. Other management staff were also invited to
attend as appropriate. During the year, the Committee also met
privately with KPMG and the Bead of Internal Audit, without any
executives present. Following the announcement in fuly of the
selection of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP (' Pw(') to succeed KPMG
as the Group's auditor for the year ending 31 December 2017,
PwC has also been in attendance at the meetings.

Audit Committee meetings are conducted to promote an

open debate, to challenge constructively significant accounting
judgements, to pravide guidance and oversight to management
1o ensure the business maintains an appropriately robust control
environment and to provide informed advice 1o the Board on

financial matters. The Chairman of the Audit Committee encourages
apen dialogue between the externa! auditors, the management
team and the Head of Internal Audit between Audit Committee
meetings to ensure that emerging issues are addressed in a

timely manner.

During the year, the Committee members also participated outside
tormal meetings in the tender process for a new statutory auditar.
In addition, asis the Audit Committee’s established practice, the
Committee members met and discussed business and control
matters with senior management during site visits, informa!
meetings and Board presentations.

The outcomes of Audit Cormmittee rneetings were reported to
the Board and all members of the Board received the agenda,
papers and minutes of the Committee.

Role and Responsibilities

The main role and responsibilities of the Commitiee continue
tobeto:

> Monitor the integrity of the financial statements of the Company
and the Group, and any formal announcements relating to the
Group's financial performance

> Review the Group’s internal financial contrels and review
the Group's internal control and risk management systems

> Establish and review procedures for detecting fraud, systems
and controls for the prevention of bribery and oversee the
Campany's arrangements for employees to raise concerns about
possible wrongdoing in financial reporting or other matters

> Moniter and review the effectiveness of the Comparniy’s
Internal Audit function

> Make recommendations to the Board on the appointment,
reappointment and removal of the external auditor and to
approve the remuneration and terms of engagement of the
external auditor

> Monitor and review the external auditor’s independence,
objectivity and effectiveness, taking into consideration relevant
UK professional and regulatory reguirements.

The Committee operates under formal terms of reference approved
by the Board, which were revised during the year. The updated Audit
Committee terms of reference, reflect the changes introduced by the
April 2016 revisions o the Code, and take into account the Guidance
on Audit Committees and Revised Ethical Standard 2016 published
by the Financial Reporting Coundil (FRC').

The Audit Committee's terms of reference are available in the
Investors/Corporate Governance section of the Cornpany's website,
www.vesuvius.com. Within these Terms, the Carnmittee and its
individual mernbers are empowered to obtain outside legal or
other independent professional advice at the cost of the Company.
These powers were not utilised during the year. The Committee
may also secure the attendance at its meetings of any employee or
other parties with relevant experience and expertise should it be
considered necessary,



Activities in 2016

The Committee’s agenda covered the usual standing items — the
veview of financial results, the effectiveness of the Group’s internal
financial controls, and the review of the internal control and risk
management systems — as well as non-standard items, such as

the tender for the 2017 external audit 2nd targeted ‘deep dive’
topics. The Committee considered the impact assessment of IFRS

15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers — and reviewed the
implementation plan for this in the 2018 financial year. As the Group
responded to the changes in the short to medium-term cutlook

for the business, the Audit Committee continued to devote time to
ensure that initiatives to mitigate potential risks and finandial
exposure remained robust and appropriate. The Comemittee
challenged the adequacy of inventory and receivables provisions, the
assurned growth rates and discount rates used for asset impairment
assessments, as well as the accounting for and presentation of the
Group-wide restructuring programme undertaken in respense to
the challenging conditions within our end-markets.

The Committee considered the Company's going concern statement
and challenged the nature, quanturm and combination of the unlikely
but significant risks to the business model, future performance,
solvency and liguidity of the Group that were modelled as part of
the scenarios and stress testing undertaken to support the Viability
Staterment made by the Cormpany in the 2015 Accounts. The 2016
Viability Statement, which was also critically reviewed, is contained
within the Strategic Report and can be found on pages 19 and 20,

The Committee monitored the resourcing and delivery of the

2016 Internal Audit plan and approved the 2077 Internal Audit plan.
The Committee monitored both the responses from, and follow

up by management to, Internal Audit recommendations arising
during the year and, where necessary, the Committee tasked
management to verify their successful closure within defined
timescales. The Committee also examined specific audit issues
through ‘deep dive’ internal reviews, which included reviews of

tax matters, cyber security, foreign exchange management and

the Group’s defined benefit pension arrangements.

The Committee devoted a significant amount of time, both in

and outside formal Audit Committee meetings, to its oversight

of the tender process to appoint a new statutory auditor for the
financial year ending 31 December 2017. The tender culminated in
the appointment of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP as external auditor
and the appointment of Mazars LLP 1o audit the nor-material
entities within the Group.

The Committee members believe that they received sufficient,
relevant and relizble information throughout the year from
management and the external auditor to enable the Cormmittee
1o fully discharge its responsibilities.

The work of the Audit Committee is further elaborated in the
paragraphs below.
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Financial Reporting

The Committee fulfilled its primary responsibility to review the
integrity of the 2016 half-year and 2016 annual financdal statements
and recommended their approval 1o the Board. The Comymittee
also reviewed the two trading updates released during the year.

In forming its views, the Committee assessed:

> The quality. acceptability and consistency of the accounting
policies and practices

> The darity and consistency of the disclosures, induding
compliance with relevant financial reporting standards and
other reporting requirements

> Significant issues where management judgements and/or
estimates have been made that are material to the reporting
or where discussions have taken place with the external auditor
in arriving at the judgement or estimate

> In relation to the overall Annual Report, whether the Annual
Report and Accounts taken as a whole is fair, balanced and
understandable, taking into consideration all the information
available to the Committee

> The application of the FRC's guidance on clear and
concise reporting

The Committee actively deliberated and challenged reports from
the Chief Financial Qfficer and Greup Financial Controller. These
were well prepared and, for areas of judgement and/or estimation,
set out the rationale for the accounting treatment and disclosures,
the pertinent assurmptions and the sensitivities of the estimates to
changes in the assumptians. XPMG also delivered memoranda for
the half-year and year-end, stating their views on the treatment
of these significant issues. KPMG provided a suramary for each
issue, including its assessment of the prudence of management’s
judgements or estimates. The Committee considered the overall
degree of prudence applied this year, compared this with the
prior year and concluded that the level of overall prudence
remained unchanged.
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To facifitate the Audit Committee's oversight of the finalisation of the
financial statements, an extra Committee meeting was scheduled in
February 2016 for the Committee to review early drafts of the 2015
Annual Report and Accounts, and pravide constructive challenge,
advice and guidance where necessary. This process has been
formalised as part of the ongoing Audit Committee agenda and

a similar meeting was held in 2017,

Significant Issues and Material Judgements

Exceptional Restructuring Charges

The Group restructuring programme continued in 2616 in response
to the structural changes in the end-markets that we seyve. The
Commitiee has critically reviewed the treatment of the restructuring
costs disclosed as separately reported items in 2016 and concluded
that these have been treated consistently with the accounting policy.
This ensures that only restructuring charges that are exceptional are
reported separately, which enables the reader more clearly to
understand the underlying resufts of the Group. The Committee’s
expectation is that the current exceptional restructuring programme
will be completed in 2017,
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Working capital provisions

Given the very difficult trading environment that certain of the
Group's customers faced in 2016, the Committee challenged the
adequacy of provisions held against both recetvables and inventories
{Notes 18 and 19} and after reviewing the ageing analyses,
concluded that the provisions were appropriate.

Provisions

The Committee has been made aware of a number of potential
exposures and claims arising from ongoing litigation, product quality
issues, employee disputes, restructuring, environmental matters,
onerous leases, indirect tax disputes and indemnities or warranties
outstanding for disposed businesses. Due to the leng gestation
period before setilement can be reached, provisioning for these
iterns requires careful judgement in order to establish a reasonable
estimate of future liabilittes. The Committee also assessed the
strength of any insurance coverage for certain of these liabilities

and challenged the accounting treatment for any amounts deemed
to be recoverable from insurers. After due consideration and
challenge, with expert advice sought in certain areas, the Committes
is satisfied that there are appropriate levels of provisions set aside to
settle third-party claims and disputes (Note 32) and that adequate
disciosure has been made under International Accounting Standards
(1A5) 1 {paragraph 129) in respect of estimation uncertainties that
might impaa the accounts in the following financial year. Where
the cutcome of an existing issue is uncertain, or where no reliable
estimate of the potential fiability can be made, no provision has been
made and appropriate disclosure is included under contingent
liabilities (Note 34).

Impairment of intangible assets

The year-end carrying value of goodwill of £662.2m was tested

- against the current and planned performance of the Steef and
Foundry cash-generating units (CGUs). The Committee challenged
both the determination of the relevant CGUs, the planned and
terminal growth assumptions as well as the discount rates used in
the assessments and the relevant sensitivities that were evaluated.
The detailed assumptions, provided in Note 17, reflect both a
reduction in global risk-free rates and the impact of the increasing
contribution from the Group’s operations in emerging markets.
The Committee considered the Board-approved medium-term
business plans, the range of industry longer-term prajections and
expert views on discount rates ang, given that the models indicated
that there remains significant headroom between the value in use
and the carrying value, the Committee concurred that no goodwil
impairment charges were required.

Income tax

Income tax remains a complex area where significant judgements
are required to estimate both uncertain tax liabilities and the value
of deferred tax assets.

The Committee challenged the assumptions used to arrive at the
£41.9m provided for income tax payable which includes £31.5m
for uncertain tax provisions as set out in Note 10. After discussions
with internal tax experts and considering the results of recent tax
audits and the views of the external auditors, the Committee
concurred with management’s judgernent.

At the end of 2015, the Group recognised a US deferred tax asset

of £57.1m. The Group has significant additional tax losses and other
temporary differences in the US and elsewhere which have not

been recognised, which are kept under review. The recognition of
deferred tax assets for tax losses and other temporary differences

is a highly technical area and the Committee has drawn on internal
experts to understand the treatment. The future prospects for US
profitability were carefully modelled by management and challenged
by the Committee. Whilst recognising that difficult trading
conditions look set to continue, the Committee concurred with
management that the US forecast profits are considered sufficient to
sustain a deferred tax asset in the US at the end of 2016 of £65.9m.

Pensions

Pension accounting is 3 complex area. The appropriateness of
assumptions used (described in Note 28) were questioned by

the Committee, as small changes in the assumptions could have
material effects and bond yields in particular have been volatile.
The assumptions made by management for each of the major
schemes were compared by KPMG with other similar schemes.
The Committee agreed the reasonableness of the assumptions.
Itwas noted that a number of actions took place during 2016 as part
of the de-risking strategies in place for the defined benefit pension
funds and that these actions gave rise to pension fund settlements
and curtailments that had an income statement impact. As a result
of their materiality, the Committee concurred with management
that these be reported separately.

In summary, the Committee resolved that judgements and estimates
made on each of the significant issues the Committee considered
were appropriate and acceptable.

Fair, Balanced and Understandable Reporting

The Committee considered all the infarmation available to it in
reviewing the overall content of the Annual Report and Accounts
and the process by which it was compited and reviewed, to enable
it to provide advice 1o the Board that the Annual Report is fair,
balanced and understandable. In dcing so, the Committee ensured
that time was again dedicated to the drafting process so that internal
linkages were identified and consistency was tested. Drafts of the
Annual Report and Accounts wetre also reviewed by a senicr
executive not directly involved in the year-end process who reported
to the Committee on his impressions of clarity, comprehensiveness,
balance and disclosure in the document. On completion of the
pracess, the Committee was satisfied that it could recommend to
the Board that the Annual Report and Accounts is fair, balanced
and understandable.



Internal Controls

The Committee considered the process by which management
evaluates internal controks across the Group. The Head of Internal
Audit provided the Committee with a summary averview of the
assurance provided by internal controls and the testing of these
controls. KPMG also reviewed controls in the businesses within
the scope of its audit, which review indicated a positive control
environment, showing a further improvement on the prior year.

The Group is made up of several large operating units, but also
rnany small units in geographically diverse locations. Consequently,
segregation of duties, overlapping access controls on systems and
remote management oversight can give rise to control vulnerabilities
and fraud opportunities. The Group has not adopted a commaon ERP
systemn as a Group-wide standard. Over time, management intends
to move to more sharing of services, enabled by process and systems
standardisation between businesses. This is likely to improve the
overall internal contrals in the smalier operating units.

i 2016 the Group undertook a number of compliance projects
which included an analysis of the Group's use of third-party
representatives and intermediaries, with an initial focus on
perceived higher risk jurisdictions. The Cornmitttee continued with
its assessment of the Group’s potential exposure to bribery and
carruption risks, conducting face-to-face visits to operations and
reviewing financial records with the assistance of external advisers.
The output of this and previous risk assessments will continue to be
used to keep current the Group's policies and pracedures for the
management of anti-bribery and corruption risk, and forms part of
the Group's ongoing assessment of compliance risks.

The Committee also continued to monitar and oversee the
pracedures for the receipt and treatment of allegations of improper
behaviour and complaints by employees. The Group's Speak Up
policy wes relaunched in 2016, reinforcing the worldwide availability
of ar independent and confidential reporting service where
employees may register their concerns about potentially irregular

or unethical practices they experientce n the workplace. Each year
the senior financial, operational and functional management of the
businesses self-certify compliance with Group policies and
procedures for the areas of the business under their responsibility,
which provides another safeguard. In 2016, the process of self-
certification was further refined to include confirmation of the
existence of adequate internal controi systems throughout the

year and the Committee reviews any exceptions noted in this
bettorn-up exercise.

After considering these various inputs, the Committee was able
to provide assurance to the Board on the effectiveness of internal
finandial control within the Group, and on the adequacy of the
Group's broader internal control systems.

Internal Audit

The Group’s Internal Audit function operates on a global basis
through professionally qualified and experienced individual members
located around the world. They report to the Head of internal Audit,
based in London, who in turn reports directly to the Chairman of
the Audit Committee. During 2016, the skill set of the Internial Audit
team was further strengthened by the recruitment of an auditor
with specialist IT knowledge.

The Committee received, considered and approved the 2016 Internal
Audit plan which was constructed using a risk-based approach to
cover the Group’s control environment. The plan was based on the
premise that all operating units are internally audited at least once

in every three-year period, whilst maintaining a focus on smaller
operating units. A third of operating units are now subject to internal
audit twice in every three-year period, and Internal Audit anruafly
audits each of the large operating entities located in Germany, the
US, China, Mexico and Brazit. During the year the Committee also
considered and approved changes to the Internal Audit plan as
reguired. The internal audit coverage is greater than in previous years
and audits are carried out with more in-depth analysis across legal
entities and operating units. [n addition, in 2016 many project-based
reviews were undertaken.

In 2016, a total of 51 audit assignments, induding seven unplanned
audits, were undertaken by Internal Audit, covering 89% of the
Group's revenue and 80% of the Group's profit before tax. The
Committee received a ‘dashboard’ from the Head of Internal Audit
at each of its meetings, detailing progress against the agreed plan
and identifying key trends and findings from internal audit reports,
along with progress on the resolution of actions agreed. Common
themes emerging from internal audit reports were discussed and
these discussions have informed the compilation of the 2017 Internal
Audit plan. In 2076 the full audit plan was completed, with PwC
and Grant Tharnton retained as external outsourced auditors to
supplemment the Internal Audit team. The outsourcing process
provides valuable leaming opportunities and we expect fo continue
10 use outsourcing in specialist areas or geographies in the future.

Where cantrol issues or other problems are flagged by the fieldwork,
they are recorded in a live web-Dased database into which
management and operational entities are reguired to report progress
against audit exceptions, In this way, Internal Audit can monitor

the progress and adequacy of the remediation steps taken.
Conseguently, the Committee can be assured that appropriate

and timely actions were taken by the responsible management.

The Audit Committee also invelved senior management as necessary
to provide an update against high-priority actions and tnternal Audit
provided follow-up reviews as required to ensure there was clarity
on the responsibility for delivery of solutions to the audit findings.

In situations where audit findings required longer-term solutions,

the Committee oversaw the process for ensuring that interim
measures were established to mitigate risks while permanent
solutions are pursued.
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During the year, the Committee arranged for a questionnaire-based
assessment of the effectiveness of the internal audit function.

The review, which canvassed the views of Non-executive Directors,
the external auditor, senior management and members of the
Internal Audit team, confirmed that the Internal Audit function

had a goed understanding of the business and operated within
the carrect scope. The review identified the opportunity for some
improvements in reporting and in interaction with management on
audit findings, as well as a more regular didlogue with the exteral
auditor on the Group control and risk management framework.
Cverall internal audit was considered to have a strong reputation
within the Group which is being further enhanced by its ongoing
development programme.

Risk Management

As highlighted in the reviews of strategy and principal risks in the
Strategic Report, risk management s inherent in management's
thinking and is embedded in the business planning processes of
the Group. The Board is responsible for identifying and monitoring
the principal risks facing the business ana with the Group Executive
Committes ensures implementation of appropriate mitigating
actions. The Audit Committee has continued its monitoring role.
This framework for identifying and dealing with the principal risks
is consistent with the Code.

Governance in Action - Deep Dive into Cyber Risk

t. As part of its ongoing monitoring of risk, the Audit Committee
commissicned a review of peer company risks, and identified cyber risk as
2 topic for a ‘deep dive’ into the potential cyber threats posed to the Group.

M

. Vesuvius Chief Information Officer spansored a review of the Group's
cyber risks and presented his findings to the Committee, using the 2016
Government Cyber Health Check as the launching peint from which to
undertake this review.

3. Aveas of risk sensitivity were identified. These were discussed in conjunction
with the detailed steps taken to mitigate such risks and maintain a robust
security environment. Specific hardware and software risks were reted,
as well as an assessment made of the steps taken by the Group to limit
third-party access to propaetary systems.,

4. The Committee used the deep dive 10 A55e55 The wider risks associated with
cyber trime, such as deception and extertion through sodial engineering
and the threats of ransomware. The Committee also consiclered the
Company's existing internal education programmes to counter such threats.

. The Chief iInfarmation Officer presented initiativas for further development
and the Committee commended thes¢ to management.

6. An internal multi-disciplinary Cormmittee has been constituted to advance
the further assessment ana management of cyber risk to ensure that this
remains on the agenda of management and the Board.

LNl

As part of its review of the Group’s principal risks and uncertainties,
the Committee supported the Board in & coordinated, clean-sheet
approach to the review of risks in 2016. Alongside the usual
bottorn-up risk mapping of the risk registers constructed and
reviewed in each major business, the Head of Internal Audit
coordinated the collation of the key operational risks identified by
all members of the Committee and the Board, a process which was
also undertaken by the Group Executive Committee. The input of
Directors added individual views of top-down strategic risks into
the process, drawing on the broader economic, environmental and
organisational issues facing the Group. in monitoring the overall
process, Committee members also fully participated in the Board
review of risks and mitigating actions. The Committee determined
that this approach once again enhanced the Group's process for
identifying prindipal risks and uncertainties, which is set out on pages
20 and 21, and that this was robust and appropriate.

External Audit

The Committee and the Board are committed to maintaining the
high quafity of the external audit process. A questionnaire-based
approach was used to assess the effectiveness of the 2015 external
audit process, It also considered the quality of issues and challenges
raised by KPMG to the Committee and to management across the
Group, and the responsiveness of management to these challenges
in generating financial reporting that is of the high standard
expected by cur sharehclders. The irnprovement opportunities

that were identified induded more effective communication in
certain overseas territories and an efficiency gain from the audit

of an overseas shared service unit, These initiatives were actiored
for the 2016 audit and a review of the effectiveness of the 2016
external audit was undertaken and concluded that the audit process
was effective. The Committee also considered the Financial
Reporting Council’s Audit Quality Inspection of KPMG published

in May 2016 and discussed their findings with KPMG.

Within the external audit process, communications between the
Committee and KPMG were extensive. KPMG provided updates

to the Committee at the half-year and running up to the year-end,
including regular commentaries on significant issues and their
assessment of prudence in the judgements and estimates made

by management. In February 2017 the Audit Committee also held a
prefiminary meeting on year-end issues in advance of the finalisation
of the financial statements in early March. Private sessions were held
with KPMG without management being present, covering reporting
and control issues in the context of the resourcing of the Group
Finance team. The Chairman of the Audit Committee met on a
number of occasions with KPMG to monitor the progress of the
audit and discuss questions as they arose. The strength of the
finance teams across the Group was also considered. In these
sessions KPMG confirmed that its work had not been constrained

in any way and that it was able to exercise approgpriate professional
scepticism and challenge throughaout the audit process.



The independent auditor’s report provided by KPMG on pages

106 to 108 includes KPMG's assessment of the risks of material
rnisstatement in the accourtts. These risk areas are discussed in the
significant issues and material judgements comments above. The
report also summarises the scope, coverage and materiality levels
applied by KPMG in its audit. As part of the audit planning process
and based on a detailed risk assessment, the Committee agreed a
materiality figure of £4.0m for Group financial reporting purposes
which is lower than last year {(£4.6m) and, in fine with similar groups,
is set at about 4% of profit before tax, £102.7m (after adjusting for
restructuring costs and gains on employee benefit plans).
Importantly, much lower levels of materiafity are used in the audit
fieldwork on the individual businesses across the Group and these
lower figures drive the scope and depth of audit work. Small
operations were subject to statutory audit as reguired under local
regulations, and, subject ta risk assessment, were also reviewed by
Internal Audit. Any misstatements at or above £0.2m were reparted
to the Cormnmitiee.

There were na significant changes this year to the coverage of

the audit which stood at 69% of the Group’s revenue, 78%

of profits and losses that made up profit before tax and 82%

of assets. This coverage was considered o be sufficient by the
Committee. The audit coverage is reflective of the long tail of smalter
businesses within the Greup that individually are not ‘material’ to
the Group result.

The KPMG audit fee was constructed bottom-up on a local currency
basis and was assessed in light of the audit work required by the
agreed materiality level and scope. The Audit Committee approved
a fee of £2.0m, which is the same as 2015.

External Auditor Independence

The safeguards to protect the independence and objectivity of th
auditor that continued during the year include:

> Regular confirmation that the external auditor is independent
of the Company in its own prafessional judgement

> Evaluating all the relationships between the external auditor and
the Graup, including those relating to the provision of nan-audit
services to determine whether these impair, or appear to impair,
the auditor's independence

> The external auditor is prohibited from performing services
where it:
— May be required to audit its own work
~— Would participate in activities that would normally

be undertaken by management

Is remunerated through a ‘success fee’ structure

Acts in an advocacy role for the Group

Vesuvius operates a policy for the approval of non-audit services.
This policy details the pre-approval process for, and monitoring of,
gpproved non-audit services provided by the external auditor. It also
details the list of services which the external auditor is specifically
excluded from providing. In keeping with ensuring the independence

of the external auditor, the policy also addresses the employment of
former members of the external audit team, imposing strict controls.
Under the policy in force for the 2016 financial year (see details of
the update conducted below), an annual budget for non-audit
services where management proposed to engage the external
auditor was presented for approval by the Committee as part of
the overall budgeting process. Where a spedific non-audit fee was
likely to be in excess of £50,000, it had to be pre-approved by the
Committee and, where appropriate, services were tendered
competitively prior to the awarding of work. In practice, the Group
did not seek to engage KPMG for non-audit services unless there
were compelling advantages to doing so.

The EU framework for a more restrictive regime for non-audit
services came into force in June 2016. The restrictions broadly
prohibit external auditors’ involvement in 1ax services, any services
that invalve playing a part in management decision making,
preparing accounting records, designing or implementing internal
controlrisk management services or financial systems, certain HR
services and ather legal, investment and share-dealing services.
There are also rolling three-year caps of 70% on the fees that each
auditing entity and auditing network can receive for ali non-audit
services refative to the audit fee. In line with these changes, Vesuvius
revised its non-audit services policy during 2016, which was
approved st the Audit Committee meeting held in December 2016,
This new policy states that Group companies are not permitted to
use the external auditor for any “prohibited non-audit services”

as specified by the UK Finandial Reporting Council’s Revised Ethical
Standard 2016, unless subject to a permitted derogation. In addition,
all audit related and permissible non-audit services proposed to be
carried out for any Group Company worldwide by the external
auditor must be pre-approved by the Chief Financial Officer, who
thereafter will refer matters to be further approved by the Chairman
of the Audit Committee or the full Audit Committee before an
engagement is agreed. Any assignment proposed 1o be carried out
by the external auditor must also have deared the external suditor’s
own internal pre-approval process to confirm the firm's ethical
ahility to do the work. The revised non-audit services policy applies
from 1 January 2017 to the audit of the finandial year ending

31 Decemnber 2017, and for finandial years thereafter. The policy is
available on the ‘trvestors/Corporate Governance’ section of the
Company's website, www vesuvius.com.

During 2016, the fees for non-audit services amounted to £0.1m,
sirnilar 1o last year. The fees comprised assurance services related

to the review of the Company’s half-year financial statements and
limited taxation advice, as detailed in Note 6 on page 120, for which
it was concluded that KPMG was best placed to support the Group.
In fight of the external audit tender, the Committee also monitored
fees paid to other large accounting firms as part of the non-audit
services fees review 5o s to determine where there might be ary
current or future conflicts of interest. in this context PwC withdrew
from its role as outsourced internal audit support and from certain
tax-related work.
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Audit Committee
continued

Appointment of New External Auditor

In accordance with the confirmation given in last year's Annual
Report and Accounts, the Audit Committee oversaw a tender
process during 2016 to appoint a new statutory auditor for the
financial year ending 31 Pecember 2017,

A Selection Committee comprising members of the Audit
Committee and finance rnanagement, was appointed to conduct
the tender process, further details of which can be found in the
Governance in Action box below.

Governance in Action - External Auditor Tender Process

1. In response 1o changes in legislation, and having considered the length
of tenure of the incumbent auditer, the Board had advised shareholders
of its intention to undertake an audit tender in the 2015 Annual Report
and Accounts, The audit Committee subsequently recommended to the
Board the rotation of the external audit firm for the finandal year ending
31 December 2017. '

. In conjunction with management, the Audit Committee agreed asuitable
audit tender process. This process commenced with a detailad examination
of the ¢riteria upon which potential audit firms would be selected. These
criteria induded reputation, guality, independence, probity, global reach,
capability to serve the needs of the business and cost effectiveness. It was
agreed that consideration would alse be given to adopting a bifurcated
approach to the audit, whereby separate audit firms would be engaged to
audit different parts of the business. It was thought that this could deliver
advantages in respect of leverage of specialist knowledge
and cost effectiveness.

N

3. ASelection Committee, comprising members of the Audit Committee
and selectad senior management, was nominated to oversee the process.

4. The Sefection Committee reviewed a detailed Request For Proposal,
and approved its issuance 1o potential bidders. It also approved the
contents of a data room aimed 1o provide an overview of the Company's
financial affairs to interested parties. Both 'Big 4' and other accounting
fimns were asked to participate in the tender.

. By the end of May 2018, the Selection Committee had shortlisted and

received proposats from five audit firms. These were invited to tender
and, in June 2016, make presentations to the Selection Commirtee.

v

6. The Selection Committee evaluated the suitabifity of each bigder,
considering the candidates’ strengths and weaknesses, their match
against the Company's criteria, as well as their fit' with the Company,
managemant and the Board.

7. On completion of further intenaews, a recommendation was made to
the Auglit Commuttee by the Selection Committee to appoint one firm
to audit the Group accounts and a second firm to audit the non-material
subsidiaries for 2017 onwards. This recommendation provided supporting
evidence, ranking all five competing audit firms against consistent criteria,
as well as identifying the lead candidates.

8. In July 2016, the Audit Committee recommended to the Board the
appointment of two external auditors, with PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
to be selected and appeinted as the lead audit firm for the audit of the
Group, and Mazars LLP to be appointed to support this with the audit of
non-rmaterial Group companies. [t was noted that this bifurcated approach
1o the audit is intended 1o deliver coverage and cosi efficiencies for the
audit of the finandal statements for the year ending 31 Decermnber 2017,
and greater risk management focus on the non-material Group companies.

9. Atthe 2017 AGM the Board will request that the shareholders of the
Company approve a resolution to appoint PricewaterhouseCocpers LLP
as the Company's external auditor.

The Audit Committee considered the Selection Committee’s
recommendation to appoint a lead audit firm to audit the Group
accounts and a second audit firm to audit the non-material Group
cornpanies. The Audit Committee agreed that this bifurcated audit
approach offered an opportunity to improve the averall quality of
the external audit, enabling increased focus on the non-material
Group company risks by a second firm, whilst delivering significant
savings in the overall audit process.

It noted that this approach would require well coordinated
communication between the audit firms and management as well
as careful planning of the audit strategy, to be led by the lead audit
firm. The Audit Cornmittee considerad that the effectiveness of the
airangement should be reviewed after three audit cycles. On this
basis, the Audit Committee submitted its recommendation to the
Board for consideration,

In July 2016 the Board approved the appointment of
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP as external auditor for Vesuvius plc
for the year ending 31 Decermnber 2017. Shareholder approval to
confirm the appointment of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP will be
sought at the Veesuvius plc Annual General Meeting in 2017. Mazars
LLP was approved as the second audit firm, with a focus on the
smaller Vesuvius subsidiaries. The Audit Committee and Board
befieve this selection of audit firms is appropriate and that the
bifurcated audit approach will deliver equivalent assurance to a
single firm audit. The Committee is receiving regular reports on
the status and progress of the auditor transition plans.

Audit Committee Evaluation

The Audit Committee's performance was evaluated as part of the
overall externally facilitated Board and Committee performance
evaluation, which is described in depth on pages 66 and 67. At the
beginning of the financial year half of the Audit Committee and
the Chief Finandial Officer had only been in post for a matter of
maonths and the focus of the Committee was to rapidly gain in-depth
knowledge of the audit and risk environrment. Through the
combined efforts of the Audit Committee, external auditcr and
miznagernent staff this was swiftly achieved and has led to an
effective Audit Committee that is commercially astute, ready to
challenge the business, add rigour to significant accounting
judgements and promote a strong control erwironment. This was
reflected in the performance review of the Audit Cornmittee,
which overall rated its work highly against all measurement criteria.

The 2015 evaluation identified opportunities to strengthen the
framewark of the risk management programme and through,
greater use by the Committee of ‘deep dives', to explore some areas
in more detail. During 2016 the Commiittee delivered against these
inftiatives, as detailed in the paragraphs above. Areas of focus
identified by the 2016 evaluation: of the Audit Comrmittee for 2017
include managing the smooth transition of the external auditor,
continuing to improve communications with management outside
meetings and continuing the ‘deep dive’ initiative that proved so
useful in 2016. The Committee will continue to seek improvements
in its performance and report against its delivery of the actions
identified by the review in the 2017 Annual Report and Accounts.
Cn behalf of the Audit Committee y

Douglas Hurt Chairman, Audit Committee W
2 March 2017



Nomination Committee

The primary focus of the Nomination Committee's activities during
2016 was on Board succession planning. The Committee also
reviewed the succession and development plans for members of
the Executive Committee and, followirig the resignation of Nelda
Caonnors on 30 September, commenced the recruitment of a new
Non-execytive Director. The Committee continues ta meet its
responsibility to ensure that the Board is made up of individuals
with the appropriaie drive, abilities and experience to lead the
Company in the delivery of its strategy.

Committee Members

John McDonough CBE (Committee Chairman)
Christer Gardell

Hock Goh

Jane Hinkley

Douglas Hurt

Nelda Cennors {resigned 30 Septermber 2016)

The Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee is made up of myself as Chairman

of the Company and any three of the Non-executive Directors.
During the year ) continued as Chairran of the Committee, though
I would not act as Chairman if the Committee was considering the
appointment of my successor. In that case, the Chairman would

be an appropriate Non-executive Director. The Company Secretary
is Secretary to the Cornmittee. Mernbers” biographies are set out
on pages 22 and 23.

Role and Responsibilities

The Nomination Committee’s foremost priorities are to ensure that
the Company has the best possible leadership, maintains a clear
plan for orderly Executive and Non-executive Director succession
and cultivates the appropriate skills, experience and diversity in the
Board's averall compaosition. its prirnary focus is therefore on the
strength of the Board, for which appointments are made on merit,
against objective criterta, selecting the best candidate for the post.
The Nomination Committee advises the Board on appcintments,
retirements and resignations from the Board and its Committees.

The Committee operates under formal terms of reference which
were reviewed and confirmed during the year. The terms of
reference are available on the Group's website www.vesuvius.com.

The Committee and its members are empowered to obtain outside
legal or other independent professional advice at the cost of the
Company in relation 1o its deliberations. These rights were nat
exercised during the year. The Committee may also secure the
attendance at its meetings of any employee or other parties it
considers necessary.
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Process for Board Appointments

The Committee follows formal, rigorous and transparent procedures
for the appointment of new Directors. When considering a Board
appointment, the Nomination Committee draws up a specification
for the role, taking into consideration the balance of skiils,
knowledge and experience of its existing members, the diversity

of the Board, the independence of continuing Board members,

and the ongoing reguirements and anticipated strategic
developrnents of the Group. The search process is then able to
focus on appeinting a candidate with the necessary attributes to
enhance the Board's performance.

The Committee uses the services of search firms to identify
appropriate candidates, ensuring that any selected firm is not in any
way conflicted in the delivery of its role. In addition, the Committee
will only use those firms that have adopted the Voluntary Code of
Conduct addressing gender diversity and best practice in search
assignments. A ‘long list’ of potential appointees is reviewed,
foltowed by the shortlisting of candidates for interview based

upan the abjective criteria identified at inception. Non-executive
appointees must be able to demonstrate that they have sufficient
tme available to devote 1o the Tole and ali prospective Directors
must identify whether they have any potential conflicts of interest
as part of the process. The Committee recommends a preferred
candidate, who will then meet other Board members. Finally,
detailed external references are taken and following this the
Cornmittee makes a forrnal recommendation to the Board on

the appointment, Preferred candidates are supported in undertaking
their own due diligence on the Company and meeting with

its advisers.

Activity in 2016

The Nomination Comrmnittee met four times during 2016.

The Committee focused its time on the succession process far
executive members of the Board as well as reviewing the members
of senicr management at the levels immediately below the Board.
This included a detailed external assessment of Group Executive
Cammittee members and a review of their personal development
plans. Foillowing the departure of Nelda Connors as a Non-executive
Director in September, the Committee undertock a review of the
current and future needs of the Board and its Committees —in
particular reflecting on the balance of skills and experience of current
Directors, and cormparing this against a fist of key skills generated

in 2015. The Committee concluded that the Board would benefit
from the appointment of a new Non-executive Director with

expert knowledge of the industrial sector, together with a high
degree of commercial acumen and global markets knowledge,

and commenced a search on that basis. Spencer Stuart, a specialist
reciuitment agency which was appointed to conduct this search

for suitable candidates does not have any other conpection with

the Company. | am pleased to report that encouraging pregress is
being made.
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We have continued to monitor the development and integration Committee Evaluation
ento the Board of the three new Directors who joined during 2015,
Douglas Hurt, Hock Goh and particularly Guy Young who was
appointed Chief Financial Officer in Novernber 2015. They all
undertook a full induction programme and have continuved to gain
insight into the business and meet executives throughout the
organisation. Frangois Wanecq and Guy Young have worked closely
together to establish a highly effective working relationship, and
together they drive the executive management of the business.

The Committee’s activities were part of the externally facilitated
evaluation of Board effectiveness during the year. The results
showed that the Committee continued 1o perform effectively
against all the evaluation criteria, with an appropriate composition,
a comprehensive agenda and the correct focus. Going forward,
the Committee will also concentrate on the identification and
development of a diverse talent pool of individuals below the
Group Executive Committee. This is of key importance 1o ensure
Board Composition that the Group maintains a stream of talented individuals 10 lead
the business to future success.

As part of the annual corporate governance review conducted
during the year, the Commitiee examined the independence of On behalf of the Nomination Committee

the Board apd th_e lengths of tgnure of each of the mdependen.t John McDonough CBE Chaimnan, Nomination Committes
Non-executive Directors. Al Directors have served at a very senior 2 March 2017

level in glohal organisations, have international experience across

a variety of industries, and most have spent a considerable amount \) J\/\_g_,

of time resident outside the UK. The Nomination Committee ©
believes that diversity underpins the successful operation of the

Board. It recognises that this is a key ingredient in creating a
balanced cutture for discussions and minimising ‘group-think’, and
continues with its policy to review the reguirements for different
skills, experience, background and gender in respect of the Board's
composition. The Board supports the recommendations of Lord
Davies on gender diversity and notes the recommendations of the
Hampton-Alexander Review. The Board has also reflected on the
Parker Review cn ethnic diversity. The Committee will continue to
consider the mix of skills, experience and knowledge required on

~ the Board, and gromote diversity not anly on the Board but also
throughout the wider business.

Senior Management Succession

During the year, the Committee’s succession planning activity did
not exclusively relate to the Board, but ako encompassed the senior
management levels immediately below the Board, aiming to support
and encourage the growth of a consistent pool of talent able to step
up to the top roles in future years. The Committee continued to
monitor the execution of development plans for the Group Executive
Committee, and supported the Board in its remit to understand the
process for the development of high potentials throughout the
business. The Board met key executives throughout the Group in
order to gain a greater understanding of the breadth and depth of
management tatent. This process induded a series of presentations
to the Board by business unit, functional and gecgraphical heads to
ensure that the Board was exposed to the appropnate breadth of
seniar management. This process provides the basis for the Board's
ability to adopt a more informed approach to executive succession
planning and tafent development across the Group. The focus on
succession planning at executive and senicr management levels
remains ongoing.
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Directors* Remuneration Report

Remuneration Overview

Dear shareholder,

On behalf of the Remuneration Committee, | am pleased to present the Directors’ Remuneration Report for 2016. The Remuneration Report
is split into two sections, a new Directors’ Remuneration Policy and the Annual Report on Directors’ Remuneration. Further details of the
new Remuneration Policy which will be subject to a binding shareholder vate at the 2017 AGM, are given below. The Annual Report on
Directors’ Rernuneration sets out details of the pay received by the Directors in 2016 and explains how we intend to apply our Remuneration
Policy in 2017. It will be subject to an advisory shareholder vote at the 2017 AGM.

Review of Rermaneration Policy and Implementation in 2017

This year we are reguired to table our Remuneration Policy for shareholder appraval at the AGM. This will be the second triennial vote on
the Remuneration Policy since that requirement was introduced. As a consequence, during 2016, the Remuneration Committee conducted
a reviaw of the Directors’ Remuneration Policy, to ensure that it continues to support delivery of aur strategy.

Our overarching philosophy for remunieration continues to be to attract, retain and motivate individuals of the calibre necessary to implement
our business strategy successfully. In setting the policy, we aim to provide incentives that encourage sustainable growth, but do not reward
underperfermance or incentivise poor behavicurs. The Remuneration Committee also understands that the incentive structures we employ
need to support the delivery of long-term value to our shareholders. Consequently, cur Remuneration Palicy is designed to reward the
achievements of Executive Directors when deserved, by providing a meaningful portion of remuneration linked to performance but subject
to clawback.

During the year, the Committee considered each of the elements of our existing remuneration structure for Directors. We spent time
discussing the views of our shareholders and reflecting on the numerous recent developments in governance guidance. We received advice
from the Remuneration Committee adviser, Deloitte, and considered the pay and employment conditions of other Vesuvius employees.
We concluded that the existing combination of variable incentives ~ an Annual Incentive and a Long Term Incentive Plan awarding
Performance Shares remained the most suitable mechanisrm for compensating Executive Directors. Consequently, our new policy does

not differ materially from the existing policy.

Our Annual incentive Plan is clear and simple to operate, and incentivises Directors 1o achieve key near-term financial and strategic objectives
for the Group. We propose to retain a policy that allows the Committee flexibility to set these objectives in accordance with the Group's
specific priorities each year, In 2016, 80% of this incentive was focused on Group headiine earnings per share, acjusted for working capital
performance, with the remaining 20% based on the achievernent of personal objectives, For 2017 the Committee has decided to increase
the emphasis on cash generation, 56 that this year the Executive Directors’ annual incentives will be based 60% on Group headfine earnings
per share, 20% on the Group's cash conversion {defined as operating cash flow divided by trading profit) and 20% on specified personal
objectives. We believe this set of metrics will focus the Executive Birectors on defivering key objectives for the Group.

In order to further align the interests of our Directors with those of our shareholders, we are introducing in our Remuneration Policy a
requirement for deferral of a proportion (normally 33%) of the Annual Incentive into awards over shares for three years. We trust our
shareholders will welcome this enhancement.

The Vesuvius Share Plan {VSP) aligns the Executive Directors’ interests with those of sharehotders through the delivery of shares, and
rewarding them for growth in shareholder value and eavnings. The WSP allows the Company to make a variety of share-based awards,
although since its inception we have only made annual awards of Performance Shares under the plen. Having considered the alternatives
of restricted shave and deferred share awards, the Committee concluded Performance Share awards should be retained, where outcomes
rely on earnings growth and share price performance, aligning Executive Directors’ remuneration with the Company’s long-term objectives.
Other performance conditions were considered, including those raised by shareholders dusing our investor relations meetings. However,
having examined the alternatives, we continue to believe that earnings per share (EPS) and relative total shareholder return (TSR} as
performance conditions are widely supported, and represent the most appropriate measures for assessing the overall long-term
performance of the Group.

The principal elements of the Remuneration Policy for Executive Directors are also applied to ather members of the Group Executive
Committee ensuring a cohesive remuneration structure across the senior management team. Al members of the Group Executive
Committee are subject to the same two to three-year salary review cycle as the Executive Directars, and all participate in the Annual Incentive
and Vesuvius Share Plans. Whilst the level of awards payable under these plans varies, the whole team is incentivised to pursue common
strategic objectives for the Group.
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Remuneration Overview
continued

As part of the review of the Remuneration Policy, we also considered the market competitiveness of our reward package. The broad
international scale and nature of the Company's operations require experienced leadership. Whilst recognising the inflationary effect of

using market data, the Committee also needs to ensure the Group can acquire and motivate appropriate talent to successfully implement our
business strategy. Given that there is not a dear comparator group of companies for Vesuvius, this was judged in the context of other FTSE
250 companies and relevant international sector-specific companies to reach a rounded judgement. Following this review, the Committee
concfuded that the new Policy should specify the same bonus ocpportunity for all Executive Directors (62.5% of base salary for on-target
performance and 125% at maximum). The previous policy differentiated between the Chief Executive and other Executive Directors.

Dther than the deferrat detailed dbove, no other matenzl changes to the current policy are proposed.

In line with the Group's longer-term approach of reviewing the sataries of Executive Directors and senior executives every two to three years,
there are no changes to either of the Executive Directors’ salaries in 2017. The Chief Executive's incentive opportunity in 2017 will also remain
unchanged at 125% and 200% of salary for Annual Incentive and Performance Shares respectively. However, in the light of the Chief
Financial Cfficer's contribution since his appointment in November 2015, the Committee has concluded that in 2017 he should be awarded
Performance Shares equivatent in value 10 150% of his base salary (2016: 125% of base salary). This remains within the 200% rmaximum
specified by tha pre-existing peficy. In additior: his Annual Incentive opportunity for 2017 should be aligned with that of the Chief Executive’s
at 125% of his base salary (2016: 100% of base salary). The Committee believes that the Chief Financial Officer has made a strong start
within the organisation and to recognise this development considered it apprepriate to increase his variable remuneration.

Performance in 2016

As described in the Strategic Report, the Company's end-markets remained subdued in 2016, However, the delivery of self-help and
restructuring measures benefited margins across the Group, further dstails of which can be found in the Chief Executive’s Strategic Review
and in the Operational Reviews on pages 12 to 18 and 36 to 49, respactively.

In 2016, Annual Incentive awards for the Executive Directors were based 80% on Group headline EPS, with an adjustment for working
capital, and 20% on personal objectives. Our headline EPS of 28.3p matched target, but the Company did not meet the threshold

working capital target so the finandal payout element was reduced by 10%. This results in awards of 44.6% and 35.6% of base salary

for Fran¢ois Wanecq and Guy Young, respectively, in respect of the financial performance metrics. [n addition, we assessed each Executive
Director's completion of the personal objectives they were set for 2016, awarding Mr Wanecg and Mr Young, 18.25% and 15.50% of
their maximum entitlernents of 25% and 20%, respectively. As a result, the overall Annual Incentive payable to Mr Wanecq for 2016 is 63%
of base salary and Mr Young, 51% of base salary, against target payouts of 62.5% and 50%, respectively, and maximum bonus
opportunities of 125% and 100%, respectively.

The performance period for the awards made under the Veesuvius Share Plan in 2014 matured at the end of December 2016. Performance
was measured equally by reference to TSR relative to the FTSE 250 {excluding Investment Trusts) and headline EPS growth above compound
annual GDP growth over the three-year period. Relative TSR performance was below median and therefore the TSR target was not met.
The EPS growth target over the three-year period was also not met. Therefore, these awards lapse in their entirety.

Shareholders’ Views

The Committee noted that 40,836,586 votes {17.14%) were cast against the adviscry resalution on the 2015 Remuneration Report at

the 2016 AGM, which predominantly reflected the votes of one significant shareholder. During the year, Directors had discussed
remuneration and other matters with this shareholder and noted their views, which principally relate to concerns with the use of TSR and
EPS as performance metrics under the Vesuvius Share Plan. After deliberation, the Committee remains satisfied that preserving the existing
criteria for the VSP in the Remuneration Policy being proposed for approval at the 2017 AGM continues to promate the long-term success
of the Company, and that the performance-related elements of remuneration are transparent, stretching and rigorously applied.

| remain keen to hear shareholders’ views on remuneration matters — including comments on any elerments of our 2017 Remuneration
Policy —and look forward to an angoing dialogue with shareholders and their continued support for our Direciors” Remuneration Report
resolution at the AGM,

Yours sincerely

Jane Hinkley Chairman, Remuneration Committee
2 March 2017
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Directors’ Remuneration Report

Remuneration Policy

It is proposed that this policy will take effect from the close of the 2017 AGM. The previcus policy will apply in its entirety up until this date
and after this date those elements of the previcus policy that relate 1o remuneration that remain extant on this date (such as outstanding
share awards} will continue to apply until these commitments cease,

The Remuneration Committee reserves the right 1o make any remuneration payments and payments for loss of office {including exercising
any discretions available to it in connection with such payments), notwithstanding that they are not in line with the policy set out here,
where the terms of the payment were agreed; (i) before the date the Company’s first Rernuneration Policy approved by shareholders in
accordance with section 439A of the Companies Act came into effect; (i) before the policy set out here came into effect, provided that the
terms of the payment were consistent with the shareholder-approved Remuneration Policy in forge at the time they were sgreed; or (i) at

a time when the relevant individual was not 3 Directer of the Company and, in the opinion of the Rermuneration Committee, the payment
was not in consideration for the ingividual becoming a Director of the Company. For these purposes, ‘payments’ indudes the Remuneration
Committee satisfying awards of vaniable remuneration and, in refation to an award over sheres, the terms of the payment are ‘agreed’ at the

time the award is granted.

Remuneration Policy Table for Executive Directors

Base salary

Alignment/purpose

Helps to recruit and retain key employees.
Reflects the individual's experience, role
and contribution within the Company.

Operation

The individual’s performance is reviewed
annually, with changes to base salary
nermally appraised over a two to
three-year period.

Any change will normally be effective
from 1 January in the year of the increase.

Base salary is positioned to be market
competitive when considered against other
global industrial companies, and relevant
international and FTSE 250 companies
(excluding Irnvestment Trusts).

Other benefits

Alignment/purpose
Provides normal market practice benefits.

Operation

A range of standard benefits including,
but not limited to: car allowance, private
medical care (including spouse ang

Pension

Alignment/purpose
Helps 1o recruit and retain key ernployees.
Ensures income in retirement.

Paid in cash, subject to local 1ax and social
security regulations.

Opportunity

Salary increases will normally be in line with
the average increase awarded 1o other
employees in the Group over a similar
period. In considering any increase in base
salary, the Committee will also consicer:
(i) the role and value of the individual;

(ii} changes in job scope or responsibility;
(i) progression in the role (e.g. for a new
appointee); (iv} a significant increase in
the scale of role and/or size, value or
complexity of the Group; and (v) the need
to maintain market competitiveness.

dependent children), life insurance,
disability and health insurance, together
with relocation allowance and expatiiate
benefits, in some instances grossed up for
tax, in accordance with the Group's
policies, and participation in any employee
share scheme operated by the Group.

Operation

An allowance is given as a percentage of
base safary. This may be used to participate
in Vesuvius' pension arrangements,
invested in own pension arrangements

or taken as & cash supplement (or any
carmbination of the abave options).

In line with the two to three-year period
for base salary appraisal, individual
increases when paid are likely to te in
excess of those for the wider population
of employees for that year.

No absolute maximum has been set for
Executive Director base salaries. Current
Executive Directors” salaries are set out
in the Annual Report on Directors’
Remuneration section of this
Remuneration Report.

Performance

Any increase will take into account the
individual’s performance, contribution
and increasing experience.

Qpportunity

There is no formal maximurm as benefit
costs can fluctuate depending on
changes in provider, cost and
individual circumstances.

Performance
None

Opportunity
Maximum of 30% of base satary.

Performance
Mone
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Remuneration Policy
continued

Annual Incentive

Alignment/purpose

Incentivises Executive Directors to achieve
key short-term financial and strategic
targets of the Group.

Additional alignment with shareholders’
interests through the operation of
bonus deferral.

Operation

Normally 33% of any Annual Incentive
earned by Executive Directors will be
deferred into awards over shares under

the Vesuvius Deferred Share Bonus Plan
which normally vest after at least three
years, other than in specified circumstances
outlined elsewhere in this Policy. These
may be cash or share settled.

Vesuvius Share Plan

Alignment/purpose
Flexible ‘umbrella’ plan.

Aligns Executive Directors” interests
with those of shareholders through the
delivery of shares. Rewards Executive
Directors for achieving the strategic
objectives of growth in sharehcider
value and earnings.

Assists retention of Executive Directors
over a three-year performance period.

Operation
Awards may be granted as:

> Performance share awards

> Deferred share bonus awards

> Restricted share awards

> Market-price options

These may be cash or share settled.

individuals are entitled to an aggregate
annual maximum amount of awards.

If more than one type cf award is granted,
the individual limit for all awards is reduced
to rernain within the maximum.

The Committee has the discretion to
determine that actual incentive payments
should be lower than Jevels calculated by
reference to achievernent against targets
if it considers this to be appropriate.

The Committee has the discretion to
award participants the equivalent value
of dividends accrued during the vesting
period on any shares that vest,

Subject to malus and clawback.

Opportunity
Below threshold; 0%.

On-target: 62.5% of base safary.
Maximum: 125% of base salary.

Payments made between threshold
and on-target and between on-target
and maximum are pro-rated.

Awards vest three years after their award
date, other than in specified circumstances
outlined elsewhere in this policy, subject to
the achievernent of specified conditions.

The Committee may decide that the
shares in respect of which an award vests
are delivered to participants at that point
or that awards will then be subject to

an additional holding period before
participants are entitled to receive

their shares.

The Committee has the discretion to
award participants the equivalent value
of dividends accrued during the vesting
period on any shares that vest.

Subject to makus and dawback.

Opportunity

Executive Direciors are eligible to receive
an annual award with & face value of up
to 200% of base salary in Performance
share awards.

Vesting at threshold performance is
25% rising to vesting of the full award
at maximum.

Performance

Annual Incentive is measured

on targets set at the beginning

of each year. The Committee establishes
threshold end maximum performance
targets for each financial year. The majority
of the Annual Incentive will be determined
by measure(s) of Group financial
performance. The remainder of the

Annual Incentive will be based on financial,
strategic or operational measures
appropriate to the individual Director,
Performance is measured over a one-year
period. Actual performance targets will

be disclosed after the performance period
has ended. They are not disclosed in
advance due to their commercial sensitivity.

Performance

Vesting of Performance Share awards is
usually dependent on measures of Group
£PS and relative TSR with the precise
measures and weighting of the rmeasures
determined by the Comimittee ahead of
each award. These details are disclosed
in the Annual Report on Directors'
Remuneration section of this
Remuneration Report.

The Company reserves the right only to
disclose EPS performance targets after
the performance period has ended, due
to their commercial sensitivity.

Prior to any vesting, the Remuneration

Committee also reviews the underlying
financial performance of the Campany
over the performance period 1o ensure
the vesting is justified.



Malus/Clawback Arrangements

The Executive Directors variable remuneration is subject to malus and dawbatk provisions. These provide the Committee with the flexibility,
if required, to withhold or recover payments made to Executive Directors under the Annual Incentive Plan (including deferred awards) and/or
to withhold or recover share awards granted to Executive Directors under the Vesuvius Share Plan, including any dividends granted on such
awards. The circumstances in which the Committee could potentially elect to apply malus and dawback provisions include: a material
misstaternent in the Company's finandial statements; an error in the calculation of the extent of payment or vesting of an incentive; gross
misconduct by an individuat; or significant financial loss or serious reputational damage to Vesuwvius plc resulting from an individual’s
conduct, a material faiture of risk management or a serious breach of health and safety. These malus and dawback provisions apply for

a period of up to three years after the end of a performance period (or end of the deferral period in respect of deferred awards).

Performance Measures

In selecting performance measures for the Annual Incentive, the Committee seeks to reflect key strategic aims and the need for a rigorous
focus on financial performance. Each year the Committee agrees challenging targets to ensure that underperformance is not rewarded.
The Comnpany will not be disclosing the specific financial or personal objectives set until after the retevant performance period has ended
because of commercial sensitivities, The personal objectives are all non-finandial or job-specific in nature and track performance against
key strategic, organisational and operational goals.

In selecting performance measures for the Vesuvius Share Plan, the Committee seeks to focus Executive Directors on the execution of
long-term strategy and also align their rewards with value created for shareholders. On this basis, the performance conditions for the
Vesuvius Performance Share awards will usually be dependent on measures based on TSR and EPS performance.

Within the policy period, the Committee will continually review the performance measures used, including TSR and the applicable
comparator group, and EPS and other financial measures, to ensure that awards are made on the basis of challenging targets that
dearly support the achievement of the Group's sirategic aims.

The Committee may vary or waive any performance condition{s) if circumstances occur which cause it to determine that the original
condition(s) have ceased to be appropriate, provided that any such variation or waiver is fair, reasonable and not materially less difficult
to satisfy than the original condition (in its opinion). In the event that the Committee were to make an adjustment of this sort, a full
explanation would be provided in the next Remuneration Report.

The Commitiee may: (a) in the event of a vanation of the Cornpany's share capital, demerger, spedial dividend or any other corporate event
which it reasonably determines justifies such an adjustment, adjust; and (b} amend the terms of awards granted under the share schemes
refersred to above in accordance with the rules of the relevant plans.

Share awards may be settled by the issue of new shares or by the transfer of existing shares, In line with prevailing best practice at the
time this Policy Report is approved, any issuance of new shares is limited 10 5% of share capital over a rolling ten-year period in relation
to discretionary employee share schemes and 10% of share capital over a rolling ten-year period in relation to all employee share schemes.
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Tlustration of the Application of the Remuneration Policy for 2017

The charts below show the total remureration for Executive Directors for 2017 for minimum, on-target and maximum performance.
The fixed elements of remuneration comprise base salary, pension and other benefits, using 2017 salary date. The assumptions on which

they are calculated are as follows:
Minimum: Fixed remuneration only.

On-target: Fixed remuneration plus on-target Annual Incentive (made at 62.5% of base salary for Frangois Wanecg and Guy Young) and
threshold vesting (i.e. median performance for TSR and threshold for EPS) for Performance Share awards (made at 200% of base salary for
Frangois Wanecg and 150% of base salery for Guy Young) under the Vesuvius Share Plan,

Maximum: Fixed remuneration plus maximum Annual Incentive (being full achieverment of financia! and personal targets, made at 125%
of base salary for Frangois Wanecq and Guy Young) and 100% vesting for Perfermance Share awards (made at 200% of base salary for
Frangois Wanecg and 150% of base salary for Guy Young) under the Vesuvius Share Plan.

Note: in addition the Cornmittee retdins the discretion 10 award dividends (erther shares or their cash equivalent) on any shares that vest.

Service Contracts of Executive Directors

The Committee will periodically review the contractual terms for new Executive Directors to ensure these reflect best practice. Service contracts
currently operate on a rolling basis and are limited to a 12-month notice period.

Frangois Wanecq is employed as Chief Executive of Vesuvius plc pursuandt ta the terms of a service agreement made with Caokson Group plc
dated 17 October 2012, which was assigned to Vesuvius plc upon completion of the demerger on 19 Decernber 2012. Guy Young is
emplayed as Chief Financial Officer pursuant to the terms of a service agreement with Vesuvius plc dated 16 September 2015, Each Executive
Director’s appointrment is terminable by Vesuvius on not less than 12 months’ written notice, and by each Executive Directer on not less than
six months” written notice.

External Appointments of Executive Directors

The Executive Directors do not currently serve as Non-executive Directors of any other quoted company. Subject always to consent being
granited by the Company for them to take up such an appointment, were they to so serve, the Company would allow them to retain any
fees they received for the performance of their duties.
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The Company seeks to appoint Non-executive Directors who have relevant professional knowledge, and have gained experience in
a relevant industry and geographical sector, to support diversity of expertise at the Board and match the wide geographical spread of

the Company’s activities.

Non-executive Directors attend Board, Committee and other meetings, held mainly in the UK, together with an annual strategy review to
debate the Company’s strategic direction. All Non-executive Directors are expected to familiarise themselves with the scale and scope of
the Company’s business and to maintain their specific technical skills and knowledge.

The Board sets the level of fees paid to the Non-executive Directors after considering the role and responsibilities of each Director and the
practice of other companies of a similar size and international complexity. The Non-executive Directors do not participate in Board discussions
on their own remuneration. No variable remuneration is available to Non-executive Directors. Non-executive Directors receive reimbursernent
of reasonable expenses incurred in attending the Board, Committee and other ad hoc meetings, including gross up payments to cover any

personal tax owed on such expenses,

Fees

Alignment/purpose

To attract and retain Non-executive
Directors of the necessary skill

and experience by offering
market-competitive fees.

Operation
Fees are usually reviewed every other
year by the Board.

Non-executive Directors are paid a base fee
for the performance of their role, payable
in cash, plus additional fees for Committee
chairmanship or acting as the Senior
Independent Director.

Benefits and expenses

Alignment/purpose
To facifitate execution of responsibilities
and duties required by the role.

The Chairman is paid a single fee and
receives administrative support from
the Company.

Oppaortunity

Non-executive Directors and the Chairman
will be paid market-appropriate fees,

with any increase reflecting changes in
the market or adjustments to a specific
Non-executive Director’s role.

No eligibility for bonuses, retirement
benefits or to partidipate in the Group's
employee share plans.

Cperation

All Non-executive Directors are reimbursed
for reasonable expenses incurred in
carrying out their duties (including

any personal tax owing on such expenses).

Terms of Service of the Chairman and other Non-executive Directors

Base fees paid to Non-executive Directors
will in aggregate remain within the
aggregate limit stated in cur Articles,
currently being £500,000.

Performance
None

Opportuaity

Non-executive Directors’ expenses are
paid in accordance with Vesuvius®
expense procedures.

Performance
None

The terms of service of the Chairman and the Non-executive Directors are contained in letters of appeintment. Each Non-executive Director
is appointed subject to their election at the Company's first Annual General Meeting following their appointment and re-election at
subsequent Annual General Meetings. During the first year of hisfher appointment, the Chairman is entitled to 12 months’ notice from

the Company; thereafter, he/she is entitled to six months’ notice from the Company. None of the other Non-executive Directors is entitled
1o receive compensation for loss of office at any time. All Non-executive Directors are subject to retirement, and election or re-election,

in accordance with the Campany’s Artides of Association. The current policy is for Non-executive Directors to serve on the Board for

3 maximum of nine years, with review at the end of three and six years, subject ahways to mutual agreement and annual performance
evaluation. The Board retains discretion to extend the tenure of Non-executive Directors beyond this time, subject to the requirements

of Board balarce and independence being satisfied.
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The table below shows the date of appointment for each of the Non-executive Directors:

Non-exeautive Birector Date of appointment
John McDonough CBE 31 October 2012
Christer Gardell 31 October 2012
Hock Goh 2 April 2015

Jane Hinkley 3 December 2012
Douglas Hurt 2 April 2015
Recruitment Policy

On appointment or promotion of a new Executive Director, the Committee will typically use the Remuneration Policy in force at the time
of the Committee’s decision to determine ongoing remuneration.

Base salary levels will generally be set in accordance with the Rernuneration Policy current at the time of the Committee’s decision, taking
into account the experience and calibre of the appointee. If it is appropriate to appoint an individual on 2 base salary initialy below what is
adjudged to be market positioning, contingent on individual performance, the Committee retains the discretion to realign base salary over
the one to three years following appointment, which may result in a higher rate of annualised increase than might otherwise be awarded
under the policy. If the Committee intends to rely on this discretion, it will be noted in the first Remuneration Report following an individual's
appointment. Other than in exceptional drcumstances, other elements of annual remuneration will, typically, be set in line with the
Remuneration Policy including a limit on awards under the Annual Incentive and Vesuvius Share Plan of 325% of salary in aggregate.

The Committee retains the discretion to make the following further exceptions:

> In the event that an intermal appointment is made, or where a Director is appointed as a result of transfer into the Group on an
acquisition of ancther Company, the Committee may continue with existing remuneration provisions for this individual, incuding
pension entitlements, where appropriate

> If necessary and appropriate 10 secure the appointrment of a candidate who has to move locations as a result of the appointment,
whether internal or external, the Committee may make additional payments linked to relocation, above those outlined in the policy table,
and would authorise the payment of a relocation allowance and repatriation, as well as other associated international mobility terms.
Such benefits would be set at a level which the Committee considers appropriate for the role and the individual's circumstances

> If appropriate the Committee may apply different performance measures and/or targets to a Director’s first incentive awards in histher
year of appointment

Service cantracts wili be entered into on terms similar to those for the existing Executive Directors, summarised in the "Service contracts
of Executive Directors’ section above.

In addition to the annual remuneration elements noted above, the Committee rmay consider buying out terms, incentives and any other
compensation arrangements forfeited on leaving a previous employer that an individual forfeits in accepting an appointment with Vesuvius.
The Committee will have the authority to rely on Listing Rute 9.4.2R(2) or to apply the existing limits within the Vesuvius Share Plan to make
Restricted Share awards on recruitment. In making any such awards, the Committee will review the terms of any forfeited awards, induding,
but not imited to, vesting periods, the expected value of such awards on vesting arid the likelihood of the performance targets applicable
to such awards being met, while retaining the discretion to make any buy-out award the Committee determines is necessary and
appropriate. The Committee may also require the appointee to purchase shares in Vesuvius to a pre-agreed levet prior to vesting of any

such awards. The value of any buy-out award will be capped, 10 ensure its maximum value is no higher than the value of the awards that
the individual forfeited on joining Vesuvius. Any such awards will be subject to malus and clawback.

With respect to the appointment of a new Chairman or Non-executive Director, appointment terms will be consistent with those applicable
at the time the appointment is agreed. Variable pay will not be considered. With respect to Non-executive Directors, fees will be consistent
with the policy at the time the appointment is agreed. if, in exceptional circumstances, a Non-executive Direcior was asked to assuime

an interim executive role, the Company retains the discretion to pay them appropriate executive compensation, in fine with the palicy.



Exit Payment Policy

ViesLvius has the option to make a payment in lieu of part or all of the required notice period for Executive Directors. Any such payment

in lieu will consist of the base salary, pension contributions and value of benefits to which the Director would have been entitled for the
duration of the remaining notice period, net of statutory deductions in each case. Half of any payments in lieu of notice would be made

in a lump sum, the remainder in equal monthly instalments commencing in the month in which the midpoint of their foregone notice
period falls {and are reduced or extinguished by salary from any role undertaken by the departing Executive in this time). Executive Directors
are subject to certain non-compete covenants for a period of nine months, and non-solicitation covenants for a period of 12 months,
fallowing the termination of their employment. Their service agreements are governed by English law.

Executive Directars’ cantracts do not contain any change of cantral provisions; they do contain a duty to mitigate should the Directar
find an alternative paid occupation in any period during which the Company must ctherwise pay compensation on earfy termination.

The table below summarises how the awards under the annual borus and Vesuvius Share Plan are typically treated in different leaver
scenarios and on a change of control. Whilst the Committee retains overall discretion on determining ‘good leaver’ status, it typically
defines a "good leaver’ in circumstances such as retirement with agreement of the Company, ill health, disability, death, redundancy,

or part of the business in which the individua! is employed or engaged ceasing to be part of the Group. Final treatment is subject to the

Committee's discretion.

Event

Tirning

Caltulation of vesting/payment

Annual Incentive Plan

Good leaver

Paid at the same time as
o continuing employees.

Annual bonus is paid only to the extent

that any performance conditions have been
satisfied and is pro rated for the proportion
of the finandal year worked before cessation
of employment.

Bad leaver

Not applicable

Individuals fose the right to their annual bonus,

Change of control

Paid on the effective date
of change of control.

Annual bonus is paid only to the extent that
any performance conditions have been
satisfied and is pro rated for the proportion
of the financial year worked.

Vesuvius Share Plan

Good leaver

On normal vesting date {or earlier
at the Committee’s discretion).

Unvested awards vest to the extent that any
performance conditions have been satisfied
and a pro rata reduction applies to the value
of the awards 1o take into account the
proportion of vesting period not served, unless
the Committee decides that the reduction in
the number of vested shares is inappropriate

Bad leaver

Unvested awards lapse.

Unvested awards lapse on cessation
of employment.

Change of control’

On the date of the event,

Unvested awards vest to the extent that any
performance conditions have been satisfied
and a pro rata reduction applies for the

propartion of the vesting period not served,

Note;

1. In certain dreumstances, the Committee may detesrine thal unvested awards under the Vesuwius Shasm Pian will not vest on a change of control but will instead be replaced by an equivalent grant
of a new award, as determined by the Committee, in the new company.

In the case of the Vesuvius Deferred Share Bonus Plan if the individual leaves for any reason {other than dismissal for cause) of in the event of
a change in control, the deferred award will vest in full, unless the Committee determines otherwise.
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Benefits normally cease to be provided on the date employment ends. However, the Committee has the discretion ta aflow some mingr
benefits (such as health insurance, tax advice and repatriation expenses) to continue to be provided for a period following cessation where
this is considered fair and reasonable or appropriate on the basis of local market practice. In addition, the Committee retains discretion

to fund other expenses for the Executive Director, for example, payments to meet legal fees incurred in connecticn with termination of
employment, or to meet the costs of providing outplacement support, and de minimis termination costs up to £5,000 1o cover transfer

" of mobile phone or other administrative expenses.

The Commitiee reserves the right to make any other payments in connection with a Director's cessation of office or employment where
the payments are made in good faith in discharge of an existing legal obligation {or by way of damages for breach of such an obligation)
or by way of a compromise or settlement of any claim arising in connection with the cessation of a Director's office or employment.

In certain dircumstances, the Cornmittes may approve new contractual arrangements with departing Executive Directors including
(but not limited tc) settlement, confidentiality, restrictive covenants andfor consultancy arrangements. These would be used only where
the Committee believed it was in the best interests of the Company to do so.

Comparison of Remuneration Policy for Executive Directors with that for other Employees

The Remuneration Policy for Executive Directors is designed in line with the remuneration philosophy set out in this report — which also
underpins remuneration for the wider Group. Remuneration arrangements for Executive Directors draw on the same elernents as those
for other employees — base salary, fixed benefits and retirement benefits — with performance-related pay extending down into the
management cadres and beyond. However, given that remuneration structures for other employees need to reflect both seniority and
local market practice, they differ from the policy for Executive Directors. In particular, Executive Directors receive a higher proportion of
their remuneration in performance-related pay and share-based payments. Individual percentages of fixed versus variable remuneration
and participation in share-based structures decline as seniority decreases.

The process for delivering salary increases on a two to three-year cycle for Executive Directors is also applied to other members of the Group
Executive Committee and their direct managerial reports. Whilst all employees receive an annual performance appraisal, other employees
continue to receive salary reviews on an annual basis.

As with Executive Directors, middle and senior managers participate in the Annual incentive Plan, For members of the Group Executive
Committee and functional employees, the award is predominantly based on Group performance, with the remainder awarded against
achievement of personal objectives. For operational employees, any potential award is based upon achieving three measures relating to
Group performance, business unit performance, and individual achievement of personal cbjectives.

All members of the Group Executive Committee participate in the Vesuvius Share Plan and receive awards of Performance Shares, which
vest in accordance with measures and targets set against EPS and TSR. The level of awards payable to members of the Group Executive
Committee whao don't serve on the Board are lower than those payable to the Executive Directors,

For certain senior and middle managers, awards are made under the Vesuvius Medium Term Plan (MTP). These managers participate in the
MTP at varying percentage levels, and awards are based on the same measures and targets as the Annual lncentive Plan, Senior managers
have their MTP awards made over Vesuvius shares, whilst middle managers receive their awards in cash. 1n each case, awards are granted
following the end of the relevant financial year. The MTP share awards vest on the second anniversary of the date of grant, subject to
continuing employment.

Considerations of Conditions Elsewhere in the Group in Developing Policy

The Company does not consult directly with employees on Executive Directors’ remuneration arrangements. However, the Remuneration
Committee will take into account the pay and employment canditions of other Group employees when deterrnining Executive Directors'
remuneration, particularly when determining base salary increases, when the Committee will consider the salary increases for other Group
employees in the same jurisdiction.
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Consideratton of Shareholder Views

Vesuvius is committed to open and transparent dialogue with its shareholders on remureration as well as other governance matters.

As Chairman of the Committee, lane Hinkley welcomes shareholder engagement and is available for any discussions investors wish to have
on remuneration matters. During 2016, remuneration matters were discussed at a rumber of meetings with investors. The feedback from
such meetings is always shared with the Committee and taken into consideration when decisions are made about future remuneration
strategy and arrangements.

Shareholding Guidelines

The Remuneration Commitiee encolirages Executive DireCtors to build and hold a shareholding in the Company. The required hoiding of
the Chief Executive is to be equivalent in value 1o at least 2x salary and that required of other Executive Directors is to be equivalent in value
to at least 1x salary.

Compliance with the sharehaolding policy is tested at the end of each year for application in the following year using the average of the
closing prices of a Vesuvius ordinary share for the trading days in that December.

General

The Commitiee may make minor amendments to the policy set out in this Policy Report (for regulatory, exchange control, tax or
administrative purposes or to take account of a change in legislation) without obtaining shareholder approval for that amendment. |

Explanation of Changes Made to the Remuneration Policy

Changes in the interpretation and operation of the Remuneration Policy after it was approved by shareholders at the 2014 AGM were
described in the 2014 and 2015 Annual Reports; however, to comply with the regulatory requirement to include in notes accompanying
the future policy table, details of which components of the Rernuneration Policy have been cthanged or added since the last approved
Remuneration Policy, these explanations are also repeated in this section of the 2016 Annual Report; '

1. In 2015, in order to provide enhanced long-term zlignment with shareholders, the Committee increased the required shareholding to
be built up and held by the Chief Executive from 100% to 200% of base salary.

2. In addition, the Committee reviewed the dawback arrangements set out in the Remuneration Policy approved at the AGM in 2014
and, in light of revisions to the UK Corporate Governance Code, further strengthened Vesuvius' application of this Policy as follows:

> Malus provisions were added to the existing clawback provisions. This provides the Cornmittee with the flexibility, if required, also
to withheld payments made to Executive Directors under the Annual Incentive Plan and/or ta withhold share awards granted
to Executive Directors under the Vesuvius Share Plan.
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> The circurnstances in which the Committee could potentially elect to apply malus and clawback provisions were extended. Potential
events which could trigger the application of these provisions now encompass a misstatement in the Company’s financial statements
which requires restatement of a prior year's accounts; an error in the calculation of the extent of payment or vesting of an incentive;
gross misconduct by an individual; or significant financial loss or serious reputationa! damage to Vesuvius pic resuiting from an
individual's conduct, a material faiture of risk management or a serious breach of health and safety.

This year the Company is required to table a new Remuneration Policy for shareholder approval at the forthcoming AGM. This will be
the second triennial vote on the Remuneraticn Policy since that requirement was introduced. Having undertaken a comprehensive review
of the prevailing arrangements, the Commitiee concluded that the existing combination of base salary, an Annual Incentive and 2
Long-Term Incentive awarding Performance Shares, remained the most suitable mechanism for compensating Executive Directors,
Consequently, the new Policy does not differ materizally from the existing policy. In order to increase alignment between cur shareholders
and Executive Directors, the Committee has introduced a requiremnent for a propartion of the Annual Incentive (normally 33%) to be
deferred into shares for & pre-defined period (normally three years). A number of editorial changes have been made to the text of the .
old policy, 1o refine and improve the explanation of various items, but the only other change of significant note is an amendment

10 align the bonus oppertunity for all Executive Directors to 62.5% of base salary for on-target performance and 125% at maximum.

The previous policy differentiated between the Chief Executive and the other Executive Directors.
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Annual Report on Directors’ Remuneration

Remuneration Committee Structure

The current members of the Remuneration Committee are all the independent Non-executive Directors of the Company. lane Hinkley

(who also serves as the Committee Chairmzn), Hock Goh and Douglas Hurt servad on the Committee throughout 2016 and in 2017 to date.
Nelda Connors served on the Committee until her retirement from the Board on 30 September 2016, The Committee complies with the
obligations of the UK Corporate Governance Code for the composition of remuneration committees. Each of the members brings a broad
experience of international businesses and an understanding of their challenges 1o the work of the Committee. The Company Secretary

is Secretary to the Committee. Members biographies are on pages 22 and 23.

Meetings

The Committee met four times during the year with fulf attendance at each meeting. The Group Chairman, Chief Executive, and Vice
President Human Resources were invited to each meeting, together with Christer Gardeli, our non-independent Non-executive Director,
though none of them participated in discussions regarding their own remuneration. In addition, a representative from Deloitte, the
Rernuneration Committee adviser, attended each meeting and the Chief Financal Officer attended where the agenda of the Committee
required it. This attendance supported the work of the Committee, giving critical insight into the operztional demands of the business
and their application to the overall strategy of remuneration within the Group. In receiving views on remuneration matters from the
Executive Directors and senior management, the Commitiee recognised the potential for conflicts of interest to arise and considered the
advice accordingly. The Chairman of the Committee reported the outcomes of all meetings to the Board.

The Committee operates under formal terms of reference which were reviewed during the year. The terms of reference are available on the
Group website www.vesuvius.com. The Committee members are also empowered ta obtain outside legal advice at the cost of the Company
in relation to their deliberations. These powers were not exercised during the year. The Committee may also secure the attendance at its
meetings of any employee or other parties it considers necessary.

Role and Responsihilities

The Committee is responsible for:

> Setting the appropriate remuneration for the Chairman, the Executive Directors and the Company Secretary

> Recommending and monitoring the level and structure of remuneration for senior management, being the first layer of management
below Board level and their direct reports

> Overseeing the operation of the executive share incentive plans

Advice Provided to the Remuneration Committee

Deleitte is appointed directly by the Remuneration Ccrmmiittee to provide advice on executive remuneration matters, including remuneration
structure and policy, updates on market practice and trends, and guidance on the implementation and operation of long-term incentive
plans. The Committee appointed Deloitte following the conduct of a formal tender process in 2014. Deloitte is a signatory to the
Remuneration Consultants Group Code of Conduct in relation to Executive Remuneration Consulting in the UK. Deloitte also provides the
Remuneration Committee with ongoing calculations of total shareholder return to enable the Committee to be updated on the performance
of long-term share incentive plans, In addition in 2016, within the wider Group, Deloitte was procured locally to provide limited accounting
and tax advisory work. During 2016, Deloitte’s fees for advice to the Remuneraticn Committee, charged on a time spent basis, amounted to
£55,585. The Committee conducted a review of the performance of Deloitte as Remuneration Adviser during the year and concluded that

it is satisfied that the advice provided te it on executive remuneration matters is effective, objective and independent, noting that eloitte
brings significant technical depth to the deliberations of the Committee. No conflict of interest arises as a result of other services provided

by Deloitte to the Group.

Activities of the Remuneration Committee

The key matters the Remuneration Committee considered during its four meetings in 2016 included:

> The salary review proposals for the Executive Directors and Company Secretary, and an overview of the proposals for senior management

> Reviewing achievement against performance targets for the 2015 annuat cash bonus incentive arrangements

> Setting performance targets and approving the structure of the 2016 annual cash bonus incentive arrangements

> Considering the Company’s attainment of performance conditions applicable to the Vesuvius Performance Share awards made in 2013

> Setting the performance conditions and authorising the grant of new awards in 2016 under the Vesuvius Share Plan and Medium Term
incentive Plan

> In the light of advice received from the external advisers regarding trends in remuneration practice and governance, and feedback from
institutional shareholders, discussing the Company's overall approach to executive remuneration and reviewing whether any changes
should be made
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> Considering, formulating and appraving the 2017 Remuneration Policy

> Reviewing the spedfic performance conditions of the 2017 annual incentive arrangement which will now include a target
far cash flow performance :

> Reviewing the Remuneration Committee’s terms of reference

> Approving the 2015 Dicectors’ Rernuneration Report and reviewing the 2016 Directors’ Remuneration Report

As in previous years, the Committee was the subject of an externally moderated performance evaluation. The management of the
Committee, and its processes and support, were again rated highly, as was the level of engagement and effectiveness of the relationship
with Deloitte as external adviser. it was felt that the Committee would benefit from gaining greater insight into the remuneration
arrangements for employees below the management tier and it was agreed that this would be an area of focus in 2017,

Regulatory Compliance

The Remuneration Policy set out on pages 81 to 89 was prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 2006 and The Large and
Medium-sized Companies and Groups (Accounts and Reports) (Amendment) Regulations 2013, it also meets the requirements of the
UK Listing Autharity’s Listing Rules and the Disclesure and Transparency Rules. This Remuneration Report sets out how the provisions of
the September 2014 UK Corporate Governance Code are applied by the Company in relation to matters of remuneration. We have
camplied far the vear under review with these provisions.

Share Usage

Under the rules of the Vesuvius Share Plan, the Company has the discretion to satisfy awards either by the transfer of Treasury shares or other
existing shares, or by the alfotrment of newly issued shares. Awards made under the Deferred Share Bonus Plan, 1o satisfy shares awarded to
Directors under the annual incentive, and awards made to senior managers by the Company over shares pursuant to the Medium Term
Incentive Plan, must be satisfied out of shares held for this purpose by the Cornpany's employee share ownership plan trust (ESOP’). The
decision on how to satisfy awards is taken by the Remuneration Committee which considers the most prudent and appropriate sourcing
arrangement for the Company.

At 31 December 2016 the Company held 7,271,174 ordinary shares in Treasury and 1,081,752 Vesuvius shares were heid in the ESOP.
The Trustee of the ESOP can be gifted Treasury shares by the Company, can purchase shares in the open market or can subscribe for newly
issued shares, as required, to meet obligations for the provision of shares to satisfy options and awards that vest,

The Vesuvius Share Plan compfies with the current Investment Assediation guidelines on headroom which provide that overall dilution under
all plans should not exceed 10% over a ten-year period in relation to the Company's issued share capital, with a further limitation of 5%

in any ten-year period on discretionary schemes. More than 8.9% of the 10% limit and more than 4.9% of the 5% limit is available as
headrogm for the Company. No Treasury shares have been transferred or newly issued shares allotted under the Vesuvius Share Plan during
the year under review.

Policy Implementation

The fellowing section provides details of how the Company’s Remuneration Policy was implemented during the finandal year 2016 and
how it will be implemented in the financial year 2017. '

Directors’ Remuneration — audited

The table below sets out the total remuneration received by Executive Directars in the financial year under review:

Frangois Wanecq Guy Young'

2016 2015 2016 2015

(E00D) {£000) (£000) {£000)

Total salary? 590 550 325 54
Taxable benefits? 35 37 19 3
Pension? 177 165 81 14
Total fixed pay*® 802 752 425 71
Annual bonus® 371 - 166 -
Long-term incentives” - - - 58
Total variable pay? N - 166 58

Total® 1173 752 1l 129

9IUBUIAACD l
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The table below sets out the fees and taxable benefits received by Non-executive Directors in the financial year under review and the total
remuneration received by both Executive and Non-executive Directors during the year under review:

2016 2015
Taxable Taxable

Total fees? benafits? Total Total fees? benefits® Total

(£000) (£000) (£000) . (£000) (£000) (£000)

John McDonough CBE 185 21 206 185 12 197

Nelda Cennors'™® 34 8 42 45 S 50

Christer Gardell 45 14 59 45 10 55

Hock Goh" 45 8 53 34 1 35

Jane Hinkiey 60 4 64 60 2 62

Douglas Hurt™ 65 2 67 46 1 a7
Total 2016 Non-executive Director remuneration 491
Total 2016 Executive Director remuneration 1,764
Total 2016 Director remuneration 2,255

Notes:

1. Guy Young joined the Board on 1 November 2015,

2. Base salary {or fees, as appropriate) earmed during the financial year.

3. Benefits for Executive Directors comprise car allowance, private medical care and tax advice and a de minimis amount for Directors’ spouses’ travel, The LK regulations require The indusion of
benefits for Directors where these would be taxable in Lhe UK on the assumption that the Birector is 1ax resident in the UK. The figures in 1he labke therefare indude expense reimbursernent and
assocated tax relating 1o travel, accommodatron and subsistence in conmection with attendance at Board meetings and othes Board business during the year, which are cansidered by HVRC 10
be taxable in the UK.

4. Frangok Warnecq receives a pension allowance of 30% of base salary and Guy Young receives a pension allowance of 25% of bage salary. The figures in the table represent the value of all cash

allowances and contributions received in respect of pension benefits.

The sum of base salary, benefits and persion.

This figure includes any annual cash bonus incentive payments made to the Executive Directors for their perormance in the year under review. See page 93 for more details,

This figure would indude the value of any share award made 1o the Executive Directors under the Vesuvius Share Plan that is due to vest following the completion of the perfarmance period in

the year under review. Neither the 2013 or 2014 Performance Sham awards made to Mr Wanecq achieved the requisite parformance ¢onditions necessary tovest, Tha figure shown for Mr Young

has been updated to show 1he actual vatue on the date of grani of the Restrictes Share award he received on joining Vesuvius, and includes a cash paymant of £952 made to him to reflect the
dividends that would have accrued on the shares between his date of joining and the grant date. See pages 96 for mare detaiks.

8. The sum of annual bonus, any applicable Restricted Share award and 1he value of long-term incentives where the performance period ended durisg the financial year.

9. The sum of base salary, benefils, pension, annusl bonus, any applicable Restricted Share award and leng-term incentives where the performance period ended during the finandial year.

10. Nelda Connors retired from the Board on 30 September 2016,

11 Hock Goh joined the Boardan 2 April 2015,

12. Douglas Hun joined the Board on 2 April 2815.

N @

Additional note:
13. Total 2015 Director remuneration for the Direciors who served during 2015 was £1.701m.

Payrnents to Past Directors - audited

There were no payments made to a past Director of the Company during the year ended 31 December 2016,

Loss of Office Payments - audited

There were no payments made to any Director for loss of office during the year ended 31 December 2016.

Base Salary and Fees

In the year under review, the Chief Executive received a base salary of £590,000 per anrnum and the Chief Financial Officer received a base

salary of £325,000 per annurm. Non-executive Directors’ fees were set at £45,000 per annum. Supplermentary fees of £15,000 per annurn

were paid 1o the Chairmen of the Audit and Remuneration Committees, respectively. A supplementary annual fee of £5,000 was also paid
to the Senior Independent Director. The Chairman was paid an annual fee of £185,000. Neither the Chairman nor the other Nen-executive
Directors are members of the Group’s pension plans, nor do they participate in the Group's incentive schemes.

As reported in our 2015 Remuneration Report, Frangois Wanecq's base salary was reviewed in fate 2015 in fine with the Group's longer-term
approach of reviewing the salaries of Executive Directors and senior executives every twa to three years. This was the first time his base salary
had been reviewed since demerger and, following this review, it was resolved that his salary in 2016 should be increased by 7.2%, up to
£590,000 per annum, in recognition of his leadership of the Group over the three years since demerger and the tough trading environment
being experienced. In considering this increase, the Committee also took into account the fact that over the past three years the salary
increase for the UK salaried employee workforce had been 7.6%. There was ne change to Guy Young's base salary in 2016. There are

no changes to either of the Executive Directors’ salaries in 2017.
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Pension Arrangements — audited

In accordance with his service agreement, Frangois Wanecq is entitled to a persion allowance of 30% of base salaty. Guy Young is entitied
to 8 pension allowance of 25% of base salary. This amount can be used to participate in Vesuvius' pension arrangerments, be invested in their
own pension arrangernents or be taken as a cash supplement {or any combination of these alternatives).

Annual Bonus

The Executive Directors are efigible to receive an annual incentive calculated as a percentage of base salary, based on achievement against
specified targets. Each year the Remuneration Committee establishes the finandal performance criteria for the forthcoming year. These
criteria are set by reference to the Company's financial budget. The target range is set to ensure that maximum bonuses are paid only for
significantly exceeding performance expectations. The Remuneration Committee considers that the setting and attainment of these targets
is important in the context of achievement of the Company’s longer-term strategic goals.

The annual incentive has a threshold level of performance below which no awerd is paid, a 1arget level and a maximum performance level
atwhich a maximum award is earned. For 2016 Frangeis Wariecq's maximum annual incentive potential was 125% of base salary and his
target annual incentive potential was 62.5% of base salary. Guy Young's maximum annua! incentive potential was 100% of base salary and
his target annual incentive potential was 50% of base salary.

For the finandial year 2016, 80% of the Executive Directors’ annual incenttives were based on a financial target: Vesuvius' Group headline
earnings per share, with an adjustment based on Vesuvius’ working capital performance to focus greater attention on cash flow; and 20%
o the achievernent of personal objectives.

Financial targets

The effect of the working capital kicker was to reduce the level of pay-out that could be achieved by up to 10% if specified working capital
targets were not attained. This ‘kicker’ coufd also increase the level of pay-out by up 10 10%, but not above the stated plan maximum.

The 2016 Vesuvitss Group headline earnings per share performance targets set out below were set at the December 2015 full year average
foreign exchange rates, being the rates used for the 2016 budget process:

r Threshold: 23.1 pence I On target: 28.3 pence _[ Maximum; 30.0 pence J
In order to achieve the working capital target, the Group's working ¢apital as a percentage of safes had 1o be between 24.5% to
25.5% of sales.

In assessing the Group’s performance against these targets, the Committee uses a constant currency approach. Thus, the 2016 full year
EPS performance was retranslated at December 2015 full year average foraign exchange rates to establish performance. This is consistent
with practice in previous years.

In 2016 Vesuvius' retransiated EPS performance was 28.3 pence, and working capital was 26.6%. Consequently EPS performance was on
target, but the working capital target was not met. Payments of 44.6% and 35.6% of base salary were therefore dua under the Annua!
incentive Plan to Frangois Wanecq and Guy Young, respectively, in respect of the financial performance metrics.

Personal objectives
In 2016, for the first time, a proportion (20%) of the Annual Incentive for Executive Directors was based on the achievement of gersonal
objectives. A summary of the objectives set and performance achieved is set out below

Chief Executive

Summary of objective Summary outceme
Implementation of > Implementation of programmes to focus growth in Ching, including sales progression and
Board approved strategy production improvements

> Maintaining growth momentum in India with strong sales and improved trading margin.
R&D centre created.

Timely implementation > Achievement of cash savings ahead of budget

of agreed restructuring plans > Many actions delivered ahead of schedule

Succession planning for executiveand > Good progress made in operational management

senior management roles > Adoption by Board of personal development programme for high potential individuals
Corporate activity > Completed acquisition of mould flux business of Carboox

> Good progress on other projects

EYITITFCPY I
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In summary, after consicering performance as outlined above, the Comnittee approved an Annual Incentive award of 18.25% of base salary
in respect of the personal objectives for Frangois Wanecq.

Finance Director

Surmary of objective Summary cutcome
People and Team > New capability assessment process embedded and cascaded

> Effective transition as Finance Director from the perspective of his direct team
Update IT strategy and progress implementation > Updated IT strategy was approved in 2016

> IT Governance structure updated '
Improve Group cash management > Strong cash conversion (in the context of ongoing challenges in certain

key markets)
Provide outline for a more efficient back office > Feasibility study for project approved
. > Proposals for design presented

Conduct effective/efficient external audit tender > Fully achieved in line with objectives

In summary, after considering performance as outlined above, the Committee, approved an Annual Incentive award of 15.50% of base salary
in respect of the personal objectives for Guy Young.

2017 Annual Incentive

The Remuneration Committee has determined that for 2017 the structure of the annual incentive should be amended to strengthen the
alignment of this incentive with the Group's strategic objectives. For 2017, 60% of Frangois Wanecq and Guy Young's annual incentives

will therefore be based on Group headiine eamings per share, 20% on the Group's cash conversion ratio {defined as operating cash flow
divided by trading profit) and 20% on the achievernent of personal objectives. The working capital kicker utilised in previous years has been
removed. The Commitiee believes that the substitution of cash conversion for the "cash kicker” will ensure a clearer focus on cash generation
and management on a standalone basis, The Company will not be disclesing the targets set until after the relevant performance period has
ended because of commerdial sensitivities. The personal objectives for 2017 are all non-financial or job-specific in nature and track
performnance against key strategic, organisational and operational goals. Frangois Wanecq and Guy Young's maximum annual incentive
bonus potential for 2017 will be 125% of base salary. In addition, as required in our new Remuneration Palicy, 33% of any Annual Incentive
earned will be deferred into awards over shares far three years. This further aligns our remuneration arrangements with investors.

Malus/Clawback Arrangements in 2017

Vesuvius has malus and clawback arrangements in respect of Executive Directors' variable remuneration. The stiucture of those
arrangements is outlined in our Remuneration Policy.

Longer-term Pay - Audited

Performangce Share awards are allocated to the Executive Directors under the Vesuvius Share Plan. In accordance with the Rermuneration
Policy and the rules of the VSP, they are eligible to receive, on an annual basis, a Performance Share award with a face value of up to 200%
of salary. Vesting of 50% of shares awarded is based upon the Company’s three-year TSR performance relative to that of the constituent
companies of the FTSE 250 (excluding Investrment Trusts), and 50% on headline EPS growth. The level of compound headline EPS growth
specified in the targets is set by the Remuneration Committee each year, taking into account the Group's prospects and the broader global
economic environment. The two measures operate independentiy. The use of these performance measures is intended ta align executive
remuneration with shareholders' interests.

Targets for the 2014 and 2015 Performance Share Awards - Audited

Vesuvius Share Plan - performance targets

TSR ranking relative to FTSE 250 Annual compound headline

excluding Investment Trusts Vesting percentage EPS growth above global GDP Vesting percentage
Below median 0% Below 3% 0%

Median 12.50% 3% 12.50%

Between median Pro rata between Between 3% and 15% Pra rata between
and upper quintile 12.50% and 50% 12.50% and 50%

Upper quintile 50% At or above 15% 50%
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Targets for the 2016 and 2017 Performance Share Awards - Audited

The Remuneration Cornmittee has determined that Frangois Wanecq will receive a Performance Share award in 2017 equivalent in value to
200% of his base salary and Guy Young an award equivalent in value to 150% of his base salary. In February 2016, the Committee reviewed
the perforrance conditions proposed for the award of Performance Shares in 2016 and resolved to simplify and amend the EPS performance
measure by removing the reference to global GDP. Removing the reference to global GDP ensures that the arrangements are simplified and
are more understandable for all participants. The same approach is to be used in 2017. The Committee has set a schedule of EPS targets that
is designed at the maximum to be highly challenging, whilst remaining an effective incentive for the management team.

Vesuvius Share Plan — performance targets

TSR ranking relative to FTSE 250 Annual compound headline
exciuding Investment Trusts Vesting percentage EPS grawth Vesting percentage
Below median 0% Below 3% 0%
Median 12.50% 3% 12 50%
Between median Pra rata between Between 3% and 6% Pro rata between
and upper guintite 12.50% and 50% 12.50% and 25%
Upper quintile 50% 6% 25%

Between 6% and 15% Pro rata between

25% and 50%
At or above 15% 50%

Vesuvius Performance Share Award Allocations - Audited

The perfarmance period applicable to the awards made in 2014 ended on 31 December 2016. The TSR performance during this three-year
perforrance period was assessed against the comparator group and it was determined that the Company's performance was below
median. As a result, no Performance Share awards will vest under the TSR performance element. There will also be no Performance Share
awards that vest under the EPS performance elerment of the performance condition as the annual compound headline EPS growth

above GOP for the period was -1.9%. The applicable Performance Share award will therefore lapse on the third anniversary of the grant.

The following table sets aut thase Performance Share awards that were allocated in 2013, 2014, 2015 and 2016 under the Vesuvius
Share Plan:

Toial share Addivonat Market price of
allocations shares Allocation Totalshare  theshareson
asat allocated  lapsedduring  Shares vested allocation  the day before Performance Earliest
Grant and type of award 31 Dec 2015 during the year theyear dwingtheyear 31 Dec2016 award {p) period vesting date
Frangois Wanecq
22 April 20131 1Jan 13-
31 Dec 15
Performance Shares 341,509 - 341,509 - — 3221 22 Apr 2016
17 March 20142 1Jan 14—
31Dec 16
Perfarmance Shares 253,748 - - - 253,748 4293 17 Mar 2017
1 April 20152 . 1tan 15—
31 Dec 17
Performance Shares 221,533 - - 221,533 4911 1 Apr2018
8 April 2016° 1)an 16—
31 Dec 18
Performance Shares - 373,938 — : - 373,938 201.7 8 Apr 2019
Total 816,790 373938 341,509 - 849,219
Guy Young
8 April 2016% 1Jan 16~
) 31 Deci8
Performance Shares - 128,739 - - 128,739 2917 8 Apr2019

Total . - 128,739 - - 128.73%

aJuewBrOD I
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Notes:

. The Performance Shares that were allocated in 2013 had performance conditions 1o be tested gver the finandal years 2013, 2014 and 2015. As the requisite performance was not achieved,
Frangos Wanecq’s award lapsed on the third anniversary of grant in Aprit 2016,

2. 02004 Frangois Waneoq received a maimurh allocabion of Performance Shares worh two titnes his base salary, being 253,748 shares, These Performance Shares had performance conditions

10 be tested over the finandal years 2014, 2015 and 2016. They wil lapse on the 1hird anniversary of grant in March 2017.

In 2015 Frangois Wanecq received a maximurn alkocation of Performance Shares worth two times his base salary, being 221,533 shares.

4. In 2016 Frangois Waneen and Guy Young received alloxations of Perlormance Shares worth 2 times and 1.25 lmes their base salaries, respectively, being 373,938 shares and 128,739 shares
respeclively. These allocations were caloulated based upon the average dosing mid-market price of Vesuvius' shares on the five dealing days before the award was made, being £3.1556.
The total valug of these awards based on this share price on the date of grant was themfom £1,179.999 and £406,249 mspectively.

Additional notes:

5. Al these awards have been made in the form of nif cost options with ne exercise prce.

&. i the performance conditions for these awards are not met then these awards will lapse. ¥ the threshold level of either of the two performance conditions applicabie 10 these awarls $ met,
then 12.50% of the award will vest.

7. The Remuneration Committee also has the discretion to award cash or shames equivalent in value 10 the dividend that would have accrued during the vesting period on any awards that ves.

8. The mid-markel dosing price of Vesuvius' shares ranged between 270.6p and 402.2p during 2016 and on 30 Decermber 2016, the last dealing day of the year, was 395.3p.

w

Restricted Share Award

On Guy Young's appointment as Chief Financial Officer, the Committee resolved, in compliance with the Group's Remuneration Policy on
recruitment, that it would partially compensate him for the long-term incentives awarded by his previous employer that he forfeited as a
result of joining Vesuvius. The Committee resclved that Guy Young would receive a one-off Restricted Share award under the Vesuvius Share
Plan over Vesuvius plc shares to a maximum value of £150,000 with the number of shares under the Restricted Share award being calculated
with reference to the dosing market price on 2 November 2015 (the first trading day after Guy Young began employment at Vesuvius)
which was £3.659. Shortly after his appointment, Guy Young received a proportion of his long-term incentives from his former employer
and thus, in line with the agreement made at the time of his appointment, his Restricted Share award was automatically reduced pro rata

for this receipt to an amount of £62,625. Based on the above share price this amounted to a Restricted Share award over 17,115 shares.

Half of this award vested on 13 May 2016, the remainder will vest on the second anniversary of the date of his commencement of
employment. In order to be consistent with the terms of the forfeited long-term awards, vesting of this remaining Restricted Share award will
be subject to hirm remaining employed by the Company and not being under notice of termination on the vesting date above. It is not subject
to any further performance condition. Details of the portion of the Restricted Share award that remained outstanding as at 31 December
2016 are given in the table below:

: Total share Market prce of the Earliest

) Shares alfocated Shares vested allocation shares on the day vesting date of

Date of award during the ygar during the year' 31 Dec 2016 before award (p) outstanding award
13 May 2016 17,115 8,558 8,557 336.6 1 Nov 2017

Notes:

1. 8558 shares vested o Guy Young on 13 May 2016. The mid-market chosing price of the Company's shares on the date of vesting was £3.337. The total value of shares that he received on
the date of vesting was therefore £28,558. in addition Guy Young received a cash payment of £952 te reflect the dividends that would have accrued on the shares between his date of joining
and the vesting date.

Statement of Directors’ Shareholdings - Audited

The interests of Directors and their closely associated persens in ordinary shares as at 31 December 2016, including any interests in share
options and shares provisionally awarded under the Vesuvius Share Plan are set out below;

Quistanding
Beneficial incentive
holding awards'
Executive Directors
Francois Wanecq 1,338,509 849,219
Guy Young 4,527 137,296
Non-executive Directors
John McDenouwgh CBE (Chairman) 100,000 -
Christer Gardell? - -
Hock Goh 5,000 -
Jane Hinkley 12,000 -
Douglas Hurt 18,000 -~
Note:

V. Frangois Waneoq holds 849,219 and Guy Young holds 128,739 il cost options granted a5 Perfarmance Shares under the Vesuvius Share Plan. These are afl subject to performance conditions,
In addition, Guy Young holds an aflocation of 8,557 shares under his Restricted Share award which will vest subject 10 him remaining emplayed by the Company and ot being under notice
of termination on the vesting date. They are not subject 10 any further parfarmanca conditions.
2. Christer Gardell is Managing Partner of, and has a financial interest in, Cevian Capital which held 21.11% of Vesuvius' issued share capital as at 31 December 2016 and at the dale of this repart.
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Additional notes:

3. None of the pther Directars, nor their spowses, nor their minor children, held non-benefidal interests in the ordinary shares of 1he Comgpany during the year.

4. There were na changes in the interests of the Directors in the ordinary shares of the Company in the period from 1 January 2017 to 2 March 2017

5. Al awands under the Vesuvius Share Plan are subject to performance conditions and continued employment uatil the rekevant vesting date as set cul on pages $4 and 95.

&, Full details of Directors' shareholdings and incentive awards are given in the Company Register of Directors Interests, which is open 1o inspection at the Company’s registered office during
business hours. .

Shareholding Guidelines

The Remuneration Committee encourages Executive Directors to build and hold a shareholding in the Company. The required holding of

the Chief Executive is 1o be equivalent in value to at least 2x salary and that required of other Executive Directors is to be equivalent in vaiue
to at least 1x salary. To this end, Executive Directors are required, not just encouraged, 1o retain at least 50% (measured as the value after tax)
of any shares received through the operation of share schemes; in addition, permission to sell shares held — whether acquired through the
operation of share schemes or otherwise — will not be given, other than in exceptional circumstances, if, following the disposal, the
shareholding policy is not still met.

Compliance with the shareholding policy is tested at the end of each year for application in the following year using the average of the
closing prices of a Vesuvius ordinary share for the trading days in that December.

Executive Directors' Shareholdings - Audited

As at 31 December 2018, the Executive Directors” shareholdings against the current shareholding guidelines (using the Company’s share
price averaged over the trading days of the period 1 December to 31 December 2016, of 397.77p) were as follows:

Actiugl share ownership
as 3 percentage of salary Policy share ownership

Director . at31Dec 2016  as a percentage of salary Policy rmet?
Frangois Wanecg 903% 200% Yes
Guy Young 6% 100%  Yes (in the build-up period)

Annual Changes in Chief Executive Pay vs. Employee Pay

The table below shows the percentage change in the remuneration of the Chief Executive — comprising salary, taxable benefits and annual
bonus — and comparable data of UK salaried employees. The UK salaried employee workforce was chosen as a fair representation of a
suitable comparator group as Frangois Wanecq, the Chief Executive, is based in the UK (afbeit with a global role and responsibilities) and

levels of pay vary widely across the Group déepending on geography and local market conditions. Frangois Wanecq's salary was increased by —

7.2% in 2016. This was the first time it had been increased since the demerger in 2012. in considering this increase the Committee also took 2
into account the fact that over the past three years the salary increase for the UK salaried employee workforce had heen 7.6%. §
&
UK salaried F

employese

warkforce

{average

Chief Executive per capita)

2016 2015

{£000) (£000} % change % change

Salary : 590 550 7 3.27

Taxable benefits 35 37 {6) 4.49

Annual bonus 371 0 100 369"

Mote:
1. Therewas no payout 10 the Execuiive Direclors ant Comporate $iaff under the firandial stement of the annual bonus plans in 2015, The percentage increase shown therafore reflenis the anticipated

payouts for 2016.
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Annual Spend on Employee Pay vs. Shareholders Distributions

The charts below show the annual spend on all employees (including Executive Directors) compared with distributions made and proposed
to be made to shareholders for 2015 and 2016

(£m) {Em)

. 2016 2015 Change
Group remuneration of continuing operations (see Note 8) 384.8 3457 11.31%
Dividends (based on fina! proposed dividend} a4.7 438 21%
TSR Performance and Chief Executive Pay
The TSR performance graph compares Vesuvius TSR performance
with that of the same investment in the FTSE 250 Index (excluding
Investment Trusts), This index has been chosen as the comparator
index to reflect the size, international scope and diversity of the
Company. TSR is the measure of the returns that a company has
provided for its shareholders, reflecting share price movemnents
and assuming reinvestment of dividends. A spot rate has been
used for this graph. The demerger of Vesuvius plc was effective
on 19 December 2012 and therefore the araph shows the period
from 19 December 2012 to 31 December 2016. i -~ + » 7
Chief Executive pay - financial year ending 311212 31/12/13 3111214 31/12/15 31/12/16
Total remuneration {single figure (£000)) £1,227 £2,447 £1,519 £752 £1,173
Annuat variable pay (% of maximum) 0% 100% 64% 0% 03%
Long-term variable pay {% of maximum}) 67% 28% 27% 0% 0%

Statement on Shareholder Voting

At the last AGM {which was held on 12 May 2016) the resolution concerning the advisory vote on the Remuneration Report for 2015
received 197,395,591 votes (82.86%) in favour and 40,836,586 votes against (17.14%); 1,133,645 votes were withheld. At the AGM 1o
be held on 10 May 2017, shareholders will again be invited to participate in an advisary vote on the Remuneration Report.

The Remuneration Policy will next be put to a vote at this year’s AGM, as that is three years on from 2014, when the policy was approved
with 215,577,683 votes (98%) in favour and 4,684,029 votes {2%) against; 213,747 votes were withheld.

The Directors’ Remuneration Report has been approved by the Board and s signed on its behalf by

Jane Hinkley Chairman, Remuneration Committee
2 March 2017

Ikl
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Directors’ Report

Directors’ Report

The Directors submit their Annual Report together with the
audited accounts of the Group and of the Company, Vesuvius plc,
registered in England and Wales No. 8217766, for the year ended
31 December 2016.

The Companies Act 2006 requires the Company to provide a
Directors’ Report for Vesuvius plc for the year ended 31 December
2016. The information that fulfils this requirement and which is
incorporated by reference into, and forms part of, this repori is
included in the following sections of the Annual Report:

> the 'Our Responsibility’ section

> the ‘Governance’ section

> Financial Instruments: the information on financial risk
rnanagement objectives and polides contained in Notes 20
and 27 to the Consolidated Financial Statements

This Directors’ Report and the Strategic Report contained in pages

2 1o 59 together represent the management report for the purpose
of compliance with DTR 4.1.8R of the UK Listing Authority’s
Disclosure arnd Transparency Rules. The Company does not have any
overseas branches within the meaning of the Companies Act 2006.

Going Concern

Information on the business environment in which the Group
operates, incuding the factors that are likely to impact the future
prospects of the Group, is included in the Strategic Report. The
prindpal risks and uncertainties that the Group fages throughout its
global operations are shown on pages 20 and 21. The finandial
position of the Group, its cash flows, liquidity position and debt
facilities are also described in the Strategic Report. In addition, the
Group's Viability Staternent is set aut within the Strategic Repart
on pages 19 and 20. Notes 20 and 27 to the Consolidated Financial
Statemments set out the Group's ohjectives, policies and processes
for managing its capital; financia risks; financial instruments and
hedging activities; and its exposures to wredit, market (both currency
and interest rate related) and liquidity risk. Further details of the
Group's cash hatances and borrowings are induded in Notes 13,

14 and 27 to the Consolidated financial Statements,

The Directors have prepared cash flow forecasts for the Group for
2 pariod in excess of 12 months from the date of approval of the
2016 financial statements. These forecasts reflect an assessment of
current and future end-market conditions and their impaci on the
Group's future trading performance. The forecasts show that the
Group will te able 1o operate within the current committed debt
facilities and show continued compliance with the Company’s
financial covenants. On the basis of the exercise described sbove
and the Group's available committed debt facilities, the Directors
consider that the Group and Company have adequate resources

to continue in operational existence for a period of 12 months from
the date of signing of these accounts. Accordingly, they continue to
adopt a going concern basis in preparing the financial statements of
the Group and the Cornpany.

Research and Development

The Group's investment in research and development {'R&D") during
the year under review amounted to £2B.6m (representing approx.
2.0% of Group revenue (2015: 2.0%). Further details of the Group's
R&D activities can he found in the Innovation section of the
Strategic Report.

Dividends

An interim dividend of 5.15 pence (2015: 5.15 pence) per Vesuvius
ordinary share was paid on 23 September 2016 to Vesuvius
shareholders. The Soard is recommending a final dividend in respect
of 2016 of 11.40 pence (2015: 11.125 pence) per ordinary share
which, if approved, will be paid on 19 May 2017 to sharehalders

on the register at 7 April 2017,

Accountability and Audit

A responsibility statement of the Directors and a staterment by

the auditor about its reporting responsibilities can be found on
pages 103 and 106 to 108 respectively. The Directors fulfil the
responsibilities set qut in their statement within the context of

an overall control environrnent of central strategic direction and
delegated operating responsibility. As at the date of this report,

so far as each Director of the Company is aware, there is no relevant
audit information of which the Company’s auditor is unaware and
each Director hereby confirms that they have taken all the steps that
they ought 1o have taken as a Director in ortler 1o make thermselves
aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that the
Company’s auditor is aware of that information,

Anditor Appointment,

A competitive tender process for the appointrent of a statutory
auditor was conducted during 2016. Following the completion of
this the Company is recommending that PricewaterhouseCoopers
LLP be appointed as external auditor for Vesuvius plc for the year
ending 31 December 2017, replacing KPMG LLP. KPMG LLP has
audited the Group's accounts for the year ending 31 December
2016. Shareholder approval to confirm the appoiniment of
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP and to authorise the Directors

1o determine its rernuneration will be sought at the AGM.

Directors

The Directors of the Company are Christer Gardell, Hock Gob,

Jane Hinkley, Douglas Hurt, John McDonough CBE, Frangois Wanecq
and Guy Young. Nelda Connors retired as a Director of the Company
during the year. All the Directors will retire at the AGM and offer
themselves for re-election at the AGM. Biographical information

for the current Directors is given on pages 22 and 23. Further
information an the remuneration of, and contractual arrangements
for, the current Executive and Non-executive Directors is given

on pages 90 to 98 in the Directors’ Remuneration Repost.

The Non-executive Directors do not have service agreements.
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Directors’ Indemnities

The Directors have been granted Qualifying Third Party Indemnity
Provisions by the Company and the Directors of the Group’s UK
Pensicn Plan Trustee Board (none of whom is & Director of Vesuvius
plc) have been granted Qualifying Pension Scheme Indemnity
Provisions by Vesuvius Pension Plans Trustees Ltd. The indemnities
for Directors of Vesuvius plc have been in force since the date of
their appointment. The Pension Trustee indemnities were in force
threughout the last financial year and remain in force.

Annual General Meeting

The Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held at
The Lincoln Centre, 18 Lincaln's Inn Fields, London WC2A 3ED
on Wednesday 10 May 2017 at 11.00 am.

Amendment of Articles of Association

The Company may make amendments to the Articles by way
of spedial resplution in accordance with the Companies Act.

Greenhouse Gas Emissions

Information on our reporting of greenhouse gas emissions, and
the methodology used to record these, is set out on page 56 of
the Strategic Report.

Donations

In accordance with Company policy, no political donations were
made in 2016 (2015: nil).

Change of Control Provisions

The terms of the Group's committed bank fadility and US Private
Placement Loan Notes contain provisions entiting the counterparties
0 exercise termination or other rights in the event of a change of
contral on takeover of the Company. A nurber of the arrangerments
to which the Compary and its subsidiaries are party, such as other
debt arrangements and share incentive plans, may aiso alter or
terminate on a change of control in the event of a takeover. In the
cantext of the Group as a whole, these ather arrangements are

not considered to be significant.

Share Capital

As at the date of this report, the Company had an issued share
capital of 278,485,071 ordinary shares of 10 pence each; 7,271,174
of these ordinary shares are held in Treasury. Therefore, the total
number of Vesuvius plc shares with voting rights is 271,213,897,

Further information relating to the Company’s issued share capital
can be found in Note 7 to the Company finandial statements.

The Company's Articles specify that, subject to the authorisation

of an appropriate resolution passed at a General Meeting of the
Company, Directors can allot relevant securities under Section

551 of the Companies Act up to the aggregate nominal amount
specified by the relevant resclution, In addition, the Articles state
that the Directors can seek the authority of shareholders in a General
Meeting to aflot equity securities for cash, without first being

required to offer such shares to existing ordinary shareholders in
proportion to their existing holdings under Section 561 of the
Campanies Act, in connection with a rights issue and in cther
circumstances up to the aggregate nominal amount specified by
the relevant resolution.

At the Annual Generat Meeting on 12 May 2016, the Directors were
authorised to issue relevant securities up 1o an aggregate nominal
amount of £18,080,526 and empowered to allot equity securities
for cash on a non pre-emptive basis up to an aggregate nominal
amount of £2,712,138 in accordance with the terms of the
Pre-Emption Group's Statement of Principles, at any time up o

the earlier of the date of the 2017 Annual General Meeting or

30 June 2017. The Directors propose to renew these authorities at
the 2017 Annual General Meeting for a further year. In the year
ahead, other than in respect of Viesuvius’ ability to satisfy rights
granted to employees under its various share-based incentive
arrangements, the Directars have no present intention of issuing any
share capital of Vesuvius plc.

Authority for Purchase of Own Shares

Subject to the provisions of company law and any other applicable
regulations, the Company may purchase its own shares, At the
Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 12 May 2016
Vesuvius sharehoiders gave autherity to the Company 1o make
market purchases of up to 27,121,389 Vesuvius ordinary shares,
representing t0% of the Company's issued ordinary share capital
as at the latest practicable day prior to the publication of the Notice
of AGM. This authority expires on 30 June 2017 or the date of the
AGM to be held in 2017, whichever is the earlier. The Directors will
seek renewal of this authority at the forthcoming AGM.

In 2C13 the Company acquired 7,271,174 ordinary shares,
representing a nominal value of £727,117 and 2.6% of the entire
called-up share capital of the Company prior to the purchase.

These shares were purchased pursuant to the Board's commitment
to return the majority of the net proceeds of the disposal of the
Precious Metals Processing division to shareholders. These shares are
currently held as Treasury shares. The Company has not subsequently
disposed of any of the repurchased shares. During the year, the
Company did not make any further acquisitions of shares, any
acquisitions by nominee, nor did it dispose of any shares previously
acquired. The Company does not have a lien over any of its shares.

Share Plans

Vesuvius operates a number of share-based incentive plans.

For the majarity of these plans the Group can satisfy entitements
by the acquisition of existing shares, the transfer of Treasury

shares or by the issue of new shares. Existing shares are held in

an employee share ownership trust (ESOP’). The Trustee of the
ESOP purchases shares in the open market as required to enable the
Group to meet liabilities for the issue of shares to satisfy awards that
vest. The Trustee does not register votes in respect of these shares
and has waived the right to receive any dividends.



Restrictions on Transfer of Shares and Voting

The Company's Articles of Association (Artides’) do not contain
any spedific restrictions an the size of a halding or on the transfer
of shares. The Directors are not aware of any agreements between
holders of the Company’s shares that may result in restrictions on
the transfer of securities or voting rights.

No person has any spedial righis with regard to the control of the
Company's share capital and all issued shares are fully paid. This is
a summary only and the relevant provisions of the Articles should
be consulted if further information is required.

Interests in the Company’s Shares

The Company has been notified in accordance with DTR 5 of the
Disclosure and Transparency Rules of the following interests of 3%,
or rnore, of its issued ardinary shares:

Asat Asat

31 Dec 2016 2 Mar 2017

Cevian Capital 211 2111
Franklin Templeton 8992 [92
Artisan Partners .74 9.57
Deutsche Bank 8.11 8.92
Aberforth Partners 511 5.1
Pelham Capital Management CfD 5.91 4.58
Phoenix Asset Management 310 310

The interests of Directors and their connected persans in the
ordinary shares of the Company as disclosed in accordance with the
Listing Rules of the UK Listing Authority are as set cut on page 96 of
the Directors’ Remuneration Report and details of the Directors’
long-term incentive awards are set out on pages 95 and 96.

Equal Opportunities Employment

Vesuvius plc is an equal opportunities employer and decisions

on recruitment, development, training and promotion and other
empioyment-related issues are made solely on the grounds of
individual ability, achievement, expertise and conduct. These
principles are operated on a non-discriminatory basis, without regard
to race, colour, nationality, culture, ethnic origin, religion, belief,
gender, sexual orientation, age, disability or any other reason not
related to job performance or prohibited by applicable law. In cases
where employees are injured or disabled during employment with
the Group, support, including appropriate training, is provided

to those employees and warkplace adjustrnents are made as
appropriate in respect of their duties and working environment,
supporting recovery and continued employment.
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Employee Communications

Vesuvius adopts.an open and honest approach to employee
communications, supported by regular updates from seniar
management across all businesses and operations within the Group.
Regular communications include email updates on the financial
performance of the Company and the industry environment in
which Vesuvius operates, an employee intranet which gistributes
Company news and events, as wel as focal initiatives for employee
engagement on a site-by-site basis. The HR departrnent is the
primary point of contact for employees on employment and
waorkplace matters, operating with an open door pelicy and advising
employees of any local legal, tax, pension or other employment
changes. There are numerous employee sponsored and led
representative bodies within Vesuvius which differ with respect to
[urisdiction and geography. Senior management, supported and
facilitated by the KR department, encourages open dialogue and
seeks opportunities to consult with employee representative bodies
as appropriate.

Pensions

In each country in which the Group operates, the pension
grrangements in place are considered to be consistent with good
employment practice in that particular area. Independent advisers
are used to ensure that the plans are operated in accordance with
local legislation and the rules of each plan. Group policy prohibits
direct investment of pension fund assets in the Company’s shares.
Outside the UK, the LS, Germany and Belgium, the majority of
pension plans in the Group are of a defined contribution nature.
In 2616 the main German defined benefit plan was closed for new
entrants and existing members were offered a buy-out of their
benefits under this plan. Those who accepted this buy-out then
joined the new defined contribution plan.

The Group's UK defined benefits plan (the "UK Plan’y and the
main US defined benefits plans are closed to new entrants and
have ceased providing future benefits accrual, with afl eligible
empioyees instead being provided with benefits through defined .
contribution arrangements.

aJUBWIAADG I

For the Group's closed UK Plan, a Trustee Board exists comprising
employees, former employees and an independent trustee.

The Board currently comprises six trustee Directors, of whom
two gre member-nominated. The administration of the UK Plan
is outsourced. The Company is mindful of its obligations under the
Pensions Act 2004 and of the need to comply with the guidance
issued by the Pensicns Regulator. Regular dialogue is maintained
between the Company and the Trustee Board of the UK Plan to
ensure that both Company and Trustee Board are apprised of the
same financial and other informaticn about the Group and the
UK Plan. This is pertinent to each being able to contribute to the
effective functioning of the UK Plan.
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Although the latest full valuation of the UK Plan showed a funding
surplus, the Company has agreed to continue to make voluntary

contributions of £2.0m per annum to further improve the funding
position of the UK Plan and to assist with future de-risking actions.

The Group’s warldwide net pension deficit at 31 Decermber 2016
was £29.4m (31 December 2015: £35.3m). The principal reasons for
the £5.9m reduction in the net deficit were the change in financial
assumgptions, significantly, the decrease in discount rates across the
UK, US and Germany, which increased pension liabilities by £87.4m,
more than offset by actuarial gains on plan assets of £93.2m,
principally in the UK. Further details of pension arrangements

are given in Note 28 to the Consclidated Finandial Statements.

The following disclosures are made in compliznce with the Financtal Conduct Authority's Listing Rute 9.8.4C R:

Disclosure requirementunder LR 9.8.4 R

Reference/Location

(1) Interest capitalised by the Group during the year

See Note 9.1 on page 121

(2) Publication of unaudited financial information

Not applicable

(4) Details of any long-term incentive schermes

Pages 82 and 83

{5) Director waiver of emoluments

Not applicable

{6) Director waiver of future emoluments

Not applicable

{7} Allotment for cash of equity securities made during the year

Not applicable

(8) Allctment for cash of equity securities made by a major unlisted
subsidiary during the year

Mot applicable

(9) Details of participation of parent undertaking in any placing
made during the year

Not apglicable

{10) Details of relevant contracts in which a Director or controliing
shareholder was interested during the year

Not applicable

{11} Contracts for the provision of services by a controlling
shareholder during the year

Not applicable

{12) Details of any arrangement under which a shareholder
has waived or agreed to waive any dividends

Vesuvius plc holds 7,271,174 of its £0.10 ordinary shares as Treasury
shares, No dividends are payable on these shares. Cookson -
Investments {Jersey) Limited, the Trustee of the Company’s ESOP,
has agreed to waive, on an ongoing basis, any dividends payable
on shares it holds or trust for use under the Company's Employee
Share Plans, details of which can be found on pages 91 ang 100

(13) Detaits of where a shareholder has agreed o waive
future dividends

See above

(14) Statements refating to controlling shareholders and
ensuring company independence "

Not applicable

The Directors’ Report has been approved

Henry Knowles Company Secretary

the Board and is signed on its behalf by
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Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities in respect of the
Annual Report and Financial Statements

The Directors of Vesuwius plc are responsible for preparing
the Annual Report and the Group and parent cornpany
(the 'Company') financial staternents in accordante wih
applicable law and regulations.

Company law Teguires the Tirectars 1o prepare Group and Company
financial statements for each financial year. Urider that law they are
required 1o prepare the Group finandal statements in accordance
with IFRSs as adapted by the European Union end applicable law
and have elected to prepare the Comparny financial statements

in accordance with UK Accounting Standards, including FRS 101
Reduced Disclosure Framewark

Under comparty law the Directors must not approve the financial
statemertts unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair
view of the state of affars of the Group and Company and of their
arafit ar logs tor that period. In prepanng each of the Group and
Company financial statements, the Directors are required to:

> Select suilabie accounting peiiaes and then apply
them consistentiy

> Make jurdgernents and esimates that are reasonabte and prudent

> For the Group financial statements, state whether they have
been prepared in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the
Europaan Union

» For the Company financial statements, state whethar applicable
UK Accounting Standards have been foliowed, subject to any
material departures disclosed and explained in the Company
financial statements

» Prepare the finanial stalements on the going concerrs basis
unless it is inappropriate to presume that the Group and the
Comgany will continue in business

The Rirectors are respansible for keeping adequate accounting
records that are sufficient to show and explain the Company's
{ransactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time

the financial position of the Company and enabie them 1o ensure
that its financial statermnents comply with the Companies Act 2006.
They have general responsibility for taking such steps as are
reasanably open to themn to safeguard the assets of the Group
and 1o prevent and detect fraud and other irreqularities.

Under applicable law and regulations, the Directors are also
responsible for preparing a Strategic Report, Directars’ Report,
Directors’ Remuneration Report and Corporate Governance
Report that comply with that law and those regulations.

The Cirectars are responsibfe for the maintenance and integrity of
the corporate #nd finandal information included on the Company's
website. Legislation in the UK governing the preparation and
dissemination of finandial staternents may differ from legislatian

in other jurisdictions,

Responsibility Statement of the Directors in respect of
the Annual Financial Report

Each of the Directors confirms that to the best of their knowledge:

> The financial statements, prepared in accordance wath the
applicable set of accounting standards, give a true and fair view
of the assets, fabilities, finandial position and profit ar loss of the
Company and the undertakings included in the consolidation
taken as 2 whole

> The Directors’ Repert and Strategic Report include 2 fair review
of the development and pacfarmance of the business and the
pasition of the Cermpany and the undertakings included in the
conselidation taken as 3 whole, together with a description of the
principal risks and uncertainties that they face

in gddition, the Birectors consider that the Annual Report, taken as
a whale, is fair, balanced and understandable and pravides the
information necessary fat sharehalders 10 assess the Group's
positien and performance, business model and strategy.

The names and funcirans of the Direciars of Vesuvius pic are
as follows:

John McDonough CBE Chairman

Frangois Wanecq Chief Executive

Guy Young Chief Financial Officer

Christer Gardell Nen-executive Director

Hock Goh Non-axecutive Director

Jane Hinkley Noen-executive Director
and Chairman of the
Remuneration Cammittee

Caouglas Hurt Won-exetulive Director, Serar

Incependent Director and Chairman
of the Audit Cammittee

On behalf of the Board

Guy Young Chief Financial Officer
2 March 2017
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To the Members of Vesuvius ple Only

Opinions and conclusions arising from our audit

1 Our opinion on the financial statements is unmodified

We have audited the finandial staternents of Vesuvius plc for the year
ended 31 December 2016 which comprise the group incorne
staterment, the group statement of comprehensive income, the groug
statement of cash flows, the group and company balance sheets,

the group statement of changes in equity, and the related notes.

In our opinion:

> the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the
group's and of the parent company’s affairs as at 31 December
2016 and of the group’s profit for the year then ended,

> the group financial statements have been properly prepared in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as
adopted by the Eurcpean Union,

> the parent company financial statements have been properly
prepared in accordance with UK Accounting Standards, including
FRS 101 Reduced Disclosure Framework; and

> the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
the requirements of the Companies Act 2006; and, as regards the
group financial staternents, Article 4 of the [AS Regulation.

2 Our assessment of risks of material misstatement

In arriving at our audit opinicr above on the financial statements the
risks of material misstatement that had the greatest effect on our
audit, in decreasing order of audit significance, were as follows
(unchanged from 2015}

Provisions (£58.6 million (2015: £47.2 million)):
Refer to page 72 (Audit Committee Report), page 115
(accounting policy) and page 150 (financial disclosures).

The risk: In providing for known or probable costs, in particutar to
those resulting from indirect tax, regulatory, legal, environmental
requirements or restructuring commitments, the Directors use their
judgement, experience, and where appropriate receive external
advice, in order to make provisions in the financial statements for such
matters and provide appropriate disclasure in respect of contingent
liahilities. The Directors have also recognised an insurance asset for
certain matters for which a provision is held. The inherent uncertainty
and risk could have a material impact on the group’s finandial position
and result for the year.

Our response: Our audit procedures inciuded obtaining an
understanding from the Birectors of the basis for their best estimates
for provisions and insurance assets, and then challenging the basis
used with reference to the latest available corroborative information,
in light of our understanding of the business, and by obtaining

third party confirmations where appropriate. We assessed the
completeness of provisions by considering whether additional
provisions were required at the balance sheet date, assessed the
timing of obligations with particular respect to the restructuring
commitments, as well as considering the reasonableness of
provisions in light of historical claims. We met with the group’s

in-house legal counsel to discuss the nature of ongoing claims and
in addition assessed whether the group’s disclosures about
provisions, contingent liabifities, and the movements in the year
were approgpriate.

Recognition of deferred tax assets

{£65.9 million {2015: £57.1 million)):

Refer to page 72 {Audit Committee Report), page 122
(accounting policy) and pages 122 to 126 (financial disclosures).

The risk: The Group has recognised a significant deferred tax asset in
respect of unutilised losses and other temporary differences arising in
the US. The Group alsa has other temporary differences in the US of
£100.4 million (2015: £87.8 million} for which no deferred tax asset
has been recognised in these financial statements. The recognition
or gtherwise of a deferred tax asset in respect of these losses and
temporary differences is based on judgement in respect of the
quantum of expected future profits and the ability of the Group to
offset any of its accumulated losses against these expected profits.

Our response: We comparead the assumptions used in respect of
future taxable profit forecasts 10 the Group’s long-term forecasts.
We considered, amongst other things, historical levels of US taxable
profits, the historical accuracy of forecasts, the growth forecasts used
by the Group, and the period over which those forecasts were
applied. Thisincluded critically assessing the assumptions and
judgements made by the Directors in those growth forecasts, by
using our knowledge of the Group and the industry in which it
operates, and by comparing growth assumptions to externally
derived data. We involved tax speciafists in assessing the ability of the
Group to offset accumulated losses against these expected profits.
We also assessed the adequacy of the Group's disclosures setting out
the basis of the deferred tax asset recognised and not recognised and
the level of estimation involved.

Income tax payable and provisions

(£37.0 million (2015; £44.2 million)):

Refer to page 72 (Audit Committee Report), page 122
(accounting palicy) and page 126 (financial disclosures).

The risk: Accounting for income tax positions reguires the Directors
to make significant judgernents and estimates in refation to income
tax issues and exposures. Due to the Group operating in a number of
tax jurisdictions our audit concentrated on the complexities of transfer
pricing and cther international tax legislation, and the time taken for
tax matters to be agreed with the tax authorities.

Our response: Our audit procedures inciuded the use of our own
tax specialists to assess the Group's tax positions, to consider its
correspondence with the relevant tax authorities, to analyse and
challenge the assumptions, such as the likelihood of a favourable
resolution, used o determine tax provisions using our knowledge and
experience of the application of internaticnal and local legislation by
the relevant autherities and courts. We glsc considered the adequacy
of the Group's disclosures in respect of netincome tax payable

and provisions.



3 Our application of materiality and an overview of the
scope of our audit

Materiality for the Group finandial statements as a whole was set
at £4.0 million (2015: £4.6 million), determined with reference to a
benchmark of Group profit before taxation, normalised to exclude
separately reported items for restructuring costs and gains on
employee benefit plans, of £102.7 million (2015: £92.0 million,
which has been normalised to exclude separately reported items
for restructuring costs), of which it represents 4% (2015: 5%).

We reported to the Audit Committee any corrected or uncorrected
identified misstaternents exceeding £200,000 (2015: £230,000),
in addition to other identified misstatements that warranted
reporting on qualitative grounds.

The Group operates through over 50 reporting components. Cf the
20{2015: 20) components in scope, we subjected 19 (2015: 19)

to audits for Group reparting purposes and one (2015: onej io
specified risk-focused audit procedures. The latter was not individually
finandially significant enough te require an audit for Group reporting
purposes, but did present specific individual risks that needed to be
addressed. The work on 18 (2015: 18) companents was performed
by component auditors and the rest by the Group audit team.

For coverage achieved by Group reporting please refer 1o the

charts below:

The remaining 31% (2015: 29%) of total Group revenue, 22%
(2015: 22%) of profits and losses that made up total Group profit
before tax and 18% (2015: 16%) of total Group assets is represented
by a significant number of reporting components, none of which
individually represented more than 2% (2015: 2%} of any of total
Group revenue, profits and losses that made up total Group profit
before tax or total Group assets. For these remaining components,
wae performed analysis at an aggregated Group level to re-examine
our assessment that there were no significant risks of material
misstaternent within these.

The Group audit team instructed component auditors as to the
significant areas to be covered, including the relevant risks detailed
above and the information to be reported back. The Group audit
team approved the component materialities, which ranged from
£0.1 million to £3.2 miflion {2015: £0.1 million to £3.8 million),
having regard to the mix of size and risk profite of the Group across
the components.

The Group audit team visited one component location (2015 four)
in the US (2015: Brazil, the LS, Germany and China). Telephone
conference meetings were held with all component auditors.

During these visits and meetings, the findings reported 1o the Group
audit team were discussed in more detail, and any further work
required by the Group audit team was then performed by the
component auditor.
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4 Qur opinion on other matters prescribed by the Companies
Act 2006 is unmodified
In our opinion:

> the part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report to be audited has
been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act
2006; and

> the information given in the Strategic Report and the
Directors’ Report for the financial year is consistent with the
financial statements.

Based solefy on the work required to be undertaken in the course
of the audit of the finandial statements and from reading the
Strategic report and the Directors’ report:

> we have not identified material misstatements in those
reports; and

> inour opinion, those reports have been prepared in
accordance with the Companies Act 2006.

5 We have nothing to report on the disclosures of
principal risks

Based on the knowledge we acquired during our audit, we have
niothing material to add or draw attention to in relation to:

> the directors’ statement on pages 19 1o 21, concerning the
principal risks, their management, and, based on that, the
directors’ assessment and expectations of the group’s continuing in
operation over the three years to 31 Decernber 2019; or

> the disclosures in note 2 of the financial statements concerning
the use of the going concern basis of accounting.

6 We have nothing to report in respect of the matters on
which we are required to report by exception

Under ISAs {UK and Ireland} we are required to report to you if, based
on the knowledge we acquired during our audit, we have identified
other information in the annual report that contains a material
inconsistency with either that knowledge or the financial statements,
a material misstatement of fact, or that is otherwise misleading.

Ini particular, we are required 1o report to you if:

> we have identified material inconsistencies between the
knowledge we acquired during our audit and the directors’
statement that they consider that the annual report and financial
staternents taken as a whole is fair, balanced and understandable
and provides the information necessary for shareholders to assess
the group’s position and performance, business model and
strategy; or

> the Audit Committee Report does not appropriately address
matters communicated by us to the audit committee.

Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report to you if,
in our opinion:

> adequate accounting records have not been kept by the parent
company, or returns adequate for our audit have not been received
from branches not visited by us; or

> the parent company financial statements and the part of the
Directors’ Remuneration Report to be audited are not in agreemeni
with the accounting records and returns; or

> certain disclosures of directors’ remuneration specified by law are
fot made; or

= we have not received all the information and explanations we
require for our audit.

Under the Listing Rules we are required to review:

> the directors’ statements, set out on pages 19, 20 and 99,
in relation to going concern and longer-term viability; and

> the part of the Corporate Governance Statement on page 63
relating to the company’s compliance with the eleven provisions of
the 2014 UK Corporate Governance Code specified for our review.

We have nothing to report in respect of the above responsibilities.

Scope and responsibilities

As explained more fully in the Directors’ Respensibilities Statement set
out on page 103, the directors are resporsible for the preparation of
the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true
and fair view. A description of the scope of an audit of financial
statemenits is provided on the Financial Reporting Council’s website
at www.frc.org.uk/auditscopeukprivate. This report is made solely to
the company's members as a body and is subject to important
explanations and disclaimers regarding our responsibilities, published
on our website at www.kpmg.com/uk/auditscopeukca2014a, which
are incorporated into this report as if set out in full and should be read
to provide an understanding of the purpose of this report, the work
we have undertaken and the basis of our opinions.

Paul Korolkiewicz (Senior Statutory Auditor)
for and on behalf of KPMG LLP, Statutory Auditor
Chartered Accountants

15 Canada Square, London, E14 5GL

2 March 2017
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Group Income Statement
For the year ended 31 December 2016

2016 2015
Separately Separately
Headline reported Headiine reporied .
performance items Total performance items Total
Notes £m £m £m £m £m £m
Continuing operations
Revenue 5 1.401.4 — 14014 1,322.0 — 1,322.0
Manufacturing costs (1.018.6) —  (1,018.6) {968 9) — {968.9)
Administration, selling and distribution costs (249.5) — (249.5) (229.1) — (229.1)
Trading profit 5 133.3 — 133.3 124.0 — 124.0
Amortisation of acquired intangible assets 16 —_ (17.1) {171} - {16.6) (16.6)
Restructuning charges 7 — (28.5) (28.5) — (14.6) (14.6)
Gain on employee benefit plan 28 — 5.2 5.2 — — —
Operating profit/{loss) 133.3 (40.4) 92.9 1240 (31.2) 92.8
Net finance costs a (14.9) — {14.5) {15.4) — (15.4)
Share of post-tax profit of joint ventures 1.0 — 1.0 — - —
Profit/{loss) before tax 119.8 {40.49) 79.4 108.6 {31.2) 77.4
Income tax (charge)/credits 10 (31.4) 5.0 (26.4) (22.7) 29 (24.8)
Profit/{loss) from:
Continuing operations 88.4 (35.4) 53.0 8089 (28.3) 526
Discontinued operations 22 — 10.2 10.2 — 1.4 1.4
Profit/(loss) 88.4 (25.2) 63.2 309 (26.9) 54,0
Profit/(loss) attributable to:
Owners of the parent 821 {25.2) 56.9 75.7 (26.9) 48 8
Non-controlling interests ' 6.3 — 6.3 5.2 — 5.2
Profit/{loss) 88.4 (25.2) 63.2 809 (26.9) 54.0
Earnings pershare — pence 1
Continuing operations — basic 17.3 17.6
— diluted 12.3 17.5
Total operations — basic 211 181
—diluted 21.0 18.1
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Group Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 31 December 2016

2016 2015

Notes Em £m
Profit 63.2 54.0
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to income statement
Remeasurement of defined benefit liabilities/assets 286 9.5 13.0
Income tax relating to items not redassified 10.4 {0.7) 16
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to income statement
Exchange differences on translation of the net assets of foreign operations 207.7 (29.3)
Exchange translation differences arising on net investment hedges 25 (41.6} (6.1}
Other comprehensive income/{loss), net of income tax 174.9 {20.8)
Total comprehensive income 23841 33.2
Total comprehensive income attributable to:
Owners of the parent 226.2 28.2
Non-centrolling interests 11.9 5.0
Total comprehensive income 2381 33.2




Group Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 31 December 2016

2016 2015
Notes £m £m
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash generated from operaticns 12 130.2 1400
Net interest paid {12.1} {13.6)
ncome taxes paid (34.2) (31.8)
Net cash inflow from operating activities 83.9 94.6
Cash flows from investing activities
Canpital expenditure (31.3) (38.1)
Proceeds from the sale of property, plant and equipment 1.6 11
Praceeds from the sale of investments — 03
Acquisition of subsidiaries and joint ventures, net of cash acquired 21 7.7 {25.1)
Dividends received from joint ventures 2.0 —
Other investing outflows — {1.6)
Net cash outflow from investing activities (35.4) {63.4)
Net cash inflow before financing activities 48.5 31.2
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from borrowings 14 0.8 447
Settlernent of forward foreign exchange contracts 20.6 38
Purchase of own shares — (5.2)
Borrowing facility arrangement costs — (1.4)
Dividends paid to equity shareholders 26 (43.9) {43.9)
Dividends paid to non-controlling shareholders {2.5) 2.2
Net cash outflow from financing activities (25.0) (4.1}
Net increase in cash and cash equivaients 14 235 271
Cash and cash eguivalents at 1 January 67.0 385
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash and cash equivalents 14 10.5 1.4
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 13 101.0 670
Continuing Discontinued 2016 Continuing  Discontinued 2015
operations  operations total opérations operations total
£m £m £m im £m £m
Free cash flow
Net cash inflowAoutflow) from operating activities 239 — 839 100.8 (6.2) 946
Additionat funding contributions into Group pension plans 7.7 — 7.7 37 — 37
Capital expenditure (31.3) — (31.3) (38.1) — (38.1)
Proceeds from the sale of property, plant and equipment 1.6 —_— 16 11 — 11
Dividends received from joint ventures 2.0 — 20 -— — —
Dividends paid to non-controlling shareholders (2.5) — (2.5) (2.2) — (2.2)
Free cash flow 61.4 — 61.4 65.3 6.2) 59.1

m
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Group Balance Sheet

As at 31 December 2016
2016 2015+

Notes Em Em
Assets .
Property, plant and equipment 15 3236 2853
Intangible assets . 16 7819 684.6
Employee benefits —net surpluses 28 78.8 599
Interests in joint ventures 18.0 16.1
Investments 26 30
Income tax recoverable 10 1.0 1.3
Deferredtax assets 10 921 707
Qther receivables 234 19.0
Total non-current assets 1.321.4 1,139.9
Cash and short-term deposits 13 134.4 101.5
Inverttories 19 207.7 167.7
Trade and other receivables 18 393.2 316.3
Income tax recoverable 10 39 2.8
Drerivative financial instruments ’ . 20 — 0.5
Total current assets 749.2 588.8
Total assets 2,070.6 1,728.7
Equity
Issued share capital 23 278 278
Retained earnings 24 2,370.0 2,346.5
Other reserves 25 (1,341.9) (1,501.9)
Equity attributable 1o the owners of the parent 1,056.4 8724
Non-controlling interests 42 32.7
Total equity 1,098.5 905.1
Liabilities
Interest-bearing borrowings 27.2 330.8 3517
Employee benefits — net liabilities 28 108.2 95.2
Other payables 30 16.5 17.0
Provisions 32 32.% 29.5
Deferred tax liabilities 10 48.6 44.6
Total nan-current liabilities 537.0 538.0
Interest-bearing borrowings 272 133.9 41.4
Tracke and other payables 30 232.7 178.2
Income tax payable 10 419 48.3
Provisions 32 25.7 177
Derivative finandal instruments 20 0.9 —
Total current liabilities 4351 2856 .
Total liabilities . 9721 823.6
Total equity and liabilities 2,070.6 1,7287

* Restated to reflect the amendrnents 1o the acquisition balance sheat of Sidermes SpA {note 21}

The finandal statements were approved and autherised for issue by the Directors on 2 March 2017 and signed on their behalf by:

Frangois Wanecq Guy Young
Chief Executive Chief Financial Officer



Group Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 31 December 2016

Issued share Other Retained Owners of controTI::g‘ Total
capital raserves earnings the parent interests aguity
£m fm fm fm £m £m
Asat 1 January 2015 278 {1,466.7) 2,3321 853.2 299 9231
Profit — — 48.8 48.8 5.2 54.0
Remeasurement of defined benefit liabilties/assets — — 13.0 13.0 — 13.0
income 1ax retating to iterns not reclassified — — 1.6 16 — 16
Exchange differences on translation of the net assets
of foreign operations — (29.%) — (29.) . 0.2) (29.3)
Exchange differences on transtation of net investment hedges —_ 6.n — 6.1) — {6.1)
Other comprehensive (foss)/income, net of income tax — (35.2) 14.6 (20.6) 6.2} (20.8)
Total comprehensive: {loss)incorne — (35.2) 634 282 50 33.2
Purchase of own shares —_ — {5.2) {5.2) — {5.2)
" Recognition of share-based payments — — 0.1 [+X] — 0.1
Dividends paid (Note 26) — — {43.9) (43.9) (2.2) (46.1)
Total transactions with owners —_ — (49.0) (49.0) (2.2) (51.2)
As at 1January 20156* 27.8 (1.5019) 23465 872.4 32.7 905.1
Profit —_ —_ 56.9 56.9 6.3 63.2
Remeasurement of defined benefit lizbilities/assets — — 9.5 9.5 —_ 9.5
incomne tax refating to items not redassified — — 0.7y 0.7 — {0.7)
Exchange differences on translation of the net assets
of foreign operations — 20241 — 2021 56 207.7
Exchange differences on transiation of nes investment hedges — {41.6} — {41.6} — {41.6}
Other comprehensive income, net of income tax — 160.5 8.8 169.3 5.6 174.9
Total comprehensive income — 160.5 65.7 226.2 1.9 2381
Recognition of share-based payments — — 17 1.7 — 17
Dividends paid {Note 26) — — {43.9) {43.9) {2.5) {46.4)
Total transactions with owners — — (42.2) (42.2) (2.5} (24.7)
As at 31 December 2016 278 {1,3a14) 23700 1.056.4 A21 4,098.5

* Restated 10 7eflect the amendmenis to the acquisition balznce sheet of Sidermes Spa note 21).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1.  General Information

Vesuvius plc ("Vesuvius’ or the Company’}is a public limited company registered in England and Wales and listed on the Londaon
Stock Exchange. The nature of the operations and principal activities of the Company and its subsidiary and joint venture companies
{"the Group')is set out in the Strategic Report on pages 2 to 59 and its registered address is showrn on page 162.

2.  Basisof Preparation

21 Basis of accounting
The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards ' IFRS}
as adopted by the European Union and, with the exception of defined benefit pension plans, certain provisions, available-for-sale
investments and derivative financial instruments, under the historical cost corvention.

2.2 Basis of consolidation
The Consolidated Financial Staternents of the Group incorporate the financial statements of the Company and entities controlled by the
Company (its ‘subsidiaries'}. Control exists when the Company has the power to direct the relevant activities of an entity that significantly
affect the entity’s return so as to have rights to the variable return from its activities. In assessing whether control exists, potential voting
rights that are currently exerdsable are taken into account. The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are included
in the Group income statement from the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as appropriate,

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line with those
detailed herein to ensure that the Group financial statements are prepared on a consistent basis. All intra-Group transactions, balances,
income and expenses are eliminated on consolidation.

Non-controlling interests in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries are identified separately from the Group's interest therein.
Non-controlling interests consist of the amount of those interests at the date of the original business combination together with the
non-controlling interests’ share of profit or loss, each component of gther compreheansive income, and dividends paid since the date
of the combination. Total comprehensive income is attributed to the non-controlling interests even if this results in the non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance.

2.3 Goingconcern
The Directors have prepared cash flow forecasts for the Group for a period in excess of 12 months from the date of approval of the 2016
financial statements. These forecasts reflect an assessment of current and future end-market conditions and their impact on the Group's
future trading performance. The ferecasts show that the Group will be able to operate within the current committed debt facilities and
show continued compliance with the Company's financial covenants. On the basis of the exerdse described above and the Group's
available committed debt facilities, the Directors consider that the Group and Company have adequate resources to continue in
operational existence for the foreseeable future. Accordingly, they continue to adopt 3 going concern basis in preparing the financial
statements of the Group and the Company.

2.4 Functional and presentation currency
The financial statements are presented in millions of pound stetling, which is the functional currency of the Company, and rounded
to one decimat place. Foreign operations are included in accordance with the policies set out in Note 27.1.

2.5 Disclosure of ‘separately reported items’
IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements provides no definitive guidance as to the format of the income statement, but states key lines
which should be disclosed. It also encourages the disclosure of additional line iterns and the reordering of items presented on the face
of the income statement when appropriate for a proper understanding of the entity’s financial perfarmance. In accordance with (AS 1,
the Company has adopted a columnar presentation for its Group income staternent, to separately identify headline performance resuits,
as the Directors consider that this gives a better view of the underlying results of the ongoing business. As part of this presentation
format, the Company has adopted a policy of disclosing separately on the face of its Group income statemnent, within the column entitled
‘Separately reported items, the effect of any components of financial performance for which the Directors consider separate disclosure
would assist both in a better understanding of the financial performance achieved and in making projections of future results. In its
adoption of this policy, the Company epplies an even-handed approach to both gains and tosses and &ims to be both consistent and
clear in its accounting and disclosure of such iterns.

Both materiality and the nature and function of the components of income and expense are considered in deciding upon such
presentation. Such items may indude, inter afia, the financial effect of exceptional items which occur infreguently, such as major
restructuning activity, initial recognition and subsequent increase, decrease and amortisation of US deferred tax assets, together
with items always reported separately, such as amortisation charges relating to acquired intangible assets, profits or losses arising on
the disposal of continuing or discontinued operations and the taxation impact of the aforementioned exceptional iterns and iterns
reported separately.
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Basis of Preparation (continued)

New and revised IFRS

IFRS 9 Finandcial instruments (effective after 1 January 2018, for the year ending 2018), replaces the existing guidance in IAS 39 Financial
Instruments Recognition and Measurement. {FRS 9 includes revised guidance on the classification and measurement of financial
instruments, including a new expected credit loss model for calculating impairment on financial assets, and new general hedge
accounting requirements. It also carries forward the guidance on recognition and derecognition of finandal instruments from IAS 39.
Based on an assessment of the adoption of IFRS 9, the Group does nat believe there will ba a significant impact on its Consalidated
Financial Statements.

IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers (effective after 1 January 2018, for the year ending 2018} establishes a comprehensive
framework for determining whether, how much and when revenue is recognised. It replaces existing revenue recognition guidance,
incuding IAS 18 Revenue, tAS 11 Construction Contracts and IFRIC 13 Custorner Loyalty Programmes. Based on an assessment of the
adoption of [FRS 15, the Group does not believe there will be a significant impact on its Consolidated Financial Statements.

IFRS 16 Leases (effective after 1 January 2019, for the year ending 2019}, replaces the existing guidance in IAS 17 Leases. IFRS 16 provides
asingle lessee accounting model, requiring lessees to recognise assets and liabilities for alf leases unless the lease term is 12 months or
less or the underlying asset has a low value. The Group is currently assessing the potential impact on its Consolidated Financial Statements
resulting from the application of IFRS 16.

Other new or amended standards are not expected to have a significant impact on the Group's financial statements,
Accounting Policies and Critical Judgements

Determining the carrying amount of some assets and fiabilities requires estimation of the effect of uncertain future events, The major
sources of esimation uncertainty that hiave a significant risk of resulting in a materiat agjystrnent to the carrying amounts of assets or
habilities are noted below

Goodwill and other intangible assets

The Directors use their judgement to determine the extent to which goodwill and other capitalised intangible assets have a value

that will benefit the performance of the Group aver future periods. To assist in making this judgement, the Directors undertake an
assessment, at least annually, of the carrying value of the Group's capitalised goodwill and other intangible assets. In the assessment
undertaken a5 at 31 December 2016, further details of which are given in Note 17, value in use was derived from discounted three-year
cash flow projections and terminal value based on a growth rate of 2.5% in the years beyond the projeciion period. The projection
period is, in the epinion of the Directors, an appropriate period over which to view the future results of the Group's businesses for this
purpose. Changes to the assumptions used in making these foracasts could significantly atter the Directors’ assessment of the carrying
value of goodwill and other intangible assets,

Employee benefits

The Group’s financial statements include the costs and obligations associated with the provision of pension and other post-retirement
benefits to current and former employaes. It is the Directors responsibility to set the assumptions used in determining the key elements
of the costs of meeting such future obligations. These assumptions are set after consultation with the Graup's actuaries and indude thase
used to determine regular service costs and the financing elements related to the plans’ assets and liabilities. Whilst the Directors believe
that the assumptions used are appropriate, a change in the assumptions used could affect the Group’s profit and financial position.

Provisions

Vesuvius has extensive international operations and is subject to various legal and regulatory regimes, including those covering taxation
and environmental matters. Several of the Group's subsidiaries are parties toiegal proceedings, certain of which are insured claims arising
in the ordinary course of the operations of the company involved, and are aware of a number of issues which are, or may be, the subject
of dispute with tax authorities. Provisions are made for the expected amounts payable in respect of known or grobable costs resulting
both from legal or other regulatory requirements, or frorn third-party daims. As the settlement of many of the obligations for which
provision is made is subject to legal or other regulatory process, the timing and amount of the associated outflows is subject to some
uncertainty. The Directors use their judgement and experience 1o make provisions in the financial statements for an appropriate ameunt
relating to such matters.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
continued

34
{a)

(b)

4.1

4.2

4.3

a4

4.5

46

Accounting Policies and Critical Judgements (continued)

Taxation

Current tax

Tax benefits are not recognised unless it is probable that they will result in future economic benefits to the Group. In assessing the
amount of the benefit to be recognised in the financial statements, the Directors exercise their judgement in considering the effect of
negotiations, litigation and any other matters that they consider may impact upan the potential settlement. Any interest and penalties
on tax liabilities are provided for in the tax charge. The Group operates internationally and is subject to tax in many different jurisdictions.
As a consequence, the Group is routinely subject to tax audits and local enquiries which, by their very nature, can take a considerable
period of time to conclude. Provisions are made for known issues based on alf substantively enacted legislation, the Directors’
interpretation of country-specific tax law and their assessment of the likely outcome, Allincome tax liabifities, provisions and assets are
treated as income tax payable and recoverable in accordance with IAS 12.

Deferred tax

The Group has recognised deferred tax assets in respect of unutilised losses and ather timing differences arising in a number of the
Group's businesses, further details of which are given in Note 10.4. Account has been taken of future forecasts of taxable profit in arriving
at the values at which these assets are reccanised. if these forecast profits do not materialise or change, or there are changes in tax rates
or to the period over which the losses or timing differences might be recognised, then the value of deferred tax assets will need to be
revised in a future period.

The Group also has losses and other timing differences, analysed in Note 10.4, for which no deferred tax assets have been recognised in
these financial statements, refating either to loss-making subsidiaries where the future economic benefit of the timing difference is not
probable or to where the timing difference is of such a nature that its value is dependent on certain types of profit being earned, such as
capital profits. if rading or other appropriate profits are earned in future in these companies, these losses and other timing differences
may yield benefit to the Group in the form of a reduced tax charge.

Alternative Performance Measures

The Cornpany uses a number of Alternative Performance Measures (APMS) in addition to those reported in accordance with IFRS.

The Direcitors believe that these APMS, listed below, are important when assessing the underlying finandal and operating performance
of the Group and its divisions. The following APMs do not have standardised meaning prescribed by IFRS and therefore may not be
directly comparable to similar measures presented by other companies.

Headline
Headline performance, reported separately on the face of the Group Incormne Statemnent, is from continuing operations and befare items
reported separatety on the face of the income statement,

Underlying revenue, underlying trading profit and underlying return on sales

Underlying revenue, underlying trading profit and underlying return on sales are the headline equivalents of these measures after
adjustments to exclude the effects of changesin exchange rates, business acquisitions and disposals. Reconciliations of underlying
revenue and underlying trading profit can be found in the Financial Review. Underlying revenue growth is ene of the Group's key
performance indicaters and provides an important measure of organic growth of Group businesses between reporting periods,
by eliminating the impact of exchange rates, acquisitions, disposals and significant business ¢losures.

Return onsales {ROS)
ROS is calculated as trading profit divided by revenue. It is one of the Group's key performance indicators and is used 1o assess the
trading performance of Group businesses. ’

Trading profit
Trading profit is defined as operating profit before separately reported iterns. It is one of the Group's key performance indicators and
is used to assess the trading performance of Group businesses. It is also used as one of the targets against which the annual bonuses
of certain employees are measured.

Headline profit before tax

Headline profit before tax is calculated as the net total of trading profit, plus the Group’s share of post-tax profit of joint ventures and
total net finance costs assodiated with headline performance. It is one of the Group's key performance indicators and is used to assess
the financial performance of the Group as awhole.

Effective tax rate (ETR})
The Group's ETR is calcutated on the income tax costs associated with headline performance, divided by headline profit before tax
and before the Group’s share of post-tax profit of joint ventures.
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Alternative Performance Measures (continued)

Headline earnings per share

Headline earnings per share is calculated by dividing headline profit before 1ax less assodated income tax costs, atiributable 1o owners
of the parent by the weighted average numnber of ordinary shares in issue during the year. It is one of the Group's key performance
indicators and is used to assess the underlying eamings performance of the Group as a whole. Itis also used as one of the targets
against which the annual bonuses of certain employees are measured.

Operating cash flow

Operating cash flow is cash generated from continuing operaticns before restructuring and additional pension funding contributions
but after deducting capital expenditure net of asset disposals. It is used in calculating the Group's cash conversion. A reconciliation of
cash generated frorn operations to operating cash flow can be found in the Finandial Review.

Cash conversion
Cash conversion is calculated as operating cash flow divided by trading profit. It is usefut for measuring the rate at which cash is generated

from trading profit. The calculation of cash conversion is detailed in the Financial Review.

Free tash flow

Free cash flow is defined as net cash flow from operating activities after net outlays for the purchase and sale of property, plant
and equipment, dividends from joint ventures and dividends paid to non-controlling sharehatders, but before additianal funding
contributions to Group pension plans. It is one of the Group’s key performance indicators and is used 1o assess the underlying cash
generation of the Group and is pne of the measures used in monitoring the Group's capital.

Ayerage trade working capital to saies ratio

The average trade working capital to sales ratio is calculated as the percentage of average trade working capital balances to the totai
revenue for the year, at constant currency. Average trade working capital (comprising inventories, trade receivables and trade payables)
is calculated as the average of the 12 previous month-end balances. It is one of the Group's key performance indicators and is usefut for
measuring the level of working capital used in the business and is one of the measures used in monitoring the Group's capital.

Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation ('EBITDA")
EBITDA is calculated as the total of trading profit before depreciation and amortisation of non-acquired intangibles charges. It is used
in the calculation of the Group’s interest cover and net debt to EBITDA ratios.

Netinterest
Net interest is calculated as interest payable on borrowings less interest receivable, excluding any item separately reported. It is used in

the calculation of the Group's interest cover ratio.

interest cover
Interest cover is the ratio of EBITDA to net interest. It is one of the Group's key performance indicators and is used to assess the financial

position of the Group and its ability to fund future growth.

Netdebt
Net debt comprises the net total of current and non-current interest-bearing borrowings and cash and short-term deposits. Net debt is

a measure of the Group's net indebtedness to banks and other external financial institutions.

Net debt to EBITDA, .
Net debt to EBITDA is the ratio of net debt at the year-end to EBITDA for that year. It is one of the Group's key performance indicators and
is used to assess the finandial position of the Group and its ability to fund future growth and is one of the measures used i monitoring

the Group's capital,

Return on net assets ("RONA’}

RONA is calculated as trading profit plus share of post-tax profit of joint ventures, divided by average net opersiing assets, &t constant
currency (being the average over the previous 12 months of property, plant and equipment, trade working capital and other operating
receivables and payables). Itis one of the Group’s key performance indicators and is used to assess the financial performance and asset
managernent of the Group and is one of the measures used in monitoring the Group's capitai.

Constant currency .
Figures presented at constant currency represent December 2015 numbers retranslated to average 2016 exchange rates.

"7/
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
continued

5.1

5.2

5.3

Segment Information

The segment infermation contzined in this Note makes reference to several alternative performance measures, definitions of which can
be found inNote 4.

Business segments
Operating segments for continuing operations
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the Executive Directors of the Board,
who make the key operating decisions and are responsible for allocating resources and assessing perfarmance of the operating
segments, Reflecting the Group’s management and internal reporting structure, segmental information is presented in respect of the
two main business segments: Steel and Foundry. The principal activities of each of these segrments are described in the Strategic Report
on pages 36 to 47.
Segment revenue represents revenue from external customers (inter-segment revenue is not material). Trading profit includes items
directly attributable to a segment as well as those items that can be allocated on a reasonable basis.
Revenue recognition
Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration received or receivable for goods supplied and services rendered 1o customers after
deducting rebates, discounts and value-added taxes, and after eliminating sales within the Group. Revenue from the sale of goods is
recognised when persuasive evidence exists that the significant risks and rewards of gwnership have been transferred 1o the customer,
recovery of the considerationis probable, there is no continuing management invofvernent with the goods, and the amount of revenue
can be measured reliably. A provision for anticipated returns is made based primarily on historical return rates. Where a contractual
arrangement consists of two ar more separate elements that can be provided to customers either on a stand-alone basis or as an extra,
such as the provision of supplementary materials with equipment, revenue is recognised for each element as if it were an individual
contractual arrangement.
Income statement
The operating segment results from continuing operations for 2016 and 2015 are presented below.
2016
Cantinuing
Steel Foundry operations
£m £m £m
Segment revenue 942.0 459.4 1.401.4
Segment EBITDA 107.0 68.6 175.6
Segment depreciation {27.8) {14.5) (42.3)
Segment trading profit 79.2 541 133.3
Return on sales margin 8.4% 1.8% 9.5%
Amortisation of acguired intangible assets {12.1)
Restructuring charges (28.5)
Gain on employee benefit plan 5.2
Operating profit 929
Net finance costs (14.5)
Share of post-tax profit of joint ventures 1.0
Profit before tax 79.4

Capital expenditure additions 23.7 1.5 35.2
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Segment Information (continued)

Income statement (continued)

2015

Continuing

Steel Foundry  operaticns

£m fm £m

Segment revenue 8976 424.4 1,322.0

Segment EBITDA 103.8 57.3 161
Segment depreciation {24.3) (12.8) (37.0)
Segment trading profit 79.5 44.5 1240
Return on sales margin (%) 8.9% 10.5% S.4%
Amartisation of acquired intangible assets (16.6)
Restructuring charges {14.6)
Operating profit 92.8
Net finance costs (15.4)
Profit before tax 774
Capital expenditure additions 24.4 10.6 35.0

Geographical analysis
External revenue Non-current assets

2016 2015 2016 2015

£m £m £m £m

us 2409 247.2 310.6 260.8
Germany 192.4 174.8 121.5 103.6
China 1131 1672 93.2 85.4
UK 59.4 718 119.5 1319
Brazil 0.7 69.2 69.2 445
India 119.2 969 39.7 378
‘France 48.0 449 201 17.5
Spain 42.5 a1.7 27.7 339
Rest of the World 515.2 468.2 349.0 793.9
Continuing operations 1,401.4 1,322.0 1,150,5 1,009.3

* Restated 1o reflect the amendments to the acquisition balance sheet of Sidermes SpA (note 21).

External revenue disclosed in the table above is based upon the geographical [ocation of the operation. Non-current assets exdude
employee benefits net surpluses and deferred tax assets. Information relating to the Group’s products and services is given in the
Strategic Report on pages 2 1o 59. The Group is not dependent upon any single customer for its revenue and no single customer,
for either of the years presented in the tables above, accounts for more than 10% of the Group’s total external revenue,
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6. Amounts payable to KPMG LLP and its Associates

2016 2015
£m £m
Fees payable to the Company’s auditor and its associates for the audit of the parent Company
and Consolidated Financial Staterments 0.4 04
Fees payable to the Company’s auditor and its associates for other services:
Audit of the Company’s subsidiaries 1.5 1.4
Audit-related assurance services 0.1 0.1
Tax compliance and advisory — 0.1
Total auditor’s remuneration 2.0 2.0

Total auditor’s remuneration of £2.0m in 2016 all related to continuing operations, of which £1.9m related to audit fees and £0.1m

of non-audit fees, in respect of the interim review fee (2015: £2.0m, including £1.8m of audit fees and £0.2m of non-audit fees, the latter
comprising £0.1m in respect of the interim review fee and £0.1m for taxation advice). Itis the Group’s policy not to use the Group's
auditor for non-audit services other than in very limited dreumstances and where they are best placed to do so.

7. Restructuring Charges

The 2016 restructuring charges were £28.5m {2015: £14.6m). The Group-wide restructuring programme initiated in 2015 was continued,
resulting in charges of £28.5m (2015: £15.5m} reflecting redundancy costs of £21.4m (2015: £13.6m), plant closure costs of £4.2m

(2015: £1.3m), consultancy fees of £2.0m (2015: £0.6rn) and an inventory write-off of £0.9m (2015: £nil). In 2015 there was also

arelease of anerous lease provisions of £0.5m and a £0.4m retease of provisions for potential claims that had since expired refating to

the termination of agents.

The net tax credit attributable to the total restructuring charges was £3.8m (2015: £1.5m).

Cash costs of £16.8m (2015: £11.5m) (Note 12) were incurred in the year in respect of the restructuring programme leaving provisions
made but unspent of £18.5m {Note 32) as at 31 December 2016 {2015: £3.8m), of which £2.7m relates to future costs in respect of leases
expiring between one and six years.

8. Employees
8.1 Employee benefits expense

2016 2015
£m £m
Wages and salaries 3016 2715
Social security costs 46.7 425
Redundancy costs 214 13.6
Other restructuring costs ' 0.2 —
Share-based payments (Note 29) 1.7 0.1
Pension costs  — defined contribution pension plans (Note 28} 10.7 10.7
— defined benefit pension plans (Naote 28) : 21 69
Other post-retirement benefits (Note 28) 0.4 0.4
Total employee benefits expense 384.8 345.7

Of the total employee benefits expense of £384.8rm (2015: £345.7my), £367.1m (2015: £331.2m}was charged in arriving at trading profit,
£5.2m (2015 £nil) was credited from settlement gains relating to employee benefit plans, £1.3m (2015: £0.9m) was charged within
ordinary net finance costs, and £21.6m (2015: £13.6m) was charged to restructuring costs. Within redundancy costs reported in the table
above, are £0.3m (2015, £0.8m} of defined benefit pension plan costs and £0.m (2015: £nil) of defined contribution plan costs.

At constant rates, the total employee benefits expense for 2015 was £377.5m.



8.3

9.2

Employees (continued)
Average number of employees
2016 2015
no. ng,
Steel 7,725 8,133
Foundry 3101 3,203
Continuing operations 10,826 11,426
Discontinued operations — —_
Total average number of employees 10,826 11,426

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had 10,840 emplayees (2015: 10,912}

In December 2016 the Group acquired the mould and tundish flux business of Carboox with 50 employees. If the business had been
acquired on 1 January, the average headcount would have been 10,867.

Remuneration of key management personnel

The remuneration of the Directors, who are the key management personnel of the Group, is set out below in aggregate for each of the
categories specified in |AS 24 Related Party Disclosures. Further infarmation about the reruneration of individuz| Directors is provided
in the audited part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report on pages 79 10 98.

2016 2015

£m fm

Short-term employee benefits 1.5 09
Post-employment benefits 0.3 0.3
Share-based payments 0.5 0.6
Total remuneration of key management personnel 2.3 0.6

Net Finance Costs

Accaunting policy

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or preduction of an asset that necessarily takes a substantiat
period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of that asset. Capitalised borrowing costs for
2016 were nil (2015: nil). All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the income statement using the effective interest

rate method,

Total net finance costs

2016 2015
£m £m
Interest payable on borrowings
Loans, overdrafts and factoring arrangements 15.1 149
Obligations under finance leases 0.2 03
Amortisation of capitalised arrangement fees 0.5 04
Total interest payable on borrowings ] 15.8 15.4
Interest on net retirement benefits obligations 1.3 09
Adjustmeni to discounts on provisions and other liabilities 0.2) 1.0
Adjustment to discounts on receivables ' 0.3 0.2)
Finance incame {2.7) 47

Total net finance costs 14,5 15.4
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10. IncomeTax

10.1 Accounting policy

Tax expense represents the sumn of current tax and deferred tax. Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss except to the
extent that they relate to items charged or credited in other comprehensive incomne or directly to equity, in which case the assodiated
tax is also dealt with in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current tax

Current tax is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit before tax as reported in the income staternent
because it excludes items of incorme or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are never
taxable or deductible. The Group's liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates and laws that have been enacted, or substantively

enacted, by the balance sheet date.

A pravision is recognised when the Group considers it has a present tax obligation as the result of a past event and it is prohable that the
Group will be required to settle that obligation. Provisions established for such uncertain tax positions ere made using a best estimate of
the tax expected to be paid, based on & quafitative and quantitative assessment of ali relevant information. Such a provision is typically
required where the underlying tax issug is subject to interpretation and remains to be agreed, and therefore is uncertain as to outcome.
Principally the uncertain tax positions for which a provision is made relate to the interpretation of tax legistation and guidance regarding
transfer pricing arrangements that have been entered into in the normal course of business. In accordance with 1AS 12, tax provisions are
induded as income 1ax payable on the face of the balance sheet, and movements in tax provisions are included within income tax charges
or credits in the Group income statement.

In assessing any appropriate provision requirements for uncertain tax items, the Group considers progress made in discussions with the
tax authorities, expert advice on the likely outcome and any recent developmenitsin case law. Due to the uncertainty associated with such
tax items, it is possible that at a future date, on conclusion of the open matters, the final outcome may vary significantly. Any such
variations will affect the financial resuits in the year in which such a determination is made.

In arriving at its current tax charge, the Group aiso makes careful assessrent of the likely impact of tax law changes. [n particular, it has
considered the impact of any imminent tax reform and the actual or likely domestic enactments of the actions decided by G20 leaders in
the QECD Base Erosion and Profit Shifting Project announced in late 2015. Vesuvius considers that these developments do not currently
have a material effect on its tax pesition. However, it continues to monitor developments, in particular in relation to potential tax reform
as is currently under consideration in the US and elsewhere.

Defarred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and kabilities in the finandal statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit and is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method. Deferred
tax fiabilities are generally recognised for all taxable termporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is
prabable that taxable profits will be available against which deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities
are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of goodwilf or from the initia! recognition (other than in

a business combination) of other agsets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.
Deferred taxis calculated at the 1ax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the liability is settled or the asset is realised,

based on tax rates and laws that have been enacted, or substantively enacted, by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences arising on investments in subsidiaries and interests in joint
ventures, except where the Group is able to contral the reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary
differance will not reverse in the foreseeable future. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date
and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be
recovered. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current
tax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority and the Group intends to settle its current tax
assets and liabilities on a net basis.



10. Income Tax (continued)

10.2 Income tax charge

2016 2015
fm £fm

Current tax
QOverseas taxation 38.3 283
Adjustments in respect of prior years (2.9) {0.6)
Total current tax, continuing operations 354 277
Deferred tax
Origination and reversal of temporary taxable differences {9.0) 37
Adjustments in respect of prior years — 0.8
Total deferred tax, continuing operations . (9.0) (2.9}
Total income tax charge 26.4 24.8
Total income tax charge attributable to:
Continuing operations — headline performance N4 277

— separately reported items 5.0) (2.8}
Total income tax charge 26.4 24.8

Included in the Group's total income tax charge are charges and credits meeting the criteria set outin Note 2.5, to be treated as separately

reported items, as analysed in the following table:

016 2015
Separately reported items £m £m
Utilisation of previously recognised US deferred tax asset 6.2 97
Additional recognition of US deferred tax asset (a.1) (6.4
Net movement in U5 deferred tax asset 21 33
Restructuring charges (3.8) (1.9
Gain on employee benefit plan 0.4 —
Amortisation of acquired intangibles (3.7) 4.7)
Total tax credit on separately reported items (5.0) (2.9)

The net tax charge in the Group statement of comprehensive income in the year amounted to £0.7m (2015: £1.6m credit), of which
£0.7m (2015: £0.9m credit) refated to tax on net actuarial gains and losses on employee benefits plans and £nil (2015: £0.7m) was tax

on exchange differences.

Induded in profit from discontinued operations (Note 22) is a tax credit of £9.0m {2015: £nil}relating to the release of a provision for possible
China taxes arising during the demearger of the Alent business in 2012, After further consuttation with advisors, and in ight of the publication
in 2015 by the Chinese tax authorities of additional guidance on the applicable taxes, it was decided this provision was ne longer required.

The Group operates in a number of countries that have differing tax rates, laws and practices. Changes in any of these areas could,
adversely or positively, impact the Group's tax charge in the future, Continaing losses, or insufficiency of taxable profit to absorb all
expenses, in any subsidiary could have the effect of increasing tax charges in the future as effective tax relief may not be available for

those losses or expenses. Other significant factors affecting the tax charge are described in Notes 3.4, 10.1 and 10.6.
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10. Income Tax {continued)
10.3 Reconciliation of income tax charge to profit before tax
2016 2035
£m £
Profit before tax 79.4 774
Tax at the UK corporation tax rate of 20% {2015: 20.25%) 159 15.7
Overseas tax rate differences 27 5.7
Withholding taxes 36 39
Amortisation of intangibles (0.3) (1.2
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 1.6 14
Income taxed in advance 46 Q7
Non-taxable income 1.2) —
US dleferred tax asset not previously recognised 4.1 (6.4)
Deferred tax assets not recognised 7.5 5.0
Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses (1.0} (0.2)
Adjustments in respect of prior years (2.9) 0.2
Total income tax charge j 26.4 24.8
10.4 Deferred tax
Other Other
operating Pension Intangible ternporary
Interest losses costs assels  differences Total
£m £m £fm £m fm £m
Asat 1 January 2015 304 2341 1.3 (36.4) 27 219
Exchange adjustments/other 14 04 (n 13 0.3 17
Acquisition — e — — {1.2) 1.2
Credit to group statement of comprehensive income — 0.7 09 — - 16
Credit to group income siatement — 0.5 0.2 47 0.8 8.2
Net (charge)/credit to group income statement US (77 {0.9) — — 53 3.3
As at 1 January 2016 241 238 1.3 (30.4} 73 261
Exchange adjustments/other 4.5 25 1.9 (4.2) 4.4 9.1
Charge to group statement of comprehensive income — — (0.7} — — (0.7}
Credit to group income statement 0.2 3.8 - 53 1.8 11
Net {charge)/credit to group income statement US (2.1) (0.2) — — 0.2 (2.1)
As at 31 December 2016 26.7 29.9 2.5 (29.3) 13.7 435

The £5.3m tax credit to the income statement in respect of intangible assets comprises a credit of £3.7m (2015; £4.7m credit) for
amortisation of acquired intangibles and a £1.8m credit (2015: £ril) arising from restructuring activity which is included in separately -
reported items, net of £0.2m (2015: £nil) amortisation of this asset included within the income tax charge on headline performance.

2016 2015
£m £m
Recognised in the Group balance sheet as;
Nen-current deferred tax assets 921 707
Non-current deferred tax liabilities {48.6) (44.6)
Net total deferred tax assets 43.5 261

Incduded in non-current deferred tax assets is £65.9m (2015; £57.1m} in respect of the partial recognition of temporary differences arising
in the US computed in accordance with the policy set out in Note 10.1 above. The Group remains confident of the recovery of this asset.
£100.4m (2015: £87.8m) remains unrecognised.
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10. Income Tax {continued)

10.4 Deferved tax (continued)
In view of its material size and nature, any tax credit reflected in the Group income statement arising from the recognition of this asset
is presented separately from the tax charge on headline perforrmance, in accordance with the principles outlined in Note 2.5, Subsequent
increase, decrease and utilisation of the resultant deferred tax asset would similarly be expected to be presented in this manner, as the
Directors consider that the separate identification of deferred tax for material temporary differences would assist both in a better
understanding of the financial performance achieved, and in making projections of future results of the Group.

Part of the US deferred 1ax asset is expected to be realised in respect of US pension ¢osts which have been reflected directly in the
statement of cther comprehensive income, resulting in a £3.3m tax credit in the statement of other comprehensive incorne in 2015.
There was a consequent £3.3m utilisation of that asset recognised in the Group income statement in that year. No further such
credit arose in 2016.

Tax loss carry-forwards and other temparary differences with a tax value of £1.4m (2015; £1.3m) were recognised by subsidiaries
reporting a loss. On the basis of approved business plans of these subsidiaries, the Directors consider it probable that the tax loss
carfy-forwards and termporasy differences can be offset against future 1axable profits.

The total deferred tax assets not recognised as at 31 December 2016 were £263.1m {2015: £256.7m), 3s analysed below. In accordance
with the accounting policy in Note 10 1, these ftems have not been recognised as deferred tax assets on the basis that their future
economic benefit is not probable. In total, there was an increase of £6.4m (2015: £2.6m decrease) in net unrecognised deferred tax

assets during the year.
2016 205
£m £m
Operating losses further described below) ' 118.6 118.2
Unrelieved US interest {may be carried forward indefinitely} 66.6 61.3
Capital losses available to offset future UK capital gains {may be carried forward indefinitely} 28.0 330
UK ACT credits {may be carried forward indefinitely) 131 13.1
US tax credits 3.6 2.4
QOther temporary differences 33.2 287
Total deferred tax assets not recognised 263.1 2567

The Group has significant net operating losses to the value of £148.5m{2015: £142.0m), only £29.9m (2015: £23 8m} of which meet the
criteria set out in Note 10.1 1o be recognised on the batance sheet

Operating Operating Operating QOperating

losses  losses not losses losses not
recognised Recognised Total recognised  Recognised Total
2016 2016 2016 2015 205 2015
£m - £m £m £rm im £m
UK (may be carried forward indefinitely) — 78.6 78.6 - B4.6 846
USA (due to expire 2024 - 2031) 26.5 4.9 N4 22.4 34 25.8
ROW {may be carried forward indefinitely) 14 230 26.4 1.4 16.3 177
ROW (due to expire within 5 years) — 12.1 121 - 13.9 135
29.9 118.6 148.5 238 118.2 142.0

The £38.5m (2015 £31.6m) operating losses available to set against future incorne in the rest of the world arise in 8 number of countries,
reflecting the spread of the Group's operations.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had unrecognised US tax credits with a value of £3.6m (2015: £2.4m) as follows:

2016 2015

£m fm

LS research and experimentation credits (dve to expire 2018 to 2033) 1.6 1.3
Us foreign tax credits {due 1o expire 2022 to 2024) 2.0 11
US tax credits 3.6 2.4

There are no temporary differences associated with investrnents in subsidiaries and interests in joint ventures for which deferred tax
lighilities have not been recognised.
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10. Income Tax {continued)

10.4 Deferred tax (continued)
Further UK corporation tax rate reductions to 1% from 1 April 2017 and 17% from 1 April 2020, were substantively enacted on

6 September 2016. Accordingly, the Group's closing UK deferred tax liability has been provided using a tax rate of 17% except where

the reversals are expected to arise prior to 1 April 2020.

10.5 [ncome tax payable and recoverable

10.6

2016 2015

£m fm

Liabilities for income tax payable 10.4 87
Provisions for uncertain tax provisions 315 396
419 48.3

Incormne tax recoverable within one year . 3.9 28
income tax recoverable after more than one year 1.0 1.3
Total income tax recoverable 4.9 41
Net liability 37.0 44.2

Provisions for uncertain tax provisions are calculated in accordance with the policy outlined in Note 101, and are treated as income tax
payable and recoverable in accordance with 145 12.

Key factors impacting the sustainability of the effective tax rate are as follows:

Material changes in the geographic mix of prafits

The Group’s effective tax rate is sensitive to changes in the gecgraphic mix of profits and level of profits, and reflects a combination of
higher rates in certain jurisdictions such as India, Mexico, Germany and Belgium, nil effective tax rates in the UK and the US due to the
avatlability of unutilised tax losses and rates that lie somewhere in between. The Group experienced such a change in mix in 2016
principally as a resuit of good business performance in India, giving rise ta the increase in its effective tax rate on headline performance
to 26.4% compared to the equivalent rate in 2015 of 25.5%.

Changes in tax rates

Changes in tax rates in the jurisdictions in which the Group operates could have a materizt effect on the Group's effective tax rate.
As stated in Note 10.1, the Group is tracking closely the impact on its business of domestic enactments of the actions decided by
G20 leaders in the QECD Base Erosion and Profit Shifting Project announced in late 2015, and other possible tax reform worldwide
particularly in the US.

Availability of tax advantaged rates

Vesuvius in China qualifies for a tax advantaged rate of 15% (rather than the headline rate of 25%), on part of its profits due to the
high technology nature of its business. Eligibility for this rate is reviewed on a regular basis by the Chinese tax authority, and was worth
approximately £1,0m in 2016 {20315: £0.7m). Without that benefit, the Group's effective tax rate on headline performance, would have
been 0.8% higher in 2016 (2015: 0.7%).

Resolution of tax judgements
At any one time, the Group can be subject ta a number of challenges by tax authorities in the jurisdictions in which it operates. The
outcome of these challenges is inherently uncertain, potentially resutting in a different tax charge from the amounts initially provided.

Timing of recognising tax benefits from brought forward fosses in the US
In accordance with the criteria set out in Note 10.1, movements on the US deferred tax asset are recognised in separately reported items.
Consequently, such movemnents have no impact on the Group's effective tax rate on headline performance.

Should, however, the 2016 profits earned in the US have been fully subject to US Federal and State taxes, then the Group's effective tax

. rate on headline performance {excluding the Group's share of post-tax profit of joint ventures) would have been approximately

3.4% higher (2015 5% higher).
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1.2

Earnings per Share (EPS)

Earnings for EPS

127

Basic and diluted EPS from continuing operations are based upon the profit attributable to owners of the parent, as reported in the
Group income statement, of £46.7m (2015: £47.4m), being the profit for the year of £53.0m (2015: £52.6m) less non-controlling interests
ol £6.3m (2015: £5.2my); basic and diluted EPS from total operations are based on the profit attributable to owners of the parent of
£56.9m (2015: £48.8m); headline and diluted headiine EPS are based upon headline profit from continuing operations attributable

1o owners of the parent of £82.1m (2015: £75.7m). The table below recendiles these different profit measures,

Continuing Discontinued 2016 Continving  Discentinued 2015
operations  operations total operations operations total
£Em fm £m Em £m £m
Profit attributable to owners of the parent 46.7 10.2 56.9 474 1.4 48.8
Adjustments for separately reported items:
Amortisation of acquired intangible assets 71 166
Restructuring charges 28.5 14.6
Gain on employee benefit plan {5.2} —
Income tax credit (5.0} (2.9}
Headline profit attributable to owners
of the parent B82.1 75.7
Weighted average number of shares
2016 2015
£m Em
For calculating basic and headline EPS 269.9 2697
Adjustment for pctentially ditutive ordinary shares 0.8 06
For calculating diluted and diluted headline EPS 270.7 270.3

For the purposes of calculating diluted and diluted headline EPS, the weighted average number of ordinary shares is adjusted to include
the weighted average number of ordinary shares that would be issued on the conversion of 2 potertialty ditutive ordinary shares
expected to vest, relating to the Company’s share-based payment plans. Potential ordinary shares are only treated as dilutive when
their conversion to ordinary shares would decrease EPS, or increase loss per share.

Per share amounts
Continuing Discontinued 2016 Continuing  Discontinued 2015
aperations  operations total operations operations total
pence pence pence pence pence pence
Earnings per share — basic 17.3 3.8 217 17.6 0.5 18.1
— headline 304 281
— diluted 17.3 3.7 21.0 17.5 06 181
— diluted headline 30.3 280
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12.

13.

14.

15.

15.1

Cash Generated from Operations

Continging Discontinued 2016 Continuing  Discontinued 205
operations  operations total operations operations total
£m £m £m £m £m fm
Operating profit 92.9 1.2 941 928 1.4 94.2
Adjustments for:
Amaortisation of acquired intangible assets 171 — 171 6.6 — 16.6
Resteucturing charges 28.5 — 28.5 4.6 — 146
Gains relating to employge benefit plans (5.2) — (5.2) — — —
Depreciation 42.3 — 42.3 371 —_ 371
EBITDA 175.6 1.2 176.8 1611 1.4 162.5
Net {increasel/decrease in trade and other working capital (20.9) {1.2) (22.1) 03 (7.6) (7.3)
Outflow related to restructuring charges (16.8} - (16.8) (11.5) —_ (11.5)
Additional persion funding contributions {7.7) - (7.7} (3.7 — (3.7)
Cash generated from gperations 130.2 — 130.2 146.2 6.2) 140.0
Cash and Cash Equivalents
2016 2015
£fm fm
Cash at bank and in hand 144.4 1015
Cash and short-term deposits 144.4 1015
Bank overdrafts (43.4) {345)
Cash and cash equivalents in the Group statement of cash flows 101.0 6§7.0

Bank averdrafts that are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the Group's cash management are included as a component
of cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of the Group statement of cash flows.

Reconciliation of Movement in Net Debt

Foreign
Balance as at exchange Non-cash Balance as at
1Jan 2016 adjustments movements Cash flow 31 Dec2016
£m £m £m fm £m
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash at bank and in hand 101.5 174 — 25.% 144.4
Bank overdrafts (34.5) (6.9} — 2.0) (43.9)
67.0 10.5 — 235 101.0
Borrowings, excluding bank overdrafts
Current (7.5) (8.9 (81.1) 6.4 (91.1)
Non-current (353.3) {52.5) 81.1 (7.2) (331.9)
(360.8) {61.4) — {0.8) (423.0)
Capitalised arrangement fees 2.2 — (0.5) — 1.7
Netdebt {291.6) (50.9) (0.5) 227 (320.3)

Net debt is a measure of the Group's net indebtedness to banks and other external finandial institutions and comprises the total of cash
and short-term depoesits and current and non-current interest-bearing borrowings.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Accounting policy

Freehold land is carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses. Other items of praperty, plant and equipment are carried at cost less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. Costs are capitalised anty when it is probable that they will result in future
economic benefits flowing to the Group and when they can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance expenditure

are charged to the Group income statement in the period in which they are incurred.

Freehold iand is not depreciated as it hes an infinite life, Depreciation on other items of property, plant and equipment begins when the
asset is available for use and is charged to the Group income statement on a straight-line basis so as to write off the costless residual
value of the asset over its estimated Lsefut life as follows:



15. Property, Plant and Equipment (continued)

15.1 Accounting policy {continued)
Asset Calegory

Estimated useful life

Freehold property
Leasehold property

Plant and equipment  — mator vehicles and information technology equipment

— other

between ten and 50 years

the term of the lease

between one and five years
between three and 15 years

The depreciation method used, residual values and estimated useful lives are reviewed annually and changed, if appropriate. As described

in Note 17.1, an asset’s carrying amount is immeadiately written down to its recoverable amount if its carrying amount is greater than its
estimated recoverable amount. Gains and losses arising on disposals are determined by comparing sales proceeds with carrying amount

and are recognised in the Group income Statemnent.

15.2 Movementinnetbook value

Freehold  Leasehold Plantand Construction
property property  equipment  in progress Total
£m £m £m £m £

Cost
Asat 1 January 2015 1570 37 479.5 399 680.1
Exchange adjustments (2.3) — {12.8) (1.8) (16.7}
Capital expenditure additions 55 — 211 84 350
Acquisitions through business combinations 38 —_ 1.9 -— 57
Disposals — — (26.0) .1 (26.1)
Reclassifications 5.7 (1.4) 13.5 {17.8) —
As at 1 January 2016 169.7 2.3 477.2 28.8 678.0
Exchange adjustments 29.9 0.1 84.8 6.0 120.8
Capital expenditure additions 1.3 — 18.3 15.6 35.2
Acquisitions through business combinations - —_ 11 — 11
Disposals (1.5) — (41.9) 0.2) (43.7)
Reclassifications 40 —_ 10.5 (14.5) —_
As at 31 December 2016 203.3 2.4 550.0 35.7 791.4
Accumulated depreciation and impairment losses
As at 1 January 2015 57.9 2.0 328.4 — 388.3
Exchange adjustments {C.4) _— (7.2) —_ (76)
Depreciation charge 5.1 0.2 3.8 — 371
Impairment charge — — 0.6 — 06
Disposals — — (25.7) — (25.7)
Reclassifications 21 0.8) {1.3) — —
As at 1 January 2016 64.7 1.4 326.6 — 392.7
Exchange adjusiments 11.9 — 59.% _ 718
Depreciation charge 59 0.2 36.2 —_ 423
Impairment charge 0.4 — — 0.4
Disposals 1.2 — (37.8) — (39.0)
Redassifications 1.2 — (1.2) — —
As at 31 December 2016 82.9 1.6 383.3 — 467.8
Net book value as at 31 December 2016 1204 0.8 166.7 35.7 3236
Net bock value as at 31 December 2015 1050 09 1506 288 2853
Net book value as at 1 January 2015 991 1.7 1511 359 2918

The net baok value of assets held under finance leases as at 31 Decermber 2016, 31 December 2015 and 1 lanuary 2015 was not material,
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16.

18.1

16.2

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets comprise goodwill and other intangible assets that have been acquired through business combinations.

Actcounting policy

{a)}) Goodwill

Goodwill arising in a business combination is initially recagnised as an asset at cost, measured as the excess of the aggregate of the
acquisition-date fair value of the consideration transferred and the amount of any non-controlling interest acquired aver the net of the
acquisition-date fair value amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed, When the excess is negative, a bargain
purchase gain is recognised immediately in profit or loss. Goodwill is subsequently measured at cost less accumulated impairment losses,
with impairment testing carried out annually, or more frequently when there is an ingication that the cash-generating unit to which the
goodwill has been allocated may be impaired. Cn disposal of 2 business, the attributable amount of goodwill is included in the caleulation
of the profit or loss on disposal.

(b} Otherintangible assets

intangible assets other than goodwill are recognised on business combinations if they are separable, or if they arise from contractual

or other legal rights, and their value can be measurad reliably, They are initially measured at cost, which is equal to the acquisition-date fair
value, and subsequently measured at cost less accumulated amortisation charges and accurmulated impairment losses. Other intangible
assets are subject to impairment testing when there is an indication that an impairment loss may have been incurred and are mortised
over their estimated useful fives.

(c) Research and development costs

The Group’s research activity involves long-range, “blue sky” investigatior, the findings from which may be used in the future to develop
new or substantially improved products. Expenditure on research activities is recognised in the income statement as an expense in the
year in which it is incurred.

Development is the application of research findings for the production of new or substantially improved products, processes and services
before the start of commercial production. Development expenditure is capitalised only if the expenditure can be measured refiably,

the product or process is technically and commercially feasible, future economic benefits are probable and the Group intends to and has
sufficient resources to complete development and to use or sell the asset. Ctherwise, itis recognised in the income statement as an
expense in the year in which it is incurred. Capitalised developrnent expenditure, where there is any, is stated at cost less accumulated
ameortisation and impairment losses.

in determining whether development expenditure is capitalised as an intangible asset, management considers whether the strict
intangible asset recognition criteria set out in IAS 38, Intangible Assets, have been met at the time the expenditure is incurred. In making
this determination, management recognise that a significant amount of the development expenditure undertaken by the Group is
focused on dealing with local customer technical support issues and incremental developments 1o existing products as opposed to

new or substantially improved products, and that at the time the feasibility of the project is determined a significant proportion of the
development expenditure for that project has already been incurred.

Mcovementin net book value

Other Other
intangible 2016 intangible 2015*
Goodwill assets total Goodwil assets total
£m £m £m Em fm fm
Cost

As at 1 January 562.1 250.7 812.8 561.4 255.8 817.3
Exchange adjustrments 97.0 17.4 114.4 {12.1 (5.2) {17.3)
Business combinations (Note 21) 31 38 6.9 128 — 12.8
As at 31 December 662.2 271.9 934.1 562.1 250.7 812.8

Accumulated amortisation and impairment losses
Asat 1 January — 128.2 128.2 — 1134 1134
Exchange adjustments — 6.9 6.9 — (1.8) (1.8
Amortisation charge for the year —_ 17.1 - 171 — 16.6 16.6
As at 31 December — 152.2 152.2 — 128.2 128.2
Net book value as at 31 December 666.2 19.7 7819 562.1 122.5 £846

* Restated to reflect the amendments to the acquisition balance sheet of Sidermes SpA (Nota 21).
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16.3

16.4

17
174

Intangible Assets {continued)

Analysis of goodwill by cash-generating unit ('CGU’)

Goodwill acquired in a business combination is allocated to each of the Group’s CGUs expected ta benefit from the synergies of the
combination. For the purposes of impairment testing, the Directors consider that the Group has two CGUs: the Steel division and the
Foundry division. These CGUS tepresent the lowest level within the Group at which goodwill is monitared.

2016 2015+

£m £m

Steel 438.7 Nz
Foundry 2235 190.4

Total goodwill 662.2 562.1

* Restated to reflect the amendrments 10 the acguisition balance sheet of Sidermes SpA (Note 21).

Analysis of other intangible assets
Other intangble assets are amortised an a straight-fine basis over their estimated useful lives, The assets acquired and their remaining
useful lives are shown below.

Net book
Remaining value as at
usefullife 31 Dec2016

years Em
Foseco
— customer relationships (useful life; 20 years) n.3 64.8
— trade name {useful lite: 20 years) n.3 40.3
— intellectual property rights (useful life: ten years) 1.3 10.0
Mould and tundish business of Carboox
— customer relationships (useful life; 20 years) 199 37
— trade name (useful life: two years) 1.9 0.4
Total 119.7

Impairment of Tangible and Intangible Assets

Accounting policy

The Directors regularly review the performance of the business and the extemnal business environment to determine whether there is

any indication that the Group's tangible and intangible assets have suffered an impairmentt loss. 1f such indication exists, the higher of the
value in use and the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated and compared to the carrying value in order to determine the extent,

if any, of the impairment loss. Where it is not feasible ta estimate the recoverable arount of an individual asset, the Directors estimate the
recoverable amount of the CGU to which the asset belongs. In addition, goedwill is tested for impairment on an annual basis. Goodwill
acquired in a business combination is allocated to each of the Group's CGUs expacted to benefit from the synergies of the combination
and the Directors carry out annual impairment testing of the carrying value of each CGU, to assess the need for any impairment of the
carrying value of the assodiated goodwill and other intangible and tangible assets.

For the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is the higher of (i) its fair value tess costs to sell

and (ii} its value in use. If the recoverable amounit of a CGU is less than its carrying armount, the resulting impairment loss is allocated
first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the CGU and then to the other assets of the CGU pro rata on the basis
of the carrying amount af each asset in the CGU. Animpairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in a subsequent period.
An impairment loss recognised in a pricr year for an asset other than goodwill may be reversed where there has been a change in the
estimates used to measure the asset’s recoverable amount since the impairment loss was recognised.
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17.  Impairment of Tangible and Intangible Assets (continued)

17.2 Key assumptions
The key assumptions used in determining value in use are return on sales, growth rates and discount rates. Return on sales assumptions
are based on historical finandal information, adjusted to factor in the anticipated impact of restructuring and rationalisation plans already
announced at the balance sheet date.

The value in use calculations of the Group's CGUs are based on three-year business plans and a terminal growth rate of 2.5% (2015:
2.5%}. The cash flows are discounted to their current value using pre-tax discount rates, which represent each CGU's weighted average
cost of capital (WACC'). Growth rates are determined with reference to: current market conditions; external forecasts and historical
trends for the Group's key end-markets of Steel and Foundry; and expected growth in output within the industries in which each major
Group business unit operates. A perpetuity growth rate of 2.5% {2015: 2.5%} has been applied. The pre-tax discount rate is the WACC
calculated for each CGU as at 31 Decernber 2016 based on industry-specific beta coefficients for the industries in which the CGUs
operate, risk-free rates, and equity risk premia related to the major countries in which the CGUs are located, selecting countries which
contribute at least 80% of total CGU revenue. The pre-tax discount rate used for the Steel CGU was 10.9% (2015: 11.1%) and for the
Foundry CGU was 13.2% (2015: 13.0%). The decrease in Steel’s pre-tax discount rate is driven by a reduction in global risk free rates as
reserve banks lower these to stimulate growth. In Foundry, the impact of this decrease has been more than offset by increasing
contributions from emerging markets, providing upward pressure on beta and equity risk premiums. A senrsitivity analysis undertaken
in respect of the 2016 impairment testing assuming a 1.0% increase in each of the CGU discount retes and a 1.0% perpetuity growth
rate still resulted in headroom remairéng in which the recoverable amount of each CGU exceeded its carrying value, A pre-tax discount
rate of 13.9% would resuft in an impairment of Steel intangible assets and 16 2% for Foundry.

17.3 Gaodwillimpairment
In assessing goodwill for potential impairment as at 31 December 2016, the Directors made use of detailed calculations of the recoverable
amount of the Group's CGUs as at 31 December 2016. Those calculations resutted in recoverable amounts significantly higher than the
carrying values of each of the Group's CGUs and consegquently no impairment charges were recognised.

18. Tradeand Other Receivables

18.1 Accounting policy
Trade and other receivables are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest
method, less impairment losses.

18.2 Analysis of trade and other receivables

2016 2015+

Gross Impairment Net Gross  Impairenent Net

£m £fm £m £m £fm £m

Trade receivables — current 236.7 (1.1} 235.6 189.3 0.7 188.6
— 1 to 30 days past due 51.3 (0.5) 50.8 421 (0.8) 413

— 31 to 60 days past due 193 {0.2) 191 159 0w 15.8

— 61 to 90 days past due 95 (0.2) 9.3 9.0 0.7} 8.3

— over 80 days past due 52.8 (31.1) 21.7 429 (24.8) 181

Trade receivables 369.6 {33.1) 336.5 2585.2 (27.1) 272.1
QOther receivables ) 41,9 30.4
Prepayments and accrued income 14.8 13.8
Total trade and other receivables*® 393.2 316.3

* Restated to reflect the amendments to the acquisition balance sheet of Sidermes SpA (Note 21).

All the Group's operating companies have polidies and procedures in place to assess the creditworthiness of the customers with whom
they do business. Where objective evidence exists that a trade receivable balance may be impaired, pravision is made for the difference
between its carrying amount and the present value of the estimated cash that will be recovered, Evidence of impairment may indude
such factors as the customer being in breach of contract, or entering bankruptey or finandial reorganisation proceedings. Impairment
provisions are assessed on an individual customer basis for all significant cutstanding balances and collectively for all remaining balances,
based upon hisiorical loss experience. Hisiorical experience has shown that the Group's trade receivable provisions are maintained at
levels that are sufficient to absorb actual bad debt write-offs, without being excessive.
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Trade and Cther Receivables (continued)

Analysis of trade and other receivables (continued)

In prior years under its non-recourse factoring arrangements, the Group sald trade receivables balances to a third-party factoring
company in exchange for a cash payment from the factoring company, net of fees. All the risks and rewards of the trade receivables
subject to these arrangements were transferred to the factoring cornpany and, accordingly, the trade receivablas were derecognised in
the Group balance sheet. Such arrangernents were used from time to time by the Group to manage the recovery of cash from its trade
receivables. As at 31 December 2016, the Group balance sheet induded £nil (2015: £4.7m) of cash that would otherwise have been
reported as trade receivables if these arrangements were not in place. The movement since the prior year of £4.7m is due to the
retirement of the debt factoring programme. Factoring fees incurred during the year ended 31 December 2016, which are charged to
the Group income statement within ordinary finance costs, amounted to £nil (2015: £0.2m).

Movements on impairment provisions

2016 2015

£m £m

Asat 1 january 224 254
Charge for the year 6.6 5.0
Receivables written off during the year as uncollectable (4.4} (2.2)
Exchange adjustments 3.8 (1.1}
As at 31 December 33.1 271
The charge for the year shown in the table above is recorded within administration, selling and distribution costs in the Group
incame staterment.
Inventories
Accaunting policy

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost {using the firstin, first out method) and net realisable value. Cost comprises expenditure
incurred in purchasing or manufacturing inventories together with all other costs directly incurred in bringing the inventory to its

present location and condition and, where appropriate, attributable production overheads based on normal activity levels. Net realisable
value represents the estimated selling price less all estimated costs of completion and costs to be inctired in marketing, selling and
distribution. The amount of any write-down of inventories 1o net realisable vaiue is recognised as an expense in the year in which the
write~-down occurs.

Analysis of inventories

2016 2015*
£m £m
Raw materials 751 63.2
Work-in-progress 18.7 13.4
Finished goods 113.9 911
Total inventories 207.7 1677

* Restated to reflect the amendments to the acquisition balance sheet of Sidermes Spa (Note 21).

The cost of inventories recognised as an expense and included in manufacturing costs of continuing operations in the income statement
during the year was £636.0m (2015: £596.4m).

The net inventories of £207.7m includes a provision for obsolete stock of £14.4m (2015: £11.0m).
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20. Derivative Financial Instruments
20.1 Accounting policy
The Group uses derivative financial instruments ('derivatives’), in the form of forward foreign currency contracts, and interest rate swaps
to manage the effects of its exposure to foreign exchange risk, and interest rate risk. The way in which derivatives are used to manage
the Group's financial risk is detaited in Note 27.
Derivatives are measured at fair value. The fair value of forward foreign currency contracts is calculated using market prices at the bafance
sheet date. The fair value of an interest rate swap is the estimated amount that the Group would receive or pay to terminate the swap at
the balance sheet date, taking into account current interest rates and the creditworthiness of the swap counterparty.
The method of recogrising the gain or loss on remegsurement 1o fair value depends on whether the derivative is designated as a hedging
instrument for hedge accounting purposes and, if so, the nature of the item being hedged. Strict conditions have to be satisfied in order
to qualify for hedge accounting, induding a determination both at inception of the hedge and on an ongoing basis that the hedge is
expected to be highly effective in achieving offsetting changes in fair values or cash flows attributable to the hedged risk. The change
in fair value of a derivative that is not designated as a hedging instrument for hedge accounting purpaoses is recognised immediately in
the Group income statement, No derivatives are held for speculative purposes.
Cash flow hedges
The effective part of any gain or loss on a derivative that is designated as a cash flow hedge is recognised in other comprebensive income
and presented in the hedging reserve in equity. The ineffective part of any gain or loss is recognised immediately within trading profit,
orwithin finance costs in the case of interest rate swaps designated as cash flow hedges. When the transaction that was being hedged
is realised and affects profit or loss, the cumulative gain or loss on the derivative is removed from the hedging reserve and recognised
in the income statement in the same period,
Fair value hedges
The change in fair value of a derivative that is designated as a fair value hedge is recognised within trading profit in the Group income
statement. The carrying amount of the hedged item is adjusted by the change in iis fair value that is attributable to the hedged risk and
this adjustment is recognised within trading profit in the Group income statement.
Net investment hedges
The effective part of any gain or loss on a derivative that is designated as a hedge of a net investment in a foreign operation is recognised
in other comprehensive income and presented in the translation reserve in equity, and is subsequently recognised in the Group income
staternent as part of the profit or loss on disposal of the net investment. The ineffective portion af the gain or loss is recognised
irmmediately within trading profit in the Group incorme staternent.
20.2 Analysis of derivative financial instruments
2016 2015
Assets  Liabilities Assets Uabdities
£m £m £m £m
Derivatives not designated for hedge accounting purposes — {0.9) 0.5 —
Total derivative financial instruments — (0.9} 05 —
All of the fair values shown in the table above are dassified under IFRS 13 as Level 2 measuremients which have been czlculated using
quoted prices from active markets, where similar contracts are traded and the quotes reflect actual transactions in similar instruments.
All of the derivative assets and Habilities reported in the table above will mature within a year of the balance sheet date.
21. Acquisition of Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures, Net of Cash Acquired
21.1  Current year acquisition

On 1 December 2016, the Group acquired a 100% ownership interest in Mastercodi Industrial Ltda, the mould and turdish flux business
of Carboox, for total consideration of £8.0m, of which £0.7m was deferred. The fair value of the net assets acquired was £4.9m and
included identified intangible assets relating to custemer relationships and trade names of £3.8m. The transaction resulted in the
recognition of £3.1m of goodwill attributable to the synergies which are expected from combining the business with the operations of
the Group.

The £7.7m disdosed in the Group statement of cash flows in respect of the acquisitions of subsidiaries, net of cash acquired, comprised
£7.3m paid for current year acauisitions and a £0.4m payment of contingent consideration payment for Process Metrix.
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23,
231

23.2

Acquisition of Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures, Net of Cash Acquired (continued)

Prior year acquisition

On 15 May 2015, the Group acquired a 100% ogwnership interest in the Sidermes Group {'Sidermes’), a leading supplier of iemperature
and chemical measurement solutions. The fair values of the acquired assets and liabilities disclosed as provisional in the 2013 Annual
Report in respect of this acquisition have been finalised during the period. The following adjustments have been made, as at the date

af acquisition:

Fair values Fair value of
previousty  Adjustments net asses
disdosed mace acqsired
Consideration transferred . £m £m £m
Cash 24.4 — 244
Total consideration transferred 24.4 _ 244
Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed at fair value
Irventories 67 03 6.4
Trade and other receivables 6.4 (0.3} 6.1
Property, plant and equipment 57 —_ 57
Cash : 06 — 06
Trade and other payables (3.7} 0.2 (3.9)
Deferred tax liability ) (12 — (1.2}
Employee benefits net liabilities 09 —_ 0.9
tnterest bearing borrowings (0.8) — (0.8)
Provisions 0.3} 0.1) (0.4)
Total identifiable net assets at fair value 12.5 {0.9) 1.6
Goodwill 119 0.9 12.8

Discontinued Operations

Discontinued operations income during 2016 of £10.2m, comprised a £5.0m tax credit relating to the release of a provision for possible
China taxes {(Note 10.2) and a £1.2m release of provisions no lenger required. In 2015, discontinued operations income of £1.4m related
10 & partial reimbursement of costs charged in 2014 {or the MacDermid claim.

The net cash outflow from discantinued aperations of £6.2rm during 2015 represented the net payment af £5.5m ta MacDermid
following the settlement agreement in 2014, £0.4m VAT payment, and £0.3m other payments.

Results of discontinued operations

2016 2015
£m fm
Qther income 10.2 14
Profit before tax — attributable to owners of the parent 10.2 1.4
Earnings pershare — pente
Basic 38 05
Diluted 37 06
Cash flows from discontinued cperations
2016 2015
£m £m
Net cash outflow from:
-— pperating activities — 6.2)
Net cash outflow for the year — (6.2

Issued Share Capital

Accounting policy
Equity instruments ssued by the Compary are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue ¢osts.

Analysis of issued share capital
The issued ordinary share capital of the Company as at 31 Becember 2016 was 278.5 million shares of £0.10 each. Further infarmation
relating to the Company's share capital is given in Note 7 attached to the Company's finandial statements,
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24. Retained Earnings

25,

26.

Reserve Share Other Total

for own option retained retained

shares resarve eamings eamings

£m £m im fm

As at 1 January 2015 (33.6) 40 23617 2,3321
Profit for the year . — — 48.8 48.8
Remeasurement of defined benefit liabilities/assets — — 13.0 13.0
Purchase of own shares (5.2 — — 5.2)
Disposal of own shares 0.8 — - 0.8) —
Recognition of share-based payments — 0.1 — 0.1
Release of share option reserve on exercised and lapsed options — (0.5) G5 —
Income tax on items recognised in other comprehensive income — — 16 16
Dividends paid (Note 26) — — 439 {43.9)
As at 1 January 2016 (38.0) 3.6 2,380.9 2,346.5
Profit for the year —— — 56.9 56.9
Remeasurement of defined benefit liabilities/assets — - 9.5 9.5
Disposal of own shares 2.9 — {2.9) —
Recegnition of share-based payments — 1.7 — 17
Release of share option reserve on exercised and lapsed options — (2.4) 2.4 —
Income tax on items recognised in other comprehensive income — — 0.7) (0.7}
Dividends paid (Note 26) — — (43.9) (43.9)
As at 31 December 2016 {35.1) 2.9 2,402.2 2,370.0

Other Reserves

Other  Translation  Total other

reservas reserve reserves

£m £m £m
As at 1 January 2015 (1,499.3) 326 (14667}
Exchange differences on translation of the net assets of foreign operations — 29.) (29.1}
Exchange translation differences arising on net investment hedges — &N ®)
As at 1 January 2016 (1,499.3) {2.6) [(1,501.9)

Exchange differences on translation of the net assets of foreign operations —_ 2021 2021
Exchange translation differences arising on net investment hedges — (41.6) (41.6)
As at 31 December 2016 {1,499.3) 1579 (1.341.4)

Within other reserves as at 31 December 2016 is £1,499.0m (2015: £1,499.0m) arising from the demerger of Cookson Group ple,
being the excess of the Vesuvius plc share capitel of £1,777.9m over the total share capital and share premium of Cookson Group plc as
at 14 December 2012 of £278.9m,

The translation reserve in the table above comprises all {oreign exchange differences attributable to the owners of the parent. These
exchange differences arise from the translation of the financial statements of foreign operations and from the translation of financial
instruments that hedge the Group’s net investment in foreign operations. In addition to foreign exchange differences attributable to
the owners of the parent, the Group statement of comprehensive income includes foreign exchange differences attributable

to non-controlling interests.

Dividends
A final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2015 of £30.0m (2034: £30.1m), equivalent ta 11.125 pence {2014: 11.125 pence)

per ordinary share, was paid in May 2016 (May 2015) and ari interim dividend for the year ended 31 December 2016 of £13.9m
{2015; £13.8m), equivalent 10 5.15 pence (2015; 5.5 pence) per ordinary share, was paid in September 2016 (September 2015).

A proposed final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2016 of £30.8m, equivalent 1o 11.40 pence per ardinary share, is subject to
approval by shareholders at the Compary's Annuai General Meeting and has not been included as 2 liability in these financial statements.
If approved by shareholders, the dividend will be paid on 18 May 2017 to ordinary shareholders on the register at 7 April 2017,
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21.2

Financial Risk Management

Accounting policy

(a) Nen-derivative financial instruments

Loans and borrowings are initially recognised at fair value plus directly attributable transaction costs. After initial recognition they are
measured at amortised cost, using the efective interest method.

{by Foreign currencies

The individual financial statements of each Group entity are prepared in their functional currency, which is the currency of the primary
economic environment in which that entity operates. For the purpose of the Consolidated Financia! Statements, the results and financial
position of each entity are translated into pound sterling, which is the presentational currency of the Group,

Reparting foreign currency transactions in functional currency
Transactions in currendies other than the entity's functional currency (foreign currencies) are initially recorded at the rates of exchange
prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At each subsequent balance sheet date:

()  Foreign currency monetary items are retransigted at the rates prevailing at the balance sheet date. Exchange differences arising
on the settlement or retranslation of monetary items are recognised in the Group income statement

(i) Non-monetary items measured at historical cost in a foreign currency are not retransiated.

Translation from functional currency to presentational currency
When the functional currency of a Group entity is different from the Group’s presentational currency (pound sterfing), its results and
finandal position are translated into the presentational currency as follows:

(i) Assets and liabilities are translated using exchange rates prevaifing at the batance sheet date

(i) Income and expense iterns are translated at average exchange rates for the year, except where the use of such average rates
does not approximate the exchange rate at the date of a specific transaction, in which case the transaction rate is used

{ii} AN resulting exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive income and presented in the translation reserve in equity
and are reclassified to profit or loss in the pericd in which the foreign operation is disposed of.

Netinvestmenitin foreign operations
Exchange differences arising on a monetary item that forms part of a reporting entity’s net investment in a foreign operation are initialty
recognised in other comprehensive income and presented in the tranglation reserve in equity and redassified to profit or loss on disposal

of the net investrent.

Financial risk fattors

The Group's Treasury department, acting in accordance with policies approved by the Board, is principally responsible for managing the
financial risks faced by the Group. The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks, the most significant of which are market
risk and liquidity risk.

(a) Marketrisk

Market risk is the risk that either the fair values or the cash flows of the Group's firancial instruments may fluctuate because of changes
in market prices. The Group is principally exposed to market risk through fluctuations in exchange rates (‘currency risk*) and interest rates
(interest rate risk"}.

Currency risk

The Group is exposed to currency risk on its borrowings and financial assets (being cash and short-term deposits) that are denominated
in currencies other than pound sterfing. The Group’s general policy is proportionally to match the currency profile of its core borrowings
with the currency prafile of its earnings and net assets. This is achieved, where necessary, by the use of forward foreign exchange
contracts (FX swaps’). The currency profile of the Group’s borrowings and finandial assets, reflecting the effect of the FX swaps,

is shown in the table cverleaf,
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27. Financial Risk Management (continued)

27.2 Financial risk factors (continued)

{a} Market risk (continued)}

2016 2015
Borrowings Borrowings Borrowings Bormrowings
befare FX after Finantia! Net before X after  Financial Net
FX swaps swaps FX swaps assets debt FX swaps Swaps FX swaps assats debt
£m £m £m £m fm £m £m fm £m £m
Sterling 325 1168 149.3 (9.2) 14041 2137 970 118.3 (95) 1084
United States dollar 3016 (116.8) 184.8 (a0.7) 144.2 2321 (97.0 1351 {154} 1197
Euro 1271 — 1271 (22.6) 1045 134.2 — 134.2 (32.6) 1016
Chinese renminbi — — — (221) (221 —_ — — (5.6) (5.6)
Other 5.2 — 5.2 (49.9) (447 7.7 — 77 (38.0) (303
Capitalised
arrangement fees {1.7) — (1.7) — {1.7) (2.2) — (2.2) — (2.2
As at31 December _ 464.7 — 4547 (134.4) 3203 393.1 — 3931 (101.5) 2916
Based upon the currency protile shown in the table above, while not impacting reported profit, the change in net debt arising from
3 10% strengthening of sterling would increase reported equity by £27.1m (2015: £25.7rm) and a corresponding 0% weakening of
sterling would reduce equity by £33.2m (2015: £31.4m).
The tables below show the net unhedged monetary assets and liabilities of Group companies that are not denarninated in their
functional currency and which could give rise to exchange gains and losses in the Group income statement,
Net unhedged monetary assets/{liabilities}
Starling us dollar Euro  Renminbi Other Yotal
£m £m £fm £fm £m £m
Functional currency
Sterling —_ {0.9) 1.0 0.1 1.0 1.2
United States dollar —_ — 13.5 — {3.6) 949
Euro {0.2) (3.2) — — — (3.4)
Chinese renminbi 0.7) 54 (0.5} — (0.1) 4.1
Other {D.5) 13.4 2.2 1.3 18.0 334
As at 31 December 2016 (1.4) 14.7 16.2 1.4 15.3 46.2
Net unhedged monetary assetsKliabilities}
Stering US dollar Euro Renminbi Othar Total
£fm £m fm fm £m £m
Functional currency
Sterling — 1.2 2.8 07 28 75
United States dolfar 0.1 — 1.8 — 21 4.0
Euro (0.3) (1.3 e — 0.2 (1.4}
Chinese renminbi 0.1} 1.8 (0.8) — @7 0.2
Other 0.4 8.4 7.2 (0.6) 5.8 204
As at 31 Decernber 2015 0.7 101 1.0 0.1 10.2 30.7

Interest rate risk

The Group's interest rate risk principally arises in relation to its borrowings. Where borrowings are held at floating rates of interest,

fluctuations in interest rates expose the Group to variabffity in the cash flows associated with its interest payments, and where borrowings
are held at fixed rates of interest, fluctuations in interest rates expose the Group to changes in the fair value of its borrawings. The Group's

policy is to maintain a mix of fixed and floating rate borrowings, within certain parareters agreed from time to time by the Board,

in order to optimise interest cost and reduce volatility in reported garnings.
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27. Financial Risk Management (continued)

27.2 Financial risk factors (continued)
{a) Market risk {continued)
As at 31 December 2016, the Group had $310m and €30m (£276.9m in total) of LS Private Placement Loan Notes ('USPP') outstanding,
which carry a fixed rate of interest, representing two-thirds of the Group’s total borrowings outstanding at that date. The interest rate
profile of the Group’s borrowings and net debt is detailed in the tables below.

Financial liabilities
{gross borrowings)

Fixed Flaating Financial Net

rate rate Total assels debt

£m £m £m £m £m

Sterling —_ 325 325 9.2) 234
United States dollar 251.3 50.3 3016 (40.7) 260.9
Euro 25.6 1015 1271 (22.6) 104.5
Chinese renminbi — —_ — (22.1) {22.1)
Other — 5.2 5.2 {49.9) (44.7)
Capitalised ariangement fees .7 — an — 17)
As at 31 December 2016 275.2 189.5 464.7 (144.4) 320.3

Financia! liabilities
{gross borowings)

Fixed Floating Financial Net

rate rate Total assets debt

£m £m fm fm £m

Sterling — 213 213 9.9 14

United States dollar 210.3 218 2321 (15.4) 216.7
Euro 224 123 134.2 {32.6) 101.6
Chinese renminbi — — — (5.6) {5.6)
Other — 77 77 (33.0) (30.3)
Capitalised arrangement fees (2.2) — (2.2} — 22)
As at 31 December 2015 | 230.2 1629 3931 (101.5) 2916

The floating rate financial liabilities shown in the tables above bear interest at the inter-bank offered rate of the appropriate currency,
plus a margin. The fixed rate finandial lizbilities of £275.2m (2015: £230,2m) have a weighted average interest rate of 4.6% (2015: 4.6%)
and a weighted average period for which the rateis fixed of 4.2 years (2015: 5.2 years). The financial assets attract floating rate interest
at the inter-bank cffered rate of the appropriate currency, less a margin.

Based upon the interest rate profile of the Group’s financial assets and liabilities shown in the talyles above, a 1% increase in market
interest rates would increase both the net finance costs charged in the Group income statement and the net interest paid in the Group
statement of cash flows by £0.5m {2015: £0.6m), and a 1% reduction in market interest rates would decrease both the net finance costs
charged in the Group income statement and the netinterest paid in the Group statermnent of cash flows by £0.5m (2015 £0.6m). Similarly,
a 1% increase in market interest rates wolld result in a decrease of £10.7m (2015: £11.0m) in the fair value of the Group’s net debt and

a 1% decrease in market interest rates would resultin an increase of £11.4m {2015: £11.8m)in the tair value of the Group’s net debt.

{b) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group might have difficulties in meating its financial obligations, The Group manages this risk by ensuring
that it maintains sufficient levels of committed borrowing facilities and cash and cash equivalents 10 ensure that it can meet its operational
cash flow requirements and any maturing financial liabilities, whilst at all times operating within its financial covenants. The level of
operational headroom provided by the Group’s committed borrowing facilities is reviewed at least annually as part of the Group's
three-year planning process. Where this process indicates a need for additional finance, this is normally addressed 12 to 18 months

in advance by means of either additiona! committed bank facilities or raising finance in the capital markets.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had committed borrowing facilities of £576.9m (2015: £532.4m), of which £158.3m (2015 £181.1m)
were undrawn, These undrawn facilities are due to expire in June 2020. The Group's borrawing requirements are met by USPP and a
multi-currency committed syndicated bank facility of £300m (2015: £300m). The USPP facility was fully drawn as at 31 December 2016
and amounied to £276.9m ($310m and €30my), of which $110m s repayable in 2017, $140min 2020, €15min 2029, $30min 2023,
€15min 2025 and $30m in 2028. The syndicated bank facility is repayable in June 2020, '

SIUIWAIES [EIDURUY I



140

Vesuvius plc
Annual Report and Accounts 2016

Notes to the Consclidated Financial Statements
continued

27.

Financial Risk Management (continued)

27.2 Financial risk factors (continued)

273

{b} Liquidity risk {continued)
The maturity analysis of the Group’s gross borrowings is shown in the tables below.

Non-current Current Total
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
£m £m £m Im £m £fm
Loans and overdrafts 329.4 3513 1327 40.6 462.1 391.9
Obligations under finance leases 26 21 1.7 13 43 34
Capitalised arrangerment fees (1.2) 1.7 (0.5} {0.5) (1.7) {2.2)
Total interest-bearing borrowings 330.8 351.7 133.9 41.4 464.7 3931
2016 2015
£m £m
Interest-bearing borrowings repayable
On demand or within one year 134.4 Nng
In the second year 1.2 757
In the third year 0.9 a7
In the fourth year 2557 0.2
In the fifth year 12.8 2139
After five years 614 629
Capitalised arrangement fees (1.7) (2.2}
Total interest-bearing borrowings 464.7 3931

Capitalised arrangement fees shown in the tables above, which have been recognised as a reduction in borrowings in the finandial
statements, amounted to £1.7m as at 31 December 2016 (31 December 2015: £2.2m), of which £0.7m (2015 £1.0m) related to the
USPP and £1.0m (2015: £1.2m) related to the syndicated bank facility.

Capital management

The Company considers its capital to be equal to the sum of its total equity and net debt. It monitors its capital using a number of KPIs,
including free cash flow, average werking capital to sales ratios, net debt to EBITDA ratios and RONA (Note 4). The Group's objectives
when managing its capital are:

> Toensure that the Group and all of its businesses are able to operate as going concerns and ensure that the Group aperates within
the financial covenants contained within its debt facilities

> To have available the necessary finandial resources to allow the Group to invest in areas that may deliver acceptable future returns
to investors

> To maintain suffidient finandal resources to mitigate against risks and unforeseen events
> To maximise shareholder value through maintaining an appropriate balance between the Group’s equity and net debt.

The Group operated within the requirements of its debt covenants throughout the year and has sufficient liquidity headroom within fts
committed debt facilities. Details of the Group's cavenant compliance and committed debt facilities can be found in the Strategic Report
onpage 31.
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28.
28.1

28.2

Financial Risk Management {(continued)

Cash pooling arrangements

The Group enters into noticnal cash pooling arrangements as part of its ongoing Treasury management activities. Certain cash pooling
arrangements meet the criteria for offsetting as darified in amendments to IAS 32 Financial Instruments, as regards a legally enforceable
right of set off both in the erdinary course of business and in the event of default. The following talbles st out the amounts of recogrised
financial assets and liabilities shown as ¢ash and cash borrowings and those amaunts which are subject to these agreements.

Gross Net - Related
amounts of amounts of amounts of
recoghised financial financial
financial assets/ assets/
GTGss assets/ liabifities tianilities
amounts of liabilities presemted notoffset
recognised offsetin the in the in the
financial statement statement statements
assets/ of finandal of finandal of financial Net
liabifities position positien position amount
£m £m £m £m fm
Financial assets/liabilities
Cash depaosits 160.8 (16.4) 144.4 (30.9) 113.5
Cash borrowings (59.8) 16.4 (43.4) 30.9 {12.5)
As at 31 December 2016 101.0 — 101.0 — 101.0
Financial assets/liabilities
Cash deposits 120.5 {19.0) 1015 {189 826
Cash borrowings (53.9) 19.0 (34.5) 18.9 (15.6
As at 31 December 2015 67.0 — 67.0 — 67.0
Employee Benefits
Accounting policy

The net surplus or net liability recognised in the Group balance sheet for the Group's defined benefit plans is the present value of the
defined benefit abligation at the balance sheet date, less the fair value of the plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is calculated by
indepentent actuaries using the projecied unit credit method and by discounting the estimated future cash flows using interest rates on
high-guality corporate bongs that have terms to maturity approximating the terms of the related pension liability. Any asset recognised
in respect of a surplus arising from this calculation is limited to the asset ceiling, where this is the present value of any economic benefits
available in the form of refunds or reductions in future contributions in respect of the plans.

The expense for the Group's defined benefit plans is recognised in the Group income statement as shown in Note 28 8. Actuarial gains
and Josses arising on the assets and liabilities of the plans are reported within the Group statement of comprehensive income; and gains
and losses arising on settlements and curtalments are recognised in the Group income statement in the same line as the item that gave
rise to the settlernent or curtailment or, if material, separately reported as a component of operating profit.

Group post-retirement plans
The Group operates a number of pension plans around the world, both of the defined benefit and defined contribution type,
and accounts for them in accordance with 1AS 19.

The Group's principal defined benefit pension plans arein the UK and the US, the benefits of which are based upon the final pensionable
salaries of plan members. The assets of these plans are held separately from the Group in trustee-administered funds. The trustees are
required to act in the best interests of the plans’ beneficiaries. The principal risks faced by these plans comprise: (i) the risk that the value
of the plan assets is not sufficient to meet all plan fiabifities as they fall due; (ii) the risk that plan beneficiaries live longer than envisaged,
causing fiabilities to exceed the available plan assets; and (iif) the risk that the market-based factors used to value plan liabilities and assets
change materialiy adversely to increase plan liabilities over the value of available plan assets. The Group also has defined benefit pension
plans in other territories but, with the exception of those in Germany, these are not individually material in retation to the Group as
awhole.
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28. Employee Benefits {continued)

28.2 Group post-retirement plans {continued}
(a) Defined benefit pensicn plans- UK
The Group's main defined benefit pension planin the UK {"the UK Plan’) is closed to new members and to future benefit accrual. The
existing plan was established under a trust deed and is subject to the Pensian Act 2004 and guidance issued by the UK Pension Regulator.

Afull actuarial valuation of the UK Plan is carried out every three years by an independent actuary for the UK Plan Trustee in line with the
requirements of the Pension Act 2004, and the last full valuation was carried out as at 31 December 2015, At that date, the market value
of plan assets was £536.7m and this represented a funding level of 102% of the accrued plan benefits at the time of £526.4m. Calculated
on a 'buy-out’ basis (using an estimation of the cost of buying out the UK Plan benefits with an insurance company), the liabilities at that
date were £687.5m, representing a funding level of 78%.

Although there is no minimum funding requirement in the Pension Act 2004, under the rules of the UK Plan, the Trustee has the power
to set the funding contributions taking into account the resutts of the triennial valuation, and after having consulted with the Company.
Notwithstanding the latest funding valuation surplus, the Company has agreed to continue to make voluntary contributions at the rate

of £2.0m per annum,

The vaiue of the UK Plan liabilities as at 31 Decernber 2018 increased to £527.4m (2015; £464.3m). The increase in the lizbiiities was
driven mainly by the decrease in discount rates to 2.70% in 2016 (2015: 3.75%). Correspondingly, the UK Plan assets increased to
£604.1m {2015: £522.0m) mainly driven by the increases in the values of the annuity insurance contract of £24.3m and the fixed income
holdings of £54.3m. The insurance contract valuation has risen due to the reduction in interest rates noted above and offsets the UK plan
losses. The increase in the fixed income holdings is attributable to the investment in fixed income UK Gilts, whose market value has risen
due ta lower interesi rates and general market demand for low risk investments.

Propased amendments to IFRIC 14, The Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset, Minimum Finding Requirements and their interaction, address
how the powers of other parties, such as the trustees of the plan, affect an entity's right of refund of a surplus from the plan. The Group
has assessed the likely impact of the application of the interaction and concluded that it would not impact its ability 1o continue to
fecognise a pension surplus.

(b) Defined benefit pension plans- US

The Group has a number of defined benefit pension plans in the US, providing retirerment benefits based on finaf salary or a fixed benefit.
The Group’s principal US defined benefit pension plans are closed to new members and also to future benefit accrual for existing
members. Actuarial valuations of the US defined benefit pension plans are carried out every year and the last full valuation was carried
out as at 31 December 2016. At that date the market value of the plan assets was £49.2m, representing a funding level of 66% of funded
accrued plan benefits at that date (using the projected unit method of valuation) of £74.3m. Funding levels for the Group's LS defined
benetit persion plans are normally based upon annual valuations Carried out by independernt qualified actuaries and are governed by

US Government reguiations. The value of US plan liabilities decreased to £86.8m {2015: £112.1m), which was mainly attributable to

a buy-out of the majority of current pensioners that took place during the year which resulted in a £45.1m decrease in the liability.

This significant decrease was partially offset by exchange losses of £17.5m and a loss of £4.4m due to the lower discount rate. The loss
arising from changes in financial assumptions is solely attributable to the decrease in the discount rates to 3.8% (2015: 3.9%).

The Group's US defined benefit pension plans are subject to the minimum contribution requirements of Internal Revenue Code Sections
412 and 430. Contributions are determined by trustees, in consultation with the company, based on the annual valuaticns which are
submitted to the Internal Revenue Service. For the plan year beginning 1 January 2016, the minimum required contribution was nil.

{c} Defined benefit pension plans - Germany

The Group has a number of defined benefit pension arrangements in Germany which are unfunded, as is common practice in that
country. The main plan was closed to new entrants on 31 Decernber 2016 and replaced by a defined contribution plan for new joiners.
The net liability of the German plans at 31 Decernber 2016 was £45.3m (2015 £36.3m}. The increase was driven by the decrease in
discount rate which resulted in an increase in the liabllity and exchange losses of £5.8m due to the strengthening of the euro againist

the pound. These increases were offset by a settlement of £3.5m, funded by a cash payment of £2.3m, after members were offered the
opportunity of moving their existing plans into a new defined contribution plan.

(d) Defined benefit pension plans - ROW

The Group has a number of defined benefit pension arrangements across the rest of the warld, the majority of which are located in
Belgium. The net liability of the ROW plans at 31 December 2016 was £16.1m (2015: £13.3m). The increase was mainly attributable to
exchange losses of £2.1m due to the weakening of the pound post-Brexit and significant services costs of £2.3m recognised in respect

of the Belgian plans.
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Emplovee Benefits (continued)

28.2 Group post-retirement plans {continued)

28.3

(e) Defined contrsibution pension plans
The total expense for the Group's defined contribution plans in the Group income statement amounted to £10 8m (2015: £10.7m
continuing operations) and represents the centributions payable for the year by the Group 1o the plans.

{f) Multi-amployer plans

Due to collective agreements, Vesuvius in the US participates together with other enterprises in union run multi-employer pension plans
for temporary workers hired on sites. Some of these plans are underfunded and all participating employers are ultimately liable for any
deficit. ¥f a participating employer stops contributing to a plan it is required ta make a withdrawal paymentt to the plan 1@ cover its share
of the total deficit in the plan. No reliable basis exists for allocation of the plans’ obligations and plan assets to individual employer
participants. Deficits in the plans may necessitate increased contributionsin the future, These are currently accounted for as defined
contribution plans. in 2016 Vesuvius contributed £1.2m{2015: £1.1m} to these plans.

Post-retirement liability valuation
The main assumptions used in calculating the costs and obligations of the Group's defined benefit pension plans, as detailed below,
are set by the Directors after consultation with independent professionally qualified actuaries.

{a) Mortality assumptions
The mortality assumptions used in the actuarial valuations of the Group's UK, US and German defined benefit pension liabilities are
summarised in the tabie below and have been selected to reflect the characteristics and experience of the membership of those plans.

For the UK #lan, the assumptions used have been derived from the Self-Administered Pension Schemes ('SAPS’) All table, with future
langevity impravements in line with the "core” mortality improvement tables published in 2016 by the Continuous Mortality Investigation
('CMI"), with a long-term rate of improvement of 1.25% per annum, For the Group's US plans, the assumptions used have been based on
the standard RP-2016 fully generational tables with projection scale BB, and the MP-2016 mortality improvement scale. The Group's
major plans in Germany have been valued using the Heubeck Richttafeln 2005G mortality tables. In respect of the life expectancy tables
below, current pensioners are assumed to be 65 years old; while future pensioners are assumed to be 45 years old.

2016 2015
UK US Germany UK Us  Germany
Life expectancy of pension plan members years years years years years years
Age to which current pensioners are expected toive  — Men 86.5 85.8 84.1 87.7 86.2 84.0
— Women 89.2 878 88.2 800 Bg.2 88.1
" Age to which future pensioners are expacted to live —Men 87.8 874 86.8 89.0 879 86.6
— Women 90.7 B89.4 90.7 92.3 899 90.6

(b} Other main actuarial valuation assumptions '

2016 2015
ux S Germany UK US Germany
% p.a. % p.a. % p.a. % p.a. % p.a. % pa.
Discount rate 2.70 3.80 1.75 375 350 260
Price inflation  — using RPt for UK 3.30 2,25 1.70 335 2.25 175
~—using CPtHor UK 220 nia n/a 2.35 nfa nfa
Rate of increase in pensionable salaries n/a n/a 245 n/a n/a 2.50
Rate of increase to pensions in payment 315 n/a 1.55 3.20 n/a 1.60

The discount rate used to determine the liabilities of the UK Pian for JAS 19 accounting purposes is required to be determined by reference
to market yields on high-guality corporate bonds. The UK discount rate in the above table is based an the Aon Hewitt AA-rated corporate
band yield in conjunction with the most recent projected cash flow data relating to the UK Plan liabilities; the US discount rate is based on
the Citigroup pension discount curve; and the Germany discount rate is based on the yield on the iBoxx over ten-year euro corporates

AA index. ’

The assumptions for UK price inflation are set by reference to the difference between yields cn longer-term conventional government
bonds and index-linked bonds, except for CPI, for which no appropriate bonds exist, which is assumed to be 1.1 points lower
(2015; 1.1 points lower} than RP[-based inflation,
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Employee Benefits (continued)

Post-retirement liability valuation (continued)

(c) Sensitivity analysis of the impact of changes in significant1A$ 19 actuarial assumptions

The following table analyses, for the Group's main UK, US and Germany pension plans, the theoretical estimated impact on plan liabilities
and assets resulting from changes to the most significant actuarial assumptions used for IAS 19 valuation purposes, whilst holding ail

ather assumptions constant.

Following the arrangement of buy-in agreements for the UK plan pensioner liabilities in 2012, as noted above, and the fact that
US pensions are not inflation linked, the rate of increase in pensionable salaries and of pensions in payment is not significant to
the valuation of the Group’s overall pension liabilities.

As stated above, during 2012 the UK Flan entered into pension insurance buy-in agreements which eliminate the inflation, interest rate,
investment and longevity risk in respect of the pensioner liabilities covered by the agreements. Therefare, for the liabilities so covered,
which represent sorme 47.9% of the total liabilities of the UK Plan, any changes in the valuation assumptions which impact on the value
of those liabilities, also impact on the associated annuity assets in an equal and opposite way, thereby fully mitigating the valuation risk.
This is also reflected in the following table,

Assumption Change in assumption UK us Germany

Discountrate  Increase/decrease by 0.1%
— impact on plan liabilities  Decreasefincrease by £8.5rm  Decrease/increase by £1.1m Decrease/increase by £0.9m

— impact on plan assets Decrease/increase by £3.2m n/a nfa
Price inflation  Increasesdeaease by 0.1%
— impact on plan liabilities  Increase/decrease by £5.7m  n/a Increase/decrease by £0.3m
— impact on plan assets Increase/decrease by £2.2m  n/a n/a
Mortality Increase by one year
— impact on plan liabilities  Increase by £25.7m Increase by £2.9m Increase by £1.5m
— impact on plan assets Increase by £17.4m n/a ©nfa

Defined benefit obligation
The average duration of the obligations to which the liabilities of the Group's principal pension plans relate is 18 years for the UK,

17 years for Germany and 11 years for the US.
Defined benefit pension plans Other post-

retirement
benefit
UK Us  Germany ROW Total plans Total
£m £m £m £m £fm £m £m
Present value as at 1January 2016 464.3 1121 36.3 36.1 648.8 5.7 654.5
Exchange differences — 17.6 5.8 6.0 29.4 0.6 30.0
Current service cost — 0.5 1.2 31 48 0.1 4.9
Past service cost - — — 0.2 0.2 0.1 03
Interest cost 17.6 4.6 0.9 0.8 239 0.2 241
Settlements — {45.1) (3.5) (1.5) {50.1) S—_ {50.1)
Remeastirement of liabilities:
— demographic changes (12.3) 0.2 — — (13.5) — (13.5}
— financial assumptions 76.2 a8 5.8 0.6 87.0 04 874
— experience losses/{gains) 9.7 0.4) 01 — 9.4 0.5 9.9
Benefits paid {28.1} (5.7) (1.3) (4.3) {39.4) {0.7) (40.1)

Present value as at 31 December 2016 527.4 86.8 45.3 4109 700.5 §.9 7074
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Defined benefit pensionplans ~ Other post-

retirgment
. benefit
UK us Germany ROW Total plans Total
£m £m £rn £fm £m £m fm
Present value as at 1 January 2015 506.3 1118 399 40.7 698.7 5.4 7041
Exchange differenices — 6.1 (2.1} (1.3 27 ©n 26
Current service cost — 0.5 13 EX 49 0.2 5.1
Past service cost 0.8 — — — 08 — 0.8
Interest cost 174 4.1 0.8 0.7 230 0.2 232
Settlernents — — — — — (0.2) {0.2)
Acquisitions — — — 05 0.5 0.9 1.4
. Remeasurement of liabilities:
— demegraphic changes 01 2.2 — 0.1 (2.0) — (2.0}
— financial assumptions (19.1) {2.6) (2.6} (0.6) (24.9) {0.1) {25.0)
— experience (gains)/losses (9.0) 0.4 — (2.8) (11.4) 0.2 M.2)
Contributions from members L= — — — — — —
Benefits paid (32.2) (6.0} {1.0) 4.3 {43.5) 0.8) (44.3)
Present value as at 31 December 2015 464.3 1121 36.3 36.1 648.8 57 654.5
28.5 Fair value of plan assets
2016 2015
UK us ROW Total UK us ROW Total
£m £m £m £m fm £m £m £fm
As at 1January 522.0 73.4 22.8 619.2 555.1 76.2 217 653.0
Exchange differences — 10.8 4.0 14.8 — 4.1 {0.5) 36
Interest income 19.3 31 0.4 22.8 19.1 2.8 04 223
Settlements — {41.6) (1.0) (42.6) — — {0.2) (0.2)
Acqulisitions — — — —_ —_ — 0.5 05
Remeasurement of assets 89.7 3.4 0.2 93.3 21.7) 4.2) Q.7 (25.2)
Contributions from employer 2.0 4.4 24 8.8 2.4 13 3.2 65
Contributiens from members — — — — — — — —
Administration expenses paid (0.9) (0.6) — (1.5) e (0.6) — (1.3
Benefits paid {28.0) (4.8} (4.0) (36.8) (32.2) (5.2) (3.0) {40.4)
As at 31 December 604.1 49.1 24.8 678.0 522.0 74.4 22.8 619.2
The Group’s pension plans in Germany are unfunded, as is common practice in that country, and accordingly there are no assets
associated with these plans.
28,6 Remeasurement of defined benefitiiabilities/assets
2016 2015
total total
£m fm
Remeasureiment of liabilities:
— demagraphic changes 13.5 20
— financial assumptions (87.4) 250
— experience {losses)ygains (9.9) 1.2
Remeasurement of assets 93.3 {25.2)
Total movement 9.5 13.0

The remeasurement of defined benefit liabilities and assets of £9.5m (2015: £13.5m) is recognised in the Group statement of

comprehensive income.
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28.7 Balance sheet recognition

The amount recognised in the Group balance sheet in respect of the Group’s defined benefit pension plans and other post-retirement
benefit plans is analysed in the following tables, which all relate to continuing operations. All equity securities and bonds have quoted

prices in active markets.

Defined benefit pension plans  Other post-

retirernent

benefit 2016

UK us Germany ROW Total plans total

£m £m £m £m £m £m £m

Equities 738 10.0 — 2.6 86.4 — 86.4
Bonds 216.3 359 — 20 254.2 — 254.2
Annuity insurance contracts 289.6 — — 16.3 305.9 —_ 305.9
Other assets 24.4 3.2 — 3.9 35 — 315
Fair value cf plan assets 604.1 491 — 24.8 678.0 — 678.0
Present value of funded obligations (525.5) (7a.3) — (37.3) (637.1) —_ (6371)
78.6 (25.2) — (12.5) 40.9 —_ 40.9
Present value of unfunded obligations (1.9) (12.5) (45.3) (3.7) (63.4) (6.9) {70.3)
Total net surpiuses/(liabilities) 76.7 (37.7) {45.3) {16.2) (22.5) (6.9} (29.4})

Recognised in the Group balance sheet as:

Net surpluses 786 — — 0.2 78.8 — 78.8
Net liabilities {1.9) {37.7) (45.3) {16.4) {101.3) {6.9) {108.2)
Total net surpluses/(liabilities) 76.7 (37.7) {45.3) {16.2) (22.5) (6.9) (29.4)

Based on a detailed assessment performed, none of the IFRIC 14 restrictions are applicable and; therefore, the surplus is recognised.

Defined benefit pension plans ~ Other post-
retirement
benefit 2015
UK us Germarty ROW Total plans total
£m £m fm £m £m £m fm
Equities 67.0 14.5 — 22 837 — 837
Bonds 162.0 52.7 — 1.4 21B.1 — 216.1
Annuity insurance contracts 265.3 — — 15.8 2811 — 2811
Other assets 277 7.2 — 34 383 — 383
Fair value of plan assets 522.0 74.4 — 228 619.2 — 619.2
Present value of funded obligations {462 .5} (101.6) — (33.2) {597.3) — {597.3)
59.5 (27.2) — (10.4) 219 — 219
Present value of unfunded obligations (1.8 (10.5) (36.3) . {2.9) (51.5) (5.7) (57.2)
Total net surplusesdliabilities) 577 (37.7} (36.3) (13.3) (29.6) 5.7) (35.3)
Recognised in the Group balance sheet as:
Net surpluses 59.5 — — c4 59.9 — 599
Net liabifities {1.8) (37.7) (36.3) (13.7) (89.5) (5.7) (95.2)
Total net surplusesAliabilities) 57.7 {(37.7) {36.3) {13.3) (29.6) {5.7) (35.3)

(a) UK Plan asset allocation

As at 31 Decernber 2015, of the UK Plan’s total assets, 47.9% were represented by the annuity insurance contracts covering the

UK Plan’s pension liabilities; 12.2% were allocated to equities; 35.8% to fixed income securities; 1.8% to cash; and 2.3% to other assets.

in addition, the UK Plan holds a liability driven investment portiolio of financial derivative contracts which reduces the risk that the

UK Plan’s assets would fall materially, refative to the value of its economic liabilities.

The UK Plan Trustee has entered into a pension insurance buy-in agreement with the Pension Insurance Corporatian ('PIC’), whereby

the UK Plan Trustee has paid insurance premiums to PIC to insure a significant portion of the UK Plan's lizbilities. Under this arrangement,
the value of the PIC insurance contract matches the value of the liabilities because the inflation, interest rate, investment and longevity risk
for Vesuvius in respect of these liabilities are eliminated. As at 31 Decermber 2016, the 1AS 19 valuation of the PIC insurance contract value

associated with the bought-in liabilities was £289.6m (2015: £265.3m). The buy-in agreement ensures that the UK pension plan

obligations in respect of all its retired members and their approved dependants are insured. The policy and the assodated valuation are
updated annually to reflect retirernents and mortality. In the current year, the agreement based on specific membership data covers
55% of UK pension plan obligations, removing all financial risks associated with this tranche of the liability.
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28.7

28.8

29.
29.1

Employee Benefits (continued)

Balance sheet recognition (continued)
{b) Defined benefit contributiensin 2017
In 2017, the Group is expected to make contributions inta its defined benefit pension and other post-retirement benefits plans of around

£9.4m with specific contributions of £4.9m and £2.0m antidipated for the US and UK Plans respectively.

Income statement recognition
The expense recognised in the Group income statement in respact of the Group’s defined benefit retirernent plans and other

post-retirement benefit plans is shown below.

2016 2015

Other Other

Defined post- Defined post-

benefit retirement benefit retirement

pension benefit pension berefit
plans plans Total plans plans Total
£m £m £m £m £m fm
Current service cost 4.8 0.1 4.9 49 02 5.1
Past service cost 0.2 0.1 0.3 0.8 — 08
Settlerments (5.2) — (5.2) — — B
Administration expenses 1.5 — 1.5 13 — 1.3
Net interest cost 1.1 0.2 1.3 0.7 02 09
Total net charge 2.4 0.4 2.8 77 04 8.1

The settlement gain of £5.2m{2015: £nilywhich arose during the year principally related to the buy-out of members of the US plan and
German rmembers moving their existing plans into a new defined contribution plan. These settlerents reduced the Group’s defined
benefit obligations by £50.1m, effected by utilising £42.6m of pension assets and additionally, in respect of the unfunded German plan,
£2.3m of the Group's cash.

The total net charge of £2.8m (2015: £8.1m) recognised in the Group income statement in respect of the Group's defined benefit
pension plans and other post-retirement benefits plans is recognised in the following lines:

2016 2015
£fm fm
tn arriving at trading profit — within other manufacturing costs 2.0 22
— within administration, selling and distribution costs 4.4 4.3
In arriving at profit before tax  —within restructuring charges 0.3 08
-—gain on employee benefit plan (5.2) —
— within net finance costs 1.3 048
Total netcharge 2.8 8.1
Share-based Payments
Income statement recognition
The total expense recognised in the Group income statement is shown below,
29016 2015
£m im
Long Term Incentive Plan 1.0 (0.6)
Other plans 0.7 0.7
Total expense 1.7 0.1

The Group operates & number of different share-based payment plans, the most significant of which is the Long Term Incentive Plan
('LTIP"}, details of which can be found between pages 94 to 96 of the Directors’ Remuneration Report, The Group's other share-based
payment plans are not considered significant in the context of the Group's results or financial position.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
continued

29. Share-based Payments (continued)

22.2 Details of outstanding options

Qutstanding awards

As at Forfeited/ As at
1Jan 2016 Granted  Exercised lapsed 31Dec2016
no. no. no. no. no.
LTIP 1,585,838 1,211,928 — (399,581) 2,398,185
Weighted average exercise price nil nil nil nil nil
Other plans 743,666 86,867 (607,139) (3.915) 219,479
Weighted average exercise price nil nil nil nil nil
For the options exercised during 2016, the share price at the date of exercise ranged from 287 pence to 347 pence.
Outstanding awards
Asat Farfeiteds As at
1Jan 2015 Granted Exercised lapsed 31 Dec 2015
ne. no. no. ne. no.
LTIP 1,882,498 773,096 (137340) (932,416) 1,585,838
Weighted average exercise price nil nil il il nil
Other plans 604,847 188,654 (18,221  (31,614) 743,666
Weighted average exercise price nil nil nil nil nil
For the options exercised during 2015, the share price at the date of exercise was 517 pence for LTiP schemes and 333 or 354 pence
for other plans,
2016 2015
Weighted Weighted
average average
Awards outstanding Awards  outstanding
exercisable contractual Range of exercisable  contractual Range of
as at life of exercise asat life of exercise
31 Dec 2016 awards prices  31Dec2015 awards prices
no. years pence no. years pence
LTIP — 5.2 — 59
Weighted average exercise price — n/a — n/a
Other plans — 0.4 33220 0.5
Weighted average exercise price — n/a — n/a
29.3 Options granted under the LTIP during the year
2016 2015
EPS TSR EPS TSR
element element elerment element
Fair value of options granted (per share) 292p 112p 491p 275p
Share price on date of grant {zer share) 292p 292p 491p 491p
Expected volatility n/a 26% n/a 24%
Risk-free interest rate n/a 0.4% n/a 0.62%
Exercise price (per shars) ni} nil nit nil
Expected term (years) 4 4 4 4
Expected dividend yietd nil nif n/a n/a

The fair value of share options with non-market performance conditions has been calculated using the Black-Schofes option pricing
modei. The fair value of options with market-related performance conditions are measured using the Monte Carlo model. Expected
volatility was determined by calculating the historical volatility of the group’s share price over the 2.75 years (2015: 2.25 years) prior to the
grant date. The risk free rate of return was assumed to be the yield to maturity on a UK fixed giit with the tarm to maturity equal to the
expected life of the option. At the discretion of the Remuneration Committee, award holders receive the value of dividends that wouid
have been paid on iheir vested shares in the period between grant and vesting. Accordingty, there is no discount to the valuation for

dividends foregone during the vesting period.
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31.2

Trade and Other Payables

Accounting policy
Trade and other payables are inttially recognised at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective

interest method.

Analysis of trade and other payables

2016 2015+
Em £m

Non-current
Accruals and other payables 12.6 14.4
Deferred purchase and contingent consideration 3.9 2.6
Total non-current other payables 16.5 17.0
Current
Trade payables 139.1 104.1
Qther taxes and social security ‘ 32.3 274
Deferred purchase and contingent consideration 0.8 05
Accruals and ather payables 60.5 46.2
Total current trade and other payables 232.7 178.2

* Restated 1o reflect the arnendments 1o the acquisition balance sheat of Sidermes SpA (Note 21).

There is no significant difference between the fair value of the Group's trade and other payables balances and the amount at which they
are reported in the Group balance sheet.

Leases

Accounting policy

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the
lassee. All other leases are dassified as cperating leases. Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to the income statement on
a straight-line basis over the term of the lease. Benefits received and receivable as an incentive 10 enter into an operating lease are also
spread on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Operating lease commitments
The future aggregate minimurm lease paymerits under non-cancellable operating leases are payable as follows:

2016 2015*
£m fm
Not later than one year 9.0 9.0
Later than one year and not iater than five years 15.8 17.2
Later than five years 7.0 77
Total operating lease commitments 31.8 339

* Restated 10 reflact the indlusion of previously omitted operating lease commitments totalling £2.7m at 31 Becember 2015. Thera is no effect on net assets or
reported results for any period presented.
The Group's property, plant and equipment assets are either purchased outright or held under lease contracts. Where the terms of the
lease transfer substanitally all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset 1o the Group, the asset is capitalised n the Group batance
sheet and the corresponding liability 10 the lessor is recognised as a finance lease obligation. Where all the risks and rewards of ownership
are not transferred to the Group, the lease is classified as an operating lease and neither the asset nor the carresponding liability to the
lessor is recognised in the Group balance sheet. The net book value of the Group's property, plant and equipment assets held under
finance lease contracts at 31 December 2016 was £4.7m (2015; £3.8m).

The costincurred by the Group in the year in respect of assets held under operating leases, all of which was charged within trading profit,
amounted to £12.4m (2015; £11.8m).
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32.
321

Provisions

Accounting policy

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable that the Group will be
required to settle that obligation. Provisions are measured at the Directors’ best estimate of the expencdiiture required 1o settle the
obligation at the balance sheet date. Where the effect of the time value of moneyis material, provisions are discounted using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects both the current market assessment of the time value of money and the spedific risks asseciated with the
obligation. Where discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

Analysis of provisions
Disposal
and
closure Restructuring

o5 charges Gther Total
£m £m £m £m
As at 1 January 2016* 30.7 9.8 6.7 47.2
Exchange adjustments 4.9 13 0.7 6.9
Charge to Group income staterment 0.2 241 0.7 35.0
Unused amounts released to Group incoma statement (2.6) — (0.5) (3.1)
Adjustment to discount {0.3) 0.1 — (0.2)
Cash spend (1.4} (16.8) (10.7) (28.9)
Transferred from other balance sheet accounts 1.7 — — 1.7
As at 31 December 2016 33.2 18.5 6.9 58.6

* Restated to reflect the amendments to the acquisition balance sheet of Sidermes SpA {Note 21).

Cf the total provision balance as at 31 December 2016 of £58.6m (2015: £47.2m), £32.9m (2015: £29.5m} is recognised in the Group
balance sheet within non-current liabilities and £25.7m {2015: £17.7m) within current liabilities.

The provision for disposal and closure costs indudes the Directors’ current best estimate of the costs to be incurred both in the fulfilment
of obligations incurred in connection with former Group businesses, resulting from either disposal or closure, together with those
related to the demolition and clean-up of closed sites. The provision comprises amounts payable in respect of known or probable

costs resulting both from legal or other regulatory requirements, or from third-party claims, indluding claims relating to product liability.
As the settlement of many of the obligations for which provision is made is subject to legal or other regulatory process, the timing of

the associated cash outflows is subject to some uncertainty, but the majority of the amounts provided are expected to be utilised

over the next ten years and the underlying estimates of costs are regularly updated to reflect changed dircumstances with regerd to
individual matters.

Where insurance cover exists for any of these known or probable costs, a related asset is recognised in the Group balance sheet only
when its value can be reliably measured by management. As at 31 December 2076, £14.9m (2015: £12.3m) was recorded in receivables
in respect of associated insurance reimbursements, of which £12.1m (2015; £9.7m) is non-current.

In assessing the probable costs and realisation certainty of provisions, or related assets, reasonable assumptions are made. Changes to
the assumptions used could significantly alter the Director's assessment of the value, timing or certainty of the costs or related amounts.

The provision for restructuring charges includes the costs of all of the Group’s recognised initiatives 10 rationalise its operating activities.
The balance of £18.5m as at 31 December 2016 comprises £2.7min relation to onerous lease provisions in respect of leases terminating
between one and seven years, and £15.8m in relation to expenditure on restructuring initiatives that have been announced which is
expected to be paid out over the next year.

Other provisions comprise amounits payable in respect of known or probable costs resulting both from legal or other regulatary
requiremnents, workers' compensation and medical claims, and from third-party daims. As the settlement of many of the obligations for
which provision is made is subject to reasonable assumptions, legal or other regulatary process, the timing of the associated outflows is
subject 1o some uncertainty, but the majority of amounts provided are expected to be utilised over the next five years and the underlying
estimates of costs are regularty updated to reflect changed circumstances with regard to individual matters. During 2016 the Group
recognised net charges of £10.2m{2015: £3.2my} in the Incomne statement to provide for various litigation settiements and other claims.
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Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

In compliance with current reporting requirements, certain arrangements entered into by the Group in its normal course of business are
not reported in the Group balance sheet, Of such arrangements, those considered material by the DireCtors are future lease payments
in relation to assets used by the Group under non-cancellable operating leases (Note 31).

Contingent Liabilities

Guarantees given by the Group under property leases of operations disposed of amounted to £1.6m {2015: £1.7m). Details of guarantees
given by the Campany, an behalf of the Group, are given in Note 10 to the Company finandial statements.

Vesuvius has extensive international operations and is subject to various legal and regulatory regimes, induding those covering taxation
and environmental matters. Several of Vesuvius' subsidiaries are parties to legal proceedings, certain of which are insured daims arising

in the ordinary course of the operations of the company involved, and the Directors are aware of a number of issues which are, or may be,
the subject of dispute with tax authorities. Reserves are made for the expected amounts payable in respect of known or probable costs
resulting both from legal or other regulatory requirements, and from third-party claims. As the settlement of many of the obligations for
which reserve is made is subject to legal or other reguiatory process, the timing and amount of the associated outflows is subject to some
uncertainty (see Note 32 for further informatior). ’

Certain of Vesuvius' subsidiaries are subject to lawsuits, predominantly in the US, relating to a small number of products containing
asbestos manufactured prior to the acquisition of those subsidiaries by Vesuvius, These suits usually also name many other product
manufacturers. To date, Vesuvius is not aware of there being any liability verdicts against any of these subsidiaries. A number of lawsuits
have been withdrawn, dismissed or settled and the amaunt paid, including costs, in relation to this litigation has not had a material
adverse effect on Vesuvius® financial position or resufts of operations.

Principal Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures

Details of the principal subsidiaries and joint ventures of Vesuvius plc and the countries in which they are incorporsated are givenin Note 5
to the Company financial statements, together with details of subsidiaries exempt from audit of their individual financial statemnents by
virtue of Section 4794 of the Companies Act 2006.

Related Parties

Alltransactions with related parties are conducted on an arm’s length basis and in accordance with nermal business terms. Transactions
between related parties that are Group subsidiaries are eliminated on consolidation.
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Company Balance Sheet

As at 31 December 2016
2016 2015

Notes im £m
Fixed assets
Investment in subsidiaries 5 1,778.0 1,778.0
Total fixed assets 1,778.0 17780
Current assets
Debtors — amounts falling due within one year 1.8 2.5
Cash at bank and in hand — Q0.6
Total current assets 1.8 3.1
Creditors — amounts falling due within one year
Bank overdraft — ©.2)
Other ereditors 6 (1.074.5) {1,030.4)
Net current liabilities 1,072.7) (1,027.5)
Total assets less current liabilities 705.3 750.5
Net assets 705.3 750.5
Equity capital and reserves
Issued share capital 7 278 278
Retained earnings 677.5 7227
Shareholders’ funds —equity 3 705.3 7505

Company number 8217766

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the Directors on 2 March 2017 and signed on their behalf by

Frangois Wanecq Guy Young
Chief Executive Chief Financial Officer
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Notes to the Company Financial Statements

11

1.2

Basis of Preparation

Basts of accounting
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Financial Reporting Standard 101 Reduced Disdosure Framework

('FRS 101'). The amendments to FRS 101 (2014/15 Cycle) issued in July 2015 and efective immediately have been applied.

In preparing these financial statements, the Company applies the recognition. measurement and disdosure requirements of International
Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the EU (‘Adopted IFR5s'}, but makes amendments where necessary in order to comply with
the Companies Act 2006 and has set out below where advantage of the FRS 101 disdlosure exemnptions has been taken.

~ Under Section 408 of the Companies Act 2006 the Company is exempt from the requirement to present its own profit and loss account.

In the transition to FRS 101, the Company has applied IFRS 1 whilst ensuring that its assets and liabilities are measured in compliance
with FRS 101. The transition to FRS 101 had no effect on the reported financial position, finandal performance and cash flows of
the Company.

In these financial statements, the Company has applied the exemptions available under FRS 101 in respect of the following disclosures:

> A cash flow statement and related notes

> Disclosures in respect of transactions with wholly owned subsidiaries

> Disclosures in respect of capital management

> The effects of new but not yet effective IFRSs

> Disclosures in respect of the compensation of key management personnel

The accounting policies set out below have, unless otherwise stated, been applied consistently to afl periods presented in these
financial statements.

Going concern

The Directors have a reasonable expectation that the Group and the Company have adequate resources to continue in operational
existence for the foreseeable future. Accordingly, they continue to adept a going concern basis in preparing the financial statements
of the Group and the Company.

Employee Benefits Expense

Details of the Directors’ remuneration are disclosed in the Directors’ Remuneration Report on pages 79 to 98.

Audit and Non-Audit Fees

Amounts payable to KPMG LLP in relation to audit and non-audit fees are disclosed within Note 6 to the Consolidated

Finandal Statements.

Dividends

A proposed final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2016 of £30.8m (2015: £30.0m), equivalent to 11.40 pence per ordinary share
{2015: 11.125 pence), is subject to approval by shareholders at the Company’s Annua! General Meeting and has not been included as a
liability in these financial staterments. If approved by shareholders, the dividend will be paid on 19 May 2017 to ordinary shareholders

on the register at 7 April 2017, )
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Notes to the Company Financial Statements

continued
5. Investmentin Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Ventures
5.1 Accounting policy
Shares in subsidiaries, assoctates and joint ventures are stated at cost less any impairment in value,
5.2 Analysis of investment in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures

Sharesin

subsidiaries

fm

As at ¥ January 2015 1,780.3
Reduction due to inter-company recharge of capital contributions 2.3)
As at 1 January 2016 and 3% December 2016 1,778.0

The subsidiaries and joint ventures of Vesuvius plc and the countries in which they are incorporated are as follows. With the exception
of Vesuvius Holding Limiteg, whose ordinary share capital was directly held by Vesuvius pic, the ordinary capital of the companies listed
below was cwned by a Vesuvius plc subsidiary as at 31 December 2016,

Company Company
legal name Regstered office address Jurisdiction legal name Registered office address Jurisdiction
Advent Process 333 Prince Charles Drive, Welland, Canada (Ontario) Fosecp Canada 181 Bay Stregt, Suite 1800, Canada {Ontaria)
Engineering Inc. Ontario, L 3B 5P4, Canada Limited Toronto, Ontario, M5) 2T9, Canada
Andreco-Hurll 40-46 Gloucester Boulevarde, Australia Foseco 5, Barrio Elizalde, lzurza, Bizkaia, Spain
Refractory Port Kembla, N5W, 2505, Australia Espanola 5A 48213, Spain
Services Pty Limited Foseco Foundry Room 819, Shekou Zhaoshang building, China
Avemis SAS saint Symphorien Sur Coise (69520) France {China) Limited Nanshan District, Shenzhen, China
au 2, Hotel d'Entreprises, Z Grange Foseco S, Barrio Elizalde, izurza, Spain
Eglise, France Fundicidn Holding  Bizkaia, 48213, Spain
BMI Redractory 116 Pine Street, 3rd floor, suite 320, US {Pennsylvania) (Espanola), S.L.
Services Inc. Harrisburg, 17101, United States Foseco Helding 165 Fleet $treet, London, England
Brazil 1 Limited 165 Fleet Street, London, England (Eurape) Limited ECAA 2AEF, England
ECAA 2AE, England Faseco Holding 12, Bosworth Street, Alrode, South Africa
Coekson Km 7 %2, Autopista San Isidro, Edificio  Dominican Republic (South Africa) Aberton, 1449, South Africa
Dominicana, SRL Modelo A, Zona Franca San Isidro, Santo {Pty} Limited
Dormingo Oeste, Dominican Republic Foseco 165 Fleet Street, London, Netherlands
Cookson Queensway House, Hilgrove Street, lersey Holding BV ECA4A 2AE, England
Irwest.rne_nt§ StHelier, J£1 1ES, Jersey Foseco Helding 165 Fleet Street. London, England
Uersey) Limited International EC4A 2AE, England
Cookson Jersey 13 Casdle Street, St Helier, Jersey, Jersey Limited
Limited JEA SUT, lersey Foseco Holding 165 Fleet Street, London, England
East Maon &/F Tower Two Times Square, Hong Kong Lirnited ECAA 2AE, England
lnvestmepl 1 Matheson Street, Causeway Bay, Fosecotndustrial  Km 15, Rocdowia Raposo Tavares, Brazil
(HK Holding) Hong Korg eComercialltda  ButantaCep, S0 Paulo,
Company Limited 05577-100, Brazil
ECILMET slo;ks 1 and 2, No. 2001, Rua Benjamin Brazil Foseca International 170/69, 22nd Floor Cean Towver 1, Thailand
TEC LTDA. da Silveira Baldy, City of Piedade, Holding (Falland)  Ratchadapisek Road, Klongtoey,
540 Paulo, 18.170-000, Bradl timited . Bangkak, 10110, Thailand
Flo-Con CT Corporation, 1209 Grange Street,  US (Delaware) Foseco 1 Migland Way, Central Park England
Holding, Inc. The Corporation Tust Company, intermational Barlborough Links, Derbyshire,
Wilmington, Celaware, 19801, Limited 543 4XA, United Kingdom
United States . -
- — Foseco JapanlLtd  Sth Floor, Orix Kobe Sannomiya Japan
flo-Con CT Corparation, 208 South LaSalle US {ilinois) Building, 6-1-10, Goko dari, Chus-ku,
Systemns, LLC Street, Chicago, Cook County, Kobe Hyogo, 651-0087. Japan
fllinois, It 60604, United States - - -
- Foseco Korea 74 Jeongju-ro, Wonmi-gu, Bucheon-si, South Korea
Foseco (FS) 1 Midlang Way, Central Park, England Limited Gyeonggi-do, 14523, South Korea
Lirnited Barlborough Links, Derbyshire, : imited 65 pa—
$43 4XA, Uited Kingdom -oseco Limite Fleet Street, London, nglan
F GB} 165 Fleet Street, Lond England ECAA 2AE England
QSO 1 Street, London,
S { e ov onde ngen Foseco CT Corporation, 1209 Orange Street,  US (Delaware}
Limited ECA4A ZAE, England . _
- Metallurgical Inc The Corporation Trust Company,
Foseco {lersey) 44 Esplanade, St Helier, Jersey Jersey Wilmington, Delaware, 19801,
Limited United States
Foseco (MRL) 165 Fleet Street, London, England Foseco Binnenhavenstraat 20, Netherlands
Limited ECaA 2AE, England Nedarand BY 7553 G Hengelo (QV}, Netherlands
FPS:ECO (RUL) 165 Fleet Street, London, Englang Foseco Querseas 165 Fleet Street, London, England
Limited ECAA 2AE. England Limited ECAA 2AE, England
Foseco (UK} 165 Aeet Street, London, England

Limited EC4A2AE, England




Tompany Company
legal name Registered office address Jurisdiction tegal name Registered office address Jurisdiction
Foseco Pension 165 Fleet Street, Landon, England PROLANS LA Via Oslavia 94, Ialy
Fund Trustee EC4A 2AE, England Sacic Unico 20832 Desio (MB), laly
Limited PT Foseco 2/5, Jalan Rawagelam, Indonesia
Foseco Unit 401. 4th Floor 8 Antonio Philippines Indonasia Kawasan Industry, Pulogadung,
Philippines Inc Centre, Prime St. Madrigal Business Jakarta Tirmur, 13930, Indonesia
Fark 2, Ayalia Alabang Muntinkupa City. PT Foseco Jalan Rawagelam 2 No 5, Indonesia
Philippines Trading Indonesia  Kawasan Industri Pulo Gadung,
Foseca Portugal Rua 25 de Abril, Lote 3, Partugal Jakarta Timue, 13930
Productos para Aveleda - 4485-010CD. Realisations CT Corporation, 1209 Orange Street, U5 {Delaware)
Fundicao Lda Via do Conde, Portugal 789, 1LC The Corporation Trust Company,
Foseco Pty 7, Stuart Street, Padstow, Australia Wilmington, Delaware, 19801,
Lirnited NSW 2231, Australia United States
Foseco SAS Le Newton C, 7 Mail Barthlemy France S G Blair & 1 Midland Way, Central Park, England
Thimonnier, 77185 Lognes, France CemparyLimited  Barlborough-Links, Derbyshire,
Foseco Steel 165 Fleet Street, Longon, Englang 543 4XA, England
{Holdings) ECAA 2AE, England S.GEA.Sr.a Via Mantova 10, Italy
China Limited Sodo Unico 20835 Muggid (MB), Itay
Foseca Steel 1 Midland Way, Central Park, England SERT-Metal SAS 3, Avenue de 'Europe, Pare, France
(UK} Limited Barlborough Links, Darbyshire, ‘Les Pivolles', Decines-Charpieu,
543 4XA, United Kingdom 69150, France
Foseco Technology 165 Fleet Street, London, England SIDERMES In¢, 175, Calixa-Lavallée Verchéres, Canada
Limited ECAA ZAE, England Cuébec J0L2R0, Canada
Foseco 165 Fleet Street, Londan, England SIDERMES Zona Industrial, San Vicente Av., verezuela
Transnationa! EC4A 2AE, England Latinoamericana  Anton Phillips Grupo Industrial,
Limited CA San Vicente Local 4, Maracay, Venezuela
Foseco R 7171, Melinh poirt Tower, Vietnam SIDERMES Urquiza 919 Miso 2 Rosarip SentaFe,  Argentina
Vietnam Limited ne 2 ngo Duc ke, Ben Nghe Ward, S.A. Argentina, CP 2000
Dist 1, Ho ChiMinh, Viet Nam SIDERMES Via Mantova 10, Italy
HGAC Particpagbes Sieet Duqgue de Caxias, 563 Room 2, Brazil S.pA. 20835 Muggib (MB), taly
Limitada Centro, Baruen, 5P, 06401-010, grazil SIDERMES Estrada Municipal PDD 436, S/N, Brazil
IO Limited Greyfdars Court, Paradise Square, England SENSORES Prédio 'C', Bairra da Boa Vista,
Oxford, OX1 1BE, £ngland TERMICOS DO Municipio de Piedade.
1LH. France CT Corporation, 1209 Crange Street,  US (Delaware} BRASILLTDA Estada de 530 Pauko, Brazil
Refractories The Corporation Trust Company, SIR Siegener Strasse 152, Kreuztal, Germany
Company ‘Wilmington, Delaware, 19801, Feyerfestprodukte  D-57223, Germany
United States GmbH
John G. Stein 1 mMidland Way, Central Park, England SOLED SAS Parc ¢'Activités, Belle Fontaine, France
& Company Badbarough Links, Darbyshire, 57780, Rosselange, France
Limited 543 4XA, United Kingdom SonTefo. Rheinstrassa 7, D-41836, Germany
Mainsail Insurance  Canon's Court, 22 Victoria Street, Bermuda GmbH Huckelhoven, Germany
Campany Limited _ Harmiton, HM 12, Bermuda Tamworth 165 Flget Street, London, England
Mascince Avenida Brasil, 49550 - parte, Brazil LK Limited ECAA 2AE, England
Empreendimentas  Distrito Industrial de Paimares ~ Campa, ThomasMarshall  Greylriars Court, Paradise Square, England
e ;ﬂmC'WWES sfagd? - Cfpi :fosﬁ‘fl’w {Losley) Limited  Oxfoed, OX1 1BE, England
ro, RS, Bra "
i 2 e an? - 2 - " Unicom 165 Fleet Streel, London, England
MASTERCODI Avenida Giovanni Gronchi, 5174, sufte  Brazil Industries Limited  EC4A 2AE, England
A 11, vila Al , 05724-002, S50 Paulo, - — — - -
(NDUSTRIAL LTDA. - 1, Vila Andrade, 05724 erada Vessrvicetids  AvBrasd, 49550, Distitoindustiial  Brazi
State of S5g Paule, Brazil
- - S - de Palmares, Campo Grande,
Mercajoya, 5.A. Capitén Haya, 56 - 1°H, Spain Rio de Janeiro, 23065- 480, Brazil
20 Madrid, Spain -
28020 Madrid. Spal - Veswids 170469, 220d Floot Ocean Tower 1, Thailand
Metal Way Estrada Santa Isabel, 7655 KM37, 8razi (Thalland} Co., Lid  Ratchadapisek Road, Kiongioey,
Equipamentos Baine Do Una, Ragquaguecetuba, Bangkok, 10110, Thailand
netalurgicos tida  Sdo Paulo - SP, CEP: 08580 000, Brazil - - . -
- - — Vesuvius Street Urquiza, 315,Fllor 2, Rosario, Argentina
Micro Jewels 10 Frere Felix De Valois Street, Matritius VEAR)S.A. Provincia de Sara F&, Aigentina
Limited Part Louis, Mauritius - ——- — -
- Vesuvius Advanced 221 Xing Ming Street, China-Singapore China
Minerals 185 fleet Streat, London, England Ceramics (China) Suzhou Ind Park, Suzhou, liangstt
Separation Limited  EC4A 2AE, England Co. Ltd Pravince, 215021, Ching
New Foseco 1 Midland wWay, Central Park, England Vasuvius 1209 Orange Street, Wilmington, LS (Defaware)
(UK Limited Barlborough _Llnks, Derbyshire, America, Ing., Delaware, 19801, United States
543 4XA, United Kingdom - > N
- — 1 - - ~ Vesuvius Americas  Carporation Trust Center, 1205 US (Delaware)
Premier Refraciories. 17 Rue de Douvrain, Ghiin, Beigium Holdings, Inc Orange Street, Wilmington, New Castle
{Belgium) 5.A. 701, Belgium County, DE, 15801, United States
Process Metrix, 6622 Owens Drive, Pleasanton, US (Califarnia)

LLC

California, 34588, United States
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Company Company
legal name Registered office address Jurisdiction legal name Registered office address Jursdiction
Vesuvius Austratia  40-26 Gloucester Boulevarde, Australia Vesuvius Istanbul  Gebze OSB2 Mh. 1700, Turkey
{Holding) Pty Port Kernbla, NSW, 2505, Australia Sanaylve Ticaret AS Sok No:1704/1, Cayirova,
Limitec Kocaeli, 41420, Turkey
Vesuvius 40-46 Gloucesier Boulevarde, Australia Vesuviws ttalia SPA  Piazza Borge Pila 40, Genoa, ltaly Haty
Australia Pty Ltd Port Kernbla, NSW, 2505, Australia Veswvius Daini-Naruse Akihabara Bldg. Japan
Vesuvius Zandvoordestraat 366, Qostende, Belgium lapaninc. 3F, 27-10, 1-chome, Taito,
Belgium N.V. B-8400, Beigium Taito-ku, Tokyo, 110-0016, Japan
Vesuwius 181 Bay Sireet, Suita 1800, Canada Vesuvius 1 Midland Way, Central Fark, Engtand
Canada Ing Toronte, Ontario, M5J 279, Canada K.S.R. Limited Barlborough Links, Derbyshire
VesUvils 165 Fleet Street, London, England 543 4XA, United Kingdom
CeramicsLimited  EC4A 2AE, England Vesuvius Life Plan 165 Fleet Street, London, England
Vestwius China Otfice 813, B/F Paul Y centre, Hang Kong Trustee Limited _ECAA 2AE, England
Holdings Co. 5t Hung Fo Road, Kwun Tong, Vesuvius LLC 10, UI. Kaoperativaaya, Zhukovsky, Russia
Limited Kowloon, Hong Kong Moscow, 140180, Russian Federation
Vesuvius 165 Heet Street, London, England Vesuvius Level 18, The Gardens North Tower, Malaysia
China Limited ECAA 2AE, England Malaysia Sdn id valley City, Lingkaran Syed Putra,
Vesuvius Street 90, number 13 A- 31, Colombia Bhd Kuala tumpur, 59200, Maaysia
Colombia SAS floor 6, Bagota, Colombia Vesuvius 165 Peet Street, London, England
Vesuvius Salita delle Ginestre 10, Lugano Switzerland Management EC4A2AE, England
CorparationS.A.  Cassarate, CH 6900, Switzerland Limited
Vesuvius CT Corporation, 1208 Orange Street,  US (Celaware) Vaswvius Mexico  Av. Ruiz Cortinez. Num. 140, Colonia  Mexica
Crucible The Corporation Trust Company, S.A. deCV. Jardines de San Rafael, Guadalupe,
Comparny wilmington, Oelaware, 19801, Nuevo Ledn, CP 67113, Mexico
United States Vesuviug 56, rd 15, Apt 103, Maadi, Egypt
Vesuvids Warehouse No: 1)-097, tinited Arab Emirates Mid-East Limited  Cairo, Egypt
Emirates FZE P O Box 49261, Hamriyah Free Zone, Vesuwvius 165 Fleat Street, London, Engfand
Sharjah, United Arab Emirates Minerals Limited ECAA 2AE, England
Vesuvius Finandal 165 Feet Street, London, England Vesuvius Moravia,  Konska c.p. 740, Trineg, 73967, Czech Reputfic
1 Limited EC4A ZAE. England s.rl Czech Republic
Vesuvius Finfand OY  Pajamientie 10, 00360 Helsinki, Finland Finland Vesuvius New 18 Cryers Road, East Tamaki, New Zealand
Vesuvius Foundry 12 Wei Wen Road, China-Singapore  China ZeslandLimited  Auckland, New Zealand
Products (Suzhow)  Suzhou Ind Park, Suzhou, Jizngsu Vesuvius Afanasyevsky, Pereulok 41 A, Mascow,  Russia
Co, Lid. Province, 215122, China Qc0 Russia, 112019, Russian Federation
Vesuvius Foundry  Chang Chung Road, Ching Vesuvius Overseas 165 Fleet Street, Londen, England
Techrologies Economic deveiopment zone Investments Limited  EC4A 2AE, England
Uiangsu) Co. L1d Vesuyius 165 Fieet Street, Londen, England
Vesuvius France Rue Paul Deudon &8, Boite Postale 19,  France Overseas Limited ~ ECAA 2AE, England
SA Feignies, 759750, France Vesuviuss Pension 165 Fleet Street, London, England
Vesuvius GmbH Gelsenkirchener Strasse 10, Germany Plans Trustees EC4A 2AE, England
Borken, D-46325, Germany Limited
Veswvius Group 165 Heet Street, London, England Vesuvius Pigments 165 Flegt Street, London, England
Limited EC4A 2AE, England {Holdings) Umited =~ ECAA 2AE, England
Vesuvius Group S.A. 17 Rue de Douwrain, Ghlin, Belgium Vesuvius Poland Ut Tyniecka 12, Skawina, Poland
7011, Belgium Spolka z.o.o 32-050, Poland
Vesuvius Holding  Gelsenskirchener Strasse 10, Germany VesUvius Street No. F14, RAX Investment United ArabEmirates
Deutschland GmbH 8orken, B-46325, Germany Ras Al Khaimah Authority Free Zone, Al Hamra,
Vesuvius Helding 68 Rue Paul Deudon, BF 19, France FZLLC Ras Al Khaimah, PO Box 85408,
France S.A.5 Feignies 59750, France United Arab Emirates
Vesuvius Holthng  Piazza Borgo Pila 40, Italy Vesuvius Street San Martin 870, ) Chile
talia - Societa a Genoa, Italy Refractarios Rcom 308, Tower 8, Corcepcion,
Responsabilita de Chile SA Chile
Limitata Vesuvius Av. Principal UD-321, Centro Industrial, Venezuelz
Vesvius 165 Fleet Street, London, England Refractarios de Carori, Galpon #2. Matanzas, Ciudad
Holdings Limited  EC4A 2AE, England VenezuelaC.A.  Guayana, Edo Bolivar, Venezuela
\esuvius Ibérica Capitan Haya, 56 - 1°H, Spain Vesivius ’ 56, 13th Avenue, TEDA, Tianjin, 300457,
Refractarios S.A.  2B020 Madid, Spain Refractories China China
- - (Tanjin) Co,, Ltd
Vesuvius CT Corporation, 1209 Orange Street,  US (Delaware) ~ - - -
International The Corporation Trust Company, Vesuvius Galati, Marea Unire avenue 107, Romania
Corporation Wilmington, Delaware, 19807, Refiactories S.0).  Galati county, Romania
United States Vesuvius Ay Brasil, 49550, Distrito imgustrial Brazil
Vesuvius 165 Fleet Street, London, England RefratariosLtda  de Palmares, Campo Grande,
Ivesments ECAA 2AE, England Rio de Janeiro, 23065-480, Brazil
Limited Vesuvius Refractory Room No. 9, 3rd Floor, 7 Ganesh India

Indfia Private Limited

Chandra Avenue, Kolkata, WB 700013

IN, India




5.3

Company Company
legal name Reqistered office address Jurisdiction legal name Registered office address Jurisdiction
Vesuvius 4, Forradsgatan, Amal, Sweden Vesuvius Ukraine 27, Udamykiv Street, City of Ukraing
Seardinavia AB $-6562 34, Sweden LC Dnigropetrowsk, Ukeaine
Vesuvius Irvinebark Factory, Brown Scotiand Vesuvius LISA CT Carporation, 208 Scuth LaSalle LS {llinnis)
Scotland Limited 5t. Newmilns, Ayrshire, KA16 9AG, Corporation Street, Chicago, Cook County, lilinois,

Scatland IL 60604, United States
Vesuvius Prumyslovd 726, Konska, Czech Republic Vesuvius Zyalons Brown Street, Newmilns, Scotland
Slavia a.5. Trinec, 739 61, Czech Republic Holdings Limited ~ Ayrshire, KA16 9AG, Scodand
Vesuvius Solar 58, KuaChun Road, Kua Tang, China Vesuvius Zysrock 58, KuaChun Road, Kua Tang, China
Crudble (Suzhow)  China-Singapore Suzou ind Park, Ceramics China-Singapore 5uzou Ind Park,
Co,, td. Suzhouw, Jiangsu Province, 215122, China (Suzhou) Co., Lid  Suzhow, Jiangsu Province, 215122, China
Vesumius Pebble Lane, Private Bag X2, South Africa Vesuvius-Prermer 1 Migland Way, Centrat Park, England
South Africa Olifantsfontein, Gauteng Province, Rehactories Barlbarough Links, Derbyshire,
(Pty) Limited 1665, South Africa {Holdings)Limited  $43 4XA. England
Vesuvius UK Vesuvius Scotland Ltd, 78 Brown Street, Scotland VSV Advanced " Xiaotaizi Village, Ningyuan Town, Ching
(2002) Limited Newniins, Ayrshire, KA16 SAA, Ceramics (Anshan)  Qianshan Distnict, Anshan,

Scotland Co, Ltd Liaoning Province, China
Vesuvius UK 1 Midland Way, Central Park, England Wilkes-Lucas 165 Fleet Street, London, England
Limited Barlborough Links, Derbyshire, Limited EC4A 2AE, England

543 4XA, Urited Kingdorn Yingkou Bayuguan  Qingilong Shan Street, 8ayuquan China

Refractories Co., Ltd District, Liaoning Province, YingKow

Those companies and joint ventures which are not wholly owned by Vesuvius plc or one of its subsidiary companies are listed below.

% Group
Company iegal name Registered office address Jurisdiction  owrership
Angang Vesuvius Refractory Company Lid Taxi District, Anshan City, Lianning province, China : China 50
Beauvac Partidpaces S/A Street Libero Badaro, 293, ¢j. 20D, S3o Paulo, Centro, 01009-000, Brazil Brazil 50
Foseco Golden Gate Company Limited 6 Kung Yeh 2nd Road, Ping Tung Dist, Ping Tung, 90049, Taiwan Taiwan 51
Foseco India Limited 9227923, Gat, Sanaswadi, Taluka, Shirur, Pune, 412208, Ingia Indiz 7498
Foseco (Thailand} Limited 170769, 22nd Floor Ocean Tower 1, Ratchadapisek Road, Klongtoey, Bangkok, 10110, Thalland Thailand 74
INTAHSA SA Street Dugue de Caxias 563, house 04, Room 01, Barueri, $80 Paulo, Centro, 06401-010, Brazit Brazil 25
Newshelf 480 {Proprietary) Limited 44 Main Street, Johannesburg, 2001, South Africa South Africa 45
VESUVIUS CESKA REPUBLIKA, as, Prumyslové 726, Konska, Trinec, 739 61, Czech Republic Czech Republic 60
Vesuvius India Limited P-104 Taratala Road, Kolkata, 700 D&S, India India 55.57
Wiuhan Wugang-Vesuvius Advanced Gongnong Village Qingshan District, Wuhan, Hubei Provirice, 430082, Chira China 50
CC& Ca., Ld.
Wuhan Wugang-Vesuvius Advanced Gengnong Village Qingshan District, Wuhan, Hubei Province, 430082, China China 50

Ceramics Co,, Ltd

As with Vesuvius plc, 2ll of the above companies have a 31 Decernber year-end. All subsidiaries, investments and joint ventures ara
includedin the Consolidated Financial Staterents of the Company.

Audit exempt subsidiaries
The following UK subsidiaries are exernpt from audit of their individual financial statements by virtue of Section 479A of the Campanies

Act 2006.

Brazil 1 Limited John G. Stein & Company Limited
Foseco Limited $ G 8Blair & Company Limited

Foseco Technology Limited Vesuvius China Limited

Foseco Transnational Limited Vesuvius Group Limited

Foseco (FS) Limited Vesuvius Minerals Limited

Foseco (GB} Limited Vesuvius Pigments {Holdings) Limited

Foseco Steel (Holdings) China Limited Vesuvius-Premier Refractories (Holdings) Limited

Foseco (UK} Limited
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Notes to the Company Financial Statements

continued
6. OtherCreditors
2016 2015
Em fm
Amounts owed to subsidiary undertakings 1,073.2 1,029.2
Accruals and other creditors 1.3 .12
Total amounts falling due within one year 1,074.5 1,0304
7. Issued Share Capital
7.1 Accounting policy

7.2

8.2

Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Analysis of issued share capital

The issued ordinary share capital of the Company as at 31 December 2016 was 278.5 million shares of £0.10 each (31 December 2015;
278 .5 million shares of £0.10 each}. Of this, 7.3 million shares were held in Treasury and 1.1 million were held by the Vesuvius Group
employee share ownership plan trust (ESOP’). The Company onty has one ¢lass of shares in issue, Crdinary Shares. All shareholders enjoy
the same rights in relation to these shares, including rights in relation to voting at general meetings of the Company, distribution of
dividends and repayment of capital.

Shareholders’ Funds

Accounting policy

Taxation

Both current and deferred tax are calculated using tax rates and laws that have been enacted, or substantively enacted, by the
balance sheet date.

Current tax payable is based an the taxable result for the year. Deferred taxation is recognised, without discounting, in respect of all
timing differences that have criginated, but not reversed, at the balance sheet date, with the exception that deferred taxation assets are
only recagnised if it is considered more likely than not that there will be suitable future profits fram which the reversal of the underlying
timing differences can be deducted. Pravision is made for the tax that would arise on remittance of the retained earnings of overseas
subsidiaries only to the extent that, at the balance sheet date, dividends have been accrued as receivable.

Reconciliation of movementsin shareholders’ funds

Share *  Retained
capital garnings Total

m £m fm
As at 1 January 2015 278 773 7991
Profit recognised for the year — 04 0.4
Purchase of own shares — {5.2) (5.2
Recognition of share-based payments — 01 0.1
Dividend paid — (43.9) (43.9)
As at 1January 2016 278 722.7 750.5
Loss recognised for the year — (3.0} (3.0}
Purchase of own shares — — —
Recognition of share-based payments — 1.7 1.7
Dividend paid — (43.9) (43.9)
As at 31 December 2016 . 27.8 677.5 705.3

The Company had distributable reserves of £677.5m as at 31 December 2016 (2015: £722.7m).



9.2

9.3

Share-based Payments

Accounting policy

The Company operates equity-settled share-based payment arrangements for its employees. Equity-settled share-based payments are
rneasured at fair value at the date of grant. The fair value determined at the grant date takes account of the effect of market-based
conditions, such as the total shareholder return target upon which vesting for some of the awards is conditional, and is expensed on

a suraight-ine basis over the vesting period with a comesponding increase in equity. The cumulative expense recogrised is adjusted for
the best estimate of the shares that will eventually vest and for the effect of other non-market-based vesting conditions, such as growth
in headline earnings per share, which are not included in the fair value determined at the date of grant. For grants with market-based
conditions attaching to them, fair value is measured using a form of stochastic option pricing model. For all other grants, fair value is
measured using the Black-Scholes option pricing model.

Profitand loss account recagnition

The Company operates a number of different share-based payment schemes, the main features of which are detailed between pages
94 10 96 of the Directors’ Remuneration Report. A total of £0.5m was charged 1o the profit and loss account in the year with regard to

share-based payments (2015: £0.5m cregit).

Detaiis of outstanding options

Outstanding awards Weighted

Awards average

exercisable outstanding
Asat As at asat contractual Range of
1Jan Forfeitad/ 3t Dec 31Dec life of exercise
206 Granted  Exercised lapsed 2016 2016 awards prices
no. o, no. no., no. no. years pene
LTIP 916,163 581,901 — (341,504) 1,156,560 — 8.5 n/a
Weighted average exercise price nil nil nil nil nil — n/a
Cther plans 82,261 —_ (51,859) (21,845) 8,557 — 0.8 nfa
Weighted average exercise price nil il nil nil nil — nfa

for options exercised during 2016 induded in “other plans”, the share price at the date of exercise was 333 pence.
Ourstanding awards

Weighted

Awards average

exercissble  outstanding
Asat Asat asat  contractual Range of
1 lan Egrieited/ 31 Dec 3 Dec lifee of exercise
2015 Granted Exercised lapsed 2015 2015 awards prices
no. no. no. nQ, no. no. years pence
LTiP 1,227,577 411,652 {56,309 (666,757 916,163 — 8.2 nfa
Weighted average exerdise price nil nil nil nil nil — n/a
- Dther plans 43,30 38,960 — — 82,261 33,220 V) n/a
Weighted average exercise price nit nil nil nil nil — nfa

For options exercised during 2015, the share price at the date of exercise was 517 pence for LTIP schemes.
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10.

1.

Share-based Payments (contimied)

As at 31 December 2016, the tatal options exercisable by all Group employees aver the £0.10 ardinary shares and capable of being
satisfied through new allotments of shares or through shares held by the Company's ESOP were as follows:

Number

lLatestyear  of options/

. Years of Option of exercise/  allocations

award/grant prices (£) vesting  outstanding

Leng Term Incentive Plan 2014-2016 ail 2016/2026 2,398,185

Deferred Share Bonus Plan 2013-2014 nit 2016/2017 7,786

Mediurm Term Incentive Plan 2014-2016 nil 2019 189,084

Restricted rights 2015-2016 nil 2017/2019 19,692
Fair value of options granted under the LTIP during the year:

2016 2015

EPS TSR EPS TSR

element element element element

Fair value of options granted (per share) 292p 112p 491p 275p

Share price on date of grant (per share} 292p 292p 491p 491p

Expected volatility n/a 26.0% n/a 24 0%

Risk-free interest rate n/a 0.4% n/a 0.62%

Exercise price (per share) nil nil nil nil

Expected term {years) 4 4 4 4

Expected dividend yield n/a n/a n/a n/a

The fair value of share options with non-rmarket performance conditions has been calculated using the Black-Scholes option pricing
model. The fair value of optians with market-related performance conditions are measured using the Monte Carlo model. Expected
volatility was determined by calculating the historical volatility of the group’s share price over the 2.75 years {2015: 2.25 years) prior to the
grant date. The risk-free rate of return was assumed to be the yield to maturity on a UK fixed gilt with the term to maturity equal to the
expected life of the option. At the discretion of the Remuneration Committee, award holders receive the vajue of dividends that would
have been paid on their vested shares in the period between grant and vesting. Accordingly, there is no discount to the valuation for
dividends foregone during the vesting period.

Contingent Lizbilities

Where the Company enters into financdial guarantee contracts to guarantee the indebtedness of other companies within its Groug,

the Company considers these to be insurance arrangements and accounts for them as such. In this respect, the Company treats the
guarantee contract as & contingent liability until such time as it becomes probable that the Company wifl be required to make a payment
uncer the guarantee. Guarantees provided by the Company as at 31 December 2016 in respect of the liabilities of its subsidiary
companies amounted to £569.4m (2015: £486.0m), which indudes guarantees of $310m and €30m (2015: $310m and €30m} in respect
of US Private Placement Loan Notes and £141.7rn (2015 £118.9m} in respect of drawings under the syndicated bank facility; tegether
with £150.8m {2015: £108.2m) in relation to 3 guarantee provided to the Company’s UK subsidiary which acts as Trustee for the Group’s
UK pension plan. The guarantee is over all present and future pension liabilities of the plan and the contingent liability amount represents
the net deficit on a buy-out basis as shown in the most recent triennial valuation.

Vesuvius has extensive international operations and is subject to various legal and regulatory regimes, including those covering taxation
and environmental matters. Several of the Comgpany’s subsidiaries are parties to legat proceedings, certain of which are insured daims
arising in the ordinary course of the operations of the company involved, and are aware of a number of issues which are, or may be,
the subject of dispute with tax zutharities. Whilst the ocutcome of litigation and other disputes can never be predicted with certainty,
having regard to legal advice received and the insurance arrangements of the Company and its subsidiaries, the Directors believe that
none of these rmatters will, either individually or in the aggregate, have a materially adverse effect on the Campany’s financial condition
or results of operations.

Related Parties

All transactions with related parties are conducted on an arm’s length basis and in accordance with normal business terms.
Transactions between related parties that are wholly cwned Group subsidiaries are not disclosed in this Note,



Five-Year Summary: Divisional Results from

Continuing Operations

2016 015 3014 2013 2012
Steel division
Revenue £m 942 Bag 981 1,018 1,018
Trading profit! £m 79.2 795 96.4 887 83.1
Return on sales’ % B.4 89 98 8.7 82
Employees: year-end no. 7,782 7,783 8,349 7524 7,601
Foundry division
Reveniue £m 459 424 463 493 530
Trading profit’ fm 54.1 445 46.4 51.3 48.2
Return on sales’ % 1.8 10.5 10.0 10.4 9.3
Employees: year-end no. 3,058 3129 3,443 3,330 3,585
Note:

1. The unaudited tradiing profit number reported 3bove for 2012 is restated for the impact of 1AS 19(R), which was adopted by the Company during 2013.
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Shareholder Information

Enquiries

The Company’s share register is managed by Equiniti, who can be
contacted regarding shareholding queries at the following address:
Equintti Limited

Aspect House, Spencer Road

Lancing, West Sussex, BN99 6DA

Tel (UK only) 0371 384 2335

Tel (non-UK) +44 {0)121 415 7047

For the hard of hearing, Equiniti offers a special Textel service which
can be accessed by dialling 0371 384 2255 (or +44 (0)121 415 7028
from outside the UK).

All other sharehalder enquiries not related to the share register
should be addressed to the Company Secretary at the registered
office or emailed to shareholder. information@vesuvius.com,

Registered Office and Group Head Office

Vesuvius plc

165 Feet Street

London ECAA 2AE

Tel +44 (0)20 7822 0000

Fax +44 (0)20 7822 0100

(Registered in England & Wales No. B217766)

Corporate Website

Shareholder and other information about the Company can
be accessed on the Company's website wiww . vesuvius.com.

Shareview

A website, www.shareview.co.uk, is aperated by Equiniti, the
Company’s Registrars, enabling shareholders to access details of

their shareholdings online. The website provides infarmaticn usefut
for the management of investments together with an extensive ’
schedule of frequently asked guestions. In order to gain access to
information on your sharehalding, you will require your sharehalder
reference number, which can be found at the top of the Company’s
share certificates.

Shareholders can register to receive shareholder communications
electronically, including the Company’s Annual Report and Accounts,
rather than in paper form, using Shareview. The registration

Analysis of ordinary shareholders

process requires input of the shareholger reference number.

To ensure that shareholder communications are received in
electronic form, ‘email’ should be selected as the mailing preference.
Once registered, sharehclders will be sent an email notifying themn
each time that a shareholder communication has been published

on the Cormmpany’s website.

Dealing Services

UK resident shareholders can now sell shares on the internet or
by phone using Equiniti's Shareview Dealing facility by either
logging on to www.shareview.couk/desling or by calling

0345 603 7037 between 8.00 am and 4.30 pm on any business
day (excluding Bark Holidays).

In order to gain access to this service the shareholder reference
number is required, which can be found at the top of the
Cormpany’s share certificates.

Dividend Reinvestment Plan

The Company offers holders of ordinary shares the opportunity

to participate in a dividend reinvestment plan, through which
sharehelders can use any cash dividend dedared 1o buy additional
shares in Vesuvius. Further details, including the terms and conditions
of the plan, are available on the Vesuvius website www vesuvius.com
or from Equiniti by calling the Share Dividend Hefpline on

0371 384 2268 (or +44 {0)121 415 7173 from outside the UK).

Overseas Payment Service

Equiniti provides a dividend payment service in over 90 countries
that automatically converts payments into the local currency by

an arrangement with Citibank Europe PLC. Further details, including
an application form and terms and conditions of the sevice,

are available on www shareview.co.uk or from Equiniti by calling
+44 {0)121 415 7047 or writing to Eguiniti, Aspect House,

Spencer Road, Lancing, West Sussex, BN99 6DA, United Kingdom
(please quote Overseas Payment Service with details of the
Company and your shareholder reference number).

Financial Calendar

10 May 2017
27 July 2017

2017 Annual General Meeting

Announcement of 2017 half-year results

Investor type Shareholdings

Institutional 50.001-
As at 31 Decernber 2016 Private and other Total 1-1,000 1,001-50,000 500,600 500,007+
Number of holders 2,672 558 3,230 2,555 507 m 57
Percentage of holders 82.72% 17.28% 100% 79.10% 15.70% 3.44% 1.76%
Percentage of shares held 0.96% 95.04% 100% 0.14% 1.43% 6.60% 91.84%




Share Fraud - Spot the Wamming Signs

Investment scams are designed 1o look like genuine investments.
Have you been. ..

> Contacted out of the blug

> Promised tempting returns and told the investment is safe
> Called repeatedly, cr

> Told the offer is only available for a fimited time?

If so, you might have been contacted by fraudsters.

How to avoid Share Fraud

1. Reject cold calis

if you've been cold called with an offer to buy or sell shares,
chances are it's a high-risk investment or a scam. You should treat
the call with extreme caution, The safest thing to do is to hang up.

2. Check the firm on the FS Register at www fca.org.ukiregister
The Financial Services Register is & public record of all the firms and
individuals in the financial services industry that are regulated by
the Financial Conduct Authority (FCA).

3. Getimpartial advice

Think about getting impartial financial advice before you hand over
any money. Seek advice from somecne unconnected to the firm
that has approached you.

Reporting a Scam

If you suspect that you have been approached by fraudsters please
tell the FCA using the share fraud reporting form at wwwfca org.uk/
scams, where you can find out more about investment scams.

You can also call the FCA Consumer Helpline on 0800 111 6768

{or +44 (0320 7086 1000 from outside the UK).

If you have lost money to investment fraud, you should
report it to Action Fraud on 0300 123 2040 or online at
www.actionfraud.police.uk.

Find out more at www.fca.org.uk/scamsmart
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Annugl Report and Accounts 2016

Glossary

58 Five steps to improve housekeeping and
therefore workplace safety and efficiency:
separate, sort, shine, standardise and sustain

8D An etght-step methodology to resolve customer,
supplier and internal quality issues

AGM Annual General Meeting

Cis Commonweslth af Independent States
(Russian Commonwealth)

o, Carbon dioxide

COe Carbon dioxide equivalent

Company  Vesuwvius plc

DSBP Deferred Share Bonus Plan

DTR The Disclosure and Transparency Rules of the
UK Financial Conduct Authority

EBITDA Trading profit before depredation and amortisation
of non-acquired intangible charges

EMEA Europe, Middle East and Africa

EPS Earnings per share

EU European Union

FRC Financial Reporting Council

FRS Financial Reporting Standards

FTSE 250 Equity index whose constituents are the 101st to
350th largest companies listed on the London Stock
Exchange in terms of their market capitalisation

FX Foreign exchange

GHG Greenhouse gas

Group Vesuvius plc and its subsidiary companies

IAS International Accounting Standard

IFRS International Financial Reporting Standards

KPI Key performance indicator

LTl Lost time injury

LTIFR Lost time injury frequency rate, a KPl which calculates
the number of LTIs per million hours worked

Median The middle number in a sorted list of numbers

NAFTA The area to which the North American Free Trade
Agreement applies

OEM Original Equipment Manufacturer

Ordinary An ordinary share of 10p in the capital of

share the Company

R&D Research and developrent

TSR Total shareholder return

Turbo.S The Vesuvius safety training prograrmme

UK GAAP UK Generally Accepted Accounting Principles

VSP

Vesuvius Share Plan
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